
 

 

  
City Hall Council Chambers 

1515 Sixth Street, Coachella, California 
(760) 398-3502   �  www.coachella.org 

 

AGENDA 
OF A REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE 
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COACHELLA, 

THE COUNCIL SITTING AS THE COACHELLA SANITARY DISTRICT, 
COACHELLA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, COACHELLA FINANCING AUTHORITY, 

COACHELLA EDUCATIONAL AND GOVERNMENTAL ACCESS CABLE CHANNEL CORPORATION, 
COACHELLA WATER AUTHORITY, AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COACHELLA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

 
July 10, 2019 

5:00 p.m. Closed Session 
6:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER: — 5:00 P.M. 
 
2. ROLL CALL: 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 

“At this time the Council/Board/Corporation/Authority may announce any items being pulled from the 
agenda or continued to another date or request the moving of an item on the agenda.” 

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS (CLOSED SESSION ITEMS): 
 
5. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: 
 

a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION  
Significant Exposure to Litigation, Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)/(e)(1) 
Two (2) potential cases 

 
b. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION  

Initiation of Litigation, Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4) 
One (1) potential case 

 
6. RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING: — 6:00 P.M. 
 
7. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
8. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS: 



Agenda 
Page 2 

CC/CSD/CFPD/CFA/CEGACCC/CWA/SA-RDA July 10, 2019 

 
 
9. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: 
 

a. Special Meeting Minutes of a Coachella City Council Study Session held on June 20, 2019. 
 

b. Regular Meeting Minutes of June 26, 2019, of the City Council, Coachella Fire Protection 
District, Coachella Sanitary District, Coachella Financing Authority, Coachella Educational and 
Governmental Access Cable Corporation, Coachella Water Authority, and Successor Agency to 
the Coachella Redevelopment Agency. 

 
10. PROCLAMATIONS/PRESENTATIONS: 

 
None. 

 
11. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
12. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 

(It is recommended that Consent items be acted upon simultaneously unless separate discussion and/or 
action are requested by a Council Member or Member of the Audience.) 

 
a. Voucher Listings- FY 2018/19 and FY 2019/20 Expenditures as of July 10, 2019, $559,576.02. 

 
b. Ordinance No. 1140 amending various sections of Title 17 (Zoning) of the Coachella Municipal 

Code in order to amend zoning regulations regarding commercial Cannabis Activity Facilities 
and Retail Cannabis Businesses in order to expand the allowable locations and increase the 
number of  allowable retailers, modify current zoning regulations for Cannabis Activity 
Facilities, and make conforming amendments. (Second Reading). 

 
c. Professional Services Agreement with NRO Engineering Amendment #5 in the amount of 

$150,000 for Engineering Plan Check Services 
 

d. Authorize the City Manager to enter into an Agreement with Municode Meetings at an annual 
fee of $6,400.00 to replace the discontinued Sire Technologies for the purchase, implementation, 
and training of Online Meeting and Agenda Management Services 

 
e. Approve a Community Based Grant to The Bianca Rae Foundation in the Amount of $1,000.00 

to Support its Rae of Hope Retreats for Middle School Children 
 

f. Authorize Coachella Library facility use rental permit fee waiver for the Cesar Chavez 
Elementary School Mariachi Band Juvenil Program. 

 
g. Approve a Community Based Grant to the Coachella Youth Sports Association in the Amount of 

$1,000 to Support its Women's Soccer Team 



Agenda 
Page 3 

CC/CSD/CFPD/CFA/CEGACCC/CWA/SA-RDA July 10, 2019 

 
 
13. NEW BUSINESS CALENDAR (LEGISLATIVE AND ADMINISTRATIVE): 
 

a. Designation of Voting Delegate and Alternates to the League of California Cities Annual 
Conference. 

 
b. Approve appropriating $200,000 from facilities development impact fees for the Coachella 

Permit Center equipment and furnishings. 
 
14. PUBLIC HEARING CALENDAR (QUASI-JUDICIAL): 
 

a. Luxtor Luxury RV Storage 
 
1) Resolution No. 2019-38, Approving Environmental Assessment 18-06 for the Luxtor Luxury 

RV Storage which Includes Conditional Use Permit No. 313, Architectural Review No. 18-
13, and Tentative Parcel Map 37670. Mr. Steve Henry (Applicant). (APN 603-300-011) 

 
2) Resolution No. 2019-39, Approving Conditional Use Permit No. 313 and Architectural 

Review 18-13 to Allow the Construction of a New Indoor Air Conditioned RV Storage 
Facility Consisting of 157 Parking Garages to Include A 5,790 Sq. Ft. RV Repair Shop, a 
4,270 Sq. Ft. Office Building, a Managers Unit With Attached Two Car Garage And All Off-
Site Improvements On 6.09 Acres Of Partially-Improved Land In The M-S (Manufacturing 
Service) Zone. (APN 603-300-011) Mr. Steve Henry is the Applicant. 

 
3) Resolution No. 2019-40, Approving Tentative Parcel Map No. 37670 for the Subdivision of 

Approximately 6.09 Acres of Land into 157 Air-Space Condominium Lots on Property 
Located at 49-751 Oates Lane. Mr. Steve Henry, Applicant. 

 
b. Adopt Resolution No. 2019-41, authorizing the collection of residential solid waste rates for 

fiscal year 2019/2020 through the County of Riverside Tax Roll, at the same time and manner as 
general taxes, and approve fiscal year 2019/2020 Solid Waste Rates. 

 
c. Resolution No. 2019-36 authorizing the establishment of an annual special tax for City of 

Coachella Community Facilities District No. 2005-1 (Law Enforcement, Fire and Paramedic 
Services) and Annexation Areas Thereto for Fiscal Year 2019/2020. 

 
15. PUBLIC COMMENTS (NON-AGENDA ITEMS): 
 

“The public may address the City Council/Board/Corporation/Authority on any item of interest to the 
public that is not on the agenda, but is within the subject matter jurisdiction thereof. Please limit your 
comments to three (3) minutes.” 

 
16. REPORTS AND REQUESTS: 
 

a. Council Comments/Report of Miscellaneous Committees. 
 

b. City Manager's Comments. 



Agenda 
Page 4 

CC/CSD/CFPD/CFA/CEGACCC/CWA/SA-RDA July 10, 2019 

 
 
17. ADJOURNMENT: 
 

   
i Any writing or documents pertaining to an open session item provided to a majority of the City Council less than 

72 hours prior to the meeting, shall be made available for public inspection at the front counter of 
City Hall located at 1515 Sixth Street, Coachella, CA during normal business hours. 

 
 

THIS MEETING IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES 



 

ITEM  9.a.



 



 

 

  

City Hall Council Chambers 

1515 Sixth Street, Coachella, California 

(760) 398-3502     www.coachella.org 

 

MINUTES 

OF A SPECIAL MEETING 

OF THE 

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COACHELLA, 

THE COUNCIL SITTING AS THE COACHELLA SANITARY DISTRICT, 

COACHELLA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, COACHELLA FINANCING AUTHORITY, 

COACHELLA EDUCATIONAL AND GOVERNMENTAL ACCESS CABLE CHANNEL CORPORATION,  

COACHELLA WATER AUTHORITY, AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COACHELLA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

 

June 20, 2019 

8:00 a.m. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

 

The Special Meeting of the City Council of the City of Coachella was called to order at 9:08 a.m. in the 

Council Chamber at City Hall by Mayor Hernandez. 

 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by City Manager Bill Pattison. 

 

 

3. ROLL CALL: 

 

Present:  Councilmember Bautista, Councilmember Gonzalez, Mayor Pro Tem Martinez, and 

Mayor Hernandez.  

 

Absent:  Councilmember Beaman Jacinto and Councilmember Gonzalez. 

 

 

4. NEW BUSINESS CALENDAR (LEGISLATIVE AND ADMINISTRATIVE): 

 

a. Authorize approval of alcohol to be consumed on public property located at 1500 Sixth Street, 

Coachella CA 92236 for a City event on June 24, 2019. 

 

Motion:  To approve per staff recommendation.  

 

Made by:   Mayor Pro Tem Martinez 

Seconded by:   Councilmember Bautista 

Approved:   4-0, by the following roll call vote: 

 

 

-3-

ITEM 9.a.



-4-

ITEM 9.a.



 

ITEM  9.b.



 



 

 

  

City Hall Council Chambers 

1515 Sixth Street, Coachella, California 

(760) 398-3502     www.coachella.org 

 

MINUTES 

OF A REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE 

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COACHELLA, 

THE COUNCIL SITTING AS THE COACHELLA SANITARY DISTRICT, 

COACHELLA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, COACHELLA FINANCING AUTHORITY, 

COACHELLA EDUCATIONAL AND GOVERNMENTAL ACCESS CABLE CHANNEL CORPORATION, 

COACHELLA WATER AUTHORITY, AND SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COACHELLA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

 

June 26, 2019 

6:00 p.m. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

 

The Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Coachella was called to order at 6:02 p.m. in the 

Council Chamber at City Hall by Mayor Hernandez. 

 

 

2. ROLL CALL: 

 

Present:  Councilmember Bautista, Councilmember Gonzalez, Mayor Pro Tem Martinez, and 

Mayor Hernandez.  

 

Absent:  Councilmember Beaman Jacinto. 

 

It was noted for the record that Councilmember Beaman Jacinto is on vacation and her absence is 

excused. 

 

 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 

 

There were no modifications to the agenda. 

 

Motion:  To approve the agenda as presented.   

 

Made by:   Councilmember Bautista 

Seconded by:   Mayor Pro Tem Martinez 

Approved:   4-0, by a unanimous voice vote 

 

 

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by City Manager Bill Pattison. 

-7-

ITEM 9.b.



Minutes 

Page 2 

CC/CSD/CFPD/CFA/CEGACCC/CWA/SA-RDA June 26, 2019 

 

 

5. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: 

 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes of May 22, 2019, of the City Council, Coachella Fire Protection 

District, Coachella Sanitary District, Coachella Financing Authority, Coachella Educational and 

Governmental Access Cable Corporation, Coachella Water Authority, and Successor Agency to 

the Coachella Redevelopment Agency. 

 

Motion:  To approve the minutes as presented.   

 

Made by:   Mayor Pro Tem Martinez 

Seconded by:   Councilmember Gonzalez 

Approved:   4-0, by a unanimous voice vote 

 

 

6. PROCLAMATIONS/PRESENTATIONS: 

 

a. Recognition of outgoing Parks and Recreation Commissioner Denise Delgado – Continued due 

to her absence. 

 

b. Recognition of outgoing Planning Commissioner and Utility Users Tax Citizens Oversight 

Committee Member Mario Zamora – Continued due to his absence. 

 

c. Recognition of outgoing Planning Commissioner and Economic Development | Planning Sub-

Committee Member Mike Etheridge 

 

7. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: 

 

None. 

 

8. CONSENT CALENDAR: 

 

a. Voucher Listings — Manual Checks/Utility Billing Refunds/FY 2018-19 Expenditures as of 

June 26, 2019, $4,382,466.83. 

 

b. Ordinance No. 1138 approving Change of Zone No. 18-03 to add the RC (Retail - Cannabis) 

Overlay Zone to the existing C-G (General Commercial) zone amending the Official Zoning 

Map for property located at the southwest corner of Grapefruit Boulevard and 6th Street. HOTN/ 

Sinsemilla, Applicant. (Second Reading) 

 

c. Authorize City Manager to execute Agreement between County of Riverside and City of 

Coachella for Household Hazardous Waste Collection Program. 

 

d. Authorize award of Amendment No. 1 to the Maintenance Agreement between the City of 

Coachella and Siemens Mobility, Inc., approving an additional one year term extension. 

 

e. Authorize fee waiver for the Friends of the Coachella Library facility use rental permit. 

-8-

ITEM 9.b.



Minutes 

Page 3 

CC/CSD/CFPD/CFA/CEGACCC/CWA/SA-RDA June 26, 2019 

 

 

f. Investment Report - March 2019, April 2019, May 2019. 

 

g. Authorization for a Letter of Intent Submittal to the Desert Healthcare Foundation for Two 

Outdoor Fitness Gyms, Shade Structures, and Eight Drinking and Water Bottle-Filling Stations 

at Central Park and Rancho Las Flores Park II. 

 

h. Authorization for a Community Based Grant to Organizacion en California de Lideres 

Campesinas, Inc., in the Amount of $500.00 to Help Defray Travel Expenses. 

 

i. Approval of a Community Based Grant to Desert United Soccer Club in the Amount of $1,000 

to Defray the Cost of Travel to the California Regional League Soccer Tournament. 

 

j. Annual Purchase of Billboard Advertisement from Lamar Advertising. 

 

k. Approval of a Community Based Grant to the Animal Samaritans in the Amount of $1,000.00 to 

Support Its Adoption Alliance Animal Rescue Program. 

 

l. Approval of a Community Based Grant to About Families in the Amount of $1,000.00 to 

Support Parenting Classes for Families Raising Children 

 

m. Resolution No. 2019-37 Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Standard Agreement with 

the State of California Department of General Services for Grant Funds Awarded in the Amount 

of $65,088 through the Alcohol Policing Partnership Program Administered by the Department 

of Alcoholic Beverage Control 

 

n. Amendment No. 1 to Professional Service Agreement with Southern California Soils and 

Testing (SCST) to provide Materials testing and Inspection Service for Various City Capital 

Projects. 

 

o. Authorization for the City Manager to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with BSK 

Associates (BSK) for Laboratory Services in the Amount of $120,000.00. 

 

p. Authorization for the City Manager to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with Olson 

Engineering System, INC, for Professional Engineering Services in the Amount not to Exceed 

$25,000.00. City Project W-40 - Whitewater Wash Bridge Pipeline at Dillon Road Repair. 

 

q. Approval of a Community Based Grant to the American Youth Soccer Association in the 

Amount of $1,000 to Help Defray the Travel Expenses to Participate in the National Games in 

Honolulu, Hawaii. 

 

Motion:  To approve per staff recommendation, Consent Calendar Items 8.a. through 8.q.  

 

Made by:   Mayor Pro Tem Martinez 

Seconded by:   Councilmember Bautista 

Approved:   4-0, by the following roll call vote: 

-9-

ITEM 9.b.



Minutes 

Page 4 

CC/CSD/CFPD/CFA/CEGACCC/CWA/SA-RDA June 26, 2019 

 

 

AYES:  Councilmember Bautista, Councilmember Gonzalez, Mayor Pro Tem Martinez 

and Mayor Hernandez. 

NOES:   None. 

ABSTAIN:   None. 

ABSENT:   Councilmember Beaman Jacinto 

 

 

9. NEW BUSINESS CALENDAR (LEGISLATIVE AND ADMINISTRATIVE): 

 

a. Appointment of new Members and Alternate Member to the Coachella Planning Commission. 

 

Action:  Each member of Council nominated one member to the Planning Commission. The 

staggered terms for the new Commissioners will match the term of the appointing 

Councilmember.   

 

Nominated By Nominee for Planning Commissioner 

Councilmember Bautista: Ruben Gonzalez 

Councilmember Beaman Jacinto: Sahara Huazano (via absentee proxy 

vote) 

Councilmember Gonzalez: Miguel Navarrete 

Mayor Pro Tem Martinez: Javier Soliz 

Mayor Hernandez: Stephanie Virgen 

 

Motion:  To appoint as Planning Commissioners: 

 Ruben Gonzalez, with a term end date of December 31, 2020 

 Sahara Huazano, with a term end date of December 31, 2022 

 Miguel Navarrete, with a term end date of December 31, 2022 

 Javier Soliz with a term end date of December 31, 2020 

 Stephanie Virgen, with a term end date of December 31, 2020 

 

To appoint as Alternate Planning Commissioner: 

 Miguel Leal, with a term end date of December 31, 2022 

 

Made by:   Mayor Hernandez 

Seconded by:   Mayor Pro Tem Martinez 

Approved:   4-0, by the following roll call vote: 

 

AYES:  Councilmember Bautista, Councilmember Gonzalez, Mayor Pro Tem 

Martinez and Mayor Hernandez 

NOES:   None. 

ABSTAIN:   None. 

ABSENT:   Councilmember Beaman Jacinto. 

 

-10-

ITEM 9.b.



Minutes 

Page 5 

CC/CSD/CFPD/CFA/CEGACCC/CWA/SA-RDA June 26, 2019 

 

 

b. Appointment of three new Commissioners and an Alternate Commissioner to the Coachella 

Parks and Recreation Commission. 

 

Motion:  To appoint as Parks and Recreation Commissioners: 

 J. Carlos Ayala, with a term expiration date of December 31, 2020 

 Javier Figueroa, with a term expiration date of December 31, 2021 

 Rosario Sabala, with a term expiration date of December 31, 2021 

 

To appoint as Alternate Parks and Recreation Commissioner 

 Liliana Serrato, with a term expiration date of December 31, 2022 

 

Made by:   Mayor Hernandez 

Seconded by:   Mayor Pro Tem Martinez 

Approved:   4-0, by the following roll call vote: 

 

AYES:  Councilmember Bautista, Councilmember Gonzalez, Mayor Pro Tem 

Martinez and Mayor Hernandez 

NOES:   None. 

ABSTAIN:   None. 

ABSENT:   Councilmember Beaman Jacinto. 

 

 

c. Sponsorship Request by the 2019 Official Latino Film and Arts Festival. 

 

Motion:  To approve Option #1, to sponsor in the amount of $50,000.  

 

Made by:   Mayor Hernandez 

Seconded by:   Councilmember Gonzalez 

Failed:   2-2, by the following roll call vote: 

 

AYES:  Councilmember Gonzalez and Mayor Hernandez. 

NOES:   Councilmember Bautista and Mayor Pro Tem Martinez. 

ABSTAIN:   None. 

ABSENT:   Councilmember Beaman Jacinto. 

 
 

Motion:  To continue to special meeting, with the condition that the applicant 

supply to the City Manager a list of investors within 48 hours.  

 

Made by:   Mayor Pro Tem Martinez 

Seconded by:   Councilmember Bautista 

Approved:   4-0, by the following roll call vote: 

 

AYES:  Councilmember Bautista, Councilmember Gonzalez, Mayor Pro Tem 

Martinez and Mayor Hernandez 

NOES:   None. 

ABSTAIN:   None. 

ABSENT:   Councilmember Beaman Jacinto. 

-11-

ITEM 9.b.



Minutes 

Page 6 

CC/CSD/CFPD/CFA/CEGACCC/CWA/SA-RDA June 26, 2019 

 

 

d. Sponsorship Request for the 3rd Annual East Coachella Valley LGBTQ Pride Festival. 

 

Motion:  To approve sponsorship request in the amount of a $5,000.00 cash 

contribution, plus in-kind services.  

 

Made by:   Councilmember Bautista 

Seconded by:   Mayor Pro Tem Martinez 

Approved:   4-0, by the following roll call vote: 

 

AYES:  Councilmember Bautista, Councilmember Gonzalez, Mayor Pro Tem 

Martinez and Mayor Hernandez 

NOES:   None. 

ABSTAIN:   None. 

ABSENT:   Councilmember Beaman Jacinto. 

 

 

e. Sponsorship of the 2019 Date Harvest Fest and execution of lease agreement for Rancho Las 

Flores Park. 

 

Motion:  To waive fees for park and waive fees for library usage. 

 

Made by:   Mayor Hernandez 

Seconded by:   Councilmember Bautista 

Approved:   4-0, by the following roll call vote: 

 

AYES:  Councilmember Bautista, Councilmember Gonzalez, Mayor Pro Tem 

Martinez and Mayor Hernandez 

NOES:   None. 

ABSTAIN:   None. 

ABSENT:   Councilmember Beaman Jacinto. 

 

 

f. Authorize the City Manager to Execute a Grant Agreement with Accelerator for America in the 

Amount of $50,000 to Support the City's Opportunity Zone Endeavors. 

 

Motion:  To approve per staff recommendation.  

 

Made by:   Mayor Pro Tem Martinez 

Seconded by:   Councilmember Bautista 

Approved:   4-0, by the following roll call vote: 

 

AYES:  Councilmember Bautista, Councilmember Gonzalez, Mayor Pro Tem 

Martinez and Mayor Hernandez 

NOES:   None. 

ABSTAIN:   None. 

ABSENT:   Councilmember Beaman Jacinto. 

 

 

-12-

ITEM 9.b.



Minutes 

Page 7 

CC/CSD/CFPD/CFA/CEGACCC/CWA/SA-RDA June 26, 2019 

 

Mayor Pro Tem Martinez recused himself from the following item, due to his employment with IID, stepping 

away from the dais at 8:05 p.m. 

 

g. Payment to the Imperial Irrigation District for an amount of $122,414.98 for the underground of 

electrical distribution facilities and the removal of existing overhead power for the City Project 

ST-78; Avenue 48 Street Improvements (Underground of Electrical Utility). 

 

Public Comment:  Robert Sterling  

 

Motion:  To approve per staff recommendation.  

 

Made by:   Councilmember Bautista 

Seconded by:   Mayor Hernandez 

Approved:   3-0, by the following roll call vote: 

 

AYES:  Councilmember Bautista, Councilmember Gonzalez, and Mayor 

Hernandez 

NOES:   None. 

ABSTAIN:   None. 

ABSENT:   Councilmember Beaman Jacinto and Mayor Pro Tem Martinez. 

 

Mayor Pro Tem Martinez returned to the dais at 8:15 p.m. 

 

Item 11.a., Public Comments were moved up to this portion of the meeting at 8:15 p.m.: 

 

a. Eduardo Ortega 

b. Luz Clarissa Chavez Betancourt 

c. Mario Lazcano 

 

Mayor Pro Tem Martinez announced he was recusing himself from the following two items due to property 

ownership within the feet range that could be considered a conflict, and left the meeting at 8:17 p.m.   

 

10. PUBLIC HEARING CALENDAR (QUASI-JUDICIAL): 

 

a. Roots Retail Cannabis Microbusiness and Café Project 

 

1)  Resolution No. 2019-20, approving Conditional Use Permit (CUP 306) to allow a 4,080 

square foot retail cannabis microbusiness consisting of retail space, coffee shop, delivery 

office, conference rooms, offices, manufacturing space and a parking lot in a vacant 

building located at 791 Orchard Avenue. 

 

2)  Ordinance No. 1139, approving Change of Zone (CZ 18-04) to add the RC (Retail 

Cannabis) overlay zone to the existing R-M (Multiple Family Residential) zone at 791 

Orchard Avenue (First Reading). 

 

Mayor Hernandez opened the Public Hearing for Item 10.a. at 8:35 p.m. 

 

(Continued on next page.) 

 

-13-

ITEM 9.b.



Minutes 

Page 8 

CC/CSD/CFPD/CFA/CEGACCC/CWA/SA-RDA June 26, 2019 

 

Item 10. Roots Retail Cannabis Microbusiness and Café Project, Resolution No. 2019-20 and 

Ordinance No. 1139 (First Reading) – continued from previous page. 

 

Public Comments:  John Russo 

Harry Mastt 

Rosalio Avila 

Roger Hernandez 

Eduardo Ortega 

Maria Jose Rodriguez 

 

Mayor Hernandez closed the Public Hearing for Item 10.a. at 8:55 p.m. 

 

At this time, the City Council took action on Item 10.b. before returning to this item for a vote. 

 

Motion:  To table item.  

 

Made by:   Councilmember Bautista 

Seconded by:   Mayor Hernandez 

Approved:   3-0, by the following roll call vote: 

 

AYES:  Councilmember Bautista, Councilmember Gonzalez, and Mayor 

Hernandez 

NOES:   None. 

ABSTAIN:   None. 

ABSENT:   Mayor Pro Tem Martinez and Councilmember Beaman Jacinto. 

 

 

b. Ordinance No. 1140 amending zoning regulations regarding commercial cannabis activity 

facilities and retail cannabis businesses in order to expand the allowable locations and increase 

the number of allowable retailers, modify current zoning regulations for cannabis activity 

facilities, and make conforming amendments. (First Reading) 

 

Mayor Hernandez opened the Public Hearing for Item 10.b. at 9:17 p.m. 

 

Public Comment:  Carina Romero 

Eduardo Ortega 

 

Mayor Hernandez closed the Public Hearing for Item 10.b. at 9:22 p.m. 

 

Motion:  To approve per staff recommendation.  

 

Made by:   Councilmember Bautista 

Seconded by:   Mayor Hernandez 

Approved:   3-0, by the following roll call vote: 

 

 

 

 

 

-14-

ITEM 9.b.



Minutes 

Page 9 

CC/CSD/CFPD/CFA/CEGACCC/CWA/SA-RDA June 26, 2019 

 

AYES:  Councilmember Bautista, Councilmember Gonzalez, and Mayor 

Hernandez 

NOES:   None. 

ABSTAIN:   None. 

ABSENT:   Mayor Pro Tem Martinez and Councilmember Beaman Jacinto. 

 

 

Councilmember Bautista left the dais at 6:30 p.m. 

 

Council was in recess from 9:32 pm. To 9:38 p.m. 

 

c. Public Hearing for Resolution No. 2019-10 Confirming the Assessment and Diagram and 

Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 for the City of 

Coachella Landscaping and Lighting Maintenance District Number 1 through 38. 

 

Mayor Hernandez opened the Public Hearing for Item 10.c. at 9:38 p.m. 

 

Public Comment:  None. 

 

Mayor Hernandez closed the Public Hearing for Item 10.c. at 9:38 p.m. 

 

Motion:  To approve per staff recommendation.  

 

Made by:   Mayor Hernandez 

Seconded by:   Councilmember Bautista 

Approved:   3-0, by the following roll call vote: 

 

AYES:  Councilmember Bautista, Councilmember Gonzalez, and Mayor 

Hernandez 

NOES:   None. 

ABSTAIN:   None. 

ABSENT:   Mayor Pro Tem Martinez and Councilmember Beaman Jacinto. 

 

 

11. PUBLIC COMMENTS (NON-AGENDA ITEMS): 

 

At 8:15 p.m., per Resolution No. 2019-34, Public Comments were moved up to page 7. 

 

12. REPORTS AND REQUESTS: 

 

a. Council Comments/Report of Miscellaneous Committees. 

 

b. City Manager's Comments. 

-15-

ITEM 9.b.



Minutes 

Page 10 

CC/CSD/CFPD/CFA/CEGACCC/CWA/SA-RDA June 26, 2019 

 

 

13. ADJOURNMENT: 

 

There being no further business to come before the City Council and the Agencies, Mayor Hernandez 

adjourned the meeting at 9:57 p.m. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

___________________________ 

Angela M. Zepeda 

City Clerk 

-16-

ITEM 9.b.



 

ITEM  12.a.



 



-19-

IT
E

M
 12.a.



-20-

IT
E

M
 12.a.



-21-

IT
E

M
 12.a.



-22-

IT
E

M
 12.a.



-23-

IT
E

M
 12.a.



-24-

IT
E

M
 12.a.



-25-

IT
E

M
 12.a.



-26-

IT
E

M
 12.a.



-27-

IT
E

M
 12.a.



 



 

ITEM  12.b.



 



 
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Luis Lopez, Development Services Director  
 
SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 1140 amending various sections of Title 17 (Zoning) of the 

Coachella Municipal Code in order to amend zoning regulations regarding 
commercial Cannabis Activity Facilities and Retail Cannabis Businesses in order 
to expand the allowable locations and increase the number of  allowable retailers, 
modify current zoning regulations for Cannabis Activity Facilities, and make 
conforming amendments. (Second Reading).   

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Ordinance No. 1140 approving the various 
amendments to Title 17 (Zoning) in order to amend zoning regulations regarding Commercial 
Cannabis Activity Facilities and Retail Cannabis Businesses in order to expand the allowable 
locations and increase the number of  allowable retailers, modify current zoning regulations for 
Cannabis Activity Facilities, and make conforming amendments 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On June 26, 2019 the City Council took final action on Ordinance No. 1140 amending Sub-
Section 17.34.020, and Chapters 17.46, 17.47, 17.84, and 17.85 of the Coachella Municipal Code 
in their entirety as shown in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herewith.  Chapter 
17.84 of the Coachella Municipal Code (Zoning) and establishing zoning regulations for retail 
cannabis businesses under a new RC (Retail Cannabis) Overlay Zone.  
 
DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS: 
 
Subsection 17.84.030(A) of the new regulations allows a maximum of ten (10) retail cannabis 
businesses in the City of Coachella within the qualifying Sub-zones, subject to having the proper 
zoning and subject to obtaining a Conditional Use Permit.  The Ordinance will allow up to five 
(5) dispensaries in the expanded Sub-zone #1 (Pueblo Viejo) and a maximum of two (2) in the 
expanded Sub-Zone #2 (Glenroy Resort) which now includes the AM/PM property.  The new 
dispensary (i.e., “Roots Café and Dispensary”) within Sub-Zone #2 will require the processing of 
a Development Agreement with the landowner.  Additionally, the remainder of retail cannabis 
stores may locate within the new Sub-Zone #3 (Dillon Road), the M-W (Wrecking Yard), and 
the MS-IP (Manufacturing Service – Industrial Park Overlay) districts.   
 
 

 

STAFF REPORT 
7/10/2019 

 

-31-

ITEM 12.b.



 
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
There are no direct fiscal impacts associated with adoption of Ordinance No. 1140 in that the 
Ordinance merely creates new regulatory and administrative procedures for the City’s review of 
new retail cannabis applications.  All new retail cannabis businesses must obtain a cannabis 
regulatory permit and pay all mandatory excise taxes.  
 

Attachments:    Ordinance No. 1140  (2nd Reading) with “Exhibit A” 
                           
 
 
 
 
 
 

-32-

ITEM 12.b.



Ordinance No. 1140 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1140 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
COACHELLA, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING VARIOUS SECTIONS OF 
TITLE 17 (ZONING) OF THE COACHELLA MUNICIPAL CODE IN 
ORDER TO AMEND ZONING REGULATIONS REGARDING 
COMMERCIAL CANNABIS ACTIVITY FACILITIES AND RETAIL 
CANNABIS BUSINESSES IN ORDER TO EXPAND THE ALLOWABLE 
LOCATIONS AND INCREASE THE NUMBER OF ALLOWABLE 
RETAILERS, MODIFY CURRENT ZONING REGULATIONS FOR 
CANNABIS ACTIVITY FACILITIES, AND MAKE CONFORMING 
AMENDMENTS. 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority granted to the City of Coachella (“City”) by 
Article XI, Section 7 of the California Constitution, the City has the police power to regulate the 
use of land and property within the City in a manner designed to promote public convenience 
and general prosperity, as well as public health, welfare, and safety; and  
 
 WHEREAS, adoption and enforcement of comprehensive zoning regulations and other 
land use regulations lies within the City’s police power; and  
 
 WHEREAS, on November 8, 2016, California voters passed Proposition 64, the Control, 
Regulate and Tax Adult Use of Marijuana Act (“AUMA”), legalizing the use and possession of 
cannabis and cannabis products by adults aged 21 years and older; and  
 
 WHEREAS, on June 27, 2017, Governor Brown signed into law Senate Bill 94, which 
repealed the Medical Cannabis Regulation and Safety Act (“MCRSA”), included certain 
provisions of MCRSA in the licensing provisions of AUMA, and created a single regulatory 
scheme for both medicinal and non-medicinal cannabis known as the Medicinal and Adult-Use 
Cannabis Regulation and Safety Act (“MAUCRSA” or “Act”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, MAUCRSA retains the provisions in the MCRSA and the AUMA that 
granted local jurisdictions control over whether non-commercial and commercial cannabis 
activities could occur in a particular jurisdiction. Specifically, California Business and 
Professions Code section 26200 provides that MAUCRSA shall not be interpreted to supersede 
or limit the authority of a local jurisdiction to adopt and enforce local ordinances that completely 
prohibit the establishment or operation of one or more businesses licensed under the state 
licensing authority and shall not approve an application for a state license for a business to 
engage in commercial cannabis activity if approval by the state license will violate the provisions 
of any local ordinance or regulation. State licensing authorities began issuing licenses to 
cannabis businesses beginning January 1, 2018; and   
 
 WHEREAS, MAUCRSA establishes a regulatory structure for cultivation, processing, 
manufacturing, tracking, quality control, testing, inspection, distribution, and retail sale of 
commercial cannabis, including medicinal and adult-use cannabis. The Act designates applicable 
responsibilities for oversight of cannabis commerce to several State agencies; and  

-33-

ITEM 12.b.



Ordinance No. 1140 
 

  
 WHEREAS, the proposed Ordinance would amend Title 17 (Zoning), Chapters 17.34, 
17.46, 17.47, 17.84, and 17.85 to (i) comply with current City policies and State law; (ii) to allow 
additional cannabis retail businesses in the City; (iii) to designate additional areas in the City 
where cannabis retail businesses may operate; and   
  
 WHEREAS, the subject Municipal Code Amendment is not subject to the California 
Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) pursuant to Sections 15060(c)(2), 15060(c)(3), and 
15061(b)(3). The activity is not subject to CEQA because it will not result in a direct or 
reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the environment; the activity is not a project 
as defined in Section 15378 of the California Public Resources Code, and the activity is covered 
by the general rule that CEQA applies only to projects, which have the potential for causing a 
significant impact on the environment. Where it can be seen with certainty that there is no 
possibility that the activity may have a significant effect on the environment, the activity is not 
subject to CEQA; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Coachella (“Planning 
Commission”) conducted a properly noticed public hearing on April 17, 2019 at which members 
of the public were afforded an opportunity to comment upon this Ordinance, the 
recommendations of staff, and other public testimony; and  
 
 WHEREAS, after said public hearing, the Planning Commission recommended that the 
City Council approve this Ordinance; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council conducted properly noticed public hearings on May 8, 
2019 and on June 26, 2019 at which members of the public were afforded an opportunity to 
comment on this Ordinance, the recommendations of staff, and other public testimony.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COACHELLA, 
CALIFORNIA, DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1. Incorporation of Recitals.  The City Council hereby finds that all of the 
foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated and adopted as findings of the City Council as if fully 
set forth herein. 

 
 SECTION 2. Amendment to the Coachella Municipal Code.  Title 17 (Zoning), Sub-
Section 17.34.020, and Chapters 17.46, 17.47, 17.84, and 17.85 are hereby deleted and replaced 
in their entirety as shown in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herewith.   
 
 SECTION 3. Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after its 
adoption. 
 
 SECTION 4. Severability. If any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, 
clause or phrase of this Ordinance, or any part thereof is for any reason held to be 
unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of this 
Ordinance or any part thereof. The City Council hereby declares that it would have passed 

-34-

ITEM 12.b.



Ordinance No. 1140 
 

section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase thereof, irrespective of the 
fact that any one or more section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase 
be declared unconstitutional.  
 
 SECTION 5. Certification.  The City Clerk shall certify the passage of this Ordinance 
and shall cause the same to be entered in the book of original ordinances of said City; shall make 
a minute passage and adoption thereof in the records of the meeting at which time the same is 
passed and adopted; and shall, within fifteen (15) days after the passage and adoption thereof, 
cause the same to be published as required by law, in a local newspaper of general circulation 
and which is hereby designated for that purpose. 
 
 SECTION 6. CEQA.  The City Council finds that the subject Municipal Code 
Amendment is not subject to the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) pursuant to 
Sections 15060(c)(2), 15060(c)(3), and 15061(b)(3). The activity is not subject to CEQA 
because it will not result in a direct or reasonably foreseeable indirect physical change in the 
environment; the activity is not a project as defined in Section 15378 of the California Public 
Resources Code, and the activity is covered by the general rule that CEQA applies only to 
projects, which have the potential for causing a significant impact on the environment. Where it 
can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the activity may have a significant 
effect on the environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA 
 
PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 10th day of July, 2019. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Steven A. Hernandez  
Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Angela M. Zepeda 
City Clerk 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
______________________ 
Carlos Campos 
City Attorney 
  

-35-

ITEM 12.b.



Ordinance No. 1140 
 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 
CITY OF COACHELLA 

) 
) ss. 
) 

 
 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Ordinance No. 1140 was duly and regularly 
introduced at a meeting of the City Council on the 26th day of June, 2019, and that thereafter the 
said ordinance was duly passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council on the 10th 
day of July, 2019. 
 
AYES:    
   
NOES:    
   
ABSENT:   
 
ABSTAIN: 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Andrea J. Carranza, MMC  
Deputy City Clerk 

 
 

-36-

ITEM 12.b.



 

Ordinance No. 1140 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 

-37-

ITEM 12.b.



 



Exhibit “A” 
 
Chapter 17.34 – M-W Wrecking Yard Zone 
17.34.020 - Permitted uses. 
 
A. Primary Uses.  
 
1. All uses permitted by Section 17.32.030(A) of the M-H zone;  
 
B. Accessory Uses. The following buildings, structures, and uses are permitted when clearly 
incidental and accessory to a primary permitted use.  
 
1. Those uses permitted by Section 17.32.020(B) of the M-H zone.  
 
C. Conditional Uses. The following uses may be permitted in the M-W zone subject to 
obtaining a conditional use permit pursuant to Chapter 17.74 of this code.  
 
1. Those conditional uses allowed by Section 17.32.020(C) in the M-H zone;  
 
2. Automobile dismantling or wrecking yard;  
 
3. Automobile impounding yard;  
 
4. Community recycling collection facilities, pursuant to Chapter 17.90;  
 
5. Construction and demo material recycling facilities pursuant to Chapter 17.90;  
 
6. Wood and green waste recycling facilities, pursuant to Chapter 17.90.  
 
7. Cannabis cultivation, manufacturing, distribution, testing, and retail (including 
microbusiness) facilities, pursuant to Chapters 17.84 and 17.85.  
 
D. The following uses may be permitted in the M-W zone subject to obtaining a specific 
plan adoption pursuant to Chapter 17.36 of this code.  
 
1. Transfer station, large scale, pursuant to Chapter 17.90.  
  

-39-

ITEM 12.b.



 
Chapter 17.46 - IP INDUSTRIAL PARK OVERLAY ZONE 
 
17.46.010 - Intent and purpose. 
 
This overlay zone is intended to provide for the well-planned and orderly development of 
industrial parks within the community and to eliminate or adequately mitigate any adverse 
impacts on the community related to such types of development. The IP (industrial park) overlay 
zone designation may be applied to certain property described herein that is zoned M-S 
(manufacturing service). When the IP overlay zone designation is added to such property, the 
provisions of this article shall apply in addition to the regulations provided by the underlying M-
S zone. Whenever there is a conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of this article and 
the underlying zone, the provisions of this chapter shall be controlling.  
 
17.46.015 - Property eligible for IP industrial park overlay zone classification. 
 
The IP industrial park overlay zone classification shall be limited to those projects that are:  
 
A. Located within Sub-Areas #6 (Downtown Expansion), #7 (South Employment District), 
or #10 (North Employment District) of the city of the Coachella General Plan; and  
 
B. Zoned as M-S (manufacturing service); and  
 
C. A minimum of ten (10) acres in project area (all lots developed according to common 
plan or scheme).  
 
17.46.020 - Permitted uses. 
 
A. Except as expressly conditioned or prohibited in this chapter, all uses permitted in the 
underlying M-S zone shall be permitted in the IP overlay zone;  
 
B. Research and development;  
 
C. Professional office;  
 
D. Warehousing and distribution.  
 
17.46.023 - Conditional uses. 
 
The following uses may be permitted in the IP overlay zone subject to obtaining a conditional 
use permit as specific in Section 17.74.010:  
 
A. Cannabis cultivation, processing, testing, manufacturing, wholesale distribution and/or 
retail sale (including microbusinesses), subject to the regulatory requirements of Chapters 5.68 
and 5.69 of this code.  
 

-40-

ITEM 12.b.



1. For purposes of this subsection A., “cannabis cultivation, processing, testing, 
manufacturing, wholesale distribution and/or retail sale (including microbusinesses)” shall not be 
deemed as the permitted uses of “drugs manufacture”, “food products processing, manufacturing, 
canning, preserving and freezing”, “fruit and vegetable packing house”, or “testing laboratories” 
under Section 17.30.020(A).  
 
17.46.026 - Prohibited uses. 
 
The following uses are prohibited in the IP overlay zone:  
 
A. Outdoor storage yard;  
 
B. Automobile repair business;  
 
C. Automobile body and fender works;  
 
D. Any other conditional uses in the M-S zone, except as set forth in this chapter.  
 
17.46.030 - Property development standards. 
 
A. Project Area/Lot Requirements 
 
1. Minimum Project Area. Ten (10) acres. For purposes of this paragraph, “project area” 
shall mean the combined area of all legally subdivided lots developed as a common plan or 
scheme by the same or affiliated developer(s). 
 
2. Minimum individual Lot Size. Five (5) acres for any lot on which is located a cannabis 
cultivation, processing, testing, manufacturing or distribution use. For all other lots, one (1) acre. 
 
3. Minimum Lot Width. One hundred eighty (180) feet. 
 
4. Minimum Lot Depth. Two hundred twenty (220) feet. 
 
5. Maximum Lot Coverage. Fifty (50) percent. The Development Services Director may 
allow individual lots within a project area to exceed this standard if he or she finds that: (i) it will 
result in more orderly development of the project area and (ii) the average lot coverage of all lots 
within the project area does not exceed fifty (50) percent.  
 
6. No retail cannabis use shall be located within eight hundred (800) feet of Avenue 52.  
The distance shall be measured at the nearest point between any part of the building containing 
retail cannabis use and Avenue 52 street right-of-way line. 
 
B. Front Yard Requirements.  
 
1. Twenty-five (25) feet from the curb on all property fronting on Avenue 54 and Avenue 
52.  

-41-

ITEM 12.b.



 
2. Twenty (20) feet from the curb on all property fronting Industrial Way, Enterprise Way 
or Polk Street.  
 
3. Ten (10) feet from the curb on all property fronting any local street.  
 
4. All front setbacks shall be landscaped in a manner approved by the planning commission.  
 
5. No buildings, facilities or other improvements shall be allowed in a required front yard 
except for landscaping or block entryways approved by the planning commission. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, required yards may be used for automobile parking; provided, 
that landscaping approved by the planning commission is provided along the frontage of the 
property.  
 
C. Height Limits. The maximum height of any building or structure shall be fifty (50) feet.  
 
D.  Distance Between Uses/Buildings. No cannabis cultivation, processing, testing, 
manufacture distribution or retail use shall be located within one thousand (1,000) feet of any 
residentially zoned lot. The distance shall be measured at the nearest point between any part of 
the building containing the cannabis use and any lot line of the residential use.  
 
E. On-Street/Off-Street Parking and Loading.  
 
1. Off-Street Parking and Loading. Off-street parking and loading facilities shall be 
provided in accordance with the provisions of Section 17.54.010 of this title.  
 
2. On-Street Parking and Loading. On-street parking or loading shall be prohibited.  
 
F. Walls and Screening.  
 
1. Each development on a lot or parcel of property shall be enclosed with decorative 
masonry walls and/or wrought iron fencing, subject to review by the planning commission.  
 
2. All parking lots and loading areas shall be screened from view to the street with low 
decorative masonry walls and landscaping, subject to review by the planning commission.  
 
G. Other Property Development Standards.  
 
1. All utilities shall be underground, until such time as the power transmitted is greater than 
thirty-four (34) KV and then it shall be brought to the attention of the planning commission prior 
to any construction.  
 
2. All developments shall include an exterior lighting system to provide adequate are 
security. Such lighting system shall use high-pressure sodium lights or an equivalent type of light 
approved by the planning commission.  
 

-42-

ITEM 12.b.



3. All developments shall be landscaped in a manner approved by the planning commission.  
 
17.46.040 - Architectural review. 
 
All developments shall be subject to architectural review in accordance with Section 17.72.010 
of this title, including planning commission review of design guidelines and signs as described 
below. Any addition to or exterior alteration of an existing development also shall be subject to 
such architectural review.  
 
A. Design Guidelines. Detailed architectural and/or artist renderings, or pictorial depictions, 
of allowable building types, architectural themes, and typical common-area landscaping and 
lighting shall be provided for all industrial park overlay zone developments. Conceptual design 
guidelines in text describing allowable architectural theming and exterior building materials, 
roofing and roof line treatments, window and door opening designs, and landscaping plant 
palettes, must accompany the industrial park overlay zone architectural review submittal. The 
use of green houses, butler buildings, or other pre-fabricated structures are prohibited unless they 
are treated architecturally to have the appearance of a contemporary concrete tilt-up building 
with parapet roof structures. All main buildings shall have variation in exterior wall planes and 
roof lines to limit massing and monotone design features, subject to review by the planning 
commission.  
 
B. Signs. A comprehensive sign program shall be included as a part of architectural review 
for new industrial park overlay zone developments.  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

-43-

ITEM 12.b.



Chapter 17.47 - RC RETAIL CANNABIS OVERLAY ZONE 
 
17.47.010 - Intent and purpose. 
 
This overlay zone is intended to provide for the well-planned and orderly development of retail 
cannabis businesses within the community and to eliminate or adequately mitigate any adverse 
impacts on the community related to such types of development. The RC (retail cannabis) 
overlay zone designation may be applied to certain property described herein that is zoned C-G 
(general commercial), R-M (residential multi-family), and M-S (manufacturing service). When 
the RC overlay zone designation is added to such property, the provisions of this chapter shall 
apply in addition to the regulations provided by the underlying C-G zone, R-M, M-S zones. 
Whenever there is a conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of this article and the 
underlying zone, the provisions of this chapter shall be controlling.  
 
17.47.020 - Property eligible for RC retail cannabis overlay zone classification. 
 
The RC retail cannabis overlay zone shall be divided into three (3) sub-zones. This overlay 
classification shall be limited to those projects that:  
 
A. Sub-Zone #1:  
 

1. Are located either along the west side of Grapefruit Boulevard (State Highway 111) 
between 1st Street and 9th Street, on the east side of Grapefruit Boulevard between 4th 
Street and 9th Street, and 

 
2. Have either a front or side lot line facing Grapefruit Boulevard, a front lot line facing 4th 

Street within 225 feet of Grapefruit Boulevard, a front lot line facing 5th Street within 
225 feet of Grapefruit Boulevard,  a front lot line facing 6th Street between Grapefruit 
Boulevard and Vine Street, a front lot line facing 7th Street within 225 feet of Grapefruit 
Boulevard, a front lot line facing 8th Street within 225 feet of Grapefruit Boulevard, a 
front lot line on the north side of 9th Street within 225 feet of Grapefruit Boulevard, and 

 
3. Are zoned C-G (general commercial), R-M (residential multifamily), or M-S 

(manufacturing-service). 
 

B. Sub-Zone #2:  
 

1. Are located along the south side of Avenue 48, between Grapefruit Boulevard and Van 
Buren Street; and  

 
2. Have either a front or side lot line fronting Avenue 48 or Grapefruit Boulevard; and  
 
3. Are zoned C-G (general commercial).  

 
 
 

-44-

ITEM 12.b.



C. Sub-Zone #3:   
 

1. Are located along either side of Dillon Road, between State Highway 86 and Vista Del 
Norte,  and shall also include properties on the south side of Vista Del Sur fronting on 
Camp Court; and 

 
2. Have either a front or side lot line fronting Dillon Road or Camp Court; and  
 
3. Are zoned C-G (general commercial). 

 
17.47.030 - Permitted uses. 
 
Any uses permitted in the underlying zoning district of the property.  
 
17.47.040 - Conditional uses. 
 
The following uses may be permitted in the RC overlay zone subject to obtaining the appropriate 
approval:  
 
A. In Sub-Zones #1, and 3: The retail sale, exchange, transaction or delivery of cannabis, 

including retailers or microbusinesses, subject to a conditional use permit as specified in 
Section 17.74.010, as well as the regulatory requirements of Chapters 5.69 and 17.84 of this 
code.  

 
B. In Sub-Zone #2: The retail sale, exchange, transaction or delivery of cannabis, including 

retailers or microbusinesses, subject to obtaining a conditional use permit as specified in 
Section 17.74.01, and subject to a development agreement as specified in Chapter 17.100, as 
well as the regulatory requirements of Chapters 5.69 and 17.84 of this code.  

 
17.47.050 - Prohibited uses. 
 
Any uses not identified as “permitted” or “conditionally permitted” by this ordinance or by the 
chapter of this code applicable to the site’s underlying zone are prohibited.  
 
17.47.060 - Property development standards. 
 
A. Project Area/Lot/Building Height Requirements. Except as specified in the applicable 

development agreement, CUP, or regulatory permit, the project area, lot size, lot coverage 
and building height requirements of the underlying zone shall apply.  

 
B. No Drive-Thru Retail Cannabis Facilities. No retail cannabis business within the RC 

Overlay Zone shall operate “drive-thru”, “drive up”, “window service” or similar facilities 
whereby a customer can order, purchase and receive retail cannabis without leaving his or 
her vehicle.  

 

-45-

ITEM 12.b.



C. No Non-Storefront Retailers. No retail cannabis business within the RC overlay zone shall 
be operated as “non-storefront” or “delivery only”. Delivery may only be approved as 
ancillary to the operation of a permitted cannabis retail business which is physically located 
within the RC overlay zone and which primarily provides cannabis to customers on the 
premises.  

 
D. Distance Restrictions. No retail cannabis business within the RC overlay zone shall be 

located within two hundred fifty (250) feet of any public or private school (K-12), day care 
center or youth center. The distance shall be measured from the nearest point between any 
part of the building containing the retail cannabis business to any lot line of the other use. 
For purposes of this paragraph, the following definitions shall apply:  

 
1. “Day care center” means any child day care facility other than a family day care home, 

and includes infant centers, preschools, extended day care facilities and school age 
child care centers.  

 
2. “Youth center” means any public or private facility that is primarily used to house 

recreational or social activities for minors, including, but not limited to, private youth 
membership organizations or clubs, social service teenage club facilities, video 
arcades, or similar amusement park facilities.  

 
E. Location of Customer Entrance. No retail cannabis business shall have a customer entrance 

that is adjacent to or directly across the street from a residentially zoned lot.  
 
F. On-Street/Off-Street Parking and Loading.  
 

1. Off-Street Parking and Loading. Off-street parking and loading facilities for a retail 
cannabis business shall be provided in accordance with the provisions of Section 
17.54.010-C(1) of this title.  

 
2. On-Street Parking and Loading. On-street parking or loading shall be prohibited for a 

retail cannabis business.  
 
G. Microbusinesses. Microbusinesses are permitted in the RC cannabis overlay zone. To hold a 

CUP for a microbusiness, the permittee must engage in at least three (3) of the following 
commercial cannabis activities: cultivation, manufacturing, distribution, and retail sale. Any 
cultivation at a microbusiness shall be limited to an area less than ten thousand (10,000) 
square feet. Any manufacturing at a microbusiness shall use nonvolatile solvents or no 
solvents.  

 
17.47.070 - Architectural review. 
 
All developments shall be subject to architectural review in accordance with Section 17.72.010 
of this title, including planning commission review as described below. Any addition to or 
exterior alteration of a retail cannabis use in an existing development also shall be subject to such 
architectural review.  

-46-

ITEM 12.b.



 
A. Design Criteria. Detailed architectural and/or artist renderings, or pictorial depictions, of the 

architectural designs and/or theming of the business shall be submitted for planning 
commission review. All retail cannabis businesses shall be designed to have a storefront 
with glass door and windows facing the street, providing visibility into the front lobby or 
showroom of the business. The applicant shall submit information regarding proposed 
interior and exterior wall and roof finishes, windows and awnings, lighting fixtures, flooring 
materials, and paint colors for the business for review by the planning commission.  

 
 
  

-47-

ITEM 12.b.



Chapter 17.84 - RETAIL CANNABIS BUSINESSES 
 
17.84.010 - Purpose and intent. 
 
It is the purpose and intent of this chapter to regulate the retail sale of medicinal cannabis and 
nonmedicinal cannabis for adult use (including cannabis products, cannabis concentrate, and 
edible cannabis products) within the city of Coachella.  
 
The regulations and prohibitions in this chapter are enacted to ensure the health, safety, and 
welfare of the residents of the city. The regulations and prohibitions herein, which are in 
compliance with the Compassionate Use Act of 1996 (“CUA”), the Medical Marijuana Program 
Act (“MMP”), and the Medicinal and Adult-Use Cannabis Regulation and Safety Act 
(“MAUCRSA”) (collectively, “state law”), do not interfere with the use and possession of 
cannabis as authorized under state law.  
 
Nothing in this chapter shall be construed to: (1) allow persons to engage in conduct that 
endangers others or causes a public nuisance, (2) allow any activity relating to the retail sale or 
use of cannabis that is otherwise illegal under California state law, or (3) interfere with the use 
and possession of cannabis as authorized under MAUCRSA.  
 
17.84.020 - Definitions. 
 
For the purposes of this chapter, the following definitions shall apply.  
 
“Applicant” means an owner that applies for a development agreement or conditional use permit 
under this chapter.  
 
“Cannabis” means all parts of the plant Cannabis sativa Linnaeus, Cannabis indicia, or Cannabis 
ruderalis, whether growing or not; the seeds thereof; the resin, whether crude or purified, 
extracted from any part of the plant; every compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or 
preparation of the plant, its seeds, or resin. “Cannabis” also means the separated resin, whether 
crude or purified, obtained from cannabis. “Cannabis” does not include the mature stalks of the 
plant, fiber produced from the stalks, oil or cake made from the seeds of the plant, any other 
compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or preparation of the mature stalks (except the 
resin extracted therefrom), fiber, oil, or cake, or the sterilized seed of the plant which is incapable 
of germination. For the purpose of this division, “cannabis” does not mean “industrial hemp” as 
defined by Section 11018.5 of the Health and Safety Code.  
 
“Cannabis concentrate” means cannabis that has undergone a process to concentrate one or more 
active cannabinoids, thereby increasing the product’s potency. Resin from granular trichomes 
from a cannabis plant is a concentrate for purposes of this division. A cannabis concentrate is not 
considered food, as defined by Section 109935 of the Health and Safety Code, or a drug, as 
defined by Section 109925 of the California Health and Safety Code. 
 

-48-

ITEM 12.b.



“Cannabis products” means cannabis that has undergone a process whereby the plant material 
has been transformed into a concentrate, including, but not limited to, concentrated cannabis, or 
an edible or topical product containing cannabis or concentrated cannabis and other ingredients.  
 
“City manager” means the city manager of the city of Coachella or designee.  
 
“Conditional use permit” or “CUP” means a conditional use permit issued under this chapter. 
 
“Customer” means a natural person 21 years of age or older or a natural person 18 years of age 
or older who possesses a physician’s recommendation, or a primary caregiver. 
 
“Delivery” means the commercial transfer of cannabis or cannabis products to a customer.  
 
“Development agreement” means an agreement entered into between the city and an applicant 
under this chapter pursuant to Section 65865 of the California Government Code.  
 
“Edible cannabis product” means manufactured cannabis that is intended to be used, in whole or 
in part, for human consumption, including, but not limited to, chewing gum, but excluding 
products set forth in Division 15 of the California Food and Agricultural Code. An edible 
cannabis product is not considered food as defined by Section 109935 of the California Health 
and Safety Code or a drug as defined by Section 109925 of the California Health and Safety 
Code. When the term “cannabis” is used in this chapter, it shall include “edible cannabis 
products.”  
 
“Microbusiness,” for purposes of this chapter, means a commercial business that engages in 
retail cannabis sales and at least two of the following commercial cannabis activities: indoor 
cultivation of cannabis on an area less than ten thousand (10,000) square feet, Level 1 
manufacturing, and distribution, provided such permittee can demonstrate compliance with all 
requirements imposed by this chapter and State law on licensed cultivators, distributors, Level 1 
manufacturers, and retailers to the extent the permittee engages in such activities.  
 
“Non-storefront retailer” means a cannabis retailer that provides cannabis exclusively through 
delivery.  
 
“Owner” means any of the following:  
(1) A person with an aggregate ownership interest of twenty percent (20%) or more in the 

applicant, unless the interest is solely a security, lien, or encumbrance;  
(2) The chief executive officer of a nonprofit or other entity;  
(3) A member of the board of directors of a nonprofit;  
(4) The trustee(s) and all persons who have control of the trust and/or the commercial cannabis 

business that is held in trust. 
(5) An individual entitled to a share of at least twenty percent (20%) of the profits of the 

commercial cannabis business; 
(6) An individual that will be participating in the direction, control, or management of the person 

applying for a permit. Such an individual includes any of the following: a general partner of a 
commercial cannabis business that is organized as a partnership; a non-member manager or 

-49-

ITEM 12.b.



managing member of a commercial cannabis business that is organized as a limited liability 
company; an officer or director of a commercial cannabis business that is organized as a 
corporation. 

 
“Permittee” means any person holding a valid permit under this chapter. A permittee includes all 
representatives, agents, parent entities, or subsidiary entities of the permittee.  
 
“Person” includes any individual, firm, partnership, joint venture, association, corporation, 
limited liability company, estate, trust, business trust, receiver, syndicate, or any other group or 
combination acting as a unit, and the plural as well as the singular.  
 
“Premises” means the designated structures and land specified in the conditional use permit 
application or development agreement that are in the possession of an used by the applicant or 
permittee to conduct the retail cannabis business. The premises must be a contiguous area and 
may only be occupied by one permittee.  
 
“Retail cannabis business” or “retailer” means a business that sells and/or delivers cannabis or 
cannabis products to customers.  
 
“Sell,” “sale,” and “to sell” include any transaction, whereby, for any consideration title to 
cannabis or cannabis products is transferred from one person to another, and includes the 
delivery of cannabis or cannabis products pursuant to an order placed for the purchase of the 
same and soliciting or receiving an order for the same, but does not include the return of 
cannabis or cannabis products by a permittee to the permittee from who the cannabis or cannabis 
product was purchased.  
 
“State license” means a license issued by the state of California, as listed in California Business 
and Professions Code Section 26050.  
 
Words and phrases not specifically defined in this code shall have the meaning ascribed to them 
as defined in the following sources:  
 
A. The Compassionate Use Act of 1996 (“CUA”); 
  
B. The Medical Marijuana Program (“MMP”); and  
 
C. The Medicinal and Adult-Use Cannabis Regulation and Safety Act (“MAUCRSA”). 
 
17.84.030 - Development agreement or conditional use permit required. 
 

A. The city may authorize a total of ten (10) retail cannabis businesses to operate in the city 
of Coachella. No more than five (5) retail cannabis businesses may operate in Sub-Zone 
#1 (as described in Chapter 17.47). No more than two (2) retail cannabis business may 
operate in Sub-Zone #2 (as described in Chapter 17.47), subject to a development 
agreement. The remaining retail cannabis businesses may operate in the M-W Wrecking 
Yard Zone (as described in Chapter 17.34), the IP Industrial Park Overlay Zone (as 

-50-

ITEM 12.b.



described in Chapter 17.46), and Sub-Zone #3 (as described in Chapter 17.47). If 
applications are submitted for a greater number of conditional use permits than are 
permitted by this section, selection among the applicants may be made by a process, and 
subject to criteria, established by city council resolution. Conditional use permits for all 
retail cannabis businesses shall be issued in accordance with the requirements in this 
chapter and Chapters 17.34, 17.46, and 17.47, as applicable.  

 
B. Prior to initiating operations and as a continuing requisite to operating a retail cannabis 

business, including a retailer or microbusiness, the owner of the proposed retail cannabis 
business shall obtain (i) either an executed development agreement or a valid conditional 
use permit from the city as required by this code, (ii) a regulatory permit from the city 
manager and shall pay application fees as established by resolution adopted by the city 
council as amended from time to time, and (iii) a state license for each commercial 
cannabis activity use authorized under a development agreement or conditional use 
permit. Unless otherwise stated in this section, the provisions found in Chapter 17.74 
entitled “Conditional Uses” shall apply.  

 
C. Changes in state license type, business owner, or operation will require an amendment to 

the approved conditional use permit.  
 
D. A retailer with a physical address outside of the city that wishes to deliver cannabis or 

cannabis products to a customer in the city is not required to obtain a conditional use 
permit under this chapter, but is required to obtain a city business license.  

 
E. This chapter does not apply to the individual possession of cannabis for personal adult 

use, as allowed by state law. Personal possession and use of cannabis in compliance with 
state law are permitted in the city of Coachella.  

 
17.84.040 - Retail cannabis businesses—Permitted locations and standards. 
 

A. Retail cannabis businesses may be located in the M-W Wrecking Yard Zone, as described 
in Chapter 17.34, the IP Industrial Park Overlay Zone, as described in Chapter 17.46, and 
the RC retail cannabis overlay zone, as described in Chapter 17.47, upon issuance of (i) a 
fully executed development agreement between the city and owner or valid CUP, 
whichever is applicable, (ii) a regulatory permit as described in Chapter 5.69, and (iii) a 
valid state license, or as otherwise permitted in this code.  

 
B. Retail cannabis businesses shall comply with all regulations set forth in this chapter, 

Chapter 5.69, and Chapters 17.34, 17.46, and 17.47, as applicable. 
 
C. Every retail cannabis business shall submit to the city manager a copy of any and all of 

its state license(s) and local permits required for its operation. If any other applicable 
state license or local permit for a retail cannabis business is denied, suspended, modified, 
revoked, or expired, the permittee shall notify the city manager in writing within ten (10) 
calendar days.  

 

-51-

ITEM 12.b.



D. Each applicant for a development agreement or CUP issued under this chapter must 
submit, along with a development agreement/CUP application, a building façade plan. 
Building façade plans shall include renderings of the exterior building elevations for all 
sides of the building. All building façades shall be tastefully done and in keeping with the 
high architectural quality and standards of the City of Coachella. The retail cannabis 
business facade and building signs shall be compatible and complimentary to surrounding 
businesses and shall add visual quality to the area.  

 
E. Except as required in this chapter, development agreements shall be reviewed, issued, 

denied, suspended, revoked, and/or renewed in accordance with Chapter 17.100 entitled 
“Development Agreements”, and CUPs shall be reviewed, issued, denied, suspended, 
revoked, and/or renewed in accordance with Chapter 17.74 entitled “Conditional Uses”. 
If any provision of this chapter conflicts with any provision of Chapters 17.74 or 17.100 
of this code, the provision in this chapter shall control.  

 
17.84.050 - Application fee and reimbursement agreement. 
 
At the time an applicant submits an application under this chapter, the applicant shall also supply 
an application fee in an amount to be determined by resolution by the city council, an executed 
reimbursement agreement on a form provided by the city to fully reimburse the city for all costs, 
expenses, and fees, including but not limited to attorney fees and consultant fees, incurred by the 
city related to the retail cannabis business, and a deposit in an amount as provided for in the 
reimbursement agreement terms.  
 
17.84.055 – Payment of taxes. 
 
All retail cannabis businesses are required to pay all applicable taxes, including a cannabis 
business tax pursuant to Chapter 4.31. 
 
17.84.060 - Prohibited operations. 
 
Any retail cannabis business that does not have (i) a development agreement or CUP, (ii) a 
regulatory permit required under this code, and (iii) a state license(s) is expressly prohibited in 
all city zones and is hereby declared a public nuisance that may be abated by the city and is 
subject to all available legal remedies, including, but not limited to civil injunctions. Non-
storefront retailers are prohibited in all zones in the city.  
 
17.84.065 – Permits not transferable. 
 
CUPs may not be transferred, sold, assigned, or bequeathed expressly or by operation of law. 
Any attempt to directly or indirectly transfer a retail cannabis business CUP shall be unlawful 
and void, and shall automatically revoke the permit. 
 
 
 
 

-52-

ITEM 12.b.



17.84.070 - Grounds for permit denial, suspension, and revocation 
 
Any conditional use permit issued pursuant to the provisions of this chapter may be denied, 
suspended, or revoked by the planning commission upon receiving satisfactory evidence that the 
applicant or permittee or owner, its agent(s), employee(s), or any person connected or associated 
with the applicant or permittee:  
 
A. Has knowingly made false statements in the applicant’s application or in any reports or 

other supporting documents furnished by the applicant or permittee;  
 
B. Has failed to maintain a valid state license;  
 
C. Has failed to comply with any applicable provision of the Coachella Municipal Code, 

including, but not limited to this chapter, the city’s building, zoning, health, and public 
safety regulations;  

 
D. Has failed to comply with any condition imposed on the conditional use permit; or  
 
E. Has allowed the existence of or created a public nuisance in violation of the Coachella 

Municipal Code.  
 
17.84.080 - Personal cultivation. 
 
City residents are permitted to cultivate cannabis on private residential property for personal use 
and in accordance with state law, subject to the following standards:  
 
A. Outdoor Cultivation.  
 

1. Cultivation for personal use is only permitted on private residential property developed 
with at least one (1) residential dwelling unit. No more than six (6) cannabis plants are 
permitted to be cultivated at a private residence. Property owners retain the right to 
prohibit renters from cultivation and any renter choosing to cultivate shall first obtain 
written authorization from the property owner to cultivate on site.  

 
2. Outdoor cultivation is limited to rear and side yard areas and only if screened by a solid 

block wall no less than six (6) feet in height.  
 
3. Outdoor cultivation shall not be visible from surrounding public streets or adjoining 

properties. As such, cannabis plants may not grow above the height of the property line 
walls unless screened by another approved screening method.  

 
4. Outdoor cultivation within six hundred (600) feet of a school, daycare center, or youth 

center is prohibited.  
 
B. Indoor Cultivation.  
 

-53-

ITEM 12.b.



1. Indoor cultivation must have adequate ventilation. Structural ventilation, electrical, gas, 
or plumbing changes to accommodate indoor cultivation are required to obtain a building 
permit from the city’s building and safety department.  

 
2. The use of volatile solvents, as defined in California Health and Safety Code Section 

11362.3(d), including, but not limited to, butane, propane, xylene, gasoline, kerosene, and 
other dangerous and poisonous toxins or carcinogens, are prohibited for indoor 
cultivation at a private residence.  

 
17.84.090 - Penalties for violations. 
  
A. In addition to any other remedy allowed by law, any person who violates a provision of 

this chapter is subject to criminal sanctions, civil actions, administrative penalties, permit 
suspension, and permit revocation.  

 
B. Violations of this chapter constitute an infraction or misdemeanor and may be enforced 

by any applicable law.  
 
C. Violations of this chapter are hereby declared to be public nuisances.  
 
D. Each person is guilty of a separate offense each day a violation is allowed to continue and 

every violation of this chapter shall constitute a separate offense and shall be subject to 
all remedies.  

 
E. All remedies prescribed under this chapter shall be cumulative and the election of one or 

more remedies shall not bar the city from the pursuit of any other remedy for the purpose 
of enforcing the provisions hereof.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-54-

ITEM 12.b.



Chapter 17.85 - COMMERCIAL CANNABIS ACTIVITY 
 
17.85.010 - Purpose and intent. 
 
It is the purpose and intent of this chapter to regulate the cultivation, manufacturing, testing, 
distribution, and transportation of medicinal and nonmedicinal cannabis (including cannabis 
products, cannabis concentrate, and edible cannabis products) within the city of Coachella.  
 
The regulations in this chapter are enacted to ensure the health, safety, and welfare of the 
residents of the city. These regulations, in compliance with the Compassionate Use Act of 1996 
(“CUA”), the Medical Marijuana Program (“MMP”), the Medicinal and Adult Use Cannabis 
Regulation and Safety Act (“MAUCRSA”) (collectively, “state law”), do not interfere with the 
use and possession of cannabis, as authorized under state law.  
 
Nothing in this chapter shall be construed to: (1) allow persons to engage in conduct that 
endangers others or causes a public nuisance, (2) allow any activity relating to the cultivation, 
manufacturing, testing, or distribution of cannabis that is otherwise illegal under California state 
law, or (3) interfere with the use and possession of cannabis as authorized under MAUCRSA.  
 
17.85.020 - Definitions. 
 
Unless the particular provision or context otherwise requires, the definitions and provisions 
contained in this section shall govern the construction, meaning, and application of words and 
phrases used in this chapter:  
 
“Applicant” means an owner applying for a conditional use permit, desiring to enter into a 
development agreement, or applying for any other applicable entitlement under this chapter.  
 
“Cannabis” means all parts of the plant Cannabis sativa Linnaeus, Cannabis indica, or Cannabis 
ruderalis, whether growing or not; the seeds thereof; the resin, whether crude or purified, 
extracted from any part of the plant; and every compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, 
or preparation of the plant, its seeds, or resin. “Cannabis” also means the separated resin, 
whether crude or purified, obtained from cannabis. “Cannabis” also means marijuana as defined 
by Section 11018 of the California Health and Safety Code. “Cannabis” does not include the 
mature stalks of the plant, fiber produced from the stalks, oil or cake made from the seeds of the 
plant, any other compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or preparation of the mature 
stalks (except the resin extracted therefrom), fiber, oil, or cake, or the sterilized seed of the plant 
which is incapable of germination. For the purpose of this chapter, “cannabis” does not mean 
“industrial hemp” as defined by Section 81000 of the California Food and Agricultural Code or 
Section 11018.5 of the California Health and Safety Code.  
 
“Cannabis concentrate” means cannabis that has undergone a process to concentrate one or more 
active cannabinoids, thereby increasing the product’s potency. Resin from granular trichomes 
from a cannabis plant is a concentrate for purposes of this division. A cannabis concentrate is not 
considered food, as defined by Section 109935 of the Health and Safety Code, or a drug, as 
defined by Section 109925 of the California Health and Safety Code. 

-55-

ITEM 12.b.



“Cannabis products” has the same meaning as marijuana products in Section 11018.1 of the 
California Health and Safety Code. When the term “cannabis” is used in this chapter, it shall 
include “cannabis products.”  
 
“City manager” means the city manager of the city of Coachella or designee.  
 
“Commercial cannabis activity” includes the cultivation, manufacture, laboratory testing, and 
distribution (including possession, processing, storing, and labeling incidental to each activity, as 
applicable) of cannabis and cannabis products. For purposes of this chapter, “commercial 
cannabis activity” does not include delivery or retail sale of cannabis or cannabis products. 
Zoning restrictions on cannabis retailers and microbusinesses can be found in Chapters 17.34, 
17.46, 17.47 and 17.84.  
 
“Conditional Use Permit” or “CUP” means a conditional use permit issued under this chapter.  
 
“Cultivate” or “cultivation” means any commercial activity involving the planting, growing, 
harvesting, drying, curing, grading, or trimming of cannabis. A cannabis nursery is considered a 
“cultivation” use. 
 
“Customer” means a natural person 21 years of age or older or a natural person 18 years of age 
or older who possesses a physician’s recommendation, or a primary caregiver. 
 
“Delivery” means the commercial transfer of cannabis or cannabis products to a customer.  
 
“Development agreement” means an agreement entered into between the city and an applicant 
under this chapter pursuant to Section 65865 of the California Government Code.  
 
“Distribution” means the procurement, wholesale sale, and transport of cannabis and cannabis 
products between entities permitted or licensed under this chapter, another local California 
jurisdiction, or state law.  
 
“Edible cannabis product” means manufactured cannabis that is intended to be used, in whole or 
in part, for human consumption, including, but not limited to, chewing gum, but excluding 
products set forth in Division 15 of the California Food and Agricultural Code. An edible 
cannabis product is not considered food as defined by Section 109935 of the California Health 
and Safety Code or a drug as defined by Section 109925 of the California Health and Safety 
Code. When the term “cannabis” is used in this chapter, it shall include “edible cannabis 
products.”  
 
“Indoor” means within a fully enclosed and secure building.  
 
“Manufacture” means to compound, blend, extract, infuse or otherwise make or prepare a 
cannabis product.  
 
“Manufacturer” means a permittee that conducts the production, preparation, propagation, or 
compounding of cannabis or cannabis products either directly or indirectly or by extraction 

-56-

ITEM 12.b.



methods, or independently by means of chemical synthesis, or by a combination of extraction 
and chemical synthesis at a fixed location that packages or repackages cannabis or cannabis 
products or labels or relabels its container. 
 
“Microbusiness,” for purposes of this chapter, means a commercial business that engages in 
cultivation of cannabis on an area less than ten thousand (10,000) square feet, Level 1 
manufacturing, and distribution, provided such permittee can demonstrate compliance with all 
requirements imposed by this chapter and State law on licensed cultivators, distributors, and 
Level 1 manufacturers to the extent the permittee engages in such activities. Level 1 
manufacturing means manufacturing with no solvents or with nonvolatile solvents. 
 
“Nursery” means a permittee that produces only clones, immature plants, seeds, and other 
agricultural products used specifically for the propagation and cultivation of cannabis. 
 
“Operation” means any act for which a permit is required under the provisions of this chapter, or 
any commercial transfer of cannabis or cannabis products. 
 
“Owner” means any of the following:  
(1) A person with an aggregate ownership interest of twenty percent (20%) or more in the 
applicant, unless the interest is solely a security, lien, or encumbrance;  
(2) The chief executive officer of a nonprofit or other entity;  
(3) A member of the board of directors of a nonprofit;  
(4) The trustee(s) and all persons who have control of the trust and/or the commercial 
cannabis business that is held in trust. 
(5) An individual entitled to a share of at least twenty percent (20%) of the profits of the 
commercial cannabis business; 
(6) An individual that will be participating in the direction, control, or management of the 
person applying for a permit. Such an individual includes any of the following: a general partner 
of a commercial cannabis business that is organized as a partnership; a non-member manager or 
managing member of a commercial cannabis business that is organized as a limited liability 
company; an officer or director of a commercial cannabis business that is organized as a 
corporation. 
 
“Permittee” means the individual or applicant to whom a conditional use permit has been issued 
under this chapter. A permittee includes all representatives, agents, parent entities, or subsidiary 
entities of the permittee.  
 
“Person” includes any individual, firm, co-partnership, joint venture, association, corporation, 
limited liability company, estate, trust, business trust, receiver, syndicate, or any other group or 
combination acting as a unit, and the plural as well as the singular.  
 
“Retailer” means a person or entity that sells cannabis or cannabis products to customers.  
 
“Shared-use facility” means a premises registered by a primary manufacturing permittee at 
which multiple cannabis manufacturers may operate at separate times.  
 

-57-

ITEM 12.b.



“Testing” means subjecting cannabis to laboratory testing for active compounds and purity prior 
to distribution for consumption.  
 
“Testing laboratory” means a laboratory, facility, or entity in California, that offers or performs 
tests of cannabis or cannabis products and that is both of the following: (1) Accredited by an 
accrediting body that is independent from all other persons involved in commercial cannabis 
activity in the state; and (2) Licensed by the California Bureau of Marijuana (or Cannabis) 
Control within the California Department of Consumer Affairs (when such licenses begin to be 
issued).  
 
Words and phrases not specifically defined in this code shall have the meaning ascribed to them 
as defined in the following sources:  
 
A. CUA (California Health and Safety Code Section 11362.5);  
 
B. MMP (California Health and Safety Code Sections 11362.7 through 11362.83); and  
 
C. MAUCRSA (California Business and Professions Code Sections 26000 et seq.).  
 
17.85.030 - Commercial cannabis activity permitted. 
 
Commercial cannabis activity permitted under this chapter includes cultivation, manufacture 
(including shared-use facilities), distribution, and testing (including possession, processing, 
storing, and labeling incidental to such activity). Prior to engaging in any such commercial 
cannabis activity in the city, one must obtain either a development agreement or conditional use 
permit (CUP), and a regulatory permit as required by this code, subject to the provisions of the 
CUA, MMP, MAUCRSA, and any other state laws pertaining to cannabis.  
 
17.85.040 - Conditional use permit or development agreement required. 
 
Prior to initiating operations and as a continuing requisite to operating a commercial cannabis 
activity, the applicant shall obtain a validly issued CUP as provided in Chapter 17.74 entitled 
“Conditional Uses” of this municipal code or enter into a fully executed development agreement 
agreed to by the city council. If any provision of this chapter conflicts with any provision of 
Chapter 17.74 of this code, the provision in this chapter shall control. An applicant must obtain a 
separate CUP for each commercial cannabis activity the applicant wishes to operate. Each CUP 
will include a condition of approval requiring that the permittee also obtain and maintain a 
cultivation, manufacture, distribution, or testing laboratory regulatory permit required by this 
code.  
 
17.85.050 - Commercial cannabis activity—Permitted locations and standards. 
 
A. Commercial cannabis activity may be located in any wrecking yard zone (M-W) or 

industrial park overlay zone (IP) in the city, upon issuance of a CUP and a regulatory 
permit.  

 

-58-

ITEM 12.b.



B. Commercial cannabis activity in the M-W zone should be restricted to a site having a 
minimum of five (5) acres in size, with a minimum paved street frontage of two hundred 
fifty (250) feet. Commercial cannabis activity in the IP zone is restricted to sites having a 
minimum project area of ten (10) acres and a minimum lot size or grouping of lots of at 
least five (5) acres.  

 
C. Commercial cannabis activity must be served by municipal water and sewer services.  
 
D. Commercial cannabis activity shall be located a minimum distance of six hundred (600) 

feet away from any residentially-zoned lot. The distance shall be measured at the nearest 
point between any part of the building containing the cannabis use and any lot line of the 
residential use.  

 
E. Commercial cannabis activity may not be established in the M-W zone on a multi-tenant 

industrial park or business park site existing on the effective date of this ordinance. A 
CUP to develop a new stand-alone commercial cannabis activity facility or a multi-tenant 
facility within a minimum site area of five (5) acres may be pursued.  

 
F. Commercial cannabis activity shall not result in the creation of any odors detectable from 

anywhere off the property boundaries. The use of carbon filtration systems and other 
mitigation measures shall be used on all commercial cannabis activities that cause such 
odors.  

 
G. Testing laboratories may be located in the general commercial zone (C-G) in addition to 

the M-W zone and IP overlay zone with a CUP, but are not required to meet the two 
hundred fifty (250) foot paved street frontage requirement in subsection (B) or the 
restrictions set forth in subsections (D) and (E) of this section.  

 
17.85.055 – Application fee and reimbursement agreement. 
 
At the time an applicant submits an application under this chapter, the applicant shall also supply 
an application fee in an amount to be determined by resolution by the city council, an executed 
reimbursement agreement on a form provided by the city to fully reimburse the city for all fiscal 
impacts, costs, expenses, and fees, including but not limited to attorney fees and consultant fees, 
incurred by the city related to the commercial cannabis activity, and a deposit in an amount as 
provided for in the reimbursement agreement terms.  
 
17.85.060 - State law compliance. 
 
A. No commercial cannabis activity shall operate unless it is in possession of all applicable 

state and local licenses or permits, except as otherwise permitted by state and/or local 
law.  

 
B. Every commercial cannabis activity shall submit to the city manager a copy of any and 

all of its state and local licenses and permits required for its operation.  
 

-59-

ITEM 12.b.



C.  If any other applicable state or local license or permit for a commercial cannabis activity 
is denied, suspended, modified, revoked, or expired, the permittee shall notify the city 
manager in writing within ten (10) calendar days.  

 
17.85.070 - Payment of taxes. 
 
All commercial cannabis activity is required to pay all applicable taxes, including a cannabis 
business tax pursuant to Chapter 4.31.  
 
17.85.075 – Permits not transferable. 
 
CUPs may not be transferred, sold, assigned or bequeathed expressly or by operation by law. 
Any attempt to directly or indirectly transfer a cannabis business CUP shall be unlawful and 
void, and shall automatically revoke the permit.  
 
17.85.080 - Prohibited operations. 
 
Any commercial cannabis activity that does not have both (i) a development agreement or CUP 
and (ii) a regulatory permit required under this code is expressly prohibited in all city zones and 
is hereby declared a public nuisance that may be abated by the city and is subject to all available 
legal remedies, including but not limited to civil injunctions.  
 
17.85.090 - Commercial cannabis cultivation, manufacturing, testing, processing—Interior only. 
 
All commercial cannabis cultivation, manufacturing, processing and testing shall be conducted 
only in the interior of enclosed structures, facilities and buildings. All cultivation operations, 
including all cannabis plants, at any stage of growth, shall not be visible from the exterior of any 
structure, facility or building containing cultivation. All cultivation, manufacturing, testing and 
processing must take place indoors, within a permanent structure that is enclosed on all sides. 
Outdoor cultivation, manufacturing, testing, and processing are prohibited. Portable greenhouses 
and/or non-permanent enclosures shall not be used for cultivation unless they are placed inside of 
a permanent structure that is enclosed on all sides.  
 
17.85.100 - Penalties for violations. 
 
A. In addition to any other remedy allowed by law, any person who violates a provision of 

this chapter is subject to criminal sanctions, civil actions for injunctive relief or 
otherwise, and administrative penalties.  

 
B. Violations of this chapter constitute an infraction or misdemeanor and may be enforced 

by any applicable law.  
 
C. Violations of this chapter are hereby declared to be public nuisances.  
 

-60-

ITEM 12.b.



D. Each person is guilty of a separate offense each day a violation is allowed to continue and 
every violation of this chapter shall constitute a separate offense and shall be subject to 
all remedies.  

 
E. All remedies prescribed under this chapter shall be cumulative and the election of one or 

more remedies shall not bar the city from the pursuit of any other remedy for the purpose 
of enforcing the provisions hereof.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-61-

ITEM 12.b.



 



 

ITEM  12.c.



 



 
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Jonathan Hoy, P.E., Assistant City Manager/City Engineer  
 
SUBJECT: Professional Services Agreement with NRO Engineering Amendment #5 in the 

amount of $150,000 for Engineering Plan Check Services  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Authorize the City Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement with NRO 
Engineering Amendment #5 in the amount of $150,000 for Engineering Plan Check Services.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
NRO Engineering currently has a Professional Service Agreement (PSA) with the City of 
Coachella to provide Engineering Plan Check Services. These services include the review of 
subdivision improvement drawings and final maps associated with private development within 
the City of Coachella. As per this agreement, NRO Engineering is paid 70% of the plan check 
fees received by the City. Since January 2013 plan check activity has increased substantially. 
Therefore, the staff is recommending NRO to cover the increase in plan check services. NRO 
will comply with all City requirements, City standards and conditions of approval. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Approval of the Professional Service Agreement Amendment #5, in the amount of $150,000, 
with NRO Engineering will have no adverse impact on the General Fund. The proposed PSA 
will be paid by the revenue collected from the plan check fees within the Engineering 
Department 
 

 

STAFF REPORT 
5/22/2019 

 

-65-

ITEM 12.c.



 



1 
ORANGE\CCAMPOS\34530. 1  BBK: MARCH 2007 

CITY OF COACHELLA 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

AMENDMENT #5 
 

1. PARTIES AND DATE. 

This Agreement is made and entered into this ______ day of May, 2019 by and between 
the City of Coachella, a municipal corporation organized under the laws of the State of 
California with its principal place of business at 1515 6th Street, Coachella, California 92236 
(“City”) and NRO Engineering, with its principal place of business at 41-945 Boardwalk, Suite 
H, Palm Desert, CA 92211 (“Consultant”).  City and Consultant are sometimes individually 
referred to as “Party” and collectively as “Parties.” 

2. RECITALS. 

2.1 Consultant. 

Consultant desires to perform and assume responsibility for the provision of certain 
professional services required by the City on the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Agreement.  Consultant represents that it is experienced in providing Professional Services to 
public clients and is a licensed civil engineer in the State of California. NRO is also familiar with 
the plans of the City. 

2.2 Project. 

City desires to engage Consultant to render such services for the Engineering Plan Check 
Services for the Engineering Department as set forth in this Agreement. 

3. TERMS. 

3.1 Scope of Services and Term. 

3.1.1 General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish to 
the City all labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work 
necessary to fully and adequately supply the professional engineering services necessary for the 
Project (“Services”).  The Services are more particularly described in Exhibit “A” attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  All Services shall be subject to, and performed in 
accordance with, this Agreement, the exhibits attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference, and all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules, and regulations. 

3.1.2 Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from May 15, 2019 to June 30 
2020, unless earlier terminated as provided herein.  Consultant shall complete the Services 
within the term of this Agreement, and shall meet any other established schedules and deadlines.  
The Parties may, by mutual, written consent, extend the term of this Agreement if necessary to 
complete the Services. 

-67-

ITEM 12.c.



2 
ORANGE\CCAMPOS\34530. 1  BBK: MARCH 2007 

3.2 Responsibilities of Consultant. 

3.2.1 Control and Payment of Subordinates; Independent Contractor.  The 
Services shall be performed by Consultant or under its supervision.  Consultant will determine 
the means, methods and details of performing the Services subject to the requirements of this 
Agreement.  City retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and not as an employee.  
Consultant retains the right to perform similar or different services for others during the term of 
this Agreement.  Any additional personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on 
behalf of Consultant shall also not be employees of City and shall at all times be under 
Consultant’s exclusive direction and control.  Consultant shall pay all wages, salaries, and other 
amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of Services under this 
Agreement and as required by law.  Consultant shall be responsible for all reports and 
obligations respecting such additional personnel, including, but not limited to: social security 
taxes, income tax withholding, unemployment insurance, disability insurance, and workers’ 
compensation insurance. 

3.2.2 Schedule of Services.  Consultant shall perform the Services 
expeditiously, within the term of this Agreement, and in accordance with the Schedule of 
Services set forth in Exhibit “B” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  
Consultant represents that it has the professional and technical personnel required to perform the 
Services in conformance with such conditions.  In order to facilitate Consultant’s conformance 
with the Schedule, City shall respond to Consultant’s submittals in a timely manner.  Upon 
request of City, Consultant shall provide a more detailed schedule of anticipated performance to 
meet the Schedule of Services. 

3.2.3 Conformance to Applicable Requirements.  All work prepared by 
Consultant shall be subject to the approval of City. 

3.2.4 Substitution of Key Personnel.  Consultant has represented to City that 
certain key personnel will perform and coordinate the Services under this Agreement.  Should 
one or more of such personnel become unavailable, Consultant may substitute other personnel of 
at least equal competence upon written approval of City.  In the event that City and Consultant 
cannot agree as to the substitution of key personnel, City shall be entitled to terminate this 
Agreement for cause.  As discussed below, any personnel who fail or refuse to perform the 
Services in a manner acceptable to the City, or who are determined by the City to be 
uncooperative, incompetent, a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project or a 
threat to the safety of persons or property, shall be promptly removed from the Project by the 
Consultant at the request of the City.  The key personnel for performance of this Agreement are 
as follows: Noel Owsley at NRO Engineering. 

-68-

ITEM 12.c.



3 
ORANGE\CCAMPOS\34530. 1  BBK: MARCH 2007 

3.2.5 City’s Representative.  The City hereby designates Jonathan Hoy P.E., 
City Engineer, or his or her designee, to act as its representative for the performance of this 
Agreement (“City’s Representative”).  City’s Representative shall have the power to act on 
behalf of the City for all purposes under this Contract.  Consultant shall not accept direction or 
orders from any person other than the City’s Representative or his or her designee. 

3.2.6 Consultant’s Representative.  Consultant hereby designates Noel Owsley, 
or his or her designee, to act as its representative for the performance of this Agreement 
(“Consultant’s Representative”).  Consultant’s Representative shall have full authority to 
represent and act on behalf of the Consultant for all purposes under this Agreement.  The 
Consultant’s Representative shall supervise and direct the Services, using his best skill and 
attention, and shall be responsible for all means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures 
and for the satisfactory coordination of all portions of the Services under this Agreement. 

3.2.7 Coordination of Services.  Consultant agrees to work closely with City 
staff in the performance of Services and shall be available to City’s staff, consultants and other 
staff at all reasonable times. 

3.2.8 Standard of Care; Performance of Employees.  Consultant shall perform 
all Services under this Agreement in a skillful and competent manner, consistent with the 
standards generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same discipline in the 
State of California.  Consultant represents and maintains that it is skilled in the professional 
calling necessary to perform the Services.  Consultant warrants that all employees and 
subconsultants shall have sufficient skill and experience to perform the Services assigned to 
them.  Finally, Consultant represents that it, its employees and subconsultants have all licenses, 
permits, qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perform the 
Services, including a City Business License, and that such licenses and approvals shall be 
maintained throughout the term of this Agreement.  As provided for in the indemnification 
provisions of this Agreement, Consultant shall perform, at its own cost and expense and without 
reimbursement from the City, any services necessary to correct errors or omissions which are 
caused by the Consultant’s failure to comply with the standard of care provided for herein.  Any 
employee of the Consultant or its sub-consultants who is determined by the City to be 
uncooperative, incompetent, a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project, a threat 
to the safety of persons or property, or any employee who fails or refuses to perform the Services 
in a manner acceptable to the City, shall be promptly removed from the Project by the Consultant 
and shall not be re-employed to perform any of the Services or to work on the Project. 

3.2.8.1 Period of Performance and Liquidated Damages. Consultant shall 
perform and complete all Services under this Agreement within the term set forth in Section 
3.1.2 above (“Performance Time”). Consultant shall also perform the Services in strict 
accordance with any completion schedule or Project milestones described in Exhibits “A” or “B” 
attached hereto, or which may be separately agreed upon in writing by the City and Consultant 
(“Performance Milestones”).  Consultant agrees that if the Services are not completed within the 
aforementioned Performance Time and/or pursuant to any such Project Milestones developed 
pursuant to provisions of this Agreement, it is understood, acknowledged and agreed that the 
City will suffer damage.  Pursuant to Government Code Section 53069.85, Consultant shall pay 
to the City as fixed and liquidated damages the sum of One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) per day 

-69-

ITEM 12.c.



4 
ORANGE\CCAMPOS\34530. 1  BBK: MARCH 2007 

for each and every calendar day of delay beyond the Performance Time or beyond any Project 
Milestones established pursuant to this Agreement. 

3.2.9 Laws and Regulations.  Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of and 
in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations in any manner affecting 
the performance of the Project or the Services, including all Cal/OSHA requirements, and shall 
give all notices required by law.  Consultant shall be liable for all violations of such laws and 
regulations in connection with Services.  If the Consultant performs any work knowing it to be 
contrary to such laws, rules and regulations and without giving written notice to the City, 
Consultant shall be solely responsible for all costs arising therefrom.  Consultant shall defend, 
indemnify and hold City, its officials, directors, officers, employees, and agents free and 
harmless, pursuant to the indemnification provisions of this Agreement, from any claim or 
liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure to comply with such laws, rules or 
regulations. 

3.2.10 Insurance. 

3.2.10.1 Time for Compliance.  Consultant shall not commence 
Work under this Agreement until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the City that it has 
secured all insurance required under this section.  In addition, Consultant shall not allow any 
subconsultant to commence work on any subcontract until it has provided evidence satisfactory 
to the City that the sub consultant has secured all insurance required under this section. 

3.2.10.2 Minimum Requirements.  Consultant shall, at its expense, 
procure and maintain for the duration of the Agreement insurance against claims for injuries to 
persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of 
the Agreement by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, employees or subconsultants.  
Consultant shall also require all of its subconsultants to procure and maintain the same insurance 
for the duration of the Agreement. Such insurance shall meet at least the following minimum 
levels of coverage: 

(A)  Minimum Scope of Insurance.  Coverage shall be at least as 
broad as the latest version of the following: (1) General Liability: Insurance Services Office 
Commercial General Liability coverage (occurrence form CG 0001); (2) Automobile Liability: 
Insurance Services Office Business Auto Coverage form number CA 0001, code 1 (any auto); 
and (3) Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability: Workers’ Compensation insurance as 
required by the State of California and Employer’s Liability Insurance. 

(B) Minimum Limits of Insurance.  Consultant shall maintain 
limits no less than: (1) General Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal 
injury and property damage.  If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with 
general aggregate limit is used including, but not limited to, form CG 2503, either the general 
aggregate limit shall apply separately to this Agreement/location or the general aggregate limit 
shall be twice the required occurrence limit; (2) Automobile Liability:  $1,000,000 per accident 
for bodily injury and property damage; and (3) Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s 
Liability: Workers’ Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of 
California.  Employer’s Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease. 

-70-

ITEM 12.c.



5 
ORANGE\CCAMPOS\34530. 1  BBK: MARCH 2007 

3.2.10.3 Professional Liability.  Consultant shall procure and 
maintain, and require its sub-consultants to procure and maintain, for a period of five (5) years 
following completion of the Project, errors and omissions liability insurance appropriate to their 
profession.  Such insurance shall be in an amount not less than $1,000,000 per claim, and shall 
be endorsed to include contractual liability. 

3.2.10.4 Insurance Endorsements.  The insurance policies shall 
contain the following provisions, or Consultant shall provide endorsements on forms supplied or 
approved by the City to add the following provisions to the insurance policies: 

(A) General Liability.  The general liability policy shall be 
endorsed to state that:  (1) the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and 
volunteers shall be covered as additional insured with respect to the Work or operations 
performed by or on behalf of the Consultant, including materials, parts or equipment furnished in 
connection with such work; and (2) the insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects 
the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers, or if excess, shall 
stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of the Consultant’s scheduled underlying 
coverage.  Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the City, its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents, and volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant’s insurance and 
shall not be called upon to contribute with it in any way. 

(B) Automobile Liability.  The automobile liability policy shall 
be endorsed to state that:  (1) the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and 
volunteers shall be covered as additional insureds with respect to the ownership, operation, 
maintenance, use, loading or unloading of any auto owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the 
Consultant or for which the Consultant is responsible; and (2) the insurance coverage shall be 
primary insurance as respects the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and 
volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of the Consultant’s 
scheduled underlying coverage.  Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the City, its 
directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers shall be excess of the 
Consultant’s insurance and shall not be called upon to contribute with it in any way. 

(C) Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability 
Coverage. The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the City, its directors, 
officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers for losses paid under the terms of the 
insurance policy which arise from work performed by the Consultant. 

(D) All Coverages.  Each insurance policy required by this 
Agreement shall be endorsed to state that:  (A) coverage shall not be suspended, voided, reduced 
or canceled except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt 
requested, has been given to the City; and (B) any failure to comply with reporting or other 
provisions of the policies, including breaches of warranties, shall not affect coverage provided to 
the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers. 

3.2.10.5 Separation of Insureds; No Special Limitations.  All 
insurance required by this Section shall contain standard separation of insureds provisions.  In 

-71-

ITEM 12.c.



6 
ORANGE\CCAMPOS\34530. 1  BBK: MARCH 2007 

addition, such insurance shall not contain any special limitations on the scope of protection 
afforded to the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers. 

3.2.10.6 Deductibles and Self-Insurance Retentions.  Any 
deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the City.  Consultant 
shall guarantee that, at the option of the City, either:  (1) the insurer shall reduce or eliminate 
such deductibles or self-insured retentions as respects the City, its directors, officials, officers, 
employees, agents, and volunteers; or (2) the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing 
payment of losses and related investigation costs, claims, and administrative and defense 
expenses. 

3.2.10.7 Acceptability of Insurers.  Insurance is to be placed with 
insurers with a current A.M. Best’s rating no less than A: VIII, licensed to do business in 
California, and satisfactory to the City. 

3.2.10.8 Verification of Coverage.  Consultant shall furnish City 
with original certificates of insurance and endorsements effecting coverage required by this 
Agreement on forms satisfactory to the City.  The certificates and endorsements for each 
insurance policy shall be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its 
behalf, and shall be on forms provided by the City if requested.  All certificates and 
endorsements must be received and approved by the City before work commences.  The City 
reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at any 
time. 

3.2.10.9 Reporting of Claims.  Consultant shall report to the City, in 
addition to Consultant’s insurer, any and all insurance claims submitted by Consultant in 
connection with the Services under this Agreement. 

3.2.11 Safety.  Consultant shall execute and maintain its work so as to avoid 
injury or damage to any person or property.  In carrying out its Services, the Consultant shall at 
all times be in compliance with all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations, 
and shall exercise all necessary precautions for the safety of employees appropriate to the nature 
of the work and the conditions under which the work is to be performed.  Safety precautions as 
applicable shall include, but shall not be limited to:  (A) adequate life protection and life saving 
equipment and procedures; (B) instructions in accident prevention for all employees and 
subconsultants, such as safe walkways, scaffolds, fall protection ladders, bridges, gang planks, 
confined space procedures, trenching and shoring, equipment and other safety devices, 
equipment and wearing apparel as are necessary or lawfully required to prevent accidents or 
injuries; and (C) adequate facilities for the proper inspection and maintenance of all safety 
measures. 

3.3 Fees and Payments. 

3.3.1 Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including 
authorized reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth 
in Exhibit ”C” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  The total compensation 
shall not exceed One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents ($150,000.00) without 

-72-

ITEM 12.c.



7 
ORANGE\CCAMPOS\34530. 1  BBK: MARCH 2007 

written approval of City’s Engineer.  Extra Work may be authorized, as described below, and if 
authorized, will be compensated at the rates and manner set forth in this Agreement. 

3.3.2 Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to City a monthly 
itemized statement which indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered by 
Consultant.  The statement shall describe the amount of Services and supplies provided since the 
initial commencement date, or since the start of the subsequent billing periods, as appropriate, 
through the date of the statement.   City shall, within 45 days of receiving such statement, review 
the statement and pay all approved charges thereon. 

3.3.3 Reimbursement for Expenses.  Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any 
expenses unless authorized in writing by City. 

3.3.4 Extra Work.  At any time during the term of this Agreement, City may 
request that Consultant perform Extra Work.  As used herein, “Extra Work” means any work 
which is determined by City to be necessary for the proper completion of the Project, but which 
the parties did not reasonably anticipate would be necessary at the execution of this Agreement.  
Consultant shall not perform, nor be compensated for, Extra Work without written authorization 
from City’s Representative. 

3.3.5 Prevailing Wages.  Consultant is aware of the requirements of California 
Labor Code Section 1720, et seq., and 1770, et seq., as well as California Code of Regulations, 
Title 8, Section 1600, et seq., (“Prevailing Wage Laws”), which require the payment of 
prevailing wage rates and the performance of other requirements on “public works” and 
“maintenance” projects. If the Services are being performed as part of an applicable “public 
works” or “maintenance” project, as defined by the Prevailing Wage Laws, and if the total 
compensation is $1,000 or more, Consultant agrees to fully comply with such Prevailing Wage 
Laws.  City shall provide Consultant with a copy of the prevailing rates of per diem wages in 
effect at the commencement of this Agreement.  Consultant shall make copies of the prevailing 
rates of per diem wages for each craft; classification or type of worker needed to execute the 
Services available to interested parties upon request, and shall post copies at the Consultant’s 
principal place of business and at the project site.  Consultant shall defend, indemnify and hold 
the City, its elected officials, officers, employees and agents free and harmless from any claim or 
liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure to comply with the Prevailing Wage Laws. 

-73-

ITEM 12.c.



8 
ORANGE\CCAMPOS\34530. 1  BBK: MARCH 2007 

3.4 Accounting Records. 

3.4.1 Maintenance and Inspection.  Consultant shall maintain complete and 
accurate records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred under this Agreement.  All such 
records shall be clearly identifiable.  Consultant shall allow a representative of City during 
normal business hours to examine, audit, and make transcripts or copies of such records and any 
other documents created pursuant to this Agreement. Consultant shall allow inspection of all 
work, data, documents, proceedings, and activities related to the Agreement for a period of three 
(3) years from the date of final payment under this Agreement. 

3.5 General Provisions. 

3.5.1 Termination of Agreement. 

3.5.1.1 Grounds for Termination.  City may, by written notice to 
Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by 
giving written notice to Consultant of such termination, and specifying the effective date thereof, 
at least seven (7) days before the effective date of such termination.  Upon termination, 
Consultant shall be compensated only for those services which have been adequately rendered to 
City, and Consultant shall be entitled to no further compensation.  Consultant may not terminate 
this Agreement except for cause. 

3.5.1.2 Effect of Termination.  If this Agreement is terminated as provided 
herein, City may require Consultant to provide all finished or unfinished Documents and Data 
and other information of any kind prepared by Consultant in connection with the performance of 
Services under this Agreement.  Consultant shall be required to provide such document and other 
information within fifteen (15) days of the request. 

3.5.1.3 Additional Services.  In the event this Agreement is terminated in 
whole or in part as provided herein, City may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it 
may determine appropriate, services similar to those terminated. 

3.5.2 Delivery of Notices.  All notices permitted or required under this 
Agreement shall be given to the respective parties at the following address, or at such other 
address as the respective parties may provide in writing for this purpose: 

Consultant: 

NRO Engineering 
41-945 Boardwalk, Suite H 
Palm Desert, CA 92211 
Attn: Noel Owsley 

City: 
City of Coachella 
1515 6th Street 
Coachella, CA  92236 
Attn:  Jonathan Hoy P.E., City Engineer 

-74-

ITEM 12.c.



9 
ORANGE\CCAMPOS\34530. 1  BBK: MARCH 2007 

Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered or when mailed, forty-eight 
(48) hours after deposit in the U.S.  Mail, first class postage prepaid and addressed to the party at 
its applicable address.  Actual notice shall be deemed adequate notice on the date actual notice 
occurred, regardless of the method of service. 

3.5.3 Ownership of Materials and Confidentiality. 

3.5.3.1 Documents & Data; Licensing of Intellectual Property.  This 
Agreement creates a non-exclusive and perpetual license for City to copy, use, modify, reuse, or 
sublicense any and all copyrights, designs, and other intellectual property embodied in plans, 
specifications, studies, drawings, estimates, and other documents or works of authorship fixed in 
any tangible medium of expression, including but not limited to, physical drawings or data 
magnetically or otherwise recorded on computer diskettes, which are prepared or caused to be 
prepared by Consultant under this Agreement (“Documents & Data”).  Consultant shall require 
all subconsultants to agree in writing that City is granted a non-exclusive and perpetual license 
for any Documents & Data the subconsultant prepares under this Agreement.  Consultant 
represents and warrants that Consultant has the legal right to license any and all Documents & 
Data.  Consultant makes no such representation and warranty in regard to Documents & Data 
which were prepared by design professionals other than Consultant or provided to Consultant by 
the City.  City shall not be limited in any way in its use of the Documents and Data at any time, 
provided that any such use not within the purposes intended by this Agreement shall be at City’s 
sole risk. 

3.5.3.2 Confidentiality.  All ideas, memoranda, specifications, plans, 
procedures, drawings, descriptions, computer program data, input record data, written 
information, and other Documents and Data either created by or provided to Consultant in 
connection with the performance of this Agreement shall be held confidential by Consultant.  
Such materials shall not, without the prior written consent of City, be used by Consultant for any 
purposes other than the performance of the Services.  Nor shall such materials be disclosed to 
any person or entity not connected with the performance of the Services or the Project.  Nothing 
furnished to Consultant which is otherwise known to Consultant or is generally known, or has 
become known, to the related industry shall be deemed confidential.  Consultant shall not use 
City’s name or insignia, photographs of the Project, or any publicity pertaining to the Services or 
the Project in any magazine, trade paper, newspaper, television or radio production or other 
similar medium without the prior written consent of City. 

3.5.4 Cooperation; Further Acts.  The Parties shall fully cooperate with one 
another, and shall take any additional acts or sign any additional documents as may be necessary, 
appropriate or convenient to attain the purposes of this Agreement. 

3.5.5 Attorney’s Fees.  If either party commences an action against the other 
party, either legal, administrative or otherwise, arising out of or in connection with this 
Agreement, the prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and recover from the 
losing party reasonable attorney’s fees and all other costs of such action. 

3.5.6 Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall 
defend, indemnify and hold the City, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers, and agents 

-75-

ITEM 12.c.



10 
ORANGE\CCAMPOS\34530. 1  BBK: MARCH 2007 

free and harmless from any and all claims, demands, causes of action, costs, expenses, liability, 
loss, damage or injury, in law or equity, to property or persons, including wrongful death, in any 
manner arising out of, pertaining to, or relating to any negligence, errors or omissions, 
recklessness, or willful misconduct of Consultant, its officials, officers, employees, agents, 
consultants, and contractors arising out of or in connection with the performance of the 
Consultant’s Services, including without limitation the payment of all consequential damages, 
expert witness fees, and attorneys fees and other related costs and expenses. Consultant shall 
defend, at Consultant’s own cost, expense and risk, any and all such aforesaid suits, actions or 
other legal proceedings of every kind that may be brought or instituted against City, its directors, 
officials, officers, employees, agents, or volunteers.  Consultant shall pay and satisfy any 
judgment, award or decree that may be rendered against City or its directors, officials, officers, 
employees, agents, or volunteers, in any such suit, action or other legal proceeding.  Consultant 
shall reimburse City and its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and/or volunteers, 
for any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection therewith or in 
enforcing the indemnity herein provided.  Consultant’s obligation to indemnify shall not be 
restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the City, its directors, official’s officers, 
employees, agents, or volunteers. 

3.5.7 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the 
parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations, 
understandings or agreements.  This Agreement may only be modified by a writing signed by 
both parties. 

3.5.8 Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
State of California.  Venue shall be in Riverside County. 

3.5.9 Time of Essence.  Time is of the essence for each and every provision of 
this Agreement. 

3.5.10 City’s Right to Employ Other Consultants.  City reserves right to employ 
other consultants in connection with this Project. 

3.5.11 Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding on the 
successors and assigns of the parties. 

3.5.12 Assignment or Transfer.  Consultant shall not assign, hypothecate or 
transfer, either directly or by operation of law, this Agreement or any interest herein without the 
prior written consent of the City.  Any attempt to do so shall be null and void, and any assignees, 
hypothecates or transferees shall acquire no right or interest by reason of such attempted 
assignment, hypothecation or transfer. 

3.5.13 Construction; References; Captions.  Since the Parties or their agents have 
participated fully in the preparation of this Agreement, the language of this Agreement shall be 
construed simply, according to its fair meaning, and not strictly for or against any Party.  Any 
term referencing time, days or period for performance shall be deemed calendar days and not 
work days.  All references to Consultant include all personnel, employees, agents, and 
subconsultants of Consultant, except as otherwise specified in this Agreement.  All references to 

-76-

ITEM 12.c.



11 
ORANGE\CCAMPOS\34530. 1  BBK: MARCH 2007 

City include its elected officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers except as otherwise 
specified in this Agreement.  The captions of the various articles and paragraphs are for 
convenience and ease of reference only, and do not define, limit, augment, or describe the scope, 
content or intent of this Agreement. 

3.5.14 Amendment; Modification.  No supplement, modification or amendment 
of this Agreement shall be binding unless executed in writing and signed by both Parties. 

3.5.15 Waiver.  No waiver of any default shall constitute a waiver of any other 
default or breach, whether of the same or other covenant or condition.  No waiver, benefit, 
privilege, or service voluntarily given or performed by a Party shall give the other Party any 
contractual rights by custom, estoppel or otherwise. 

3.5.16 No Third Party Beneficiaries.  There are no intended third party 
beneficiaries of any right or obligation assumed by the Parties. 

3.5.17 Invalidity; Severability.  If any portion of this Agreement is declared 
invalid, illegal, or otherwise unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining 
provisions shall continue in full force and effect. 

3.5.18 Prohibited Interests.  Consultant maintains and warrants that it has not 
employed nor retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working solely 
for Consultant, to solicit or secure this Agreement.  Further, Consultant warrants that it has not 
paid nor has it agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working 
solely for Consultant, any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift or other consideration 
contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement.  Consultant further 
agrees to file, or shall cause its employees or subconsultants to file, a Statement of Economic 
Interest with the City’s Filing Officer as required under state law in the performance of the 
Services.  For breach or violation of this warranty, City shall have the right to rescind this 
Agreement without liability.  For the term of this Agreement, no member, officer or employee of 
City, during the term of his or her service with City, shall have any direct interest in this 
Agreement, or obtain any present or anticipated material benefit arising therefrom. 

3.5.19 Equal Opportunity Employment.  Consultant represents that it is an equal 
opportunity employer and it shall not discriminate against any subconsultant, employee or 
applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, national origin, handicap, ancestry, 
sex or age.  Such non-discrimination shall include, but not be limited to, all activities related to 
initial employment, upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff 
or termination.  Consultant shall also comply with all relevant provisions of City’s Minority 
Business Enterprise program, Affirmative Action Plan or other related programs or guidelines 
currently in effect or hereinafter enacted. 

3.5.20 Labor Certification.  By its signature hereunder, Consultant certifies that it 
is aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the California Labor Code which require every 
employer to be insured against liability for Workers’ Compensation or to undertake self-
insurance in accordance with the provisions of that Code, and agrees to comply with such 
provisions before commencing the performance of the Services. 

-77-

ITEM 12.c.



12 
ORANGE\CCAMPOS\34530. 1  BBK: MARCH 2007 

3.5.21 Authority to Enter Agreement.  Consultant has all requisite power and 
authority to conduct its business and to execute, deliver, and perform the Agreement.  Each Party 
warrants that the individuals who have signed this Agreement have the legal power, right, and 
authority to make this Agreement and bind each respective Party. 

3.5.22 Counterparts.  This Agreement may be signed in counterparts, each of 
which shall constitute an original. 

3.6 Subcontracting. 

3.6.1 Prior Approval Required.  Consultant shall not subcontract any portion of 
the work required by this Agreement, except as expressly stated herein, without prior written 
approval of City.  Subcontracts, if any, shall contain a provision making them subject to all 
provisions stipulated in this Agreement. 

 

CITY OF COACHELLA   NRO Engineering 

By:                                                      By:                                                      
Bill Pattison, City Manager   Noel Owsley, Owner 
 

Attest:  

 _________________________ 
 Carlos Campos, City Attorney       
 

Attest: 

 
                                                   
City Clerk      

-78-

ITEM 12.c.



 

A-1 
ORANGE\CCAMPOS\34530. 1  BBK: MARCH 2007 

EXHIBIT “A” 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
 

-79-

ITEM 12.c.



 

A-2 
ORANGE\CCAMPOS\34530. 1  BBK: MARCH 2007 

 
 

-80-

ITEM 12.c.



 

A-3 
ORANGE\CCAMPOS\34530. 1  BBK: MARCH 2007 

 

-81-

ITEM 12.c.



 

B-1 
ORANGE\CCAMPOS\34530. 1  BBK: MARCH 2007 

EXHIBIT “B” 

SCHEDULE OF SERVICES 
 

As Needed

-82-

ITEM 12.c.



 

C-1 
ORANGE\CCAMPOS\34530. 1  BBK: MARCH 2007 

EXHIBIT “C” 

COMPENSATION 
 
City shall compensate NRO Engineering for services rendered at the rate of 70% of the City’s 
Fee Schedule for plan check services from applicants whose engineering plans NRO reviews.  

-83-

ITEM 12.c.



 



 

ITEM  12.d.



 



 
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Andrea J. Carranza, Deputy City Clerk, and 

Mark Walwick, IT Manager  
 
SUBJECT: Authorize the City Manager to enter into an Agreement with Municode Meetings 

at an annual fee of $6,400.00 to replace the discontinued Sire Technologies for 
the purchase, implementation, and training of Online Meeting and Agenda 
Management Services  

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Authorize the City Manager to enter into an agreement with Municode Meetings at an annual fee 
of $6,400.00 to replace the discontinued Sire Technologies for the purchase, implementation, and 
training of online meeting and agenda management services. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
In October 2009, the City approved an agreement with Sire Technologies to streamline the 
agenda management into an electronic system. The City implemented the system in June 2010.  
 
Electronic agenda management systems are designed to create, approve and track agenda items 
for upcoming and past Council and Planning Commission meetings. This process creates an 
automated "paperless" agenda. Functions like adding, modifying, and approving agenda items 
are controlled in a well-organized systematic environment. Workflow options allow users to 
control the review and approval process for each item with a complete history for tracking 
purposes. 
 
At the end of 2012, Hyland purchased Sire. In 2014, Hyland then discontinued support and 
maintenance for Sire, urging their customers to migrate to their, at that time, yet to be fully 
developed system called OnBase. Most recently, the City is seeing Sire’s productivity decline as 
it becomes obsolete while lacking maintenance, upgrades and the inability to create certain 
meetings, such as the City’s two JPAs. 
 
Over the past five years, staff reviewed demonstrations, network compatibility, obtained quotes 
from vendors, surveyed several cities, and narrowed down the choices to three vendors that serve 
many governmental agencies - Municode, OnBase and iCompass.  
 

 

STAFF REPORT 
7/10/2019 

 

-87-

ITEM 12.d.



 
 

Several cities interviewed spoke very favorably of Municode Meetings because the system is 
user-friendly, cloud-based and has excellent support. The City is an existing customer of 
Municode, the codifier and web host of our Municipal Code.  
 
Municode Meetings is a fully integrated meeting management package that allows Council to 
establish roll call and vote via tablet, iPad or laptop. Features include unlimited meetings, 
templates and users, as well as creating agendas and packets. The Microsoft Azure cloud-based 
program will create less strain on the City’s network. Cloud-based will increase capacity and 
enhance functionality without having to commit to potentially expensive infrastructure costs or 
increase in-house support staff. 
 
The application will continue to tie directly into the City's website allowing the public to view 
agenda items, staff reports, and backup documentation online. 
 
Staff obtained proposals from Municode Meetings, OnBase and iCompass systems: 
 
Municode Meetings OnBase iCompass 
$6,400.00 annually 
(All inclusive) 

$35,540.00 initial cost (this 
includes a discount and the 
$9,240 annual support) 

$12,400.00 annually, with 
additional component 
upgrades 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
An appropriation for this expenditure is included in the 2019/2020 fiscal year budget. 

-88-

ITEM 12.d.



MEETING & AGENDA MANAGEMENT 
Quote: Coachella, California 

 

 
 

 

 
Leon Rogers 

PO Box 2235 Tallahassee, FL 32316 

850.692.7708 leon@municode.com 

-89-

ITEM 12.d.



INTRODUCTION LETTER 
 

June 11, 2019 

 

Dear Andrea: 

Thank you for the opportunity to present Coachella with our quote for online meeting and agenda management 
services.  Our Municode Meetings solution will streamline your process to create, approve and post meeting 
agendas and minutes. 

Municode has developed a portfolio of online services that are tailored for local government agencies. We have 
worked with cities, towns, villages, counties and other local government agencies for over sixty-five years 
continually striving to make your job easier. When it comes to the meeting management process, our solution is 
simple and straight-forward, yet robust enough to satisfy the needs of our largest municipalities. 

We are also working on an exciting product roadmap to seamlessly integrate Municode Meetings with our suite of 
online municipal solutions.  The first of these integrations that is now complete is between our Municode 
Meetings solution and Municode Web. Meetings created in Municode Meetings auto-post to your Municode Web 
website calendar.  This integration also includes unified search – your meeting agendas and minutes are 
searchable directly from the website.  

We are also building a powerful integration that will enable you to mark ordinance agenda items as ‘approved’ 
within Municode Meetings and have them auto-scheduled for supplementation and publishing to your Municode 
NEXT Online Code of Ordinances. 

These are just a few of the innovative integrations and features on our product roadmap. 

We are thrilled at the opportunity to partner with Coachella on such an important initiative. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Brian Gilday 

President, Website Division 

  

-90-

ITEM 12.d.



MEETING MANAGEMENT FEATURES 

Base Features 

 Unlimited Meetings 

 Unlimited Meeting Agenda Templates 

 Unlimited Users 

 Create Meetings 

 Submit/Add Agenda Items 

 Attach agenda item files 

 Create Agendas 

 Create Agenda Packets 

 Approve Items with Approval Workflow 

 Automatically Publishing to the Web – 
Agenda, Agenda Packet, Minutes 

 Create Meeting Minutes 

 Public In-Meeting Display (presentation 
screen to display current agenda item and 
voting results) 

 

 Voting Support (verbal vote, vote by show 
of hands, or legislator-initiated voting via 
tablet/iPad/laptop) 

 Roll Call 

 Self-service video time stamping – you can 
add timestamps of your meeting agenda 
items to your YouTube meeting videos 

 Integration with Municode Web website 
(meetings/calendar/search integration) 

 99.95% up-time guarantee, telephone 
support 8AM-8PM Eastern 

 Email support with one-hour response time 
during working hours 

 Emergency 24x7 support 

 Up to 3 hours of webinar refresher training 
per year 

Service and Support 

  Guaranteed Uptime 
We will guarantee service uptime of 99.95%.  In the event this service level is not met within a given month, 
you will receive a credit for that month's service. 

  24x7 Customer support:    
We will provide you contact numbers to reach us 24x7x365 for catastrophic site issues. We will also be 
available from Monday to Friday 8AM-8PM EST via email and phone to handle routine questions from staff. 

  Security upgrades:    
We will perform security upgrades and other optimizations during off-hours, typically between the hours of 
12-3AM PST, if such work requires your meetings to be off-line.  We will provide at least 14 days’ notice for 
any non-emergency maintenance that requires down-time. 

   Site Monitoring and Site Recovery:   
Our auto-monitoring software continually monitors performance and instantly alerts us when problems occur.   
We act as soon as possible and no later than two hours after problems are detected. 

  

-91-

ITEM 12.d.



PROJECT COSTS 

Annual Subscription       $6,400 per year 

One-time Project Setup       no charge  

• Configure Boards/Committees/Commissions     

• Configure Meeting Agenda Templates 

• Setup Users, Roles, and Permissions 

• Conduct initial training – web teleconference 

Additional Options 

  “Hands free” YouTube Video time stamping (up to 36 meetings)  $1,800 per year 

PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

• Sign contract        50% of annual subscription fee 

• Configure system – ready for training (annual subscription begins) 50% of annual subscription fee 
 

Notes 

• No long-term commitments required.  We will earn your trust.  You may cancel service at any time. 

• Guaranteed pricing.  Hosting and Support fees will not increase for first three years. 

• Annual hosting and support fees starting year four will increase according to the previous year-ending 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers. 

• Payment schedule will be adjusted accordingly based on selected optional features. 
  

-92-

ITEM 12.d.



SERVICES AGREEMENT 
This agreement (“AGREEMENT”) is entered between Coachella California (“CLIENT”) and Municipal Code 
Corporation (“CONSULTANT”).   

1. Term of AGREEMENT. This AGREEMENT shall commence effective the date signed by the CLIENT.  It shall 
automatically renew annually.   This AGREEMENT shall terminate upon the CLIENT's providing CONSULTANT with 
sixty (60) days' advance written notice. 

2. Compensation.  It is understood and agreed by and between the parties hereto, that the CLIENT shall pay the 
CONSULTANT for services based on the payment schedule provided as set forth in the section marked “Payment 
Schedule”.  Payment will be made to CONSULTANT within thirty (30) days of the receipt of approved invoices for 
services rendered. 

3. Scope of Services. CONSULTANT’s services under this AGREEMENT shall consist of services as detailed in the 
attached proposal including appendices (“SERVICES”).  SERVICES may be amended or modified upon the mutual 
written AGREEMENT of the parties. 

4. Integration. This AGREEMENT, along with the SERVICES to be performed contain the entire agreement 
between and among the parties, integrate all the terms and conditions mentioned herein or incidental hereto, 
and supersede all prior written or oral discussions or agreements between the parties or their predecessors-in-
interest with respect to all or any part of the subject matter hereof. 

5. Warranty.  CONSULTANT warrants that any services provided hereunder will be performed in a professional 
and workmanlike manner and the functionality of the services will not be materially decreased during the term.  

6. Liability.  CONSULTANT’s total liability arising out of any acts, omissions, errors, events, or default of 
CONSULTANT and/or any of its employees or contractors shall be limited by the provisions of the AGREEMENT 
and further limited to a maximum amount equal to the fees received by CONSULTANT from CLIENT under this 
AGREEMENT. 

7. Termination.  This AGREEMENT shall terminate upon the CLIENT's providing CONSULTANT with sixty (60) days' 
advance written notice.  In the event the AGREEMENT is terminated by the CLIENT's issuance of said written 
notice of intent to terminate, the CONSULTANT shall pay CLIENT a pro-rated refund of any prepaid service fees 
(for the period from the date of the termination through to the end of the term).  If, however, CONSULTANT has 
substantially or materially breached the standards and terms of this AGREEMENT, the CLIENT shall have any 
remedy or right of set-off available at law and equity.  

8. Independent Contractor. CONSULTANT is an independent contractor.  Notwithstanding any provision 
appearing in this AGREEMENT, all personnel assigned by CONSULTANT to perform services under the terms of this 
AGREEMENT shall be employees or agents of CONSULTANT for all purposes.  CONSULTANT shall make no 
representation that it is the employee of the CLIENT for any purposes. 

9. Confidentiality.   (a) Confidential Information.  For purposes of this AGREEMENT, the term "Confidential 
Information" means all information that is not generally known by the public and that: is obtained by 
CONSULTANT from CLIENT, or that is learned, discovered, developed, conceived, originated, or prepared by 
CONSULTANT during the process of performing this AGREEMENT, and relates directly to the business or assets of 
CLIENT. The term "Confidential Information" shall include, but shall not be limited to: inventions, discoveries, 
trade secrets, and know-how; computer software code, designs, routines, algorithms, and structures; product 
information; research and development information; lists of clients and other information relating thereto; 
financial data and information; business plans and processes; and any other information of CLIENT that CLIENT 
informs CONSULTANT, or that CONSULTANT should know by virtue of its position, is to be kept confidential.   

  

-93-

ITEM 12.d.



(b) Obligation of Confidentiality.  During the term of this AGREEMENT, and always thereafter, CONSULTANT 
agrees that it will not disclose to others, use for its own benefit or for the benefit of anyone other than CLIENT, or 
otherwise appropriate or copy, any Confidential Information except as required in the performance of its 
obligations to CLIENT hereunder. The obligations of CONSULTANT under this paragraph shall not apply to any 
information that becomes public knowledge through no fault of CONSULTANT. 

10.  Assignment.   Neither party may assign or subcontract its rights or obligations under this AGREEMENT 
without prior written consent of the other party, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.  Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, either party may assign this AGREEMENT in its entirety, without consent of the other party, in 
connection with a merger, acquisition, corporate reorganization, or sale of its assets.    

11.  Cooperative Purchasing.   CONSULTANT and CLIENT agree that other public agencies may purchase goods 
and services under this solicitation or contract at their own cost and without CONSULTANT or CLIENT incurring 
any financial or legal liability for such purchases. 

12. Governing Law.  This AGREEMENT shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the State 
of California without resort to any jurisdiction’s conflicts of law, rules or doctrines. 

 

Submitted by: 

Municipal Code Corporation 

By:  __________________________________ 

Title: Brian Gilday - President, Website Division   

 

Accepted by: 

By:  __________________________________ 

Title:                                                                                

Date:                                                                               

 

 

-94-

ITEM 12.d.



 

ITEM  12.e.



 



 
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Celina Jimenez, Grants Manager   
 
SUBJECT: Approve a Community Based Grant to The Bianca Rae Foundation in the Amount 

of $1,000.00 to Support its Rae of Hope Retreats for Middle School Children  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council consider authorizing a Community Based Grant to The 
Bianca Rae Foundation in the amount of $1,000 to support its Rae of Hope Retreats for middle 
school children. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Community Based Grant Program was established in 2010 and allows the City of Coachella 
to offer financial assistance to local nonprofit organizations, schools, youth-serving 
organizations, and other community-based organizations that provide essential services, 
programs and activities to residents in Coachella. Applicant organizations are only eligible to 
submit one application for consideration each fiscal year and must be legally established with 
non-profit or tax-exempt status, be based in the Coachella Valley, or provide direct service to 
Coachella residents. Approval of grant funds does not constitute a precedent for grant allocations 
in subsequent years. All CBG grants are reimbursement grants to ensure that applicants are 
meeting their stated goals.  The FY 19-20 budget includes an allocation of $15,000 for the 
Community Based Grant Program.  
 
DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS: 
 
The Bianca Rae Foundation is a nonprofit organization established in 2013 with a mission to 
serve as a resource of funding, knowledge, and empowerment for the socially disadvantaged, the 
under-served, and all animals. Through its endeavors, The Bianca Rae Foundation attempts to 
make the world a better place through thought, deed, and action, and to encourage people to do 
the same.  The Bianca Rae Foundation is requesting grant funding support to enable the 
organization to offer two “Rae of Hope Retreats” –one for girls and one for boys.  The Rae of 
Hope Retreat is an exciting opportunity for middle school children from around the Coachella 
Valley to learn about leadership, morals, and overcoming adversity to achieve their goals.  This 
one-day event began in 2014 and has grown each year to a number currently exceeding 1000 
kids.  The retreat has been led by the women and men of KESQ News Channel 3, who are 
excited to share their own experiences of insecurity and bullying, demonstrating that nothing can 
stand between them and their dreams. 

 

STAFF REPORT 
7/10/2019 

 

-97-

ITEM 12.e.



 
 

 
ALTERNATIVES: 
 
1. Award The Bianca Rae Foundation a Community Based Grant in the amount of $1,000.00. 
2. Do not award The Bianca Rae Foundation a Community Based Grant.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Should the City Council approve the staff recommendation, the Community Based Grant account 
will be reduced by $1,000.00 leaving $14,000.00 for the remainder of this fiscal year.  
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
Copy of Community Based Grant Program Application Packet 
 
 

-98-

ITEM 12.e.



-99-

ITEM 12.e.



Bianca Rae

Founder

June 27, 2019

-100-

ITEM 12.e.



-101-

ITEM 12.e.



-102-

ITEM 12.e.



-103-

ITEM 12.e.



-104-

ITEM 12.e.



-105-

ITEM 12.e.



-106-

ITEM 12.e.



-107-

ITEM 12.e.



 



 

ITEM  12.f.



 



 
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Maritza Martinez; Public Works Director   
 
SUBJECT: Authorize Coachella Library facility use rental permit fee waiver for the Cesar 

Chavez Elementary School Mariachi Band Juvenil Program.   
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Authorize Coachella Library facility use rental permit fee waiver for the Cesar Chavez 
Elementary School Mariachi Band Juvenil Program.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
The Cesar Chavez Elementary School has a Mariachi Program that is in need of practice space 
for five weeks.  They have identified a need for ten rentals, two hours each during the months of 
July and August.  This program is designed grow and sustain the vitality of their Mariachi 
Program and students through the summer.  The facility use request is for one meeting room for 
ten rentals; two hours each rental.     
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Approval of the recommended action would waive $590.00 in facility use fees for the requested 
permitted use of the Coachella Library. 
 
 
Attachment: 
Program Flyer  
 
 
 

 

STAFF REPORT 
7/10/2019 

 

-111-

ITEM 12.f.



 



                                              MARIACHI BAND JUVENIL 

 
 

Offers guitar and violin lessons for 
the summer 2019 

 
Where?  At the Coachella Public Library 
Time?   Tuesdays      10-12 a.m. :   Guitar lessons 
     Thursdays    2-4 p.m. :      Violin lessons 
When?   From June 18- August 13, 2019 
Dates:   Tuesdays                           

Thursdays 
             6/18            6/ 20 
             7/ 02    7/ 03 
      7/ 09    7/11 
      7/16     7/18 
      7/23     7/25 
      7/30                  8/01 
             8/06                 8/08 
             8/13 
Instructor:      Hernan Marquez 
 
No fees for students 
 

Requirements: Guitar lessons must attend Tuesdays only 
      Violin lessons must attend Thursdays only   

If interested in both, must attend both days 
                    

 
 

-113-

ITEM 12.f.



 



 

ITEM  12.g.



 



 
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Celina Jimenez, Grants Manager   
 
SUBJECT: Approve a Community Based Grant to the Coachella Youth Sports Association in 

the Amount of $1,000 to Support its Women's Soccer Team  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council consider awarding a Community Based Grant to the 
Coachella Youth Sports Association in the Amount of $1,000 to support its women's soccer 
team. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Community Based Grant Program was established in 2010 and allows the City of Coachella 
to offer financial assistance to local nonprofit organizations, schools, youth-serving 
organizations, and other community-based organizations that provide essential services, 
programs and activities to residents in Coachella. Applicant organizations are only eligible to 
submit one application for consideration each fiscal year and must be legally established with 
non-profit or tax-exempt status, be based in the Coachella Valley, or provide direct service to 
Coachella residents. Approval of grant funds does not constitute a precedent for grant allocations 
in subsequent years. All CBG grants are reimbursement grants to ensure that applicants are 
meeting their stated goals.  The FY 19-20 budget includes an allocation of $15,000 for the 
Community Based Grant Program.  
 
DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS: 
 
The Coachella Valley Youth Sports Association is a nonprofit organization established in 2009 
and integrates Coachella Valley youth players from communities like Coachella, Mecca, 
Thermal, North Shore and Indio.  With the collaborative help of parents and coaches, the 
association takes a very hands-on approach in working and training its players.  Grant funds from 
the City will help the association support its women’s soccer teams purchase uniforms, soccer 
equipment and other necessary items needed for the sport. 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 

STAFF REPORT 
7/10/2019 

 

-117-

ITEM 12.g.



 
 

ALTERNATIVES: 
 

1. Approve a Community Based Grant to the Coachella Youth Sports Association in the 
amount of $1,000 to support its women’s soccer team 

2. Do not approve a Community Based Grant to the Coachella Youth Sports Association 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
If the City Council approves the staff recommendation, the Community Based Grant account will 
be reduced by $1,000.00 leaving $13,000.00 for the remainder of the fiscal year. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
Copy of Community Based Grant Application Packet 
 
 

-118-

ITEM 12.g.



-119-

ITEM 12.g.



-120-

ITEM 12.g.



-121-

ITEM 12.g.



-122-

ITEM 12.g.



 

ITEM  13.a.



 



 
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Andrea J. Carranza, Deputy City Clerk  
 
SUBJECT: Designation of Voting Delegate and Alternates to the League of California Cities 

Annual Conference.  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the City Council designate a voting member and two alternates to attend 
the Friday, October 18, 2019, League of California Cities Annual Business Meeting in Long 
Beach, California. 
 
The League’s 2019 Annual Conference is scheduled for October 16 – 18, 2019, in Long Beach. 
An important part of the Annual Conference is the Annual Business Meeting (at the General 
Assembly), scheduled for noon on Friday, October 18, at the Long Beach Convention Center. At 
this meeting, the League membership considers and takes action on resolutions that establish 
League policy.  
 
The City of Coachella must designate a voting delegate to represent the City at the Annual 
Business Meeting. We are also asked to appoint up to two alternate voting delegates. One of 
these delegates may represent the City in the event that the designated voting delegate is unable 
to attend the conference.  
 
The designation of a voting delegate and alternates must be done by City Council action and a 
copy of the Council action reflecting the Council’s selection must be forwarded to the League no 
later than Friday, October 4, 2019. The voting delegate and alternates must be registered to 
attend the conference. They need not register for the entire conference; they may register for 
Friday only.  
 
DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS: 
 
The League of California Cities is one of the primary lobbying organizations for municipalities 
at the State level. A number of key policy decisions are made in order to support cities and 
represent municipal interests to the Assembly and the Governor. In order to ensure that the views 
of the City of Coachella are represented to the League in formulating their policies, we must 
designate a delegate to represent us at the League Conference and the Annual Business Meeting.  
 
 
 

 

STAFF REPORT 
7/10/2019 

 

-125-

ITEM 13.a.



 
 

ALTERNATIVES: 
 
1. The only alternative action is for the Council to choose not to designate a representative for 

the City at the Annual Conference and Business Meeting of the League of California Cities. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The voting delegate is required to register and attend the League Conference, which will occur 
on October 18, 2019, in Long Beach. The City will incur any expenses necessary for this 
registration for the delegate to attend the conference during this period.  
 
Attachment:  Annual Conference Voting Procedures 

-126-

ITEM 13.a.



  

 
1400 K Street, Suite 400, Sacramento, CA 95814-3916 | www.cacities.org | (916) 658-8200 

 

  
 

 
 

Annual Conference Voting Procedures 
 
 

1. One City One Vote.  Each member city has a right to cast one vote on matters pertaining to 
League policy. 

 
2. Designating a City Voting Representative.  Prior to the Annual Conference, each city 

council may designate a voting delegate and up to two alternates; these individuals are 
identified on the Voting Delegate Form provided to the League Credentials Committee. 

 
3. Registering with the Credentials Committee.  The voting delegate, or alternates, may  

pick up the city's voting card at the Voting Delegate Desk in the conference registration 
area.  Voting delegates and alternates must sign in at the Voting Delegate Desk. Here they 
will receive a special sticker on their name badge and thus be admitted to the voting area at 
the Business Meeting. 

 
4. Signing Initiated Resolution Petitions.  Only those individuals who are voting delegates 

(or alternates), and who have picked up their city’s voting card by providing a signature to 
the Credentials Committee at the Voting Delegate Desk, may sign petitions to initiate a 
resolution. 

 
5. Voting.  To cast the city's vote, a city official must have in his or her possession the city's 

voting card and be registered with the Credentials Committee.  The voting card may be 
transferred freely between the voting delegate and alternates, but may not be transferred to 
another city official who is neither a voting delegate or alternate. 

 
6. Voting Area at Business Meeting.  At the Business Meeting, individuals with a voting card 

will sit in a designated area.  Admission will be limited to those individuals with a special 
sticker on their name badge identifying them as a voting delegate or alternate.   

 
7. Resolving Disputes.  In case of dispute, the Credentials Committee will determine the 

validity of signatures on petitioned resolutions and the right of a city official to vote at the 
Business Meeting. 

 

-127-

ITEM 13.a.



 



 

ITEM  13.b.



 



 
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Maritza Martinez; Public Works Director   
 
SUBJECT: Approve appropriating $200,000.00 from facility development impact fees for the 

Coachella Permit Center equipment and furnishings.    
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve appropriating $200,000 from facilities development impact fees for the Coachella 
Permit Center equipment and furnishings.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  
 
Construction improvements to the Coachella Permit Center building are complete.  Next steps 
include minor finish work to the building, installation of building signage and furnishing and 
equipping the building for the departments that will be relocating to this facility.  The Coachella 
Permit Center will be the new home of the Development Services Department and Engineering 
Department.  Additionally, once Development Services vacates their current wing of City Hall, 
the Finance Cashiering Division will be relocating from their current home into this space.  The 
relocation of the Finance Cashiering Division will leave the old fire station property located at 
1517 Sixth Street vacant. 
 
Staff has estimated the above noted items will require and appropriations budget of $200,000.00.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The recommended appropriation for these expenses is available from public facilities 
development impact fees, in the amount of $200,000.  If the requested appropriation is 
authorized the facilities development impact fees fund would be reduced by $200,000.00. 
 
 
  
 
 
 

 

STAFF REPORT 
7/10/2019 

 

-131-

ITEM 13.b.



 



 

ITEM  14.a.



 



 
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Juan Carrillo, Associate Planner  
 
SUBJECT: Luxtor Luxury RV Storage 
 

1) Resolution No. 2019-38, Approving Environmental Assessment 18-06 for the Luxtor 
Luxury RV Storage which Includes Conditional Use Permit No. 313, Architectural 
Review No. 18-13, and Tentative Parcel Map 37670. Mr. Steve Henry (Applicant). 
(APN 603-300-011) 

 
2) Resolution No. 2019-39, Approving Conditional Use Permit No. 313 and 

Architectural Review 18-13 to Allow the Construction of a New Indoor Air 
Conditioned RV Storage Facility Consisting of 157 Parking Garages to Include A 
5,790 Sq. Ft. RV Repair Shop, a 4,270 Sq. Ft. Office Building, a Managers Unit With 
Attached Two Car Garage And All Off-Site Improvements On 6.09 Acres Of 
Partially-Improved Land In The M-S (Manufacturing Service) Zone. (APN 603-300-
011) Mr. Steve Henry is the Applicant. 

 
3) Resolution No. 2019-40, Approving Tentative Parcel Map No. 37670 for the 

Subdivision of Approximately 6.09 Acres of Land into 157 Air-Space Condominium 
Lots on Property Located at 49-751 Oates Lane. Mr. Steve Henry, Applicant. 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council take the following actions.  
 
1) Adopt Resolution No. 2019-38 approving Environmental Assessment 18-06 for the Luxtor 
Luxury RV Storage which Includes Conditional Use Permit No. 313, Architectural Review No. 
18-13, and Tentative Parcel Map 37670, adopting a Mitigated Negative Declaration and 
Mitigation Monitoring Program.  
 
2)  Adopt Resolution No. 2019-39 to approve Conditional Use Permit No. 313 and Architectural 
Review 18-13 to allow the construction of a new indoor air conditioned RV Storage Facility 
consisting of 157 parking garages to Include a 5,790 sq. ft. RV Repair Shop, a 4,270 sq. ft. office 
building, and manager's unit with attached two-car garage on 6.09 acres of partially-improved 
land in M-S (Manufacturing Service) Zone located at 49-751 Oates Lane. 
 
Resolution No. 2019-40, Approving Tentative Parcel Map No. 37670 for the Subdivision of 
Approximately 6.09 Acres of Land into 157 Air-Space Condominium Lots on Property Located 
at 49-751 Oates Lane. 

 

STAFF REPORT 
7/10/2019 

 

-135-

ITEM 14.a.



 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 
On March 6, 2019 the Planning Commission recommended to the City Council approval of the 
proposed Luxtor Luxury RV Storage project.  On December 20, 2018, the applicant, Mr. Steve 
Henry, submitted the above-mentioned applications requesting to develop a new indoor air 
conditioned RV storage facility consisting of 157 parking garages. The project also includes a 
5,790 sq. ft. RV repair shop, a 4,270 sq. ft. office building, a manager’s unit with an attached two 
car garage and all off-site improvements on 6.09 acres of partially-improved land. The proposed 
project will utilize an existing driveway to enter the project and a second driveway to the south 
of the site is proposed to be built as an exit from the proposed project. Curb and gutter already 
exist and no additional right of way is required. The site is fenced with a CMU wall in the front 
and rear, the south property line contains a CMU wall at it is the existing storage facility. To the 
north, a new CMU wall is proposed as part of this project. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On June 27, 2018 the applicant, Mr. Steve Henry, 
submitted Pre-Application Review No. 18-07. 
Staff distributed a Request for Agency 
Comments and scheduled a meeting with the 
applicant and provided comments for the 
proposed development on July 26, 2018. 
Subsequent to the meeting, the applicant 
submitted the above referenced applications on 
December 20, 2018.  Staff reviewed the 
applications for completeness and scheduled the 
applications to the March 6, 2019 for the 
Planning commission’s review and 
recommendation to the City Council for 
approval. 
 
DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS: 
 
The applicant, Steve Henry, is requesting the 
approval of a Conditional Use Permit and 
Tentative Parcel Map to construct a new indoor 
Recreational Vehicle (RV) luxury storage facility 
on a 6.09 acre partially-improved lot. The 
proposed Luxtor Luxury Storage Facility 
includes a 5,790 sq. ft. RV repair shop, a 4,270 
sq. ft. office building, a managers unit with attached two car garage and all off-site 
improvements located at 49-751 Oates Lane. 

-136-

ITEM 14.a.



 
 

 
Consistency with the Coachella General Plan and Zoning: 
 
The proposed project is consistent with the General Plan and the City of Coachella Official 
Zoning Map. The proposed project is within a land use designation of Industrial District 
according to the General Plan 2035 Land Use Element that allows industrial development. The 
site is within Sub-Area 10, the North Employment District which encourages industrial and, to 
lesser degree, office jobs and residential uses. 
 
The proposed indoor storage facility is designated as M-S (Manufacturing Services) as 
referenced on the City’s official Zoning Map. Manufacturing Services that offer mini storages 
are permitted in the Manufacturing Services zone subject to the approval of a Conditional Use 
Permit.  
 
Environmental Review: 
 
Environmental Assessment/Initial Study No. 18-06 was prepared for the subject project pursuant 
to the California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines and distributed to responsible agencies 
for review and comment. Based on this Environmental Assessment/Initial Study and proposed 
mitigation measures therein, it has been determined that the project will not have a significant 
impact on the environment and it would be appropriate to recommend adoption of a Mitigated 
Negative Declaration for this project. A 20-day review period for the proposed Mitigated 
Negative Declaration commenced on January 23, 2019 and ended February 20, 2019 for 
interested and concerned individuals and public agencies to submit written comments on the 
project. The Environmental Assessment/Initial Study is attached to this report as Attachment e. 
 
No significant issues were identified as part of the initial study and staff is recommending that 
the City Council adopt of the Mitigated Negative Declaration prepared for the proposed project. 
 
A summary of mitigated measures, which upon implementation, reduces the impacts of the 
proposed project to a less-than-significant level are incorporated into the proposed conditions of 
approval and the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program for the subject project. If 
approved, the developer will be under the same obligation implement these mitigation measures 
as any other conditions of approval for the project.  
 
Project Description: 
 
The proposed indoor RV storage facility will be situated on a 6.09 acre partially-paved lot which 
includes a 5,790 sq. ft. RV repair shop, a 4,270 sq. ft. office building, a managers unit with 
attached two car garage and all off-site improvements. The new self-storage will include 7 
storage buildings; Building C which consists of forty-one (41) 14’ X 50’ spaces, one 18’ X 56.5’ 
space, one 18’ X 78.75’space, and one 18’ X 91.167’ space. Building D consists of twenty-one 
(21) 14’ X 46.83’ spaces. Building E consists of thirteen (13) 14’ X 46.83’ spaces. Building F 
consists of nineteen (19) 14’ X 49.83’ spaces. Building G consists of twenty-one (21) 14’ X 
49.83’ spaces. Building H consists of twenty-one (21) 14’ X 50’ spaces and Building I consist of 
twenty-one (21) 14’ X 50’ spaces. 

-137-

ITEM 14.a.



 
 

 
The proposed site is a 6.09 acres site with partial on-site and off-site improvements. There is an 
existing concrete pad on-site with partial perimeter CMU walls on the site. Curb and gutter exists 
fronting the site and one access drive. The site design proposes to utilize the existing driveway as 
a one-way to enter the proposed project and a new second driveway south of the site as an exit 
driveway. Patrons will enter on one driveway and exit thru a secondary driveway. Additionally, 
there is some landscaping along Oates Lane, however, the landscape plans call for additional on-
site landscaping. The project also includes a 5,790 sq. ft. RV repair shop to service condominium 
RV owners. An RV wash/dump area is also provided to the owners of the RV storage facility. A 
manager’s unit with two car garage is also provided for the convenience of the ownership. It also 
adds a security measure of the site by having someone on site 24 hours, seven days a week.  
 
Parking and on-site circulation: 
 
As indicated above, there is an existing driveway which will be uses to access the site and a new 
driveway is proposed to the south of the site which will be the exit from the site.  In addition to 
providing a two-car garage for the manager’s residential use, nine (9) on-site parking spaces are 
provided for the use of the owners and/or potential customers. The principal use is to provide 
indoor air conditioned condominiums for RV’s. The 157 parking garages for RV’s are intended 
for storage in long or short term. As owners of the condominiums use their RV’s it is anticipated 
that they will come into the facility to take their RV out for vacation on a personal vehicle and 
drive away, their small vehicle may be stored in inside their condominium and may be attached 
to the RV as we see them on the highways. The project complies with minimum parking 
requirements of the City’s Zoning Code. The site plan below, and close-up views of the front and 
rear portions of the site are show the design for the proposed project: 
 
 
 
 

-138-

ITEM 14.a.



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-139-

ITEM 14.a.



 
 

SITE LANDSCAPE DESIGN: 
 
The project site has minimal existing landscaping along Oates Lane. The proposed project will 
provide a new landscaping design that includes the following conceptual landscaping themes and 
plant palette, as shown on the exhibits below.  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-140-

ITEM 14.a.



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BUILDING 
ARCHITECTURE: 
 
The buildings’ architecture 
proposed is of a modern 
design with multiple 
building material such as 
stucco, metal standing 
seam roofing material, 
angled bronze alum gutters, 
mill finished aluminum 
doors with dual glazing, 
and horizontal metal wall 
siding. Below are the 
proposed building 
elevations for the service 
building and the manager’s 
unit: 
 
 
 
 

-141-

ITEM 14.a.



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The manager’s unit is a two story building with the two-car garage and customer’s area on the 
first floor and the living quarters located on the second floor as shown below: 

 
 
The applicant provided renderings as shown below looking from Oates Lane to the entrance of 
the proposed project, the service building and the manager’s unit looking south from the interior 
of the facility, and looking at the drive isle into the individual condominiums: 
Looking at the project entrance from Oates Lane. 

-142-

ITEM 14.a.



 
 

 
 
 

  
Looking at the service building and the manager’ unit from the interior of the project 
 

-143-

ITEM 14.a.



 
 

 
Looking at the condominium RV units from the interior of the project. 
 
SIGNAGE FOR THE PROPOSED PROJECT: 
 
 
The City’s sign regulations in the industrial zones allow for the placement of main identification 
signs on the exterior of building wall frontages, or as a freestanding sign.  Staff and Commission 
have required sign programs for new industrial developments to incorporate individual channel 
lettering.  The proposed project shows minimal signage on the building and a monument sign on 
the ground perpendicular to Oates Lane, as such, the applicant is requesting that the City Council 
approve the proposed signage as shown below: 
 
 

-144-

ITEM 14.a.



 
 

 
 

-145-

ITEM 14.a.



 
 

 
 
TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP 37670: 
 
CONSISTENCY WITH THE GENERAL PLAN 
 
The project site has a land use designation of Industrial District according to the Land Use 
Element of the General Plan 2035. This District accommodates higher concentrations of heavy 
business activities, including a range of heavy commercial and industrial businesses that provide 
employment and generate more noise, light, odors or truck traffic than would be appropriate in 
the other Districts.   
 
CONSISTENCY WITH ZONING 
 
The subject site is in the M-S (Manufacturing Service) Zone and the proposed parcel map is 
consistent with this designation, including minimum lot widths, depths and sizes. 
 
Minimum development standards for the M-S zone are as follows: 
 

• Minimum Lot Size. Ten thousand (10,000) square feet. 
• Minimum Lot Width. None. 
• Minimum Lot Depth. None. 
• Maximum Lot Coverage. None. 

 
Tentative Parcel Map 37670 is for condominium purposes with a total 6.09 acres, thereby 
exceeding the minimum 10,000 square feet as outlined above. The 157 RV spaces are proposed 
to be sold as air-space condominiums allowing the parcel to remain as 6.09 acres. 

-146-

ITEM 14.a.



 
 

 
The proposed subdivision consists of a “commercial condominium” which will create one 
common-area lot and “air parcels” for the RV garages to be sold to individual owners. Therefore, 
the lot size and configuration of the tentative parcel map has met minimum development 
standards.   
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
 

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2019-38 approving Mitigated Negative Declaration (EA 18-06) 
prepared for the subject project; adopt Resolution No. 2019-39 approving Architectural 
Review No. 18-13, Conditional Use Permit No. 313, and adopt Resolution No. 2019-40 
approving Tentative Parcel Map No. 37670 with the findings and conditions as 
recommended by the Planning Commission. 
 

2. Deny EA 18-06, Conditional Use Permit No. 313, Architectural Review No. 18-13 and 
Tentative Parcel Map No. 37670. 
 

3. Continue these items and provide staff and the applicant with direction. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
There are no fiscal impacts associated with approval of Conditional Use Permit No. 313, 
Architectural Review No. 18-13, and Tentative Parcel Map 37670. 
 
RECOMMENDED ALTERNATIVE(S): 
 
Staff recommends Alternative #1 or #3 above. 
 
 

Attachments:     Resolution No. 2019-38 approving EA 18-06 
        Resolution No. 2019-39 approving CUP 313 and AR 18-13 

     Resolution No. 2019-40 approving TPM 37670 
                                                Exhibit A - Conditions of Approval 

     EA #18-06/ Mitigated Negative Declaration  
 

 
 
 

-147-

ITEM 14.a.



 



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-38 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
COACHELLA  APPROVING ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT 18-06 
FOR THE LUXTOR LUXURY RV STORAGE WHICH INCLUDES 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. 313, ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 
NO. 18-13, AND TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP 37670 ON 6.09 ACRES 
LOCATED AT 49-751 OATES LANE (APN 603-300-011). STEVE HENRY, 
APPLICANT. 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed project, as set forth in Conditional Use Permit No. 313 and 

Architectural Review No. 18-13, and Tentative Parcel Map 37670 consists of a new indoor air 
conditioned RV storage facility consisting of 157 parking garages with “commercial 
condominium” ownership, including a 5,790 sq. ft. RV repair shop, a 4,270 sq. ft. office 
building, a managers unit with attached two car garage and all off-site improvements on 6.09 
acres of partially-improved land in the M-S (Manufacturing Service) zone located at 49-751 
Oates Lane; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City completed Environmental Assessment/Initial Study No. 18- 06 for 
the proposed project pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act, as amended; and 
 

WHEREAS, based on this Environmental Assessment/Initial Study and proposed 
mitigation measures therein, the City has made a determination that the project will not have a 
significant impact on the environment and has prepared a Mitigated Negative Declaration for this 
project, as it includes a Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP); and 
 

WHEREAS, a Notice of Intent to Adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration for the subject 
project was posted with the County Clerk and duly noticed and published in the Desert Sun 
Newspaper, a local newspaper of general circulation, on Sunday, June 30, 2019; and 
 

WHEREAS, the proposed Mitigated Negative was made available for a 20-day public 
review period commencing on Wednesday, January 23, 2019 and ending on Wednesday, 
February 20, 2019; and 
 

WHEREAS, interested and concerned individuals and public agencies had the 
opportunity to review and comment on the proposed Mitigated Negative Declaration; and 

 
WHEREAS, findings of the initial study indicated that the proposed project would not 

create any impacts to air quality, biological resources, cultural resources, geology and soils, 
traffic and transportation and noise; and 
 

WHEREAS, on March 6, 2019, the Planning Commission recommended approval of a 
Mitigated Negative Declaration (EA 18-06), Architectural Review No. 18-13, Conditional Use 
Permit No. 313, and Tentative Parcel Map No. 37670 to the City Council with the findings and 
conditions as recommended by the Development Services Director; and 
 

-149-

ITEM 14.a.



Resolution No. 2019-38 

WHEREAS, the proposed project has been conditioned to include recommended 
mitigation measures of the environmental analysis as set forth in a Mitigation Monitoring and 
Reporting Program (Exhibit A); and 
 

WHEREAS, the proposed project would not be detrimental to the general health, safety 
and welfare of the community. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the City Council hereby finds adequacy with 
the Mitigated Negative Declaration prepared for the Luxtor Luxury R.V. Storage Facility under 
Environmental Assessment No. 18-06, attached hereto, and has determined that the project 
would have no significant deleterious effect on the environment and that the City Council hereby 
adopts a Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation Monitoring Program pursuant to the 
California Environmental Quality Act, as amended, for Conditional Use Permit 313, 
Architectural Review No. 18-16, and Tentative Parcel Map 37670 for property located at 49-751 
Oates Lane further identified as APN 603-300-011. 
 
PASSED APPROVED and ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Coachella this 10th day of July 2019. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Steven A. Hernandez  
Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Angela M. Zepeda 
City Clerk 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Carlos Campos 
City Attorney 
  

-150-

ITEM 14.a.



Resolution No. 2019-38 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 
CITY OF COACHELLA 

) 
) ss. 
) 

 
 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2019-38 was duly adopted by 
the City Council of the City of Coachella at a regular meeting thereof, held on the 10th day of 
July, 2019, by the following vote of Council: 
 
AYES:    
   
NOES:    
   
ABSENT:   
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Andrea J. Carranza, MMC  
Deputy City Clerk 

-151-

ITEM 14.a.



 



101 
 

 
 

California Environmental Quality Act 
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program 

 
 

 
Conditional Use Permit ______ 
Architectural Review 18-______ 
Tentative Parcel Map No._____ 

Environmental Assessment EA 18-____ 
 

 
Luxtor Luxury RV Storage 

Mitigated Negative Declaration 
Assessor’s Parcel No. 603-300-011 

 
Prepared for:  

 
Lead Agency: 

City of Coachella 
Community Development Department 

1515 Sixth Street 
Coachella, CA 92236 

 

 
 
 
 
 

December, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-153-

ITEM 14.a.



102 
 

 
 
MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM  
 
The following mitigation measures must be implemented for this project in order to mitigate 
environmental impacts to a less than significant level. The responsible party must sign and date 
this form where provided when each measure is completed. A fully executed form fulfills the 
City’s monitoring requirements under Public Resources Code Section 21081.6. 
 

 
 
Mitigation Measures  

 
 

Responsible 
Party  

 

Timing of 
Compliance  

 

Signature and 
Date of 

Compliance  
 

3.3   Air Quality    

AQ-1 All construction activities at the project 
site must adhere to SCAQMD Rules 403 
and 403.1 for the control of fugitive dust 
during all phases of construction. Prior to 
any site disturbance, the Applicant shall 
prepare a PM10 Fugitive Dust Control 
Plan. A copy of the Plan must be 
submitted to the City Engineer or his/her 
designee prior to issuance of grading 
permits. A copy of the Plan must also be 
available within the project site. 

Project 
Applicant,  

Project 
Contractor  

 

During 
Construction  

 

 

3.4 Biological Resources    

BIO-1  Prior to the issuance of a grading permit, 
the Project developer or successor in 
interest shall pay all applicable 
CVMSHCP fees.  

Project 
Applicant,  

Project 
Contractor  

 

Prior to the 
issuance of a 
grading permit 

 

3.5   Cultural Resources    

    
CUL-1  If subsurface cultural resources are 

encountered during grading or 
construction, all ground-disturbing 
activities within 50 feet of the find(s) 
must halt or be diverted. A qualified 
archaeologist must be retained by the 
City/applicant to evaluate the find, and to 
determine whether the resource requires 
further study. No further grading is 
permitted in the area of the discovery 
until the City (CEQA Lead Agency) 
approves the appropriate measure to 
protect the resource(s). Any 
archaeological artifacts recovered as a 
result of mitigation must be donated to a 
qualified scientific institution approved by 
the City where they would be afforded 
long-term preservation to allow future 
scientific study. 

 
 

Project 
Applicant,  

Project 
Contractor  

 

During ground 
disturbing 
activities  

 

 

CUL-2  The applicant must develop a mitigation 
program to be implemented for ground 
disturbing activities that reach beyond 

Project 
Applicant,  

 

1) Prior to 
construction  
(2) Ongoing 

 

-154-

ITEM 14.a.



103 
 

three feet in depth. The mitigation 
program must be developed in 
accordance with the provisions of CEQA, 
as well as the proposed guidelines of the 
Society of Vertebrate Paleontology 
(2010), and must include but not be 
limited to the following: 

 
• Ground disturbances reaching more 
than three feet in depth must be 
monitored by a qualified paleontological 
monitor. Monitoring will be restricted to 
undisturbed Lake Cahuilla beds and any 
older, undisturbed subsurface alluvium, 
which may be present below the surface. 
The monitor must be prepared to quickly 
salvage fossils, if they are unearthed, to 
avoid construction delays, but must have 
the power to temporarily halt or divert 
construction equipment to allow for 
removal of abundant or large specimens. 
 
• Samples of sediments must be  
collected and processed to recover small   
fossil remains. 
 
• Recovered specimens must be 
identified and curated at a repository 
with permanent retrievable storage that 
would allow for further research in the 
future. 
 
• A report of findings, including an 
itemized inventory of recovered 
specimens and a discussion of their 
significance when appropriate, must be 
prepared upon completion of the 
research procedures outlined above. 
The approval of the report and the 
inventory by the City of Coachella will 
signify completion of the mitigation 
program.  

Project 
Contractor  

 

during 
construction 

activities  
 

CUL-3  In the event that human remains are 
uncovered during ground disturbing 
activities, no further disturbance shall 
occur until the Riverside County Coroner 
has made a determination of origin and 
disposition of the remains pursuant to 
PRC Section 5097.98.The Riverside 
County Coroner must be notified of the 
find immediately. If the human remains 
are determined to be prehistoric, the 
Coroner must notify the NAHC, which 
will determine and notify the Most Likely 
Descendant (MLD). The MLD shall 
complete the inspection of the site within 
48 hours of notification and may 
recommend scientific removal and 
nondestructive analysis of human 
remains and items associated with 
Native American Burials.  

Project 
Applicant,  

Project 
Contractor 

(1)During ground 
disturbing 
activities  

(2) Ongoing 
during 

construction 
activities  

 

 

 
 

   

-155-

ITEM 14.a.



104 
 

3.6   Geology and Soils  
 
GEO- 1 The Development shall incorporate all 

recommendations contained in the 
Geotechnical Study in regard to Site 
Preparation, Foundation and Settlement, 
Concrete Mixes and Corrosivity, 
Excavations, Lateral Earth Pressures, 
Slabs on Grade, Pavements and 
Seismic Design. Based on an estimate 
of 1¾ inch of liquefaction induced 
settlements, no ground improvement or 
deep foundation mitigation is required at 
the project site.  The differential 
settlement caused by liquefaction is 
estimated to be 1¼ inch. The designer 
should utilize foundation designs which 
mitigate the liquefaction induced 
settlement 

Project 
Applicant,  

Project 
Contractor  

 

1) Prior to 
construction  
(2) Ongoing 

during 
construction 

activities  
 

 

3.8    Hazards and Hazardous Materials    

HAZ-1  Any individual Project site activity that 
proposes the use and storage of 
hazardous materials that exceeds the 
criteria threshold quantity per HSC 
standards, shall prepare a Hazardous 
Materials Business Emergency Plan 
(HMBEP) to be reviewed and approved 
by Riverside County Fire Department 
and the Department of Environmental 
Health (DEH). The HMBEP shall be 
posted in a visible location of the Project 
premises and shall list all hazardous 
materials to be used onsite in a 
documented Material Safety Data Sheet 
(MSDS). The HMBEP shall include a 
training program to instruct employee 
staff of the methods for the safe handling 
of hazardous materials, address 
emergency coordination, proper use of 
protective equipment and abatement 
procedures in the event of an accidental 
spill or release of hazardous materials 
and provide an evacuation plan for 
employee staff in the event of any 
emergency. The HMBEP shall include a 
Spill Prevention and Countermeasure 
Plan (SPCC) to address procedures and 
protocol for staff employees to exercise 
in the event of an accidental spill or 
release of hazardous materials. The 
SPCC shall also include a required Spill 
Prevention Containment Kit to be utilized 
and easily visible and accessible to 
employee staff in the event of an 
accidental spill of hazardous materials 

Project 
Applicant,  

Project 
Operator 

1) Prior to 
construction  
(2) Ongoing 

during operation 
activities  

 

 

HAZ-2   Applicant must provide either a tank and 
system for 100% containment for 
disposal offsite of all RV dump tank 
wastewater, including contract with a 
third party licensed waste hauler who will 
be responsible for removing all RV 
wastewater or a plan for implementing 

Project 
Applicant,  

Project 
Operator 

  

-156-

ITEM 14.a.



105 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

offsite RV dump disposal and period 
review to assure that RV dump tank 
wastewater is not going into the sanitary 
sewer system 

 
3.9    Hydrology and Water Quality    

See  AQ-1 and  HAZ-1 (Above)      

3.10  Land Use and Planning    

See  BIO-1 (Above)      

3.17   Tribal Cultural Resources    

TCR-1   Prior to approval of the proposed  
                           Project  by the City Council, the City will  
                           consult with all interested tribes and  
                           incorporate all measures deemed    
                           necessary to protect TCRs during   
                           development of the proposed Project as  
                           conditions of approval.    

Project 
Applicant,  
Planning 

Coordinator 

Prior to issuance of 
building permits 

 

See  CUL-1 (Above)      

-157-

ITEM 14.a.



 



 RESOLUTION NO. 2019-39 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF CITY OF COACHELLA 
PL APPROVING CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. 313 AND 
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 18-13 TO ALLOW THE CONSTRUCTION 
OF A NEW INDOOR AIR CONDITIONED RV STORAGE FACILITY 
CONSISTING OF 157 PARKING GARAGES TO INCLUDE A 5,790 SQ. 
FT. RV REPAIR SHOP, A 4,270 SQ. FT. OFFICE BUILDING, A 
MANAGERS UNIT WITH ATTACHED TWO-CAR GARAGE ON 6.09 
ACRES OF PARTIALLY-IMPROVED LAND IN THE M-S 
(MANUFACTURING SERVICE) ZONE LOCATED AT 49-751 OATES 
LANE. (APN 603-300-011) STEVE HENRY, APPLICANT. 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Steve Henry, (applicant) has filed applications for a Conditional Use 

Permit No. 313, Architectural Review No. 18-13, and Tentative Parcel Map 37670 (collectively 
the “Approvals”), to allow for the future development of a proposed indoor air conditioned RV 
storage facility to include 157 parking garages, a 5,790 sq. ft. RV repair shop, a 4,270 sq. ft. 
office building, and a managers unit with attached two car garage and all off-site improvements 
on approximately 6.09 acres of industrial land at 49-751 Oates Lane, also known as Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 603-300-011 (“Project”); and   
 

WHEREAS, on June 30, 2019 the City gave public notice as required under Government 
Code Section 66451.3 by mailing notices to property owners within at least 300 feet of the 
project and publishing a public notice in the Desert Sun of the holding of a public hearing at 
which the project would be considered, and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 6, 2019 the Planning Commission recommended approval of a 

Mitigated Negative Declaration (EA 18-06), Architectural Review No. 18-13, Conditional Use 
Permit No. 313, and Tentative Parcel Map No. 37670 to the City Council with the findings and 
conditions as recommended by the Development Services Director; and 

 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was held to consider the above-referenced applications at a 

regular City council  meeting, on July 10, 2019 in the Council Chambers, 1515 Sixth Street, 
Coachella, California; and 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed project is in conformity with the City’s General Plan and 

appropriate for the affected subject site, and not likely to be detrimental to the adjacent properties 
or residents; and 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed project was reviewed under Environmental Assessment/Initial 

Study No. 18-06 for the subject project pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act 
Guidelines and distributed to responsible agencies for review and comment. Based on this 
Environmental Assessment/Initial Study and proposed mitigation measures therein, it has been 
determined that the project will not have a significant impact on the environment and it would be 
appropriate to recommend adoption of a Mitigated Negative Declaration for this project; and 

-159-

ITEM 14.a.



 

Resolution No. 2019-39 
 

WHEREAS, the proposed change could not adversely affect the general health, safety 
and welfare of the community. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved, that the City Council of the City of Coachella, 

California does hereby approve Conditional Use Permit No. 313 and Architectural Review No. 
18-16, subject to the findings below, and the attached  conditions of approval (contained in 
“Exhibit A” and made a part herein) as recommended by staff. 
 
Findings for Conditional Use Permit 313 and Architectural Review 18-13: 

 
1) The proposed use will not be in conflict with, but will be in harmony with and in 

accordance with the objectives of the general plan. The project site is designated Industrial 
District according to the General Plan 2035 Land Use Element. The General Plan Industrial 
District designations encourage the development of industrial uses. The proposed industrial use 
includes a 5,790 sq. ft. RV repair shop, a 4,270 sq. ft. office building, a managers unit with 
attached two car garage. The proposed use is a conditionally-permitted use in the industrial 
districts.  

 
2) The proposed use will be located, designed, constructed, operated and maintained 

so as to be compatible with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and shall not 
change the essential character of the same area. The RV storage facility would be located in an 
existing light industrial area and is compatible with other existing industrial businesses in the 
vicinity, including an existing storage facility immediately adjacent to the south of the proposed 
project.  

 
3) Consideration was given to harmony in scale, bulk, coverage and density, to the 

availability of public facilities and utilities, to harmful effect, in any, upon desirable 
neighborhood character, to the generation of traffic and the capacity of surrounding streets, and 
to any other relevant impact of the development. The proposed 157 air-space condominium 
spaces, the 5,790 sq. ft. RV repair shop, 4,270 sq. ft. office buildings, and a managers unit with 
attached two car garage are compatible uses with existing similar uses in the area.  

 
4) Where the proposed use may be potentially hazardous or disturbing to existing or 

reasonable expected neighboring uses, it must be justified by the common public interest as a 
benefit to the community as a whole. The Development Services Department does not anticipate 
any potentially hazardous or disturbing impacts on existing or neighboring uses. The proposed 
storage facility is anticipated to add an amenity to City residents and to the entire Coachella 
Valley in providing a new indoor air conditioned RV storage facility. The proposed project is 
also anticipated to increase economic development in the City of Coachella. 
 
 

[THIS SPACE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK] 
 
  

-160-

ITEM 14.a.



 

Resolution No. 2019-39 
 

 
PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 10th day of July, 2019. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Steven A. Hernandez  
Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Angela M. Zepeda 
City Clerk 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Carlos Campos 
City Attorney 
  

-161-

ITEM 14.a.



 

Resolution No. 2019-39 
 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 
CITY OF COACHELLA 

) 
) ss. 
) 

 
 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2019-39 was duly adopted by 
the City Council of the City of Coachella at a regular meeting thereof, held on the 10th day of 
July, 2019, by the following vote of Council: 
 
AYES:    
   
NOES:    
   
ABSENT:   
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Andrea J. Carranza, MMC  
Deputy City Clerk 
 
 

-162-

ITEM 14.a.



RESOLUTION NO.  2019-40 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
COACHELLA, CALIFORNIA APPROVING TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP 
NO. 37670 FOR THE SUBDIVISION OF APPROXIMATELY 6.09 ACRES 
OF LAND INTO 157 AIR-SPACE CONDOMINIUM LOTS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 49-751 OATES LANE. MR. STEVE HENRY, 
APPLICANT. 
 
WHEREAS, Mr. Steve Henry, has filed applications for a Conditional Use Permit No. 

313, Architectural Review No. 18-13, and Tentative Parcel Map 37670 (collectively the 
“Approvals”), to allow for the future development of a proposed indoor air conditioned RV 
storage facility to include 157 parking garages, a 5,790 sq. ft. RV repair shop, a 4,270 sq. ft. 
office building, and a managers unit with attached two car garage and all off-site improvements 
on approximately 6.09 acres of industrial land at 49-751 Oates Lane, also known as Assessor’s 
Parcel Number 603-300-011 (“Project”); and  

 
WHEREAS, the application for Tentative Parcel Map No. 37670 has been duly filed by 

Mr. Steve Henry for the subdivision of one parcels of approximately 6.09 acres into 157 air-
space condominium lots and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City has processed said application pursuant to the Subdivision Map 

Act (commencing with Section 64410, Title 7 of the Government Code and the California 
Environmental Quality Act of 1970) as amended; and 

 
WHEREAS, in compliance with the requirements of the California Environmental 

Quality Act (CEQA), prior to recommending approval of Tentative Parcel Map 37670 the City 
Council of the City of Coachella has approved Resolution 2019-40 adopting a mitigated negative 
declaration and mitigation monitoring program for the Luxtor Luxury RV Storage project 
approvals which includes the subject Tentative Parcel Map, and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 6, 2019 the Planning Commission recommended approval of a 

Mitigated Negative Declaration (EA 18-06), Architectural Review No. 18-13, Conditional Use 
Permit No. 313, and Tentative Parcel Map No. 37670 to the City Council with the findings and 
conditions as recommended by the Development Services Director; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 30, 2019 the City gave public notice as required under Government 

Code Section 66451.3 by mailing notices to property owners within at least 300 feet of the 
project and publishing a public notice in the Desert Sun of the holding of a public hearing at 
which the project would be considered; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has previously considered and recommended 

adoption of the mitigated negative declaration  prepared for the project for compliance with the 
California Environmental Quality Act; and 
 

-163-

ITEM 14.a.



Resolution No. 2019-40  
Page 2 

 

WHEREAS, Tentative Parcel Map No. 37670 is in conformance with the Coachella 
Municipal Code, the land use pattern and development standards of the Subdivision Ordinance 
when viewed in conjunction with the conditions that are imposed; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Coachella finds that this subdivision is 
consistent with the goals, objectives, policies and implementation measures of the Coachella 
General Plan 2035 and meets the findings required by the Municipal Code; and 

 
WHEREAS, on July 10 2019 City Council of the City of Coachella held a duly noticed 

and published Public Hearing at which interested persons had an opportunity to testify in support 
of, or opposition to, the Tentative Parcel Map and at which the Planning Commission considered 
the Tentative Parcel Map as presented by the applicant, together with the recommendations of 
the Development Services Director. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE PLANNING COMMISSION DOES HEREBY FIND, 

DETERMINE AND RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:  
 
SECTION 1.  The City Council of the City of Coachella does approve of Tentative 

Parcel Map 37670 subject to the findings listed below, and subject to the conditions of 
approval attached herein as Exhibit “A”. 

 
SECTION 2.  The Mayor shall sign this Resolution and the City Clerk shall attest and 

certify to the passage and adoption thereof. 
 

Findings for Tentative Parcel Map No. 37670: 
 

1. The parcel map is consistent with the goals, objectives, policies and 
implementation measures of the Coachella General Plan 2035. The project proposes an indoor air 
conditioned RV storage facility, in keeping with the Industrial land use category for this site.  
The internal design incorporate 157 air-space RV storage units and a residential manager’s unit 
as encouraged by the General Plan.  

 
2. The site is physically suitable for the type of development proposed under 

Tentative Parcel Map 37670 in that the acreage and exterior boundaries of the proposed map are 
consistent with the site acreage and boundaries.  The project complies with all parking and 
loading requirements. 

 
3. The design of the subdivision is not likely to cause substantial environmental 

damage nor substantially and avoidable injure fish or wildlife or their habitat.  The site is 
previously disturbed and there are no bodies of water near the site. 

 
4. The design of the subdivision is not likely to cause serious health problems.  The 

project and new RV storage buildings and residential unit will comply with Building Code and 
Fire Code regulations. 

 

-164-

ITEM 14.a.



Resolution No. 2019-40  
Page 3 

 

5. The design of the subdivision will not conflict with easements, acquired by the 
public at large, for access through or use of, property within the proposed subdivision in that the 
map is for the creation of 157 air-space units for indoor RV storage use. There are not known 
easements that would conflict with the proposed subdivision.  

 
6. The City Council, in light of the whole record before it, including but not limited 

to recommendation of the Planning Commission as provided in the Staff Report dated March 6, 
2019 and documents incorporated therein by reference and any other evidence within the record 
or provided at the public hearing of this matter, hereby finds that Tentative Parcel Map 37670 is 
within the scope of the project analyzed in the initial study that was prepared for CUP 313, AR 
18-13, and that the evidence before the City Council supports the conclusion that Tentative 
Parcel Map No. 37670 be approved as does the record consisting of the staff report, case file, 
exhibits on display and public hearing testimony. 
 
Conditions: 
 

1. Tentative Parcel Map No. 37670 is approved for the Luxtor Luxury RV Storage (The 
Proposed project) for a two-year period from the effective date unless an extension of 
time is requested by the applicant and granted by the Planning Commission. A building 
permit and diligent pursuit of construction shall vest the conditional use permit and 
Architectural Review. Violation of any of the conditions of approval shall be cause for 
revocation of the Conditional Use Permit and Architectural Review. 

 
Final Map 
 

2. The Final Map shall comply with the Subdivision Map Act and City of Coachella 
Subdivision Ordinance.   
 

3. All public streets shall be dedicated to The City of Coachella. 
 

4. Prior to submittal of the final map to the City Council for approval, the applicant shall 
post securities (Bonds) to guarantee the installation of required improvements and a 
Subdivision Improvement Agreement shall be submitted to Engineering Division for 
City Engineer and City Attorney approval. 
 

5. Prior to approval of the Final Map, the applicant shall resolve CVWD issues related to  
existing tile drains or irrigation mains located within the tract boundary or along the 
streets adjacent to the tract.   If necessary, tile drains and irrigation lines shall be 
relocated and easement documents prepared for the new location of any such lines.  The 
easement shall be shown on the final map.  Plans for the tile drain or irrigation 
relocation shall be submitted to CVWD for approval and a copy of the plans shall be 
submitted to the City for evaluation regarding possible conflict with City facilities.  The 
applicant shall submit to the City approved copies of any such relocation plans. 
  

-165-

ITEM 14.a.



Resolution No. 2019-40  
Page 4 

 

 
PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 10th day of July, 2019. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Steven A. Hernandez  
Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Angela M. Zepeda 
City Clerk 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Carlos Campos 
City Attorney 
  

-166-

ITEM 14.a.



Resolution No. 2019-40  
Page 5 

 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 
CITY OF COACHELLA 

) 
) ss. 
) 

 
 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2019-40 was duly adopted by 
the City Council of the City of Coachella at a regular meeting thereof, held on the 10th day of 
July, 2019, by the following vote of Council: 
 
AYES:    
   
NOES:    
   
ABSENT:   
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Andrea J. Carranza, MMC  
Deputy City Clerk 
 
 

-167-

ITEM 14.a.



 



CONTACT: STEPHEN HENRY PM,           949.322.7745
STEVE@LUXTORVIP.COM

-169-

IT
E

M
 14.a.



 



“EXHIBIT A” 
 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE LUXTOR LUXURY RV STORAGE  
INCLUDING CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP 313), ARCHITECTURAL 

REVIEW  (AR  18-13) AND TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP 37670. 
 
 

1. Architectural Review No. 18-13 is contingent upon Planning Commission approval of the 
attendant conditional use permit (CUP 313) and is approved for one year from the 
effective date unless an extension of time is requested by the applicant and granted by the 
Planning Commission. A building permit and diligent pursuit of construction shall vest 
the project entitlements.   
 

2. Tentative Parcel Map No. 37670 is approved for the Luxtor Luxury RV Storage (The 
Proposed project) for a two-year period from the effective date unless an extension of 
time is requested by the applicant and granted by the Planning Commission. A building 
permit and diligent pursuit of construction shall vest the conditional use permit and 
Architectural Review. Violation of any of the conditions of approval shall be cause for 
revocation of the Conditional Use Permit and Architectural Review. 
 

3. The proposed site plan, floor plans, elevations, and landscape plans as may be modified by 
these Conditions of Approval are approved.  

 
4. The sign program is approved as provided and shown on the exhibits. Wall signage and the 

monument sign shall be submitted as a separate sign permit and it shall be approved prior 
to installation. Any modifications to the approved sign program shall require a new 
application and is subject to review and approval by the Planning Commission. 

 
5. Site access improvements shall be in conformance with the requirements of Title 24 of the 
California Administrative Code.  This shall include access ramps for off-site and on-site 
streets as required. 

6. If applicant is planning to build a wall, separate permits shall be required for wall 
construction. The maximum height of any wall shall be limited to six (6) feet as measured 
from an average of the ground elevations on either side. 

7. Tentative Parcel Map No. 37670 is approved for 24 months from the final date of City 
Council approval unless a one year time extension is requested by the applicant and 
approved by the Planning Commission.   

 
Engineering: 

 
Final Map 
 

8. The Final Map shall comply with the Subdivision Map Act and City of Coachella 
Subdivision Ordinance.   

-171-

ITEM 14.a.



9. All public streets shall be dedicated to The City of Coachella. 

10. Prior to submittal of the final map to the City Council for approval, the applicant shall 
post securities (Bonds) to guarantee the installation of required improvements and a 
Subdivision Improvement Agreement shall be submitted to Engineering Division for City 
Engineer and City Attorney approval. 
 

11. Prior to approval of the Final Map, the applicant shall resolve CVWD issues related to  
existing tile drains or irrigation mains located within the tract boundary or along the 
streets adjacent to the tract.   If necessary, tile drains and irrigation lines shall be relocated 
and easement documents prepared for the new location of any such lines.  The easement 
shall be shown on the final map.  Plans for the tile drain or irrigation relocation shall be 
submitted to CVWD for approval and a copy of the plans shall be submitted to the City for 
evaluation regarding possible conflict with City facilities.  The applicant shall submit to 
the City approved copies of any such relocation plans. 

Grading and Drainage 
 

12. A preliminary geological and soils engineering investigation shall be conducted by a 
registered soils engineer, and a report submitted for review with the precise grading plan 
and shall include pavement recommendations.  The report recommendations shall be 
incorporated into the precise grading plan design prior to plan approval.  The soils 
engineer and/or the engineering geologist shall certify to the adequacy of the grading plan. 

13. A precise grading/improvement plan, prepared by a California Registered Civil Engineer, 
shall be submitted for review and approval by the City Engineer prior to issuance of any 
permits.  A final soils report, compaction report and rough grading certificate shall be 
submitted and approved prior to issuance of any building permits. 

14. A Drainage Report, prepared by California Registered Civil Engineer, shall be submitted 
for review and approval by the City Engineer prior to issuance of any permits.  The report 
shall contain a Hydrology Map showing on-site and off-site tributary drainage areas and 
shall be prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Riverside County Flood 
Control District.  Adequate provisions shall be made to accept and conduct the existing 
tributary drainage flows around or through the site in a manner which will not adversely 
affect adjacent or downstream properties. If the design of the project includes a retention 
basin, it shall be sized to contain the runoff resulting from a 10-year storm event and the 
runoff from a 100-year storm event shall be contained within basin with shallow ponding 
(3.5' max.).  The basin shall be designed to evacuate a 10-year storm event within 72 
hours.  The size of the retention basin(s) shall be determined by the hydrology report and 
be approved by the City Engineer.  Retention basin shall be provided with a minimum of 
2.00 feet sandy soil if determined to contain silt or clay materials.  Maximum allowable 
percolation rate for design shall be 10 gal./s.f./day unless otherwise approved by the City 
Engineer.  A percolation test for this site is required to be submitted.  A combination 
drywell vertical drain field shall be constructed at all points where runoff enters the 
retention basin.  Drywell & vertical drain field design shall be based on soils borings made 
at the proposed drywell locations after the retention basins have been rough graded.  

-172-

ITEM 14.a.



Minimum depth shall be 45-feet.  A log that includes sieve analysis for each strata of the 
borings shall be submitted to the City Engineer for confirmation of depth of the vertical 
drain fields.  Underground retention under the proposed parking area will be considered as 
an alternative to surface retention subject to the approval of the City Engineer. 

15. Site access improvements shall be in conformance with the requirements of Title 24 of 
the California Administrative Code.  This shall include access ramps for off-site and on-
site streets as required. 

16. Applicant shall obtain approval of site access and circulation from Fire Marshall. 

17. Applicant shall obtain an encroachment permit for any improvements constructed within 
public right-of-way including alleys. 

Street Improvements 

18. Street improvement plans prepared by a California Registered Civil Engineer shall be 
submitted for engineering plan check prior to issuance of encroachment permits.  All 
street improvements including street lights shall be designed and constructed in 
conformance with City Standards and Specifications. Street flow line grade shall have a 
minimum slope of 0.35 %. 
  

19. Applicant shall construct all off-site and on-site improvements including, curb, gutter, 
sidewalk, street trees, perimeter walls, perimeter landscaping and irrigation, storm drain,  
and any other incidental works necessary to complete the improvements. Existing 
driveways shall conform to City of Coachella standards for commercial driveways with a 
minimum width of 24.00 feet and curbed radius entrances as per City Standard. 

20.  Applicant shall obtain an encroachment permit for any improvements constructed within 
public right-of-way including alleys. 

21.  Applicant shall repair street asphalt, curb/gutter and damaged sidewalk fronting the 
property. 

 
Sewer and Water Improvements 
 
22. Sewer & Water Improvement Plans prepared by a California Registered Civil Engineer 

shall be submitted for engineering plan check and City Engineer approval. 

23. Sewer and Water service is available. Applicant shall plot location of existing service 
mains on the grading plan. 

General 
 
24. Prior to issuance of any encroachment permits by the City of Coachella, the applicant shall 

resolve CVWD issues related to  existing tile drains or irrigation mains located within 
the project boundary or along the streets adjacent to the property.  If necessary tile drains 

-173-

ITEM 14.a.



and irrigation lines shall be relocated and easement documents prepared for the new 
location of any such lines.  Plans for the tile drain or irrigation relocation shall be 
submitted to CVWD for approval and a copy of the plans shall be submitted to the City 
for evaluation regarding possible conflict with City facilities.  The applicant shall submit 
to the City approved copies of any such relocation plans. 

25. The developer shall submit a Fugitive Dust Control and Erosion Control plan in 
accordance with Guidelines set forth by CMC and SCAQMD to maintain wind and 
drainage erosion and dust control for all areas disturbed by grading.  Exact method(s) of 
such control shall be subject to review and approval by the City Engineer.  No sediment 
is to leave the site.  Additional securities, in bond form, in amount of $2,000.00 per acre 
of gross area, and a one time cash deposit of $2,000.00 are required to insure compliance 
with this requirement.  No work may be started on or off site unless the PM-10 plan has 
been approved, the original plans, and executed dust control agreement, are filed in the 
engineering department at the City of Coachella. 

26. The applicant shall pay all necessary plan check, permit and inspection fees.  Fees will be 
determined when plans are submitted to the City Engineering Department for plan check. 

27. Applicant shall comply with the valley wide NPDES permit requirements including but not 
limited to submittal of a Preliminary WQMP for plan review accompanied by a $3,000 
plan check deposit and a Final WQMP for final approval including executed 
maintenance agreement. All unused plan check fees will be refunded to the applicant 
upon approval of the Final WQMP. 

Completion 

28. "As-built" plans shall be submitted to and approved by the City Engineer. Prior to 
acceptance of the improvements by the City, such plans, once approved, shall be given to 
the city on compact disk in AutoCad format.  All off-site and on-site improvements shall 
be completed to the satisfaction of the City Engineer prior to acceptance of improvements 
for maintenance by the City. 

 
Development Services – Landscaping: 
 

29. Final landscaping and irrigation plans shall be submitted to the Development Services 
Department for review and approval. Said plans shall conform to the landscaping plan 
submitted as part of the subject Architectural Review, and as conditioned herein. 

 
30. Prior to the issuance of building permits, the applicant shall submit detailed landscaping 

and irrigation plans for review and approval by the City’s Engineering Department and 
Development Services Department. 

 
31. Landscaping and irrigation shall be provided in accordance with Section 17.54.010(J) of 

the Municipal Code and in accordance with the State Model Water Efficient Landscape 
Ordinance (AB 1881). Water budget calculations, including the Maximum Applied 

-174-

ITEM 14.a.



Water  Allowance (MAWA) and Estimated Total Water Use (ETWU) shall be provided 
as part of the landscaping and irrigation plan. 

 

32. The landscape plan shall provide for a minimum 5-gallon groundcover plants, 5-gallon 
shrubs, and 24-inch box trees. The plants and trees shall be irrigated with an automatic 
and durable drip irrigation system. 

 
33.  Landscape areas shall be dressed with a minimum ½ inch layer of compacted and/or 

glue-bonded decomposed granite that cannot be wind driven. A weed barrier 
underlayment shall be placed under the decomposed granite. 

 
34. Plant materials selected shall be represented by symbols that show the plants at 75% of their 

mature size. 
 
35. The applicant shall obtain written clearance from the County Agricultural 

Commissioner's Office regarding the type of landscaping to be planted. The clearance 
letter shall be included as a note on the landscape plans. The applicant shall utilize only 
plants that were listed on the landscape plan submitted to the Commissioner's office. Any 
substitutions must be approved by both the Commissioner's office as well as the City's 
Development Services Department. 

 
36. Six-inch concrete bands shall be installed as mow strip borders for planting areas where 
 separating turf areas or synthetic turf areas from pavement parking. 
 
37. All landscape planter beds in interior parking areas shall be not less than five (5) feet in 
 width and bordered by a concrete curb not less than six (6) inches nor more than eight (8) 
 inches in height adjacent to the parking surface. 
 
38. All non-landscaped and undeveloped areas of the site shall be kept free of weeds and  
 debris and shall be treated with a dust-preventative ground coating. 
 
Development Services – Project Design: 

 

39. Prior to the issuance of building permits, all exterior architectural features and treatments 
shall be consistent with the submitted Architectural Review No. 18-13 the projects 
construction plans and elevations, and subject to review and approval. 

 
40. All exposed metal flashing, downspouts, or utility cabinets shall be painted to match the 
 building color prior to final inspection. 
 
41. Trash enclosures installed for the project shall be architecturally compatible with the 
 building and include storage areas for recycling containers. The enclosure shall be 
 constructed to Burrtec Waste Management Standards and be consistent with the Design 
 Guidelines. Both Burrtec Waste Management and the City Engineer shall approve the 
 location of the trash enclosure. 
 

-175-

ITEM 14.a.



42. All roof mounted mechanical equipment, except solar panels, shall be view obscured by a 
 parapet wall greater in height than the equipment installed. Ground mounted mechanical 
 equipment shall be view obscured by landscaping or enclosure. 
 
43. Outdoor storage areas shall be obscured from public view and specifically shall not be 
 visible from any public roads. 
 

Mitigation Measures: 
 
44. AQ-1 – All construction activities at the project site must adhere to SCAQMD Rules 403 

and 403.1 for the control of fugitive dust during all phases of construction. Prior to any 
site disturbance, the Applicant shall prepare a PM10 Fugitive Dust Control Plan. A copy 
of the Plan must be submitted to the City Engineer or his/her designee prior to issuance of 
grading permits. A copy of the Plan must also be available within the project site. 

 
45. BIO-1 - Prior to the issuance of a grading permit, the Project developer or successor in 

interest shall pay all applicable CVMSHCP fees. 
 
46. CUL-1 - If subsurface cultural resources are encountered during grading or construction, all 

ground-disturbing activities within 50 feet of the find(s) must halt or be diverted. A qualified 
archaeologist must be retained by the City/applicant to evaluate the find, and to determine 
whether the resource requires further study. No further grading is permitted in the area of the 
discovery until the City (CEQA Lead Agency) approves the appropriate measure to protect 
the resource(s). Any archaeological artifacts recovered as a result of mitigation must be 
donated to a qualified scientific institution approved by the City where they would be 
afforded long-term preservation to allow future scientific study. 

47. CUL-2 - The applicant must develop a mitigation program to be implemented for ground 
disturbing activities that reach beyond three feet in depth. The mitigation program must be 
developed in accordance with the provisions of CEQA, as well as the proposed guidelines of 
the Society of Vertebrate Paleontology (2010), and must include but not be limited to the 
following:  

 
• Ground disturbances reaching more than three feet in depth must be monitored by a 
qualified paleontological monitor. Monitoring will be restricted to undisturbed Lake Cahuilla 
beds and any older, undisturbed subsurface alluvium, which may be present below the 
surface. The monitor must be prepared to quickly salvage fossils, if they are unearthed, to 
avoid construction delays, but must have the power to temporarily halt or divert construction 
equipment to allow for removal of abundant or large specimens.  

 
• Samples of sediments must be collected and processed to recover small fossil remains.  

 
• Recovered specimens must be identified and curated at a repository with permanent 
retrievable storage that would allow for further research in the future.  

 
• A report of findings, including an itemized inventory of recovered specimens and a 
discussion of their significance when appropriate, must be prepared upon completion of the 

-176-

ITEM 14.a.



research procedures outlined above. The approval of the report and the inventory by the City 
of Coachella will signify completion of the mitigation program. 

48. In the event that human remains are uncovered during ground disturbing activities, no further 
disturbance shall occur until the Riverside County Coroner has made a determination of 
origin and disposition of the remains pursuant to PRC Section 5097.98.The Riverside County 
Coroner must be notified of the find immediately. If the human remains are determined to be 
prehistoric, the Coroner must notify the NAHC, which will determine and notify the Most 
Likely Descendant (MLD). The MLD shall complete the inspection of the site within 48 
hours of notification and may recommend scientific removal and nondestructive analysis of 
human remains and items associated with Native American Burials. 

49. GEO-1 - The Development shall incorporate all recommendations contained in the 
Geotechnical Study in regard to Site Preparation, Foundation and Settlement, Concrete 
Mixes and Corrosivity, Excavations, Lateral Earth Pressures, Slabs on Grade, Pavements and 
Seismic Design. Based on an estimate of 1¾ inch of liquefaction induced settlements, no 
ground improvement or deep foundation mitigation is required at the project site. The 
differential settlement caused by liquefaction is estimated to be 1¼ inch. The designer should 
utilize foundation designs which mitigate the liquefaction induced settlement. 

 
50. HAZ-1 - Any individual Project site activity that proposes the use and storage of hazardous 

materials that exceeds the criteria threshold quantity per HSC standards, shall prepare a 
Hazardous Materials Business Emergency Plan (HMBEP) to be reviewed and approved by 
Riverside County Fire Department and the Department of Environmental Health (DEH). The 
HMBEP shall be posted in a visible location of the Project premises and shall list all 
hazardous materials to be used onsite in a documented Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS). 
The HMBEP shall include a training program to instruct employee staff of the methods for 
the safe handling of hazardous materials, address emergency coordination, proper use of 
protective equipment and abatement procedures in the event of an accidental spill or release 
of hazardous materials and provide an evacuation plan for employee staff in the event of any 
emergency. The HMBEP shall include a Spill Prevention and Countermeasure Plan (SPCC) 
to address procedures and protocol for staff employees to exercise in the event of an 
accidental spill or release of hazardous materials. The SPCC shall also include a required 
Spill Prevention Containment Kit to be utilized and easily visible and accessible to employee 
staff in the event of an accidental spill of hazardous materials. 

 
51. HAZ-2 - Applicant must provide either a tank and system for 100% containment for disposal 

offsite of all RV dump tank wastewater, including contract with a third party licensed waste 
hauler who will be responsible for removing all RV wastewater or a plan for implementing 
offsite RV dump disposal and period review to assure that RV dump tank wastewater is not 
going into the sanitary sewer system.  

 
52. TCR-1 - Prior to approval of the proposed Project by the City Council, the City will consult 

with all interested tribes and incorporate all measures deemed necessary to protect TCRs 
during development of the proposed Project as conditions of approval.  

 
 

-177-

ITEM 14.a.



 
Imperial Irrigation District: 
 

53. IID holds easement rights for the Cl 92 kV transmission line and distribution underbuilt 
running along the project’s northern property boundary. Any construction or operation on 
IID property or within its existing and proposed right-of-way or easements will require an 
encroachment permit, including but not limited to: surface improvements such as proposed 
new streets, driveways, parking lots, landscape; and all water, sewer, storm water, or any 
other above ground or underground utilities (e.g. power lines). 

 
54. Any and all mitigation necessary as a result of the construction, relocation and/or upgrade 

 of lID facilities is the responsibility of the project proponent. 
 
55. Before raising any cranes, forklifts or other aerial equipment, applicant should check for 

overhead wires. Non-qualified electrical workers and those operating boom type lifting or 
hoisting equipment must maintain appropriate clearances from distribution lines and 
transmission lines per California Code of Regulations Title 8, Electrical Safety Orders, 
and the IID Developer Energy Planning Guide. 

 
56. If ground excavation is required, even for seemingly benign applications such as 

anchoring a tent, please contact Underground Service Alert. This service is free of charge 
provided USA is given at least two working days’ notice. You may call toll free at 811 
Underground Service Alert. 

 
Environmental Compliance: 
 

57. Water and sewer plans outside the buildings and interior plumbing or mechanical plans 
(i.e. floor drains and sinks, equipment which discharges to the sewer system, chemical 
storage and spill containment measures) shall be provided to the City Utilities Department 
for review and approval. 

 
58. The project will require a Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP) - >5 acres. 
 
59. The proposed facility will be required to submit detailed plumbing and mechanical plans. 
 
60. The applicant shall install an above ground “Double Check Detector Assembly” DCDA 

for fire system to protect water supply from contamination or pollution. 
 
61. The applicant shall install separate 4G-AMI metering system for each building, and install 

separate 4G-AMI metering system for the irrigation system. 
 
62. Backflow devices; will require Reduced Pressure Principle Device (RP) within 12 inches 

of water service installed to protect water supply from contamination or pollution. 
 

-178-

ITEM 14.a.



63. The project shall implement the State’s drought mandate, which prohibits irrigation with 
potable water outside newly constructed homes, and buildings that is not delivered by drip 
or micro-spray systems. 

 
Fees: 
 
64. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall pay all Development Fees 

to the City; including outside agency fees such as sewer water and utilities. Copies of 
receipts  shall be provided to the Development Services Department prior to permit 
issuance. 

 
65.  The applicant shall be responsible for paying all applicable development and processing 

(plan check, inspection, etc.) fees associated with this project. 
 
66.    The applicant shall pay all required water connection fees. 
 
67.  The applicant shall be required to pay any applicable Multiple Species Habitat 

Conservation (MSHCP) fees for industrial development prior to issuance of building 
permits. 

 
68.   The applicant shall comply with the City's Art in Public Places Ordinance. If the applicant 

elects to pay in-lieu art fees, then the fees shall be deposited into the Public Arts Fund at an 
amount of One-half (1/2) of one percent (1%) for new commercial and industrial 
construction. 

 
69.   The project is subject to payment of all industrial development impact fees whether or not 

explicitly stated in other conditions of approval or the environmental mitigation measures 
for the subject project. 

 
Desert Sands Unified School District 
 

70.   The Desert Sands Unified School District is authorized by the State Legislature to levy a 
developer fee on commercial/industrial development.  The Applicant or successor in 
interest shall pay fees in effect at the time of building permit issuance. The fees collected 
will be used to assist in the housing of students within the Coachella Valley Unified 
School District.  

 
Miscellaneous: 
 

71.  Installation of sidewalks along all public roads may be satisfied by an improvement 
agreement subject to review and approval by the City Engineer. 

 
72.  Final design plans for proposed landscaping and fencing along the project street frontages 

shall be presented as an administrative item before the Planning Commission for final 
review and approval. 

-179-

ITEM 14.a.



 
73.  A minimum of two points of access shall be provided during all phases of construction to 

 the satisfaction of the Riverside County Fire Marshal’s office. 
 
 
 

-180-

ITEM 14.a.



 

 

 
 

 
Initial Study and Notice of Intent to Adopt a 

Mitigated Negative Declaration 
 

 
Application for Conditional Use Permit, Architectural Review &  

Industrial Parcel Map 
 

Luxtor Luxury RV Storage 
 49-751 Oates Lane 

 
 
 

Prepared for:  
 

Lead Agency: 
City of Coachella 

Community Development Department 
1515 Sixth Street 

Coachella, CA 92236 
 

 
 

 

Prepared by: 
 

CDA Environmental Services 
203 Strada Fortuna  

Palm Desert, CA 92260 
 

 
 

December, 2018 
  

-181-

ITEM 14.a.



 

 

 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
1.0 Introduction.........................................................................................................................................1 
1.1 Overview…...........................................................................................................................................1 
1.2 Authority……........................................................................................................................................2 
1.3 Scope of Environmental Review……...................................................................................................2 
1.4 Impact Assessment Terminology……..................................................................................................2 
1.5 Organization of the Initial Study……….................................................................................................3 
1.6 Documents Incorporated by Reference................................................................................................3 

 
2.0 Project Description.............................................................................................................................4 
2.1 Project Location and Setting....................................................................................................,............4 
2.2 Project Description................................................................................................................................4 
2.3 Actions and Approvals.........................................................................................................................5 

 
3.0 Environmental Evaluation................................................................................................................15 
3.1 Aesthetics...........................................................................................................................................16 
3.2 Agriculture and Forestry Resources...................................................................................................19 
3.3 Air Quality...........................................................................................................................................20 
3.4 Biological Resources..........................................................................................................................38 
3.5 Cultural Resources.............................................................................................................................41 
3.6 Geology and Soils...............................................................................................................................44 
3.7 Greenhouse Gas Emissions...............................................................................................................54 
3.8 Hazards and Hazardous Materials.....................................................................................................56 
3.9 Hydrology and Water Quality..............................................................................................................64 
3.10 Land Use and Planning....................................................................................................................71 
3.11 Mineral Resources............................................................................................................................72 
3.12 Noise.................................................................................................................................................74 
3.13 Population and Housing....................................................................................................................76 
3.14 Public Services.................................................................................................................................80 
3.15 Recreation........................................................................................................................................82 
3.16 Transportation and Traffic................................................................................................................83 
3.17 Tribal Cultural Resources................................................................................................................85 
3.18 Utilities and Services.......................................................................................................................91 
3.19 Mandatory Findings of Significance.................................................................................................94 
 
4.0 References…………........................................................................................................................98 

 
Appendices 
 
Appendix A Mitigation Monitoring Program 
Appendix B Air Quality and Global Climate Change Impact Analysis 
Appendix C Geotechnical Report 
Appendix D Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment 
Appendix E Traffic Impact Analysis 
 
 

-182-

ITEM 14.a.



1 

 

                                   
                                  City of Coachella 
                                  Development Services Department

      1515 6th Street 
                Coachella, CA 9223 
                                              (760) 398-310 
                                              Fax (760) 398-5421 

 

Chapter 1  Introduction 

1.1   Environmental Initial Study Overview 
 
Project Title:   Luxtor Luxury RV Storage  
 
Case No:   Application No. 18-07 
 
Lead Agency   City of Coachella 
And Address: 1515 Sixth Street 

Coachella, CA 92236 
 
Contact Person  Luis Lopez 

Director of Development Services  
(760) 398-3102 

 
Sponsor’s Name  Michael E. Lyon/Aaron Hand      
And Address:  Luxtor Luxury RV Storage     
   P.O. Box 365    

Redlands, CA 92373 
 

Project Location:  49-751 Oates Lane 
APN: 603-300-011 

 
Project Description: The applicant, Luxtor Luxury RV Storage is proposing to develop a mini-storage  

facility consisting of 149 air-conditioned parking garage units, a 6-bay RV repair 
service unit and office/manager unit with an RV service store. All uses, including 
the parking storage units ranging from 640 to 1,008 square feet are configured in 
seven (7) buildings totaling 123,940 square feet on 6.093 of graded flat partially 
improved land. 

 
General Plan 
Designations: Existing – Industrial District 

Sub Area 10 – North Employment District 
 

Zoning 
Classifications: Existing – M-S (Manufacturing Service). Mini-Storage listed as “Conditional Use”.  

 
Onsite and Surrounding 
Land Uses/Setting:  The Project site is graded flat and is partially paved with a concrete pad with the  

remainder native dirt with no structures or other improvements.  
. 
North:   Go Green Solutions (former Sun Date) packing warehouse. 
 
South:   Coachella Self-Storage & RV.   
 
East:    Oates Lane with Cabazon Reservation beyond. 
 
West:   Southern Pacific Railroad with Grapefruit Boulevard beyond. 
 
  

The applicant, Luxtor Limited is proposing to develop a mini-storage facility 
consisting of 149 air-conditioned parking garage units, a 6-bay private RV repair 
service center with parts store, rental/service office with on-site manager's living 
quarters. All uses, including the parking storage units ranging from 640 to 1008 SF 
are configured in seven (7) buildings totaling 123,940 SF on 6.093 acres of graded flat,
partially improved land

Owner: Luxtor Limited
             450 Kansas Street #104
             Redlands CA 92236
            

Contact: Stephen D Henry, Proj. Mgr.
              c: 949.322.7745
              steve@luxtorvip.com

-183-

ITEM 14.a.



2 

 

 

1.2   Authority 
 
The City of Coachella is the lead agency for the proposed Project. The City Council is the governing 
body for the approval of the proposed Project and adoption of the Mitigated Negative Declaration 
(MND). Because the proposed Project involves a change to the existing site, the City Council’s 
consideration of the Project and its potential environmental effects is a discretionary action that is 
subject to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). This Initial Study (IS) and its appendices 
have been prepared in accordance with the CEQA (Statute) and the State’s Guidelines for 
Implementation of CEQA (Guidelines) (as amended, 2018. This IS, when combined with the Notice of 
Intent (NOI) to Adopt a MND, serves as the environmental document for the proposed Project pursuant 
to the provisions of CEQA (Public Resources Code 21000 et seq.) and the CEQA Guidelines (California 
Code of Regulations Section 15000, et seq.). 

1.3   Scope of Environmental Review 
 
The IS evaluates the proposed Project’s potential environmental impacts on the following topics: 
 

• Aesthetics       • Land Use/Planning 
• Agricultural and Forestry Resources   • Mineral Resources 
• Air Quality       • Noise 
• Biological Resources     • Population/Housing 
• Cultural Resources     • Public Services 
• Geology/Soils      • Recreation 
• Greenhouse Gas Emissions    • Transportation/Traffic 
• Hazards/Hazardous Materials    • Tribal Cultural Resources 
• Hydrology/Water Quality     • Utilities/Service Systems 
• Mandatory Findings of Significance 

 

1.4   Impact Assessment Terminology 
 
The Environmental Checklist identifies potential impacts using four levels of significance as follows: 
 

 No Impact. A finding of no impact is made when it is clear from the analysis that the proposed     
Project would not affect the environment. 
 

 Less than significant. A finding of less than significant is made when it is clear from the 
analysis that a proposed Project would cause no substantial adverse change in the 
environment and no mitigation is required. 

 
 Less than significant with mitigation incorporated. A finding of less than significant with 

mitigation incorporated is made when it is clear from the analysis that a proposed Project 
would cause no substantial adverse change in the environment when mitigation measures 
are successfully implemented by the Project proponent. 

 
 Potentially Significant. A finding of potentially significant is made when the analysis 

concludes  that the proposed Project could have a substantially adverse impact on the 
environment related to one or more of the topics listed in the previous section, Scope of the 
Initial Study. 

 
 
 
 
  

-184-

ITEM 14.a.



3 

 

 
 

1.5   Organization of the Initial Study 
 
The content and format of this IS meet the requirements of CEQA. This IS contains the following 
sections:  
 

 Chapter 1 Introduction. This chapter provides a brief summary of the proposed 
Project,identifies the lead agency, summarizes the purpose and scope of the IS, and 
identifies documents incorporated by reference. 

 
 Chapter 2 Project Description. This chapter provides a Project overview including a 

description of the regional location and Project vicinity, including Exhibits; and provides a 
description of the Project elements, e.g. dimensions of the Project, and identifies other 
agencies that may have permitting authority over the Project. 

 
 Chapter 3 Environmental Checklist. This chapter provides a copy of the City’s Environmental 

Checklist and responses to each question posed in the checklist. This chapter also provides 
a brief description of the sources used to evaluate the proposed Project, a brief description of 
the existing conditions for each topic and an analysis of potential environmental impacts. 
Mitigation measures are also identified where necessary. 

 
 Chapter 4 References. This chapter lists all reports used, websites accessed, and persons 

consulted to prepare the IS. 

1.6   Documents Incorporated by Reference 
 
As allowed by CEQA Guidelines Section 15150, a MND may incorporate by reference all or portions of 
another document that is generally available to the public. The document used must be available for 
public review for interested parties to access during public review of the IS and NOI to Adopt a Mitigated 
Negative Declaration for this Project. The following documents are incorporated by reference. 
 

• City of Coachella General Plan Update (Adopted April 22, 2015). 
• City of Coachella General Plan EIR (June 25, 2016). 
• City of Coachella Municipal Code (online content updated on April 11, 2018). 

 
These documents are also available for review at the City’s Development Services Department, 
located at 1515 Sixth Street, Coachella, CA. The Project specific reports are attached to this IS as 
appendices. The List of Documents Incorporated by reference are located on the City’s website at: 
 
http://www.coachella.org/departments/general-plan-2035 
https://cityofcoachellageneralplanupdate.weebly.com/final-eir.html 
https://library.municode.com/ca/coachella 
 
 
 
 
 
  

-185-

ITEM 14.a.



4 

 

 
Chapter 2 Project Description 

2.1   Project Location and Setting 
 
The Project site includes one assessor’s parcel totaling approximately 6.093 adjacent to Oates Lane, 
north of Avenue 50 and east of Hwy 111 and the Southern Pacific Railroad, City of Coachella, Riverside 
County California.  The Target has an address; 49-751 Oates Lane that is not recognized by the 
Riverside County Assessor.  Furthermore, the Target can be identified as 6.093 in Parcel 2, MB 
005/061. The property also has the following Assessor’s Parcel No’s:  603-300-011.  The entire site has 
been graded and utilized for storage. Approximately one-third of the Target is covered in concrete 
paving representing 500 parking spaces.  The remainder is open dirt.  From 2006, the parking pad and 
vehicle storage are the original use and improvements on the Project site.  Prior to that time the Target 
was a vacant commercial parcel and prior to that native desert land.  There did not appear to be any 
“buried solid waste” or otherwise unauthorized fill on the Project site.  The Project site does not appear 
on any environmental databases. 

The Project Site is vacant and graded flat. Surface and groundwater generally drain to the southeast.  
The water table is within about 25 to 40 feet of the surface.  The Project site lies at an elevation of 58 
feet below sea level.  Soils consist mainly of Coachella fine sand (0-2 percent slopes). The depth to 
bedrock is several hundreds of feet. The property lies in the northeastern area of the mid Indio Valley, 
between the Santa Rosa Mountains and the Little San Bernardino Mountains. The Valley is seismically 
active. The San Andreas Fault is active and lies approximately three miles to the north of the property.   

2.2   Project Description 
 
Luxtor Luxury RV Storage is proposing to develop a mini-storage facility on 6.093 of partially improved 
land in the Industrial District.  The Project consists of 149 air-conditioned parking garage units 
configured in spaces from 640 to 1,008 square feet in five (5) buildings.  Additionally, the Project 
proposes a 6-bay RV repair service unit and an office/manager unit with an RV service store. In total, 
the Project proposes seven (7) buildings as follows: 
 

Building 1:  Office/Manager’s Unit with Service Store. 4,270 sq. ft.  
Building 2:  Six (6) Service Bays. 5,790 sq. ft.  
Building 3:  (43) RV Garages. 32,734 sq. ft.  
Building 4:  (34) RV Garages. 21,361 sq. ft.  
Building 5:  (41) RV Garages. 29,426 sq. ft.  
Building 6:  (22) RV Garages. 16,646 sq. ft.  
Building 7:  (21) RV Garages. 14,734 sq. ft.  

 
Total Buildings:  123,940 sq. ft.  
Total Service Bays:   6 
Total RV Garages:  149 

 
The Project proponents met with the City of Coachella staff who outlined the necessary requirements 
and entitlements in order to proceed with the Project in Coachella.  The primary use is “Mini-Storage” 
which is a conditional use in the M-S Zoning District. The M-S Zone also requires an application for 
Architectural Review for new development. Table 1 shows the existing General Plan land use and 
zoning classifications for the City of Coachella for the Project Site.  Further, Table 1 shows the existing 
land uses and zoning of surrounding properties.  Existing General Plan and Zoning designations for the 
Project Site and surrounding properties are all in conformance as “Industrial District Sub Area 10 (North 
Employment District) and M-S (Manufacturing Service)”. 
  

-186-

ITEM 14.a.



5 

 

 
 
The North Employment District is used primarily for agricultural activities, but also includes some 
industrial and residential uses. The area is bounded by the 50th Avenue on the south, Grapefruit 
Boulevard and the Union Pacific Railroad on the west, Whitewater River on the east and the city limit on 
the north. Given its location, regional access to the area is relatively poor with limited roadway access. 
  
Additionally, most of the area is Native American tribal land, thus limiting the amount of new 
development that can be controlled by the City. 
 

 
Exhibit 2-1  The North Employment District 

 
 

EXISTING AND PROPOSED GENERAL PLAN AND ZONING 

  GENERAL PLAN ZONING 
EXISTING         Industrial District Sub Area 10 

(North Employment District) 
M-S ( Manufacturing Service) 

 
COACHELLA  SURROUNDING LAND USES AND ZONING 

 GENERAL PLAN  ZONING CURRENT LAND USE 
NORTH Industrial District Sub 

Area 10 (North 
Employment District) 

 M-S  Go Green Solutions (former Sun Date) 
packing warehouse 

SOUTH Industrial District Sub 
Area 10 (North 
Employment District) 

 M-S  Coachella Self-Storage & RV 

EAST Industrial District Sub 
Area 10 (North 
Employment District) 

 M-S  Oates Lane with Cabazon Reservation 
beyond 

WEST Industrial District Sub 
Area 10 (North 
Employment District) 

 M-S  Southern Pacific Railroad with 
Grapefruit Boulevard beyond 

 
Table 1: Land Use and Zoning for Project and Surrounding Area 

2.3   Actions and Approvals 
 

Required Entitlements: 
 
• Conditional Use Permit 
• Architectural Review 
• Tentative Parcel Map 
• Approval of Mitigated Negative Declaration and adoption of the Monitoring Plan 

 
 
  

PROJECT 
SITE 

-187-

ITEM 14.a.



6 

 

 
 
The Lead Agency has primary authority for the approval and supervision of the proposed Project. As 
such, the City of Coachella is the Lead Agency for this Project pursuant to CEQA. This Initial 
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (IS/MND) is intended to serve as the CEQA document for all 
necessary discretionary approvals by the Lead Agency and other agencies, including, but not limited to 
the following:  
 
Government   Agency  Permit/Approval Required 
FEDERAL   No federal agencies identified  
STATE  State Water Resources Control 

Board 
Construction Stormwater General Permit 
Notice of Intent to Comply with Section 
402 of the Clean Water Act 
Construction Stormwater Pollution 
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

REGIONAL  South Coast Air Quality 
Management District 

PM-10 Plan for compliance with Rule 
403.1, Dust control in the 
Coachella Valley 

  Regional Water Quality Control 
Board Region 7 

Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP) 

  Riverside County Airport Land Use 
Commission 

Review of Project for consistency with the 
Airport Land Use 
Compatibility (ALUC) Plan 

  County of Riverside Department 
of Environmental Health 

Approval of Hazardous Waste Business 
Plan for applicable land uses 

LOCAL  City of Coachella  Approval of the following entitlements: 
 
• CUP for the mini-storage use 
• Planning Commission Architectural 
Review for onsite buildings 
• City Council for Industrial Parcel Map 

    
Table 2: Agencies and Permit Approvals required for Project 

 

 

 

 

  

-188-

ITEM 14.a.



7 

 

 
 

 

 
  

 Exhibit 2-2   Regional Setting 

 

PROJECT SITE 

-189-

ITEM 14.a.



8 

 

 

 
Exhibit 2-3   Area Topo Map  

 
  

-190-

ITEM 14.a.



9 

 

 
 

 
 

Exhibit 2-4   Topo Sheet 
 
  

-191-

ITEM 14.a.



10 

 

 
 

 
 

Exhibit 2-5   Area Aerial Photo Map 
 

 

 

  

-192-

ITEM 14.a.



11 

 

 
 

              
   
 View south at Target     View south along east P/L 
  

                
 

View north from east P/L       View west at Target 
 

                      
 

View northeast on Target     View north across Target 
 

 
 

Exhibit 2-7 Site Photos:   Luxor Luxury RV Storage 
 

-193-

ITEM 14.a.



12 

 

 
 
 

                     
 

   View on Target      View north along west P/L  
 

                     
 

View across Target       View at center of Target 
 

                
 
            View at northwest corner of Target                                                 View north area Target 
 
 
 
 

 Exhibit 2-7 Site Photos – Luxor Luxury RV Storage 
 

-194-

ITEM 14.a.



13 

 

 
 

                  
 

      View northwest area of Target    View east along north P/L 
 

                 
 

View west at train      View northeast 
 

                
 
 View on Target       View on Target 
 

 
 
 
 

 Exhibit 2-7 Site Photos – Luxor Luxury RV Storage   

-195-

ITEM 14.a.



14 

 

 
 

Chapter 3 Environmental Evaluation 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS POTENTIALLY AFFECTED  

 
The environmental factors checked below (X) would be potentially affected by this Project, involving at 
least one impact that is a “Potentially Significant Impact” or “Less than Significant with Mitigation 
Incorporated” as indicated by the checklist on the following pages. 

 
   Aesthetics    Agriculture Resources  Air Quality 
    Biological Resources    Cultural Resources  Geology /Soils 
   Greenhouse Gases    Hazard/Hazardous Materials  Hydrology/ Water Quality 
   Land Use Planning    Mineral Resources  Noise 
   Population/Housing    Public Services  Recreation 
  Transportation/Traffic    Utilities/Service Systems  Mandatory Findings of Significance 

DETERMINATION  
 
On the basis of this initial evaluation:  
 
 

  I find that the proposed Project COULD NOT have a significant effect on the environment, and a 
NEGATIVE DECLARATION will be prepared.  
 

  I find that although the proposed Project could have a significant effect on the environment, there will 
not be a significant effect in this case because revisions in the Project, described in this document, have 
been made or agreed to by the Project proponent. A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION will be 
prepared.  
 

 I find that the proposed Project MAY have a significant effect on the environment, and an 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT is required.  
 

  I find that the proposed Project MAY have a “potentially significant impact” or “potentially significant 
unless mitigated“ impact on the environment, but at least one effect (1) has been adequately analyzed in 
an earlier EIR or Negative Declaration pursuant to applicable legal standards, and (2) has been 
addressed by mitigation measures based on the earlier analysis as described on attached sheets.  An 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT is required, but it must analyze only the effects that remain to be 
addressed.  
 

 I find that although the proposed Project could have a significant effect on the environment, because 
all potentially significant effects (a) have been analyzed adequately in an earlier EIR or NEGATIVE 
DECLARATION pursuant to applicable standards, and (b) have been avoided or mitigated pursuant to 
the earlier EIR or NEGATIVE DECLARATION, including revisions or mitigation measures that are 
imposed upon the proposed Project, nothing further is required.  
 
 
 
_______________________________________     ___________________________________ 

Signature                                                               Date 
 
  ______________________________________     ___________________________________ 
    Printed Name                                                         Community Development Director 
 

-196-

ITEM 14.a.



15 

 

 

EVALUATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS: 
 
1) A brief explanation is required for all answers except "No Impact" answers that are adequately 
supported by the information sources a lead agency cites in the parentheses following each question. A 
"No Impact" answer is adequately supported if the referenced information sources show that the impact 
simply does not apply to Projects like the one involved (e.g., the Project falls outside a fault rupture 
zone). A "No Impact" answer should be explained where it is based on Project-specific factors as well as 
general standards (e.g., the Project will not expose sensitive receptors to pollutants, based on a Project-
specific screening analysis). 
 
2) All answers must take account of the whole action involved, including off-site as well as on-site, 
cumulative as well as Project-level, indirect as well as direct, and construction as well as operational 
impacts. 
 
3) Once the lead agency has determined that a particular physical impact may occur, then the checklist 
answers must indicate whether the impact is potentially significant, less than significant with mitigation, 
or less than significant. "Potentially Significant Impact" is appropriate if there is substantial evidence that 
an effect may be significant. If there are one or more "Potentially Significant Impact" entries when the 
determination is made, an EIR is required. 
 
4) "Negative Declaration: Less Than Significant With Mitigation Incorporated" applies where the 
incorporation of mitigation measures has reduced an effect from "Potentially Significant Impact" to a 
"Less Than Significant Impact." The lead agency must describe the mitigation measures, and briefly 
explain how they reduce the effect to a less than significant level (mitigation measures from Section 
XVII, "Earlier Analyses," may be cross-referenced). 
 
5) Earlier analyses may be used where, pursuant to the tiering, program EIR, or other CEQA process, 
an effect has been adequately analyzed in an earlier EIR or negative declaration. Section 
15063(c)(3)(D). In this case, a brief discussion should identify the following: 
 

a) Earlier Analysis Used. Identify and state where they are available for review 
b) Impacts Adequately Addressed. Identify which effects from the above checklist were within the 

scope of and adequately analyzed in an earlier document pursuant to applicable legal standards, 
and state whether such effects were addressed by mitigation measures based on the earlier 
analysis. 

 
c) Mitigation Measures. For effects that are "Less than Significant with Mitigation Measures 

Incorporated," describe the mitigation measures which were incorporated or refined from the 
earlier document and the extent to which they address site-specific conditions for the Project. 

 
6) Lead agencies are encouraged to incorporate into the checklist references to information sources for 
potential impacts (e.g., General Plans, zoning ordinances). Reference to a previously prepared or 
outside document should, where appropriate, include a reference to the page or pages where the 
statement is substantiated. 
 
7) Supporting Information Sources: A source list should be attached, and other sources used or 
individuals contacted should be cited in the discussion. 
 
8) This is only a suggested form, and lead agencies are free to use different formats; however, lead 
agencies should normally address the questions from this checklist that are relevant to a Project's 
environmental effects in whatever format is selected. 
 
9) The explanation of each issue should identify: 
 

a) the significance criteria or threshold, if any, used to evaluate each question; and 
b) the mitigation measure identified, if any, to reduce the impact to less than significance 

 

  
-197-

ITEM 14.a.



16 

 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES ASSESSMENT  
 

In accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) (Public Resources Code Section 
21000-21178.1), this Initial Study has been prepared to analyze the proposed Project to determine any 
potential significant impacts upon the environment that would result from construction and 
implementation of the Project. In accordance with California Code of Regulations, Section 15063, this 
Initial Study is a preliminary analysis prepared by the Lead Agency, the City of Coachella, in consultation 
with other jurisdictional agencies, to determine whether a Negative Declaration, Mitigated Negative 
Declaration, or an Environmental Impact Report is required for the proposed Project. The purpose of this 
Initial Study is to inform the decision-makers, affected agencies, and the public of potential 
environmental impacts associated with the implementation of the proposed Project.  
 

3.1   Aesthetics 
 
3.1.1  Sources 
 
The following sources were utilized to support the conclusions made in this section: 
 

• City of Coachella. "Coachella General Plan Update." April 22, 2015. 
• California Department of Transportation, California State Scenic Highway Mapping System,      
  Riverside County, http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LandArch/16_livability/scenic_highways/,accessed  
  December 4, 2018. 
• Site Visit of December12, 2018. 

  
3.1.2   Environmental Setting 
 
The 6.49 acre Project site is located in a partially developed area within the City of Coachella (See 
Exhibit 2-5). The Project site is bordered to the north by a longtime agricultural packaging operation and 
to the south by a self-storage and RV storage operation. Adjacent to the west lies the Southern Pacific 
Railroad with older agricultural warehouses and Hwy 111 beyond further. To the east beyond Oates 
Lane is largely undeveloped Cabazon Reservation land with the Whitewater River Storm Channel and 
Highway 86 beyond.  
 
3.1.3   Impacts 
 

 
Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less than 
Significant 

with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 
Aesthetics   Would the Project     

a) Have a substantial adverse effect on a scenic vista?   
 

    
  

b) Substantially damage scenic resources, including but not 
limited to, trees, rock outcroppings, and historic buildings 
within a state scenic highway? 

     

c) Substantially degrade the existing visual character or 
quality of the site and its surroundings? 

       

d)  Create a new source of substantial light or glare which 
would adversely affect day or nighttime views in the area? 

                            

 
Discussion/Analysis 

 
a) Less Than Significant Impact. The Project site has distant and limited views of the Little San 
Bernardino Mountains to the northwest; the Mecca Hills to the east and southeast; and the Santa Rosa 
mountains to the west and southwest. The property is generally located in the central part of the City of  
 

-198-

ITEM 14.a.



17 

 

 
 
Coachella and the northwestern area of the Industrial District. This district generally follows along and 
east of the Southern Pacific Railroad.  Many of these properties are characterized by formerly, (and 
currently the property adjacent to the north) agricultural packing and related uses. The property adjacent 
south of the Project site has developed for self-storage and RV storage. .      
 
The Project site is presently characterized as vacant, graded flat land previously disturbed storage land, 
including a large (62,000 square foot concrete pad) and lying at approximately -58 feet below mean sea 
level. Views from the property to the north and west are largely focused on the adjacent agricultural 
packing warehouse operation and railroad .Views east include largely undeveloped reservation land and 
the Coachella Valley Stormwater Channel.   Adjacent to the south is the self-storage use.  The Project  
site is not adjacent or located near any residential uses aside from a non-conforming residence located 
in a manufacturing district. 
 
A PM10 Dust Mitigation Plan required during Project grading would also improve aesthetics during 
Project grading. The design of this proposed storage development will be compatible with the existing 
environmental and surrounding setting, and will, therefore, have a less than significant impact on scenic 
resources.  
 
Project implementation is not expected to result in adverse effects on the local scenic setting. 
Contrastingly, it will result in the development of a vacant property adjacent a similar storage use , an 
older agricultural packing warehouse and the railroad into a modern development that will conform to the 
City’s Zoning and Land Use regulations, as intended for the Manufacturing-Service District. The seven 
(7) buildings totalling123,940 square feet when developed would not be uncharacteristic to the existing 
local setting and development pattern. Therefore, less than significant impacts are expected to result 
from Project implementation relative to scenic vistas. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
b)  No Impact. The undeveloped Project site of 6.093 does not contain or is located near any scenic 
resources, such as trees, rock outcroppings, historic buildings or other features that could be damaged 
by Project implementation. Accordingly, the proposed development will not involve any form of structural 
demolition. The Project is located approximately 200 feet east of Highway 111 and less than one-quarter 
mile west of State Highway 86; however, these corridors are not designated County or State scenic 
highways, and are not currently eligible for such designation. The purpose of the State Scenic Highway 
Program is to preserve and protect scenic State Highway corridors from change that would diminish the 
aesthetic value of lands adjacent to highways.  
 
State highways either can be officially designated as Scenic Highways or be determined to be eligible 
for designation. The status of a State Scenic Highway changes from eligible to “officially designated” 
when a local jurisdiction adopts a scenic corridor protection program and the California Department of 
Transportation (Caltrans) approves the designation as a Scenic Highway. The proposed parcel map and 
architectural design will work to ensure that any alterations to the existing streetscape serve as an 
improvement to existing aesthetic conditions, in accordance with the City’s Zoning and Land Use 
regulations. No impacts to scenic resources are anticipated to result from the proposed Project. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
c) Less Than Significant Impact. The existing visual conditions of the Project site and surrounding 
area are presently defined by roadways, vacant land and industrial uses. The Project site does have 
views of the Santa Rosa Mountains, Little San Bernardino Mountains, and Mecca Hills. Following the 
local development standards will ensure that the visual qualities of the proposed development 
demonstrate positive aesthetics. Project design, including architecture, landscape architecture, and 
fencing, will require Architectural review approval by the City’s Planning Commission. The development 
design and construction shall be in full compliance with the design guidelines, community design 
standards contained in the City General Plan and applicable regulations in the City Zoning Code and  
 

-199-

ITEM 14.a.



18 

 

 
 
 

          

          
 
                          Exhibit 3-1 Buildings Elevations – Luxor Luxury RV Storage 
 
subject to Architectural Review by the Coachella Planning Commission. The proposed Project would be 
of a scale compatible with surrounding uses and the Southern Pacific Railroad corridor which serves as 
a dominant feature in the immediate area.  Therefore, impacts that might degrade the existing visual 
character or quality of the site and its surroundings are considered to be less than significant. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 
 
 

-200-

ITEM 14.a.



19 

 

 
 
d) Less Than Significant Impact. The Project site has been partially developed for storage uses, 
however, there are no existing sources of glare and light on-site.  Existing sources of glare in the Project 
vicinity are in part attributed to both daytime and nighttime vehicular traffic on Oates Lane, Hwy 111, 
Avenue 50 and the urban area of Coachella west of Hwy 111. The nature of structural development in 
the vicinity does not have physical properties that contribute substantial daytime glare. Existing sources 
of light near the property are primarily attributed to nighttime security purposes within this Industrial 
District of the City. The existing storage and agricultural packing operations are particularly well lit up. To 
the west and south existing nighttime lighting corresponds to Hwy 111 and Avenue 50. Light and glare 
are determined to have a significant environmental impact if a Project would create substantial glare or if 
the Project lighting would exceed the City lighting standards or those typical of the Project vicinity.  
 
The proposed development, which includes seven (7) industrial storage buildings and support facilities 
such as lighted parking lots, will introduce a new source of nighttime illumination in accordance with the 
local development standards. The proposed site design will provide nighttime illumination in the form of 
post-mounted and wall-mounted light fixtures to properly illuminate strategic areas of the Project, 
including the parking lots, driveways and for security purposes. The use of exterior, downward facing 
light fixtures will be made compatible with the architectural style and materials of the buildings. Such 
lighting is not expected to blink, change color, or have other characteristics deemed not essential for 
security purposes. Furthermore, the proposed buildings in the Project are not expected to involve 
construction materials with highly reflective properties that would disrupt day-time views. Less than 
significant impacts are anticipated. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
3.1.4   Mitigation Measures 
 
None required.  
 
3.2   Agriculture and Forestry Resources 
  
3.2.1  Sources 
 
The following sources were utilized to support the conclusions made in this section: 
 

• Riverside County Important Farmland 2016 map. California Department of Conservation 
  website http://www.conservation.ca.gov/dlrp/fmmp/Pages/Index.aspx, accessed July 2018. 
• California Department of Conservation, Land Conservation Act Maps, Riverside Williamson Act 

              FY 2015/2016. 
• Fire and Resources Assessment Program, 2006 Land Cover Map, accessed August 23, 2018. 
 

3.2   Environmental Setting 
 
The Project site is located in an area that is designated for mixed industrial uses, and surrounding 
properties are largely developed with storage and agricultural-related uses such as packing houses. 
According to the 2016 Riverside County Important Farmland map, the Project site is designated as 
Urban and Built-Up Land.  According to the California Department of Conservation, Urban and Built-Up 
Land is defined as land occupied by structures with a building density of at least 1 unit to 1.5 acres, or  
approximately 6 structures to a 10-acre parcel. This Project site and vicinity is used for industrial, 
commercial, construction, institutional, public administration, railroad and other transportation yards, 
cemeteries, airports, golf courses, sanitary landfills, sewage treatment, water control structures, etc.  
The Project site is not under a Williamson Act Contract as shown on the 2015/2016 Williamson Act 
Lands map for Riverside County. 
 
3.2.3   Impacts 
 
 
 

-201-

ITEM 14.a.



20 

 

 
 

 
Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less than 
Significant 

with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 
Agriculture and Forestry Resources 

Would the Project  

   
 

   

     a) Convert Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or 
Farmland of Statewide Importance (Farmland) as shown on 
the maps prepared pursuant to the Farmland Mapping and 
Monitoring Program of the California Resources Agency, to 
non-agricultural use? 

  
 

  

     b) Conflict with existing agricultural use, or a Williamson 
Act Contract?  

    

     c) Conflict with existing zoning for, or cause rezoning of, 
forest land (as defined in Public Resources Code section 
12220(g)), timberland (as defined by Public Resources Code 
section 4526), or timberland zoned Timberland Production 
(as defined by Government Code section 51104(g))? 

    

     d) Involve other changes in the existing environment 
which, due to their location or nature, could result in 
conversion of forest land to non-forest use?  

    

    e) Involve other changes in the existing environment 
which, due to their location or nature, could result in 
conversion of Farmland, to non-agricultural use? 

    

 
Discussion/Analysis 

 
a)  No Impact. The Project site has never been farmed and is adjacent to existing industrial 
development. No adjacent properties are mapped for any farmland importance.  The Project site is 
proposed for a General Plan-designated of “Light Industrial.” Because the entire Industrial District is 
designated for industrial uses, impacts relative to conversion to Farmland to non-agricultural use are 
expected to be less than significant. The property is not designated as Prime Farmland, Unique 
Farmland, or Farmland of Statewide Importance (Farmland) and no impacts are anticipated related to 
this resource. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
b)  No Impact. The Project site is not designated as Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or Farmland of 
Statewide Importance, and is not within an area under a Williamson Act contract. Therefore, there will be 
no impact to State designated farmland. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
c) No Impact. Both the City of Indio and the City of Coachella contains no land zoned as forest land. 
Development of Project will not conflict with the existing zoning or result in the rezoning of forest land, 
timberland or timberland zoned timberland production. No impacts are anticipated related to this 
resource. 

 
Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
d) No Impact.  The City of Coachella contains no forest land. Development of Project will not result in 
the loss of forest land or conversion of forest land to non-forest use. No impacts are anticipated related 
to this resource. 
 

 
-202-

ITEM 14.a.



21 

 

 
 
Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
e) No Impact. The proposed Project would not involve changes in the existing environment that would 
result in conversion of active farmland to non-agricultural use or conversion of forest to a non-forest use. 
The Project site is not zoned for agricultural uses and it is designated Urban and Built-Up Land under 
the 2010 Riverside County Important Farmland Map. Therefore, the proposed Project would no impact 
on the conversion of agricultural land within the City of Coachella. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
3.2.4   Mitigation Measures 
 
None required.  

 

3.3   Air Quality 
 
3.3.1   Sources 
 
The following sources were utilized to support the conclusions made in this section: 
 

• Gandinni and Associates, Inc., Air Quality and Global Climate Change Impact Analysis,  
  Luxtor Luxury RV Storage, December 12, 2018. (Appendix B) 
• City of Coachella. "Coachella General Plan Update." April 22, 2015. 

 
3.3.2 Environmental Setting 

 
Local Air Quality 
 
The proposed Project is located in the City of Coachella within the Salton Sea Air Basin (SSAB). The 
central portion of Riverside County (between San Gorgonio Pass and Joshua Tree National Monument), 
is located in the SSAB, along with Imperial County. The SSAB is within the South Coast Air Basin 
(SCAB). Air quality conditions within the SCAB are administered by the South Coast Air Quality 
Management District (SCAQMD). The SCAQMD is responsible for the development of the regional Air 
Quality Management Plan and efforts to regulate pollutant emissions from a variety of sources. 
 
The SSAB portion of Riverside County is separated from the SCAB region by the San Jacinto Mountains 
and from the Mojave Desert Air Basin to the east by the Little San Bernardino Mountains. During the 
summer, the SSAB is generally influenced by a Pacific Subtropical High Pressure Cell that sits off the 
coast, inhibiting cloud formation and encouraging daytime solar heating. The SSAB is rarely influenced 
by cold air masses moving south from Canada and Alaska, as these systems are weak and diffuse by 
the time they reach the desert. Most desert moisture arrives from infrequent warm, moist and unstable 
air masses from the south. The SSAB averages between three and seven inches of precipitation per 
year. 
 
The Coachella Valley is a geographically and meteorologically unique area wholly contained within the 
SSAB. The region is currently impacted by significant air pollution levels caused by the transport of 
pollutants from coastal air basins to the west, primarily ozone, and locally generated particulate matter 
(PM10). The mountains surrounding the region isolate the Coachella Valley from coastal influences and 
create a hot and dry low-lying desert. As the desert heats up it draws cooler coastal air through the 
narrow San Gorgonio Pass, generating strong and sustained winds that cross the fluvial (water caused) 
and aeolian (wind) erosion zones in the Valley. These strong winds suspend and transport large 
quantities of sand and dust, reducing visibility, damaging property, and constituting a significant health 
threat. 

 
The City of Coachella, in relation to other areas in Southern California, has relatively good air quality. In 
the past few decades, however, noticeable deterioration of air quality has occurred due to increased  
 

-203-

ITEM 14.a.



22 

 

 
 
development and population growth, traffic, construction activity, and various site disturbances. It is 
apparent that although air pollution is emitted from various sources in the Coachella Valley, substantial 
degradation of air quality may be attributed primarily to sources outside of the Valley. 
 
Pollutants 
 
Pollutants are generally classified as either criteria pollutants or non-criteria pollutants. Federal ambient 
air quality standards have been established for criteria pollutants, whereas no ambient standards have 
been established for non-criteria pollutants. For some criteria pollutants, separate standards have been 
set for different periods. Most standards have been set to protect public health. For some pollutants, 
standards have been based on other values (such as protection of crops, protection of materials, or 
avoidance of nuisance conditions). A summary of federal and state ambient air quality standards is 
provided below. 

 

Criteria Pollutants 
 
The criteria pollutants consist of: nitrogen dioxide, ozone, carbon monoxide, sulfur dioxide, lead, and 
particulate matter. These pollutants can harm your health and the environment, and cause property 
damage. The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) calls these pollutants “criteria” air pollutants 
because it regulates them by developing human health-based and/or environmentally-based criteria for 
setting permissible levels. The following provides descriptions of each of the criteria pollutants. 
 
Nitrogen Dioxide 
 
Nitrogen Oxide (NOx) is the generic term for a group of highly reactive gases which contain nitrogen and 
oxygen. While most NOx is colorless and odorless, concentrations of nitrogen dioxide (NO2) can often 
be seen as a reddish-brown layer over many urban areas. NOx form when fuel is burned at high 
temperatures, as in a combustion process. The primary manmade sources of NOx are motor vehicles, 
electric utilities, and other industrial, commercial, and residential sources that burn fuel. NOx reacts with 
other pollutants to form, ground-level ozone, nitrate particles, acid aerosols, as well as NO2, which 
causes respiratory problems. NOx and the pollutants formed from NOx can be transported over long 
distances, following the patterns of prevailing winds. Therefor controlling NOx is often most effective if 
done from a regional perspective, rather than focusing on the nearest sources. 
 
Ozone 
 
Ozone (O3) is not usually emitted directly into the air but at ground-level is created by a chemical 
reaction between NOx and volatile organic compounds (VOC) in the presence of sunlight. Motor vehicle 
exhaust, industrial emissions, gasoline vapors, chemical solvents as well as natural sources emit NOx 
and VOC that assist in the formation of ozone. Ground-level ozone is the primary constituent of smog. 
Sunlight and hot weather cause ground-level ozone to form with the greatest concentrations usually 
occurring downwind from urban areas. Ozone is subsequently considered a regional pollutant. Ground-
level ozone is a respiratory irritant and an oxidant that increases susceptibility to respiratory infections 
and can cause substantial damage to vegetation and other materials. Because NOx and VOC are ozone 
precursors, the health effects associated with ozone are also indirect health effects associated with 
significant levels of NOx and VOC emissions. 
 
Carbon Monoxide 
 
Carbon monoxide (CO) is a colorless, odorless gas that is formed when carbon in fuel is not burned 
completely. It is a component of motor vehicle exhaust, which contributes about 56 percent of all CO 
emissions nationwide. In cities, 85 to 95 percent of all CO emissions may come from motor vehicle 
exhaust. Other sources of CO emissions include industrial processes (such as metals processing and 
chemical manufacturing), residential wood burning, and natural sources such as forest fires. 
Woodstoves, gas stoves, cigarette smoke, and unvented gas and kerosene space heaters are indoor 
sources of CO. The highest levels of CO in the outside air typically occur during the colder months of the 
year when inversion conditions are more frequent. The air pollution becomes trapped near the ground  
 
 

-204-

ITEM 14.a.



23 

 

 
 
beneath a layer of warm air. CO is described as having only a local influence because it dissipates 
quickly. Since CO concentrations are strongly associated with motor vehicle emissions, high CO 
concentrations generally occur in the immediate vicinity of roadways with high traffic volumes and traffic 
congestion, active parking lots, and in automobile tunnels. Areas adjacent to heavily traveled and 
congested intersections are particularly susceptible to high CO concentrations. 
 
CO is a public health concern because it combines readily with hemoglobin and thus reduces the 
amount of oxygen transported in the bloodstream. The health threat from lower levels of CO is most 
serious for those who suffer from heart disease such as angina, clogged arteries, or congestive heart 
failure. For a person with heart disease, a single exposure to CO at low levels may cause chest pain and 
reduce that person’s ability to exercise; repeated exposures may contribute to other cardiovascular 
effects. High levels of CO can affect even healthy people. People who breathe high levels of CO can 
develop vision problems, reduced ability to work or learn, reduced manual dexterity, and difficulty 
performing complex tasks. At extremely high levels, CO is poisonous and can cause death. 
 
Sulfur Dioxide 
 
Sulfur Oxide (SOx) gases (including sulfur dioxide [SO2]) are formed when fuel containing sulfur, such 
as coal and oil is burned, and from the refining of gasoline. SOx dissolves easily in water vapor to form 
acid and interacts with other gases and particles in the air to form sulfates and other products that can 
be harmful to people and the environment. 
 
Lead 
 
Lead (Pb) is a metal found naturally in the environment as well as manufactured products. The major 
sources of lead emissions have historically been motor vehicles and industrial sources. Due to the 
phase out of leaded gasoline, metal processing is now the primary source of lead emissions to the air  
High levels of lead in the air are typically only found near lead smelters, waste incinerators, utilities, and 
lead-acid battery manufacturers. Exposure of fetuses, infants and children to low levels of lead can 
adversely affect the development and function of the central nervous system, leading to learning 
disorders, distractibility, inability to follow simple commands, and lower intelligence quotient. In adults, 
increased lead levels are associated with increased blood pressure. 
 
Particulate Matter 
 
Particulate matter (PM) is the term for a mixture of solid particles and liquid droplets found in the air 
Particulate matter is made up of a number of components including acids (such as nitrates and sulfates), 
organic chemicals, metals, and soil or dust particles. The size of particles is directly linked to their 
potential for causing health problems. Particles that are less than 10 micrometers in diameter (PM10) 
are the particles that generally pass through the throat and nose and enter the lungs. Once inhaled, 
these particles can affect the heart and lungs and cause serious health effects. Particles that are less 
than 2.5 micrometers in diameter (PM2.5) have been designated as a subset of PM10 due to their 
increased negative health impacts and its ability to remain suspended in the air longer and travel 
further. 

 
Reactive Organic Gases 
 
Although not a criteria pollutant, reactive organic gases (ROGs), or VOCs, are defined as any compound 
of carbon—excluding carbon monoxide, carbon dioxide, carbonic acid, metallic carbides or carbonates, 
and ammonium carbonate—that participates in atmospheric photochemical reactions. Although there 
are slight differences in the definition of ROGs and VOCs, the two terms are often used interchangeably. 
Indoor sources of VOCs include paints, solvents, aerosol sprays, cleansers, tobacco smoke, etc. 
Outdoor sources of VOCs are from combustion and fuel evaporation. A reduction in VOC emissions 
reduces certain chemical reactions that contribute to the formulation of ozone. VOCs are transformed 
into organic aerosols in the atmosphere, which contribute to higher PM10 and lower visibility. 
 
 
 

-205-

ITEM 14.a.



24 

 

 
 
Other Pollutants of Concern 
 
Toxic Air Contaminants 
 
Toxic air contaminants (TACs) are another group of pollutants of concern. Sources of toxic air 
contaminants include industrial processes such as petroleum refining and chrome plating operations, 
commercial operations such as gasoline stations and dry cleaners, and motor vehicle exhaust. Cars and 
trucks release at least forty different toxic air contaminants. The most important of these toxic air 
contaminants, in terms of health risk, are diesel particulates, benzene, formaldehyde, 1,3-butadiene, and 
acetaldehyde. Public exposure to toxic air contaminants can result from emissions from normal 
operations as well as from accidental releases. Health effects of toxic air contaminants include cancer, 
birth defects, neurological damage, and death. 
 
Toxic air contaminants are less pervasive in the urban atmosphere than criteria pollutants, however they 
are linked to short-term (acute) or long-term (chronic or carcinogenic) adverse human health effects. 
There are hundreds of different types of toxic air contaminants with varying degrees of toxicity. Sources 
of toxic air contaminants include industrial processes, commercial operations (e.g.,gasoline stations and 
dry cleaners), and motor vehicle exhaust. 
 
According to the 2013 California Almanac of Emissions and Air Quality, the majority of the estimated 
health risk from toxic air contaminants can be attributed to relatively few compounds, the most important 
of which is diesel particulate matter (DPM). Diesel particulate matter is a subset of PM2.5 because the 
size of diesel particles are typically 2.5 microns and smaller. The identification of diesel particulate 
matter as a toxic air contaminant in 1998 led the California Air Resources Board (CARB) to adopt the 
Risk Reduction Plan to Reduce Particulate Matter Emissions from Diesel-fueled Engines and Vehicles in 
September 2000. The plan’s goals are a 75-percent reduction in diesel particulate matter by 2010 and 
an 85-percent reduction by 2020 from the 2000 baseline. Diesel engines emit a complex mixture of air 
pollutants, composed of gaseous and solid material. The visible emissions in diesel exhaust are known 
as particulate matter or PM, which includes carbon particles or “soot”. Diesel exhaust also contains a 
variety of harmful gases and over 40 other cancer-causing substances. California’s identification of 
diesel particulate matter as a toxic air contaminant was based on its potential to cause cancer, 
premature deaths, and other health problems. Exposure to diesel particulate matter is a health hazard, 
particularly to children whose lungs are still developing and the elderly who may have other serious 
health problems. Overall, diesel engine emissions are responsible for the majority of California’s 
potential airborne cancer risk from combustion sources. 

 
Asbestos 
 
Asbestos is listed as a TAC by the CARB and as a Hazardous Air Pollutant by the EPA. Asbestos 
occurs naturally in mineral formations and crushing or breaking these rocks, through construction or 
other means, can release asbestiform fibers into the air. Asbestos emissions can result from the sale or 
use of asbestos-containing materials, road surfacing with such materials, grading activities, and surface 
mining. The risk of disease is dependent upon the intensity and duration of exposure. When inhaled, 
asbestos fibers may remain in the lungs and with time may be linked to such diseases as 
asbestosis,lung cancer, and mesothelioma. Naturally occurring asbestos is not present in Riverside 
County and is likely located, per the General Location Guide for Ultramafic Rocks in California prepared 
by the California Division of Mines and Geology, in Santa Barbara County. 
 
Regulatory Setting 
 
The EPA is responsible for setting and enforcing the National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) 
for atmospheric pollutants. The Salton Sea Air Basin Attainment Status, ( SSAB) has been designated 
by EPA as a nonattainment area for ozone (O3) and suspended particulates (PM10 and 
PM2.5).Currently, the SSAB is in attainment with the ambient air quality standards for CO, lead, SO2, 
and NO2.As part of its enforcement responsibilities, EPA requires each state with federal nonattainment  
areas to prepare and submit a State Implementation Plan (SIP) that demonstrates the means to attain 
the national standards. A SIP must integrate federal, State, and local components and regulations to  
 

-206-

ITEM 14.a.



25 

 

 
 
identify specific measures to reduce pollution, using a combination of performance standards and 
market‐based programs within the timeframe identified in the SIP. 
 
State Regulations 
 
CARB, which is a part of the California Environmental Protection Agency (CalEPA), is responsible for 
the coordination and administration of both federal and State air pollution control programs within the 
State. In this capacity, CARB conducts research, sets the California Ambient Air Quality Standards 
(CAAQS) (see Table 5), compiles emission inventories, develops suggested control measures, provides 
oversight of local programs, and prepares the SIP. 
 
The CAAQS for criteria pollutants are shown along with the NAAQS in Table 5. In addition, CARB 
establishes emission standards for motor vehicles sold in California, consumer products (e.g., hairspray, 
aerosol paints, and barbeque lighter fluid), and various types of commercial equipment. It also sets fuel 
specifications to further reduce vehicular emissions. 
 
The SSAB has been designated by CARB as a nonattainment area for O3 and PM10. Currently, the 
SSAB is in attainment with the ambient air quality standards for CO, lead, SO2, NO2, and sulfates and 
is unclassified for visibility reducing particles (PM2.5) and Hydrogen Sulfide. 
 
On September 27, 2007 CARB approved the South Coast Air Basin and the Coachella Valley 2007 
AQMP for attaining the federal 8‐hour Ozone and PM2.5 standards. The AQMP Projects attainment for 
the 8‐hour Ozone standard by 2024 and the PM2.5 standard by 2015. 
 
On December 12, 2008 CARB adopted Resolution 08‐43, which limits NOx, PM10 and PM2.5 emissions 
from on‐road diesel truck fleets that operate in California. On October 12, 2009 the resolution was 
codified into Section 2025, Title 13 of the California Code of Regulations. This regulation requires that 
by the year 2023 all commercial diesel trucks that operate in California must meet model year 2010 (Tier 
4) or later emission standards. Until 2024 this regulation provides annual interim targets for fleet owners 
to meet. 
 
CARB is also responsible for regulations pertaining to TACs. The Air Toxics “Hot Spots” Information and 
Assessment Act, or AB 2588, was enacted in 1987 as a means to establish a formal air toxics emission 
inventory risk quantification program. AB 2588, as amended, establishes a process that requires 
stationary sources to report the type and quantities of certain substances their facilities routinely release 
into the South Coast Air Basin. The data is ranked by high, intermediate, and low categories, which are 
determined by: the potency, toxicity, quantity, volume, and proximity of the facility to nearby receptors. 

 
Regional Regulations 
 
The SCAQMD is the agency principally responsible for comprehensive air pollution control in the South 
Coast Air Basin. To that end, as a regional agency, the SCAQMD works directly with the Southern 
California Association of Governments (SCAG), county transportation commissions, and local 
governments and cooperates actively with all federal and state agencies. SCAMD defines a "sensitive 
receptor" as a land use such as residences, schools, child care centers, athletic facilities, playgrounds, 
retirement homes and convalescent homes. The SCAQMD develops rules and regulations, establishes 
permitting requirements for stationary sources, inspects emission sources, and enforces such measures 
through educational programs or fines, when necessary. 
 
The SCAQMD is directly responsible for reducing emissions from stationary, mobile, and indirect 
sources. It has responded to this requirement by preparing a sequence of AQMPs. On June 30, 2016, 
the SCAQMD released its Draft 2016 AQMP. The 2016 AQMP is a regional blueprint for achieving the 
federal air quality standards and healthful air. The 2016 AQMP includes both stationary and mobile 
source strategies to ensure that rapidly approaching attainment deadlines are met, that public health is 
protected to the maximum extent  
 
feasible, and that the region is not faced with burdensome sanctions if the Plan is not approved or if the 
NAAQS are not met on time. As with every AQMP, a comprehensive analysis of emissions,  
 

-207-

ITEM 14.a.



26 

 

 
 
meteorology, atmospheric chemistry, regional growth Projections, and the impact of existing control 
measures is updated with the latest data and methods. The most significant air quality challenge in the 
Basin is to reduce nitrogen oxide (NOx) emissions sufficiently to meet the upcoming ozone standard 
deadlines. On March 23, 2017 CARB approved the 2016 AQMP. The primary goal of this AQMP is to 
meet clean air standards and protect public health, including ensuring benefits to environmental justice 
and disadvantaged communities. Now that the plan has been approved by CARB, it has been forwarded 
to the EPA for its review. If approved by EPA, the plan becomes federally enforceable. 
 
A revised draft of the 2012 AQMP, released in September, 2012, was adopted by the SCAQMD Board 
on December 7, 2012, then adopted by CARB via Resolution 13‐3 on January 25, 2013. The 2012 
AQMP was prepared in order to meet the federal Clean Air Act requirement that all 24‐hour PM2.5 non‐
attainment areas prepare a SIP, and submit it to the U.S. EPA by December 14, 2012. The AQMP must 
demonstrate attainment with the 24‐hour PM2.5 standard by 2014. The 2012 AQMP demonstrates 
attainment of the federal 24‐hour PM2.5 standard by 2014 in SCAB through adoption of all feasible 
measures, and therefore, no extension of the attainment date is needed. 
 
The 2007 AQMP demonstrated attainment with the 1997 8‐hour ozone (80 ppb) standard by 2023, 
through implementation of future improvements in control techniques and technologies. These “black 
box” emissions reductions represent 65 percent of the remaining NOx emission reductions by 2023 in 
order to show attainment with the 1997 8‐hour ozone NAAQS. Given the magnitude of these needed 
emissions reductions, additional NOx control measures have been provided in the 2007AQMP even 
though the primary purpose of this AQMP is to show compliance with 24‐hour PM2.5 emissions 
standards. 

 
The 2012 AQMP built upon the approaches taken in the 2007 AQMP for the attainment of federal PM 
and ozone standards, and highlights the significant amount of reductions needed and the need to 
engage in interagency coordinated planning of mobile sources to meet all of the federal criteria pollutant 
standards. Compared with the 2007 AQMP, the 2012 AQMP utilized revised emissions inventory 
Projections that use 2008 as the base year. On-road emissions are calculated using CARB EMFAC2011 
emission factors and the transportation activity data provided by SCAG from their 2012 Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP). Off-road emissions were updated using CARB’s 2011 In-Use Off-Road Fleet 
Inventory Model. Since the 2007 AQMP was finalized new area source categories such as liquid 
propane gas (LPG) transmission losses, storage tank and pipeline cleaning and degassing, and 
architectural colorants, were created and included in the emissions inventories. The 2012 AQMP also 
includes analysis of several additional sources of GHG emissions such as landfills and could also assist 
in reaching the GHG target goals in the AB32 Scoping Plan. 
 
On June 21, 2002, the SCAQMD adopted the 2002 Coachella Valley PM10 State Implementation Plan 
(CVSIP). The 2002 CVSIP, which included a request for extension of the PM10 deadline and met all 
applicable federal Clean Air Act requirements, including a Most Stringent Measures analysis, control 
measures, and attainment demonstration. EPA approved the 2002 CVSIP on April 18, 2003. At the time 
of adoption, the AQMD committed to revising with the 2002 CVSIP with the latest approved mobile 
source emissions estimates, planning assumptions and fugitive dust source emission estimates, when they 

became available. 
 
The 2003 CVSIP updates those elements of the 2002 CVSIP; the control strategies and control measure 
commitments have not been revised and remain the same as in the 2002 CVSIP. The 2003 CVSIP 
contains updated emissions inventories, emission budgets, and attainment modeling. In the 2003 
CVSIP, SCAQMD requested that EPA replace the approved transportation conformity budgets in the 
2002 CVSIP with those in the 2003 CVSIP. EPA approved the budgets on March 25, 2004 with an 
effective date of April 9, 2004. 
 
SCAQMD Rules 
 
During construction and operation, the proposed Project must comply with applicable rules and 
regulations. The following are rules the proposed Project will be required to comply with, either directly, 
or indirectly: 
 

-208-

ITEM 14.a.



27 

 

 
 
SCAQMD Rule 402 prohibits, “a person from discharging from any source whatsoever such quantities 
of air contaminants or other material which cause injury, detriment, nuisance, or annoyance to any 
considerable number of persons or to the public, or which endanger the comfort, repose, health or safety  
of any such persons or the public, or which cause, or have a natural tendency to cause, injury or 
damage to business or property.” 
 
SCAQMD Rule 403 governs emissions of fugitive dust during construction and operation activities. 
Compliance with this rule is achieved through application of standard Best Management Practices, 
(BMP) such as application of water or chemical stabilizers to disturbed soils, covering haul vehicles, 
restricting vehicle speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour, sweeping loose dirt from paved site 
access roadways, cessation of construction activity when winds exceed 25 mph, and establishing a 
permanent ground cover on finished sites. 
 
Rule 403 requires that fugitive dust be controlled with best available control measures so that the 
presence of such dust does not remain visible in the atmosphere beyond the property line of the 
emission source. In addition, SCAQMD Rule 403 requires implementation of dust suppression 
techniques to prevent fugitive dust from creating a nuisance off‐site. Applicable dust suppression 
techniques from Rule 403 are summarized below. Implementation of these dust suppression techniques 
can reduce the fugitive dust generation (and thus the PM10 component). Compliance with these rules 
would reduce impacts on nearby sensitive receptors. Rule 403 measures may include but are not 
limited to the following: 
 

• Apply nontoxic chemical soil stabilizers according to manufacturers’ specifications to all 
             inactive construction areas (previously graded areas inactive for 10 days or more). 
           • Water active sites at least three times daily. (Locations where grading is to occur will be 
             thoroughly watered prior to earthmoving.) 

• Cover all trucks hauling dirt, sand, soil, or other loose materials, or maintain at least 0.6       
   Meters (2 feet) of freeboard (vertical space between the top of the load and top of the trailer) in 

           accordance with the requirements of California Vehicle Code section 23114. 
• Reduce traffic speeds on all unpaved roads to 15 miles per hour (mph) or less. 
• Suspension of all grading activities when wind speeds (including instantaneous wind gusts) 

             exceed 25 mph. 
• Bumper strips or similar best management practices shall be provided where vehicles enter 
  and exit the construction site onto paved roads or wash off trucks and any equipment leaving 

             the site each trip. 
• Replanting disturbed areas as soon as practical. 
• During all construction activities, construction contractors shall sweep on‐site and off‐site 
  streets if silt is carried to adjacent public thoroughfares, to reduce the amount of particulate 
  matter on public streets. All sweepers shall be compliant with SCAQMD Rule 1186.1, Less 
  Polluting Sweepers. 

 

SCAQMD Rule 403.1 requirements are supplemental to Rule 403 requirements and apply only to 
fugitive dust sources in the Coachella Valley. The Coachella Valley Dust Control Ordinance was 
designed to establish minimum requirements for construction and demolition activities and other 
specified sources in order to reduce man-made fugitive dust and the corresponding PM10 emissions. 
The Ordinance establishes following rules associated with reducing the fugitive dust emissions 
associated with the Project 
 

Section 400 Control Requirements 
410. Work Practices – All Fugitive Dust Sources 
 
(1)  No operator shall conduct any potential dust-generating activity on a site unless the operator  

utilizes one or more Coachella Valley Best Available Control Measures, as identified in the 
Coachella Valley Fugitive Dust Control Handbook for each fugitive dust source such that the 
applicable performance standards are met. 

 
 

-209-

ITEM 14.a.



28 

 

 
 
(2)  Any operator involved in any potential dust-generating activity on a site with a disturbed surface 

area greater than one acre shall, at a minimum, operate a water application system as identified 
in the Coachella Valley Fugitive Dust Control Handbook, if watering is the selected control 
measure. 

 
Performance Standards and Test Methods 
 
(3)  No person subject to the requirements contained in Section 410.1 shall cause or allow visible 

fugitive dust emissions to exceed 20 percent opacity or extend more than 100 feet either 
horizontally or vertically from the origin of a source or cross any property line. 

 
420. Construction and Demolition Activities 
 
(1)  Any operator applying for a grading permit, or a building permit for an activity with a disturbed 

surface area of more than 5,000 square feet, shall not initiate any earth-moving operations 
unless a Fugitive Dust Control Plan has been prepared pursuant to the provisions of the 
Coachella Valley Fugitive Dust Control Handbook and approved by the City (County). 

 
(2)  A complete copy of the approved Fugitive Dust Control Plan must be kept on-site in a 

conspicuous place at all times and provided to the City (County) and AQMD upon request.  
 
(4) Any operator involved in earth-moving operations shall implement at least one of the following 

short-term stabilization methods during non-working hours: 
 

A. maintaining soils in a damp condition as determined by sight or touch; or 
B. establishment of a stabilized surface through watering; or 
C. application of a chemical dust suppressant in sufficient quantities and concentrations to     
    maintain a stabilized surface. 
 

(5) Within 10 days of ceasing activity, an operator shall implement at least one of the following long-
term stabilization techniques for any disturbed surface area where construction activities 

           are not scheduled to occur for at least 30 days:  
 

A. revegetation that results in 75 percent ground coverage provided that an active watering   
    system is in place at all times; or 
B. establishment of a stabilized surface through watering with physical access restriction 
    surrounding the area; or 
C. use of chemical stabilizers to establish a stabilized surface with physical access restriction 
    surrounding the area. 
 

(6) Any operator shall remove all bulk material track-out from any site access point onto any paved 
road open to through traffic: 

 
A. within one hour if such material extends for a cumulative distance of greater than 25 feet 
    from any site access point; and 
B. at the conclusion of each workday. 

 
(8) Any operator required to submit a Fugitive Dust Control Plan under Section 420.1 shall install 

and maintain Project contact signage that meets the minimum standards of the Coachella Valley 
Fugitive Dust Control Handbook, including a 24-hour manned toll-free or local phone number, 
prior to initiating any type of earth-moving operations. 

 
(10)  No operator required to submit a Fugitive Dust Control Plan under Section 420.1 shall cause or 

allow visible fugitive dust emissions to exceed 20 percent opacity or extend more than 100 feet 
either horizontally or vertically from the origin of a source, or cross any property line. 

 
(11)  Exceedance of the visible emissions prohibition in Section 420.10 occurring due to a high-wind 

episode shall constitute a violation of Section 420.10, unless the operator demonstrates to City 
(County) all the following conditions: 

 

-210-

ITEM 14.a.



29 

 

 
 
A. all Fugitive Dust Control Plan measures or applicable Coachella Valley Best Available 
    Control Measures were implemented and maintained on-site; and 
B. the exceedance could not have been prevented by better application, implementation, 
    operation, or maintenance of control measures; and 
C. appropriate recordkeeping was compiled and retained in accordance with the 
    requirements in Section 420.12 through 420.15; and 
D. documentation of the high-wind episode on the day(s) in question is provided by 
    appropriate records. 

 
Reporting / Recordkeeping 
 
Before Construction 
 
(12)  The operator of a Project with ten acres or more of earth-moving operations shall: 
 

A. forward two copies of a Site-Specific, Stand Alone [8½ by 11 inch] Fugitive Dust Control        
    Plan to the AQMD within ten days after approval by the City (County). [Note: A separate 
    AQMD approval will not be issued]; and 
B. notify the City (County) and the AQMD at least 24-hours prior to initiating earth-moving 
    operations. 

 
During Construction 
 
(13)  Any operator involved in earth-moving operations shall compile and maintain for a period of              
          not less than three years, daily self-inspection recordkeeping forms in accordance with the    
          guidelines contained in the Coachella Valley Fugitive Dust Control Handbook. 
 
(14)  Any operator involved in earth-moving operations that utilizes chemical dust suppressants for 

dust control on a site shall compile records indicating the type of product applied, vendor name, 
and the method, frequency, concentration, quantity and date(s) of application and shall retain 
such records for a period of not less than three years. 

  
After Construction 
 
(15)  Any operator subject to the provisions of Section 420.12 shall notify the City (County) and the   

AQMD within ten days of the establishment of the finish grade or at the conclusion of the finished  
grading inspection. 

 
430. Disturbed Vacant Lands / Weed Abatement Activities 
 
(1)  Owners of property with a disturbed surface area greater than 5,000 square feet shall within 30 

days of receiving official notice by the City (County) prevent trespass through physical access 
restriction as permitted by the City (County). 

 
(2)  In the event that implementation of Section 430.1 is not effective in establishing a stabilized 

surface within 45 days of restricting access, the owner shall implement at least one of the 
following long-term stabilization techniques within an additional 15 days, unless the City (County) 
has determined that the land has been re-stabilized: 

 
A. uniformly apply and maintain surface gravel or chemical dust suppressants such that a    
    stabilized surface is formed; or 

 
B. begin restoring disturbed surfaces such that the vegetative cover and soil characteristics are   
    similar to adjacent or nearby undisturbed native conditions. Such restoration control  
    measure(s) must be maintained and reapplied, if necessary, such that a stabilized surface is   
    formed within 8 months of the initial application. 
 

(3)  Any operator conducting weed abatement activities on a site that results in a disturbed 
surface area of 5,000 or more sf shall: 

 

-211-

ITEM 14.a.



30 

 

 
 

A. apply sufficient water before and during weed abatement activities such that the 
    applicable performance standards are met. 

 
Performance Standards and Test Methods 
 
(4)  No person subject to the provisions of Sections 430.1 through 430.3 shall cause or allow 

visible fugitive dust emissions to exceed 20 percent opacity, or extend more than 100 feet 
either horizontally or vertically from a source, or cross any property line, and shall either: 

 
A. maintain a stabilized surface; or 
B. maintain a threshold friction velocity for disturbed surface areas corrected for non-erodible 

        elements of 100 centimeters per second or higher. 
 
Reporting / Recordkeeping 
 
(5)  Within 90 days of ordinance adoption, operators of property with disturbed surface area of 5,000 

or more sf shall notify the City (County) of the location of such lands and provide owner contact 
information. 

 
(6)  Any person subject to the provisions of Sections 430.1 through 403.3 shall compile and retain for 

a period of not less than three years, records indicating the name and contact person of all firms 
contracted with for dust mitigation, listing of dust control implements used on-site, and invoices 
from dust suppressant contractors/vendors. 

 
460. Public or Private Paved Roads 
 
(1)  Any owner of paved roads shall construct, or require to be constructed all new or widened paved 

roads in accordance with the following standards: 
 

A. curbing in accordance with the American Association of State Highway and Transportation     
    Officials guidelines or as an alternative, road shoulders paved or treated with chemical dust   
    suppressants or washed gravel in accordance with the performance standards included in  
    Section 440.4 with the following minimum widths: 

 
Average Daily Trips    Minimum Shoulder Width 

500 – 3,000   4 feet 
       3,000 or greater    8 feet 

 
Section 500 Administrative Requirements 
 

(1)  Any operator preparing a Fugitive Dust Control Plan shall complete the AQMD Coachella Valley 
Fugitive Dust Control Class and maintain a current valid Certificate of Completion. 

 
(2)  At least one representative of each construction or demolition general contractor and 

subcontractor responsible for earth-movement operations shall complete the AQMD Coachella 
Valley Fugitive Dust Control Class and maintain a current valid Certificate of Completion. 

 
(3)  All reporting / recordkeeping required by Section 420 shall be provided to the City (County) and 

AQMD representatives immediately upon request. 
 
(4)  All reporting / recordkeeping required by Section 430 through Section 460 shall be provided to   

the City (County) and AQMD representatives within 24-hours of a written request. 
 
SCAQMD Rule 1113 governs the sale, use, and manufacturing of architectural coating and limits the 
VOC content in paints and paint solvents. This rule regulates the VOC content of paints available during 
construction. Therefore, all paints and solvents used during construction and operation of the Project 
must comply with SCAQMD Rule 1113. 

 
 
 
 

-212-

ITEM 14.a.



31 

 

 
 
Local Policies 
 
Local jurisdictions, such as the City of Coachella, have the authority and responsibility to reduce air 
pollution through its police power and decision‐making authority. The General Plan contains the 
following goals aimed at reducing air pollution: 
 
The Sustainability and Natural Environment Chapter contains the following goals aimed at reducing 
air pollution: 
 
Goal 11  Air Quality. Healthy indoor and outdoor air quality through reduced, locally generated 

     pollutant emissions. 
 

The Safety Chapter of the City's General Plan Updated contains the following goals aimed at reducing 
air pollution: 
 
Goal 6   Clean Environment. A community protected from the harmful effects of pollution and hazardous     
             materials, hazardous waste and environmental contamination. 
 
Goal 7  Severe Weather Hazards. A community that is minimally affected by high winds, dust storms,   
            extreme temperatures and drought. 

 

Monitored Air Quality 
 
The air quality at any site is dependent on the regional air quality and local pollutant sources. Regional 
air quality is determined by the release of pollutants throughout the air basin. Estimates of the existing 
emissions in the Basin provided in the Final 2016 Air Quality Management Plan, prepared by SCAQMD, 
March 2017, indicate that collectively, mobile sources account for 60 percent of the VOC, 90 percent of 
the NOx emissions, 95 percent of the CO emissions and 34 percent of directly emitted PM2.5, with 
another 13 percent of PM2.5 from road dust. 
 
The local air quality can be evaluated by reviewing relevant air pollution concentrations near the Project 
area. For evaluation purposes, the SCAQMD has divided the District into 36 Source Receptor Areas 
(SRAs), operating monitoring stations in most of the areas. These SRAs are designated to provide a 
general representation of the local meteorological, terrain, and air quality conditions within the particular 
geographical area. The Project site is within Source Receptor Area 30. SCAQMD operates two air 
monitoring stations in SRA 30, one in Indio, California, approximately .20 miles northwest of the Project 
site and the other in Palm Springs, California, approximately 21.30 miles northwest of the Project site. 

 
Ozone 
 
During the 2014 to 2016 monitoring period, the State 1-hour concentration standard for ozone was 
exceeded for two days in 2014 and zero days in 2015 and 2016 at the Indio Station. The most recent 
data available by SCAQMD indicated that the State 8-hour ozone standard has been exceeded between 
12 and 30 days each year over the past three years at the Indio Station. The federal 8-hour ozone 
standard was exceeded between 11 and 24 days each year over the past three years at the Indio 
Station. 

 

Ozone is a secondary pollutant as it is not directly emitted. Ozone is the result of chemical reactions 
between other pollutants, most importantly hydrocarbons and NO2, which occur only in the presence of 
bright sunlight. Pollutants emitted from upwind cities react during transport downwind to produce the 
oxidant concentrations experienced in the area. Many areas of the SCAQMD contribute to the ozone 
levels experienced at the monitoring station, with the more significant areas being those directly upwind 

 

Carbon Monoxide 
 
CO is another important pollutant that is due mainly to motor vehicles. The Palm Springs Station did not 
record an exceedance of the state or federal 8-hour CO standard for the last three years. 
 
 
 

-213-

ITEM 14.a.



32 

 

 
 
Nitrogen Dioxide 
 
The Palm Springs Station did not record an exceedance of the State or federal NO2 standards for the 
last three years. 
 
Particulate Matter 
 
The State 24-hour concentration standards for PM10 were exceeded in 2014 (15 days) and 2015 (13 
days), but no days were identified in 2016 at the Indio Station. Over the past three years the federal 24-
hour standard for PM10 has been exceeded between two and six days at the Indio Station. The federal 
24 hour standard for PM2.5 was not exceeded over the past three years at the Indio Station. There does 
not appear to be a noticeable trend for PM10 or PM2.5 in either maximum particulate concentrations or 
days of exceedances in the area. Particulate levels in the area are due to natural sources, grading 
operations, and motor vehicles. 
 
According to the EPA, some people are much more sensitive than others to breathing fine particles 
(PM10 and PM2.5). People with influenza, chronic respiratory and cardiovascular diseases, and the 
elderly may suffer worsening illness and premature death due to breathing these fine particles. People 
with bronchitis can expect aggravated symptoms from breathing in fine particles. Children may 
experience decline in lung function due to breathing in PM10 and PM2.5. Other groups considered 
sensitive are smokers and people who cannot breathe well through their noses. Exercising athletes are 
also considered sensitive, because many breathe through their mouths during exercise. 

 
Air Quality Standards 
 
Regional Air Quality 
 
Many air quality impacts that derive from dispersed mobile sources, which are the dominate pollution 
generators in the basin, often occurs hours later and miles away after photochemical processes have 
converted primary exhaust pollutants into secondary contaminants such as ozone. The incremental 
regional air quality impact of an individual Project is generally very small and difficult to measure. 
Therefore, the SCAQMD has developed significance thresholds based on the volume of pollution 
emitted rather than on actual ambient air quality because the direct air quality impact of a Project is not 
quantifiable on a regional scale. The SCAQMD CEQA Handbook states that any Project in the SCAB 
with daily emissions that exceed any of the identified significance thresholds should be considered as 
having an individually and cumulatively significant air quality impact. For the purposes to this air quality 
impact analysis, a regional air quality impact would be considered significant if emissions exceed the 
SCAQMD significance thresholds identified by in SCAQMD Air Quality Significance Thresholds for 
Coachella Valley. 
 
Odor Impacts 
 
The SCAQMD CEQA Handbook states that an odor impact would occur if a proposed Project creates 
an odor nuisance pursuant to SCAQMD Rule 402, which states: 
 

A person shall not discharge from any source whatsoever such quantities of air 
contaminants or other material which cause injury, detriment, nuisance, or annoyance 
 
to any considerable number of persons to the public, or which endanger the comfort, 
repose, health or safety of any such persons or the public, or which cause, or have a 
natural tendency to cause, injury or damage to business or property.  
 
The provisions of this rule shall not apply to odors emanating from agricultural  
operations necessary for the growing of crops or the raising of fowl or animals. 
If a Project results in a violation of Rule 402 with regards to odor impacts, then that  
Project would create a significant odor impact. 

 
If a Project results in a violation of Rule 402 with regards to odor impacts, then that Project would create 
a significant odor impact. 

-214-

ITEM 14.a.



33 

 

 
3.3.3   Impacts 

 

 
Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less than 
Significant 

with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 
Air Quality                  Would the Project     

 
   

     a) Conflict with or obstruct implementation of the 
applicable air quality plan? 

    

     b) Violate any air quality standard or contribute 
substantially to an existing or Projected air quality violation? 

    

     c) Result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of 
any criteria pollutant for which the Project region is non-
attainment under an applicable federal or state ambient air 
quality standard (including releasing emissions which exceed 
quantitative thresholds for ozone precursors)?  

    

     d) Expose sensitive receptors to substantial point source 
emissions? 

    

     e) Create objectionable odors affecting a substantial 
number of people? 

    

 
Discussion/Analysis 
 
An “Air Quality and Global Climate Change Impact Analysis” was prepared for Luxtor Luxury RV Storage 
by Gandinni and Associates, Inc., December, 2018. The purpose of this air quality impact analysis was 
to provide an assessment of the impacts resulting from development of the proposed Luxtor Luxury RV 
Storage Project and to identify mitigation measures that may be necessary to reduce those impacts. 
 
a) Less Than Significant Impact. The Project is located within the City of Coachella) and is within the 
Salton Sea Air Basin (SSAB). The middle part of Riverside County (between San Gorgonio Pass and 
Joshua Tree National Monument), belongs in the Salton Sea Air Basin (SSAB), along with Imperial 
County. Air quality conditions in this portion of the County, although in the SSAB, are also administered 
by the SCAQMD. The SCAQMD is responsible for the development of the regional Air Quality 
Management Plan and efforts to regulate pollutant emissions from a variety of sources. 
 
The SSAB portion of Riverside County is separated from the South Coast Air Basin region by the San 
Jacinto Mountains and from the Mojave Desert Air Basin to the east by the Little San Bernardino 
Mountains. During the summer, the SSAB is generally influenced by a Pacific Subtropical High Cell that 
sits off the coast, inhibiting cloud formation and encouraging daytime solar heating. The SSAB is rarely 
influenced by cold air masses moving south from Canada and Alaska, as these systems are weak and 
diffuse by the time they reach the desert. Most desert moisture arrives from infrequent warm, moist and 
unstable air masses from the south. The SSAB averages between three and seven inches of 
precipitation per year. 
 
The Coachella Valley is a geographically and meteorologically unique area wholly contained within the 
Salton Sea Air Basin. The region is currently impacted by significant air pollution levels caused by the 
transport of pollutants from coastal air basins to the west, primarily ozone, and locally generated PM10. 
The mountains surrounding the region isolate the Valley from coastal influences and create a hot and 
dry low lying desert. As the desert heats up it draws cooler coastal air through the narrow San Gorgonio 
Pass, generating strong and sustained winds that cross the fluvial (water caused) and Aeolian (wind) 
erosion zones in the Valley. These strong winds suspend and transport large quantities of sand and 
dust, reducing visibility, damaging property, and constituting a significant health threat. 
 
The City of Coachella in relation to other areas in Southern California, has good air quality. In the past 
few decades, however, noticeable deterioration of air quality has occurred due to increased 
development and population growth, traffic, construction activity, and various site disturbances. It is  
 

-215-

ITEM 14.a.



34 

 

 
 
apparent that although air pollution is emitted from various sources in the Coachella Valley, substantial 
degradation of air quality may be attributed primarily to sources outside of the Valley.  
 
CEQA requires that Projects be evaluated for consistency with the local air quality management plans. 
Such consistency links local planning and individual Projects to the regional plans developed to meet the 
ambient air quality standards. The assessment takes into consideration whether a Project forms part of 
the planned conditions identified in local plans (General Plan, Land Use, Zoning) and whether the 
Project adheres to the City’s air quality goals and policies. This comparison helps determine whether a 
Project was included in the local development assumptions that formed part of the regional Air Quality 
Management Plan. 
 
Local jurisdictions, such as the City of Coachella, have the authority and responsibility to reduce air 
pollution through its police power and decision‐making authority. It is the responsibility of the District, 
CVAG, and the City of Coachella to monitor pollutant levels and regulate air pollution sources. With the 
installation of additional monitoring devices in the Whitewater River, the District is collecting data to 
establish a “naturally occurring” or “background” level for PM10 in the Coachella Valley. This data will 
allow a more meaningful estimate of manmade PM10 emissions.  The Sustainability and Natural 
Environment Chapter of the City's General Plan Update contains policies and programs aimed at 
reducing air pollution 
 
As previously discussed, the undeveloped Project property and its surroundings are located within an 
existing district designated by the City of Coachella for industrial uses. Industrial land sectors were 
established in part to create a stable employment base for Coachella’s residents. Under the City of 
Coachella General Plan 2035, the Industrial District designation  of the City accommodate a range of 
heavy commercial and industrial businesses that provide employment and generate more noise, light, 
odors or truck traffic than would be appropriate in the Urban Employment District.  The Project site of 
6.093 represents less than 1 percent of existing land within the City and less than 2 percent within Urban 
Employment Centers and Industrial land use classifications. According to the 2035 City General Plan 
Land Use Map, the entire property is unmapped, however, it lies adjacent on the south and east to  
Subarea 10: North Employment District:  

                                                                                            
The North Employment District is used primarily for agricultural activities, but also includes some industrial 
and residential uses. The area is bounded by the 50th Avenue on the south, Grapefruit Boulevard and the 
Union Pacific Railroad on the west, Whitewater River on the east and the city limit on the north. Given its 
location, regional access to the area is relatively poor with limited roadway access. Additionally, most of the 
area is Native American tribal land, thus limiting the amount of new development that can be controlled by the 
City. 

 
While much of this area is under tribal governance and subject to their land use and development 
decisions, the North Employment District is intended to become an employment center with industrial 
and, to a lesser degree, office jobs and residential uses. The North Employment district allows for a 
mixture of office and light fabrication in a block structure and building fabric compatible with a mixture of 
urban commercial and residential uses, becoming a jobs center that hosts a wide variety of employment 
opportunities. Limited residential uses could be near the Whitewater River on the east and multi-family 
residential is also found on the south of the area, in a mixed-use configuration that supports the 
Downtown Expansion Subarea with nearby residents. 
 
The Project will not conflict with the General Plan buildout conditions or obstruct implementation of its 
applicable air quality objectives. 
 
 
 

Project Site 

-216-

ITEM 14.a.



35 

 

 
 
The Final 2007 and 2012 Air Quality Management Plans (AQMP) serves as policy guides for decision 
making related to air quality throughout the region. The most recent plan provides strategies for 
controlling air pollution, maintenance and attainment in order to achieve state and federal attainment 
levels. 
 
The Project would not result in or cause violations to the National Ambient Air Quality Standards or 
California Ambient Air Quality Standards. The Project’s land use designation for the subject site does 
not materially affect the uses allowed or their development intensities as reflected in the adopted City 
General Plan. The Project is therefore considered to be consistent with the AQMP and impacts related 
to air quality plans are expected to be less than significant following implementation of standard 
conditions within the plan and including but not limited to: 
 

1.  Development of the proposed Project will comply with the provisions of Chapter 8.20 
Fugitive Dust Control of the City of Coachella Municipal Code, which includes 
implementation of Coachella Valley best available control measures as identified in the 
Coachella Valley Fugitive Dust Control Handbook. 

 
2.  A Fugitive Dust Control Plan will be prepared for the Project outlining required control   

measures throughout all stages of construction. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 
 

b) Less Than Significant Impact. The SCAQMD has developed significance thresholds based on the 
volume of pollution emitted rather than on actual ambient air quality because the direct air quality impact 
of a Project is not quantifiable on a regional scale. The SCAQMD CEQA Handbook states that any 
Project in the South Coast Air Basin with daily emissions that exceed any of the identified significance 
thresholds should be considered as having an individually and cumulatively significant air quality impact. 
The air quality impact analysis identified a regional air quality impact would be considered significant if 
emissions exceed the SCAQMD significance thresholds for pollutants, toxic contaminants, odors and 
GHG thresholds identified in the report. 
 
Project‐related construction air emissions may have the potential to exceed the State and Federal air 
quality standards in the Project vicinity, even though these pollutant emissions may not be significant 
enough to create a regional impact to the South Coast Air Basin. In order to assess local air quality 
impacts the SCAQMD has developed Localized Significant Thresholds (LSTs) to assess the Project‐
related air emissions in the Project vicinity. The SCAQMD has also provided Final Localized Significant 
Threshold Methodology (LST Methodology), June 2003, which details the methodology to analyze local 
air emission impacts. The Localized Significant Threshold Methodology found that the primary emissions 
of concern are NO2, CO, PM10, and PM2.5. 
 
The significance thresholds for the local emissions of NO2 and CO are determined by subtracting the 
highest background concentration from the last three years of these pollutants, from the most restrictive 
ambient air quality standards for these pollutants that are outlined in the Localized Significant 
Thresholds. The report shows the ambient air quality standards for NO2, CO, and PM10 and PM2.5. 
 
Project‐related construction air emissions may have the potential to exceed the State and Federal air 
quality standards in the Project vicinity, even though these pollutant emissions may not be significant 
enough to create a regional impact to the South Coast Air Basin. In order to assess local air quality 
impacts the SCAQMD has developed Localized Significant Thresholds (LSTs) to assess the Project‐
related air emissions in the Project vicinity. The SCAQMD has also provided Final Localized Significant 
Threshold Methodology (LST Methodology), June 2003, which details the methodology to analyze local 
air emission impacts. The Localized Significant Threshold Methodology found that the primary emissions 
of concern are NO2, CO, PM10, and PM2.5. The significance thresholds for the local emissions of NO2 

and CO are determined by subtracting the highest background concentration from the last three years of 
these pollutants from the most restrictive ambient air quality standards for these pollutants that are 
outlined in the Localized Significant Thresholds.  
 

-217-

ITEM 14.a.



36 

 

 
 
Construction-Related Regional Impacts 
 
Construction activities associated with the proposed project would have the potential to generate air 
emissions, toxic air contaminant emissions, and odor impacts. Assumptions for the duration, for the 
construction of the proposed project were obtained from the project applicant. Project construction 
activities are anticipated to include: site preparation of approximately 63,000 square feet (to remove an 
existing concrete slab); grading of approximately 6.093 acres; construction of a 113,880 square foot RV 
storage facility (includes 149 RV garage buildings), a manager’s unit/office building totaling 4,270 square 
foot, a 5,790 square foot service bay building with six service bays, and 6,514 square feet of 
landscaping; paving of 124,080 square feet of driveways and a parking lot with 11 parking spaces 
(includes 8 guest parking spaces, 2 caretakers garage spaces, and 1 handicap parking space); and 
application of architectural coatings.  
 
Construction is anticipated to take approximately twelve months with construction beginning no sooner 
than January 2019 and being completed by the end of December 2019. The removal of the concrete 
slab was anticipated to require two hauling trips, which were added into the site preparation phase.  
 
The construction-related regional air quality impacts have been analyzed for both criteria pollutants and 
GHGs. The phases of construction activities which have been analyzed below are: (1) site preparation, 
(2) grading, (3) building construction, (4) paving, and (5) application of architectural coatings. During 
construction, the proposed project’s construction contractors will be required under Mitigation Measure 
AQ-1 to comply with the requirements of SCAQMD Rules 403, 403.1, and 1113. Rules 403 and 403.1 
establish procedures to reduce fugitive dust emissions during construction through application of 
standard best management practices (soil stabilizers, restricting vehicles speed, etc.) and preparation of 
a Fugitive Dust Control Plan pursuant to the Coachella Valley Fugitive Dust Control Handbook. 
SCAQMD Rule 1113 ensures that architectural coatings to be applied will be limited to 50 grams per liter 
or less. None of the analyzed criteria pollutants would exceed the regional emissions thresholds. 
Therefore, a less than significant regional air quality impact would occur as a result of construction of the 
proposed project. 
 
Operation 
 
The on‐going operation of the proposed project would result in a long‐term increase in air quality 
emissions. This increase would be due to emissions from the project‐generated vehicle trips and 
through operational emissions from the on‐going use of the proposed project. Mobile sources include 
emissions from the additional vehicle miles generated from the proposed project. The vehicle trips 
associated with the proposed project have been analyzed by inputting the project‐generated vehicular 
trips from the Traffic Exemption Letter into the CalEEMod Model. The Traffic Exemption letter found that 
the proposed project will generate approximately 364 total trips with trip generation rates of 33.11 trips 
per thousand square foot per day for the automobile service center (service bays) and 1.51 trips per 
thousand square foot per day for mini‐warehouse (RV storage facility). The 172 trips per day for the RV 
storage facility includes the trips anticipated for the manager’s unit/office building as it is a function of the 
land use. The program then applies the emission factors for each trip which is provided by the 
EMFAC2014 model to determine the vehicular traffic pollutant emissions. The CalEEMod default trip 
lengths were used in this analysis. 
 
Established requirements addressing construction equipment operations, and construction material use, 
storage, and disposal requirements act to minimize odor impacts that may result from construction 
activities. Moreover, construction-source odor emissions would be temporary, short-term, and 
intermittent in nature and would not result in persistent impacts that would affect substantial numbers of 
people. Potential construction-source odor impacts are therefore considered less-than-significant. No 
significant impacts were identified and no mitigation measures are required. 
 
For Long-Term Operations, the Project would not exceed the numerical thresholds of significance 
established by the SCAQMD. Thus, a less than significant impact would occur for Project-related 
operational-source emissions. Project operational-source emissions would not result in or cause a 
significant localized air quality impact as discussed in the operational LSTs section of this report. The  

-218-

ITEM 14.a.



37 

 

 
 
proposed Project would not result in a significant CO “hotspot” as a result of Project related traffic during 
ongoing operations, nor would the Project result in a significant adverse health impact as discussed in 
Section 3.8, thus a less than significant impact to sensitive receptors during operational activity is 
expected. No significant impacts related to operations were identified and no mitigation measures are 
required.  Following the Adherence to SCAQMD Rules 403 and 403.1 is required and the Project will be 
required to obtain and prepare a Fugitive Dust Control Plan. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
c) Less Than Significant Impact with Mitigation Incorporated.  Cumulative Projects include local 
development as well as general growth within the Project area. However, as with most development, the 
greatest source of emissions is from mobile sources, which travel well out of the local area. Therefore, 
from an air quality standpoint, the cumulative analysis would extend beyond any local Projects and when 
wind patterns are considered would cover an even larger area.  Accordingly, the cumulative analysis for 
the Project’s air quality must be generic by nature. 
 
The Project area is out of attainment for ozone and in 2014 was out of attainment for PM10. 
Construction and operation of cumulative Projects will further degrade the local air quality, as well as the 
air quality of the Salton Sea portion of the South Coast Air Basin. The greatest cumulative impact on the 
quality of regional air cell will be the incremental addition of pollutants mainly from increased traffic 
volumes from residential, commercial, and industrial development and the use of heavy equipment and 
trucks associated with the construction of these Projects. Air quality will be temporarily degraded during  
construction activities that occur separately or simultaneously. However, in accordance with the 
SCAQMD methodology, Projects that do not exceed the SCAQMD criteria or can be mitigated to less 
than criteria levels are not significant and do not add to the overall cumulative impact. With respect to 
long‐term emissions, this Project would create a less than significant cumulative impact. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: Following: 
 
1.  Construction and operation of cumulative Projects will further degrade the local air quality, as well as  
the air quality of the Salton Sea portion of the South Coast Air Basin. 
 
2.  Incremental addition of pollutants mainly from increased traffic volumes from residential, commercial, 
and industrial development and the use of heavy equipment and trucks associated with the construction 
of these Projects 

 
Mitigation Measures: (Listed below in Section 3.3.4) 

 
d) Less Than Significant Impact. Those who are sensitive to air pollution include children, the elderly, 
and persons with preexisting respiratory or cardiovascular illness. For purposes of CEQA, the SCAQMD 
considers a sensitive receptor to be a location where a sensitive individual could remain for 24 hours, 
such as residences, hospitals, or convalescent facilities (South Coast Air Quality Management District 
2008). Commercial and industrial facilities are not included in the definition because employees do not 
typically remain on‐site for 24 hours. 
 
The nearest sensitive receptors to the project site are the mobile home park located approximately 0.17 
miles west of the project site, the single‐family detached residential dwelling units located approximately 
0.2 miles east of the project site, the single‐family detached residential dwelling units located 
approximately 0.21 miles west of the project site, and the single‐family detached residential dwelling 
units located approximately 0.26 miles south of the project site. 
 
SCAQMD guidelines indicate that the Project will not exceed the SCAQMD localized significance 
thresholds during construction; therefore, surrounding uses would not be subject to a significant air 
quality impact during Project construction. The project is not expected to exceed the SCAQMD localized 
significance thresholds during operational activity. The proposed Project would not result in a CO 
“hotspot” as a result of Project related traffic during ongoing operations, nor would the Project result in a 
significant adverse health impact. Less than significant impacts are anticipated. 
 

-219-

ITEM 14.a.



38 

 

 
 
Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
e) Less Than Significant Impact. Objectionable odors can be associated with non-toxic and toxic 
emissions. In general, a Project or land use could generate a significant impact related to objectionable 
odors if it would result in the emissions of any material, causing nuisance to a considerable number of 
persons or endangers the comfort, health or safety of any person, particularly sensitive receptors. 
 
The SCAQMD CEQA Handbook states that an odor impact would occur if the proposed Project creates 
an odor nuisance pursuant to SCAQMD Rule 402, which states: 
 

A person shall not discharge from any source whatsoever such quantities of air contaminants or 
other material which cause injury, detriment, nuisance, or annoyance to any considerable 
number of persons to the public, or which endanger the comfort, repose, health or safety of any 
such persons or the public, or which cause, or have a natural tendency to cause, injury or 
damage to business or property. 
 
The provisions of this rule shall not apply to odors emanating from agricultural operations 
necessary for the growing of crops or the raising of fowl or animals. If the proposed Project  
results in a violation of Rule 402 with regards to odor impacts, then the proposed Project would 
create a significant odor impact. 

 
Land uses typically considered associated with odors include wastewater treatment facilities, waste‐
disposal facilities, or agricultural operations. Potential sources of operational odors generated by the 
proposed Project would include plant blossom odors and disposal of miscellaneous commercial refuse. 
Potential sources that may emit odors during construction activities include the application of materials 
such as asphalt pavement. The objectionable odors that may be produced during the construction 
process are of short‐term in nature and the odor emissions are expected cease upon the drying or 
hardening of the odor producing materials. Due to the short‐term nature and limited amounts of odor 
producing materials being utilized, no significant impact related to odors would occur during construction 
of the proposed Project. Diesel exhaust and VOCs would be emitted during construction of the Project, 
which are objectionable to some; however, emissions would disperse rapidly from the Project site and 
therefore should not reach an objectionable level at the nearest sensitive receptors. 
 
Therefore, with adherence to regulation, potential operational‐source odor impacts are considered to be 
less than significant. 

 
Cumulative Impacts: None 

 Mitigation Measures: None: 
 

3.3.4   Mitigation Measures 
 
AQ-1 All construction activities at the project site must adhere to SCAQMD Rules 403 and 

403.1 for the control of fugitive dust during all phases of construction. Prior to any site 
disturbance, the Applicant shall prepare a PM10 Fugitive Dust Control Plan. A copy of the 
Plan must be submitted to the City Engineer or his/her designee prior to issuance of 
grading permits. A copy of the Plan must also be available within the project site. 

 
3.3.5   Level of Significance after Mitigation 
 

With implementation of Mitigation Measure AQ-1 all proposed Project air quality impacts would be 
reduced to less than significant. 
 

3.4 Biological Resources 
 
3.4.1 Sources 
 
The following sources were utilized to support the conclusions made in this section: 
 

-220-

ITEM 14.a.



39 

 

 
 

• City of Coachella, General Plan Update EIR, Biological Resources section. July 2014. 
• Coachella Valley Multiple Species Habitat Conservation Plan, Coachella Valley Association of 
  Governments, http://www.cvmshcp.org/Plan_Documents_old.htm, accessed July 16, 2018. 
• Coachella Valley Multiple Species Habitat Conservation Plan EIR, Coachella Valley Association 

      of Governments, http://www.cvmshcp.org/Plan_Documents_old.htm, accessed July 16, 2018. 
• Final Report 2011 Local Development Mitigation Fee Nexus Study, Coachella Valley   
  Conservation Commission, 
  http://www.cvmshcp.org/Fees/CVCC%202011%20Nexus%20Study%20FINAL%20051611.pdf, 

          accessed December 11, 2018. 
 

3.4.2  Environmental Setting 
 

The City of Coachella is located within the plan area of the Coachella Valley Multiple Species  
Conservation Plan (CVMSHCP). The CVMSHCP is a comprehensive regional plan that balances growth 
Projected in the Coachella Valley with the requirements of federal and State endangered species laws. 
The CVMSHCP includes approximately 1.2 million acres within the Coachella Valley and the 
surrounding mountains. The CVMSHCP requires the creation of a Multiple Species Habitat 
Conservation Plan Reserve System consisting of 21 existing Conservation Areas and new additional 
conservation areas to provide habitat to protect 27 sensitive plant and animal species. There are no 
CVMSHCP Conservation Areas within the City of Coachella, and therefore the Project site is not located  
within a Conservation Area. The nearest Conservation Areas are the East Indio Hills Conservation Area 
located northeast of the Project site and the Santa Rosa and San Jacinto Mountains Conservation Area 
located southwest of the Project site. 
 
The City of Coachella General Plan 2035 Update EIR identified ten special status plants and 31 wildlife 
species with potential to occur within the City of Coachella. The Project site has been disturbed and 
graded flat for several decades and includes an existing 62,000 sf concrete slab. The remainder of the 
site has been graded and compacted as hard surface. A block wall surrounds the perimeter of the 
Project site, reducing wildlife access to the Project site. The Whitewater River Storm Channel is located 
more than one-quarter mile east of the Project site. 

 
Regulatory Setting 
 
Federal 
 
Migratory Bird Treaty Act 
 
Nesting birds are protected under the federal Migratory Bird Treaty (MBTA) of 1918. The MBTA provides 
protection for nesting birds that are both residents and migrants whether or not they are considered 
sensitive by resource agencies. The MBTA prohibits take of nearly all native birds. The MBTA makes it 
unlawful to take, possess, buy, sell, purchase, or barter any migratory bird listed under 50 CFR 10, 
including feathers or other parts, nests, eggs, or products, except as allowed by implementing 
regulations (50 CFR 21). The direct injury or death of a migratory bird, due to construction activities or 
other construction-related disturbance that causes nest abandonment, nestling abandonment, or forced 
fledging would be considered take under federal law. The United States Fish and Wildlife Service 
(USFWS), in coordination with California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) administers the 
MBTA. CDFW’s authoritative nexus to MBTA is provided in the California Fish and Game Code (CFGC) 
Sections 3503.5 which protects all birds of prey and their nests and FGC Section 3800 which protects all 
non-game birds that occur naturally in the State. 

 
3.4.3  Impacts 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-221-

ITEM 14.a.



40 

 

 
 

 
Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less than 
Significant 

with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 
Biological Resources Would the  
                                                              Project  

   
 

   

     a) Have a substantial adverse effect, either directly or 
through habitat modifications, on any species identified as a 
candidate, sensitive, or special status species in local or 
regional plans, policies, or regulations, or by the California 
Department of Fish and Game or U.S. Fish and Wildlife 
Service? 

    

     b) Have a substantial adverse effect on any riparian 
habitat or other sensitive natural community identified in local 
or regional plans, policies, regulations, or by the California 
Department of Fish and Game or U. S. Fish and Wildlife 
Service? 

    

    c) Have a substantial adverse effect on federally protected 
wetlands as defined by Section 404 of the Clean Water Act 
(including, but not limited to, marsh, vernal pool, coastal, etc.) 
through direct removal, filling, hydrological interruption, or 
other means? 

    

     d) Interfere substantially with the movement of any native 
resident or migratory fish or wildlife species or with 
established native resident or migratory wildlife corridors, or 
impede the use of native wildlife nursery sites? 

    

     e)  Conflict with any local policies or ordinances protecting 
biological resources, such as a tree preservation policy or 
ordinance? 

    

     f) Conflict with the provisions of an adopted Habitat 
Conservation Plan, Natural Community Conservation Plan, or 
other approved local, regional, or state habitat conservation 
plan? 

 
 

   

 
Discussion/Analysis 

 
a) Less Than Significant Impact. The Project site is entirely disturbed and consists of vacant industrial 
storage land. Historical Aerial photographs dating after 2005 show the Project site as graded hard 
surface completely void of vegetation.  Additionally, the Project site is surrounded on all sides by 
developed properties, road and railroad with no direct connection to any native vegetated land or wildlife 
corridors. Based on site visit conducted on December 11, 2018 and the observed condition of the 
Project site, special-status plant and wildlife species are not likely to occur, including the burrowing owl 
(Athene cunicularia), a State Species of Special Concern. Additionally, a review of the City of Coachella 
2035 General Plan Update and the CVMSHCP FEIR did not identify any habitat onsite for any 
endangered, threatened or rare plant and wildlife species. The proposed Project would not have a 
substantial adverse effect, either directly or through habitat modifications, on any plant or wildlife species 
identified as a candidate, sensitive, or special status species in local or regional plans, policies, or 
regulations, or by the CDFW or USFWS. No native undisturbed suitable habitat or sensitive plant/wildlife 
species observations were documented within the Project Site. The Project Site is characterized as 
6.49-acres of disturbed and developed lands. Therefore, the proposed Project would not interfere 
substantially with the movement of any native resident or migratory fish or wildlife species. Impacts 
would be less than significant. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: Following 

 
-222-

ITEM 14.a.



41 

 

 
 
b)  No Impact. No riparian, sensitive or undisturbed native habitats were documented or observed 
within the Project site.  No riparian habitat or other sensitive natural community, identified in local or 
regional plans, policies, regulations, or by the CDFW or USFWS is known to be located within Project 
site. Therefore, the proposed Project would not cause impacts on any riparian habitat or other sensitive 
natural community. No impacts would occur. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
c) No Impact. No wetlands or jurisdictional resources regulated by the USACE, CDFW, or RWQCB 
were documented within the Project Site. No wetlands are located within the Project site and therefore 
the proposed Project would have no impact on wetlands.  

 
Cumulative Impacts: None 

  Mitigation Measures: None 
 
d) Less Than Significant Impact.. The Project Site is not located within or adjacent to a CVMSHCP 
designated conservation area, biological corridor or linkage area. The Project Site is 
disturbed/developed, completely fenced off and does not represent a wildlife movement corridor or route 
between any extensive or open space habitats. Therefore, the proposed Project would not interfere 
substantially with the movement of any native resident or migratory fish or wildlife species. Impacts 
would be less than significant. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
e) No Impact. The applicant is required to act in accordance with the City of Coachella’s Municipal Code 
Chapter 12.24.040, Street Tree Ordinance, regarding duties of private owners. The applicant will be 
required to maintain trees that are planted along the public right-of-way on Oates Lane and remove any 
trees or plants that become diseased or insect ridden to constitute a hazard to trees or plants in public 
places. The Project site is not designated as open space in the City of Coachella’s 2035 General Plan 
and the Project would be consistent with General Plan goals and policies protecting biological 
resources. Therefore, the Project would have no impact. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
  Mitigation Measures: None 
 
f) Less Than Significant Impact with Mitigation Incorporated. The CVMSHCP is divided into 21 
Conservation Areas. The nearest Conservation Areas to the Project site are the East Indio Hills 
Conservation Area north of the site and the Santa Rosa and San Jacinto Mountains Conservation Area 
southwest of the Project site. Although the City of Coachella is located within the MSHCP Plan Area it is 
not within a Conservation Area. The City, along with other cities in the Valley have agreed to adopt local 
development mitigation fees that apply to new construction to generate revenue to be used to acquire 
approximately 89,000 acres of land in the designated Conservation Areas. Project implementation will 
require, prior to the issuance of a grading permit, the developer or successor in interest to pay all 
applicable CVMSHCP fees. Therefore, with implementation of Mitigation BIO-1impacts would meet the 
provisions of the CVMSHCP and impacts would be reduced to less than significant. 

 
Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: Following 

 
3.4.4   Mitigation Measures 
 
BIO-1  Prior to the issuance of a grading permit, the Project developer or successor in interest 

shall pay all applicable CVMSHCP fees. 
 
 
 
 
 

-223-

ITEM 14.a.



42 

 

 
 
3.4.5  Level of Significance After Mitigation 
 
With implementation of Mitigation Measure BIO-1, the Project would have a less than significant impact 
on Biological Resources. 
 

3.5   Cultural Resources 
 
3.5.1 Sources 
 
The following sources were utilized to support the conclusions made in this section: 
 

• City of Coachella, General Plan Update EIR, Cultural Resources section, July, 2014. 
. 
3.5.2   Environmental Setting 
 
The terrain in the Project site is relatively flat, with an average elevation of -58 feet below Sea Level. 
Historical Aerial photographs dating after 2005 show the Project site as graded hard surface completely 
void of vegetation and including 62,000 square foot concrete pad.  Surface soils are composed of light  
brown, fine-grained sands with some fragments of freshwater mollusk shells, suggesting the presence of  
lakebed deposits from Holocene Lake Cahuilla. In past centuries, Native American lifeways in the 
Coachella Valley were greatly influenced by intervals of inundation and subsequent drying of Holocene 
Lake Cahuilla, an ancient freshwater lake that repeatedly filled the present-day Salton Basin between 
900 and 1700 A.D. The shoreline of Lake Cahuilla during its last high stand is estimated to have been 
along the contour line at 42 feet above Sea Level. 
 
3.5.3   Impacts 
 

 
Discussion/Analysis 

 
a)  No Impact. Based on the City of Coachella General Plan 2035 EIR, the entire City, including the 
Project site has a level of historic resource sensitivity ranging from low to high. Additionally, the City has 
high sensitivity for prehistoric resources of Indian or non-Indian origin. The property has been previously 
disturbed by grading and construction for storage uses that took place on-site until recently. Presently, 
the Project site does not contain any structures or other features that could be deemed as significant 
historic resources. No impacts related to Historic Resources are anticipated. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less than 
Significant 

with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 
Cultural Resources      Would the                                                               
                                                      Project  

    

a) Cause a substantial adverse change in the    
significance of a historical resource pursuant to California 
Code of Regulations, Section 15064.5? 

    

      b) Cause a substantial adverse change in the 
significance of an archaeological resource pursuant 
to § 15064.5? 

    

     
      c) Directly or indirectly destroy a unique 
paleontological resource or site or unique geologic 
feature? 

   
 

 

      d) Disturb any human remains, including those 
interred outside of formal cemeteries? 

   
 

 

-224-

ITEM 14.a.



43 

 

 
 
b)  Less Than Significant Impact with Mitigation Incorporated. The Project site is included in areas 
of Medium Sensitivity for Prehistoric/Ethnohistoric Cultural Resources within the General Plan 2020 EIR. 
The City of Coachella has an extensive past and present Native American population. The Coachella  
eneral Plan 2035 Update requires the preservation of archaeological resources, and requires 
development to implement strategies to protect or reduce impacts on these resources. As previously 
mentioned, the Project site has been disturbed by grading and concrete construction for storage uses, 
therefor is not likely to have archaeological resources. However, it is recommended that a cultural 
resources monitor be onsite during any ground-disturbing activities and that a qualified archaeologist be 
notified of any cultural finds. Additionally, proper procedures in accordance to State law, which includes 
contacting the County Coroner, should be followed if any human remains are found during earthmoving 
activities. Onsite cultural resources monitor would mitigate impacts to less than significant. Therefore, if 
buried archaeological deposits are discovered, Mitigation Measure CUL-1 will require all work to be 
halted or diverted within 50 feet of the discovery until a qualified archaeologist can evaluate the nature 
and significance of the find(s). With implementation of Mitigation Measure CUL-1, the Project would 
have a less than significant impact on archaeological resources. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: Below   

  

 
 

Exhibit 3-2 
 
c)  Less Than Significant Impact with Mitigation Incorporated. According to the City of Coachella 
General Plan EIR Cultural Resources Section, and shown in Exhibit 3-1, Paleontological Resources 
Sensitivity, the Project site is located within an area of undetermined sensitivity for paleontological 
resources. The surface soils of the Project site are composed of light brown, fine-grained sand with 
some freshwater mollusk fragments that have been previously disturbed by human activities, and thus, 
have a low potential for containing important fossil remains. 
 
The undisturbed Lake Cahuilla sediments below the surface soils, however, have an undetermined 
potential for fossil remains. Due to extensive disturbances on the Project site in the past, no  

Project Site 

-225-

ITEM 14.a.



44 

 

 
 
paleontological monitoring will be necessary for grubbing, surface grading, and other earth-moving 
operations within the surface or near surface soils (generally speaking around three feet in depth). 
However, once earth-moving operations reach beyond the depth of three feet, Mitigation Measure CUL-
2, requiring development and implementation of a mitigation program and a paleontological monitor to  
be present, must be implemented to prevent potential significant impacts on unknown subsurface 
paleontological resources. Therefore, with implementation of Mitigation Measure CUL-2, impacts to 
paleontological resources would be reduced to less than significant. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: Below 
 

d)  Less Than Significant Impact with Mitigation Incorporated. Although the records search, 
literature review from the EIC, and intensive-level field survey indicated no additional archaeological 
resources within the Project site, there is always the possibility that human remains could be uncovered 
during ground-disturbing activities. The State of California Health and Safety Code Section 7050.5 
states that if unknown human remains are encountered, no further disturbance shall occur the Riverside 
County Coroner has made a determination of origin and disposition of the remains pursuant to PRC 
Section 5097.98. The Riverside County Coroner must be notified immediately. If the human remains are 
determined to be prehistoric, the Coroner would notify the Native American Heritage Commission 
(NAHC), which would determine and notify the Most Likely Descendant (MLD). The MLD must complete 
the inspection of the site within 48 hours of notification and may recommend scientific removal and 
nondestructive analysis of human remains and items associated with Native American Burials.  
 
Therefore, with implementation of Mitigation Measure CUL-3, impacts relating to potential disturbance of 
human remains would be reduced to less than significant. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: Below 
         

                             Exhibit 3-2 Paleontological Resources Sensitivity 
 

3.5.4 Mitigation Measures 
 
CUL-1  If subsurface cultural resources are encountered during grading or construction, all 

ground-disturbing activities within 50 feet of the find(s) must halt or be diverted. A 
qualified archaeologist must be retained by the City/applicant to evaluate the find, and to 
determine whether the resource requires further study. No further grading is permitted in 
the area of the discovery until the City (CEQA Lead Agency) approves the appropriate 
measure to protect the resource(s). Any archaeological artifacts recovered as a result of 
mitigation must be donated to a qualified scientific institution approved by the City where 
they would be afforded long-term preservation to allow future scientific study. 

 
CUL-2  The applicant must develop a mitigation program to be implemented for ground disturbing 

activities that reach beyond three feet in depth. The mitigation program must be 
developed in accordance with the provisions of CEQA, as well as the proposed 
guidelines of the Society of Vertebrate Paleontology (2010), and must include but not be 
limited to the following: 

 
• Ground disturbances reaching more than three feet in depth must be monitored by a 
qualified paleontological monitor. Monitoring will be restricted to undisturbed Lake 
Cahuilla beds and any older, undisturbed subsurface alluvium, which may be present 
below the surface. The monitor must be prepared to quickly salvage fossils, if they are 
unearthed, to avoid construction delays, but must have the power to temporarily halt or 
divert construction equipment to allow for removal of abundant or large specimens. 
 
• Samples of sediments must be collected and processed to recover small fossil remains. 
 
 
 

-226-

ITEM 14.a.



45 

 

 
 
• Recovered specimens must be identified and curated at a repository with permanent 
retrievable storage that would allow for further research in the future. 
 
• A report of findings, including an itemized inventory of recovered specimens and a 
discussion of their significance when appropriate, must be prepared upon completion of 
the research procedures outlined above. The approval of the report and the inventory by 
the City of Coachella will signify completion of the mitigation program. 

 
CUL-3  In the event that human remains are uncovered during ground disturbing activities, no 

further disturbance shall occur until the Riverside County Coroner has made a 
determination of origin and disposition of the remains pursuant to PRC Section 
5097.98.The Riverside County Coroner must be notified of the find immediately. If the 
human remains are determined to be prehistoric, the Coroner must notify the NAHC, 
which will determine and notify the Most Likely Descendant (MLD). The MLD shall 
complete the inspection of the site within 48 hours of notification and may recommend 
scientific removal and nondestructive analysis of human remains and items associated 
with Native American Burials. 

 
3.5.5  Level of Significance after Mitigation 
 
With incorporation of Mitigation Measures CUL-1 through CUL-3, impacts to cultural resources would 
be reduced to less than significant. 

 

3.6   Geology and Soils   
 

3.6.1  Sources 
 
The following sources were utilized to support the conclusions made in this section: 
 

• LandMark Geo-Engineers and Geologists, Geotechnical Investigation for Oates Lane,  
  Coachella, California, September, 28, 2018. (Appendix C). 
 
• Coachella General Plan Geotechnical Hazards Summary Map, EIR for General Plan Update,    
  accessed December, 2018.. 
 

‘3.6.2   Environmental Setting 
 
The Project site is located in the Coachella Valley portion of the Salton Trough physiographic province 
and is a geologic, structural depression resulting from large scale regional faulting. The trough is 
bounded by the San Andreas fault and Chocolate Mountains on the northeast and the Peninsular Range 
and faults of the San Jacinto Fault Zone on the southwest. The Salton Trough represents the northward 
extension of the Gulf of California, containing both marine and non-marine sediments since the Miocene 
Epoch. Tectonic activity that formed the trough continues at a high rate as evidenced by deformed 
young sedimentary deposits and high levels of seismicity. 
 
The surrounding regional geology includes the Peninsular Ranges (Santa Rosa and San Jacinto 
Mountains) to the south and west, the Salton Sea Basin to the southeast, and the Transverse Ranges 
(Little San Bernardino and Orocopia Mountains) to the north and east. Hundreds of feet to several 
thousand feet of Quaternary fluvial, lacustrine, and Aeolian soil deposits underlie the Coachella Valley. 
The southeastern part of the Coachella Valley lies below sea level. In the past, the ancient Lake Cahuilla 
submerged the area. Calcareous tufa deposits may be observed along the ancient shoreline is high as 
an elevation of 45 to 50 feet above mean sea level (amsl) along the Santa Rosa Mountains from La 
Quinta southward. Lacustrine (lake bed) deposits comprise the subsurface soils over much of the 
eastern Coachella Valley with alluvial outwash along the flanks of the valley. 
 
The Project site is located in Southern California, which is a seismically active area. The type and 
magnitude of seismic hazards affecting the site are dependent on the distance of causative faults, the 
 

-227-

ITEM 14.a.



46 

 

 
 
intensity, and the magnitude of the seismic event. The San Andreas Fault – Southern 2 segments, which 
is located approximately 2.30 miles northeast of the Project site, is considered to have the most 
significant seismic influencing effect at the site from a design standpoint. The Project site itself is not 
located within an Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault Zone, or within a fault zone identified by the County of 
Riverside Geographic Information System (GIS). 

 
3.63   Impacts 

 

Geology and Soils  Would the Project  Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less than 
Significant 

with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 
a) Expose people or structures to potential   

substantial adverse effects, including the risk of 
loss, injury, or death involving:   

    

            i)  Rupture of a known earthquake fault, as   
            delineated on the most recent Alquist-Priolo   
            Earthquake Fault Zoning Map issued by the State  
            Geologist for the area or based on other   
            substantial evidence of a known fault? 

   
 

  

           ii) Strong seismic ground shaking?     
           iii) Seismic-related ground failure, including  
                liquefaction? 

  
 

  

           iv) Landslides?    
 

  

        b) Result in substantial soil erosion or the loss of  
            topsoil? 

   
 

 

        c) Be located on a geologic unit or soil that is 
unstable, or that would become unstable as a result of the 
Project, and potentially result in on- or off-site landslide, 
lateral spreading, subsidence, liquefaction, or collapse? 

  
 

  

        d) Be located on expansive soil, as defined in Table   
            18-1-B of the Uniform Building Code (1994),   
            creating substantial risks to life or property. 

   
 

  
 

        e) Have soils incapable of adequately supporting the  
            use of septic tanks or alternative waste water  
            disposal systems where sewers are not available  
            for the disposal of waste water? 

   
 

  

 
Discussion/Analysis 

 
ai) Less Than Significant Impact. . According to the Geotechnical Investigation no known active faults 
traverse the Project site or are found near it. According to the Closest Known Active Faults Figure the 
nearest Alquist-Priolo Fault Zone is located approximately 2.3 miles northeast of the Project site. Alquist-
Priolo Maps are corroborated by the Riverside County Seismic Faults and Fault Zones database and by 
the Coachella General Plan Geotechnical Hazards Summary Map. The GENERAL PLAN EIR indicates 
that fault ruptures usually follow preexisting faults, which are zones of weakness. Ruptures may occur 
suddenly during an earthquake or slowly in the form of fault creep. Sudden displacements are more 
damaging to structures because they are accompanied by shaking, while fault creep is the slow rupture 
of the earth’s crust.  
 
The Geotechnical Investigation found no signs of active surface rupture or secondary seismic effects 
(lateral spreading, lurching, etc.) were observed during the site reconnaissance and no mapped faults 
were uncovered. Therefore, impacts related to onsite fault rupture are anticipated to be less than 
significant.  
 

-228-

ITEM 14.a.



47 

 

 
 
Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: Below 

 
aii) Less Than Significant Impact. According to the Geotechnical Investigation Coachella is 
considered a seismically active area and has been subjected to past ground shaking from nearby active 
fault that traverse the region.  Strong seismic ground shaking is expected during the design life of the 
Project. Additionally, the General Plan Update EIR (4.5-4) identifies the subject property as having an 
approximate estimated Ground Shaking Risk of 250%. However, through compliance with seismic safety 
and all applicable provisions of the California Building Code (CBC), the proposed facilities will be 
constructed in a manner that reduces the risk of seismic hazards (Title 24, California Code of 
Regulations). Furthermore, remedial grading and construction to the most current CBC guidelines and 
seismic design coefficients at the time of construction will work to reduce exposure of people or 
structures to adverse effects to the greatest extent possible. The buildings that are part of this Project 
will implement construction features that will not only safeguard the structures against internal activities, 
but also against seismic hazards. Less than significant impacts are expected related to exposure to 
adverse effects related to fault hazard zones.  
 
Following implementation of standard conditions and recommendations included in the Geotechnical 
Investigation, impacts are expected to be less than significant. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
aiii) Less Than Significant Impact. According to the Geotechnical Investigation and the General Plan 
Update EIR, the site lies within an area of High Liquefaction Risk (Figure 4.5-5). Liquefaction is a hazard  
associated with intense ground shaking. During seismic events, the earth accelerates and soils can 
destabilize, particularly when sufficient water is present in the soil. The destabilized soil and water can 
mix, resulting in liquefaction. Liquefaction is generally associated with shallow groundwater conditions 
(within the first 50 feet) and the presence of loose and sandy soils or alluvial deposits.  
 
The General Plan EIR acknowledges that completely avoiding all areas susceptible to earthquake-
induced liquefaction or settlement is generally not feasible. However, through engineering based 
solutions such as reinforced pad design and properly engineered and compacted soil, liquefaction 
issues can be largely eliminated. Through the development review process of proposed structures in the 
Planning Area, a site by-site analysis is required to determine if structures are allowable, or to assess 
building design and check that proposed structures meet existing regulations or applicable codes. 
 
The Safety Element of the General Plan requires the following measures as Standard Conditions for 
Projects located in designated Liquefaction Areas.  
 

1. Liquefaction assessment studies: Require liquefaction assessment studies be conducted for  
all Projects proposed in areas identified as potentially susceptible to liquefaction (Plate 1-3, 
Technical Background Report). These studies need to be conducted in accordance with the 
provisions in the Seismic Hazards Mapping Act and the most recent version of the California 
Geological Survey’s Special Publication 117: Guidelines for Evaluating and Mitigating Seismic 
Hazards in California. 
 

2. Liquefaction mitigation: In areas where geotechnical testing shows the sediments are  
Susceptible to liquefaction, require the implementation of mitigation measures as a condition 
of approval.  Liquefaction mitigation measures shall be applied to all habitable structures, 
bridges, roadways, major utility lines and park improvements to be built in these areas. 

 
3. Critical facility siting: Regulate the location of new essential or critical facilities in areas that 
    could be affected by geologic hazards by comparing, during the Project feasibility stage, the 
    location of the proposed facilities with the mapped areas in the Technical Background Report 
    identified as susceptible to natural hazards. 
 
 

-229-

ITEM 14.a.



48 

 

 
 

Soils encountered during Geotechnical Report’s survey included saturated silts and silty sands that 
could liquefy during a Maximum Considered Earthquake and can occur within an identified sandy silt 
layer at a depth of 20 feet. The likely triggering mechanism for liquefaction would result from strong 
ground-shaking associated with the rupture of the San Andreas Fault. The Geotechnical Report 
concluded that total induced settlements would be at about 1.25 inches should liquefaction occur and 
recommended that appropriate foundation designs to be incorporated into the all proposed structural 
building foundations. Therefore, implementation of Mitigation Measure GEO-1, through the compliance 
with all recommendations contained in the Geotechnical Report (i.e. Site Preparation, Foundation and 
Settlement, Lateral Earth Pressures and Slabs on Grade) would reduce impacts associated with 
liquefaction to less than significant. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: Below 

 
aiv) No Impact. The topography of the site and surrounding lands is relatively level throughout and 
precludes the occurrence of landslides and mudflows. No mountains or hillsides occur immediately 
adjacent to the Project site and vicinity. General Plan EIR Figure 4.5-6: Landslide Risk indicates that the 
subject property is not located in an area with Landslide Potential. No impacts are anticipated. 
 
Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
b) Less Than Significant with Mitigation Incorporated. The project site consists of 6.093 of partially 
developed land that is relatively flat with soils that are classified as Coachella fine sand with slopes of 0 
to 2 percent. The soil is moderately well-drained and, when disturbed, (clearing and grubbing) can be 
easily eroded by wind or rain. Implementation of Mitigation Measure AQ-1 (See Section 3.3, Air Quality) 
for control of fugitive dust during site preparation and grading and preparation and implementation of a 
SWPPP (approved by the City of Coachella), would ensure that soil erosion would be kept to a minimum 
during development of the proposed project, and would therefore, result in a less than significant impact. 

 
Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 
 

c) Less Than Significant Impact. In arid climatic regions, granular soils have potential to collapse upon 
wetting. This collapse (hydro-consolidation) phenomena is the result of the lubrication of soluble 
cements (carbonates) in the soil matrix causing the soil to densify from its loose configuration during 
deposition. The Geotechnical Report prepared for the project site concluded that there would only be a 
slight risk for collapse upon inundation of the project site. 
 
As mentioned in Section 3.6.3.a.iii above, the Geotechnical Report bore hole tests performed for the 
Project site indicated that the soils that underlie the project site include saturated silts and silty sands 
that could liquefy in the event of a strong ground-shaking associated with the rupture of the San Andreas 
Fault. The liquefying of soils is known as liquefaction and can occur when granular soils below the water 
table are subject to vibratory motions, such as produced by earthquakes. Despite existing onsite 
conditions for liquefaction, the Geotechnical Report concluded that the potential effect of liquefaction 
would not result in lateral spreading, or collapse, but instead would result in 1¼ of liquefaction induced 
settlements that would not cause bearing capacity failure of proposed structures. Nonetheless, through 
Mitigation Measure GEO-1, the applicant must incorporate recommendations set forth in the 
Geotechnical Report to mitigate impacts associated with settlement.  
 
Due to the lack of proximate hills and regional topography, landslides are unlikely to occur and would not 
result in significant impacts to the project site. Therefore, with the incorporation of Mitigation Measure 
GEO-1, potential impacts related to landslides, liquefaction, subsidence, and collapse would be reduced 
to less than significant. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: Below 

 

-230-

ITEM 14.a.



49 

 

 
 
d) Less Than Significant Impact. Project development does not include the use of septic tanks or 
alternative wastewater disposal systems.  The Coachella Sanitary District currently provides wastewater 
sanitary services to the property and vicinity. The Project will connect to existing sewer systems. No 
impacts are anticipated. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 
 

3.6.4    Mitigation Measures  
 
GEO- 1 The Development shall incorporate all recommendations contained in the Geotechnical 

Study in regard to Site Preparation, Foundation and Settlement, Concrete Mixes and 
Corrosivity, Excavations, Lateral Earth Pressures, Slabs on Grade, Pavements and 
Seismic Design. Based on an estimate of 1¾ inch of liquefaction induced settlements, no 
ground improvement or deep foundation mitigation is required at the project site.  The 
differential settlement caused by liquefaction is estimated to be 1¼ inch. The designer 
should utilize foundation designs which mitigate the liquefaction induced settlement.  

.  
The following mitigation from Section 3.3, Air Quality, and 3.8, Hazards and Hazardous Materials, is 
required to ensure erosion impacts are less than significant. 
 
AQ-1 All construction activities at the project site must adhere to SCAQMD Rules 403 and 

403.1 for the control of fugitive dust during all phases of construction. Prior to any site 
disturbance, the Applicant shall prepare a PM10 Fugitive Dust Control Plan. A copy of the 
Plan must be submitted to the City Engineer or his/her designee prior to issuance of 
grading permits. A copy of the Plan must also be available within the project site. 

 
3.6.5   Level of Significance after Mitigation 
 
With incorporation of Mitigation Measure GEO-1 and AQ-1, impacts related to Geology and Soils, 
including liquefaction and soil  erosion would be reduced to less than significant. 
 

3.7   Greenhouse Gas Emissions 
 
3.7.1   Sources 
 
The following sources were utilized to support the conclusions made in this section: 
 

• Gandinni and Associates, Inc., Air Quality and Global Climate Change Impact Analysis,  
  Luxtor Luxury RV Storage, December 12, 2018. (Appendix B) 

 
3.7.2 Environmental Setting 

 
Greenhouse gases (GHG), including carbon dioxide (CO2), methane (CH4), nitrous oxide (N2O), and 
ozone (O3), are released during the combustion of fossil fuels, land clearing, agriculture, etc., and lead 
to an increase in the GHG effect. GHG are present in the atmosphere naturally, released by biological 
sources or formed by secondary chemical reactions taking place in the atmosphere. However, in the last 
200 years, substantial quantities of GHG have been released into the atmosphere as a result of human 
activities. These additional emissions are increasing GHG concentrations in the atmosphere, enhancing 
the natural GHG effect, which is believed to be the cause of global warming. Humans have 
also introduced new chemicals into the atmosphere that are also contributing to the enhanced GHG 
effect such as chlorofluorocarbons. California is the fifteenth largest emitter of GHG in the world, 
accounting for about two percent of worldwide emissions. Constituent gases of the Earth’s atmosphere, 
called atmospheric greenhouse gases, are described herein. 
 
Carbon Dioxide 
 
The natural production and absorption of CO2 is achieved through the terrestrial biosphere and the 
ocean. CO2 was the first GHG demonstrated to be increasing in atmospheric concentration with the first  

-231-

ITEM 14.a.



50 

 

 
 
conclusive measurements being made in the last half of the 20th century. Prior to the industrial 
revolution, concentrations were fairly stable at 280 parts per million (ppm). The International Panel on 
Climate Change (IPCC) indicated that concentrations were 379 ppm in 2005, an increase of more than 
30 percent. Left unchecked, the IPCC states that the concentration of carbon dioxide in the atmosphere 
is Projected to increase to a minimum of 540 ppm by 2100 as a direct result of anthropogenic sources. 
This could result in an average global temperature rise of at least 2° Celsius 
or 3.6° Fahrenheit. 
 
Nitrous Oxide 
 
Concentrations of N2O also began to rise at the beginning of the industrial revolution. In 1998, the global 
concentration of this GHG was documented at 314 parts per billion (ppb). N2O is produced by microbial 
processes in soil and water, including those reactions which occur in fertilizer containing nitrogen. In 
addition to agricultural sources, some industrial processes (fossil fuel‐fired power plants, nylon 
production, nitric acid production, and vehicle emissions) also contribute to its atmospheric load. It is 
also commonly used as an aerosol spray propellant, (i.e., in whipped cream bottles, in potato chip bags 
to keep chips fresh, and in rocket engines and race cars). 
 
Perfluorocarbons (PFC) 
 
PFCs have stable molecular structures and do not break down through the chemical processes in the 
lower atmosphere. High‐energy ultraviolet rays about 60 kilometers above Earth’s surface are able to 
destroy the compounds. Because of this, PFCs have very long lifetimes, between 10,000 and 
50,000years. Two common PFCs are tetrafluoromethane (CF4) and hexafluoroethane (C2F6) 
Concentrations of CF4 in the atmosphere are over 70 ppt. The two main sources of PFCs are primary 
aluminum production and semiconductor manufacturing. 
 
Sulfur Hexafluoride (SF6) 
 
SF6 is an inorganic, odorless, colorless, nontoxic, nonflammable gas. SF6 has the highest global 
warming potential of any gas evaluated; 23,900 times that of CO2. Concentrations in the 1990s were 
about 4 ppt. Sulfur hexafluoride is used for insulation in electric power transmission and distribution 
equipment, in the magnesium industry, in semiconductor manufacturing industry, and as a tracer gas for 
leak detection. 
 
Chlorofluorocarbons (CFC) 
 
CFCs are gases formed synthetically by replacing all hydrogen atoms in methane or ethane (C2H6) with 
chlorine and/or fluorine atoms. CFCs are nontoxic, nonflammable, insoluble, and chemically unreactive 
in the troposphere (the level of air at the Earth’s surface). CFCs have no natural source but were first 
synthesized in 1928. It was used for refrigerants, aerosol propellants, and cleaning solvents.Due to the 
discovery that they are able to destroy stratospheric ozone, a global effort to halt their production was 
undertaken and in 1989 the European Community agreed to ban CFCs by 2000 and subsequent treaties 
banned CFCs worldwide by 2010. This effort was extremely successful, and the levels of the major 
CFCs are now remaining level or declining. However, their long atmospheric lifetimes mean that some of 
the CFCs will remain in the atmosphere for over 100 years. 
 
Aerosols 
 
Aerosols are particles emitted into the air through burning biomass (plant material) and fossil fuels. 
Aerosols can warm the atmosphere by absorbing and emitting heat and can cool the atmosphere by 
reflecting light. Cloud formation can also be affected by aerosols. Sulfate aerosols are emitted when fuel 
containing sulfur is burned. Black carbon (or soot) is emitted during biomass burning due to the 
incomplete combustion of fossil fuels. Particulate matter regulation has been lowering aerosol 
concentrations in the United States; however, global concentrations are likely increasing. 
 
 
 
 
 

-232-

ITEM 14.a.



51 

 

 
 
Water Vapor 
 
Water vapor is the most abundant, important, and variable GHG in the atmosphere. Water vapor is not 
considered a pollutant; in the atmosphere it maintains a climate necessary for life. Changes in its 
concentration are primarily considered a result of climate feedbacks related to the warming of the 
atmosphere rather than a direct result of industrialization. The feedback loop in which water is involved 
is critically important to Projecting future climate change. As the temperature of the atmosphere rises, 
more water is evaporated from ground storage (rivers, oceans, reservoirs, soil). Because the air is 
warmer, the relative humidity can be higher (in essence, the air is able to “hold” more water when it is 
warmer), leading to more water vapor in the atmosphere. As a GHG, the higher concentration of water 
vapor is then able to absorb more thermal indirect energy radiated from the Earth, thus further warming 
the atmosphere. The warmer atmosphere can then hold more water vapor and so on and so on. This is 
referred to as a “positive feedback loop”. The extent to which this positive feedback loop will continue is 
unknown as there is also dynamics that put the positive feedback loop in check. As an example, when 
water vapor increases in the atmosphere, more of it will eventually also condense into clouds, which are 
more able to reflect incoming solar radiation (thus allowing less energy to reach the Earth’s surface and 
heat it up). 
 
Global Warming Potential 
 
The Global Warming Potential (GWP) was developed to allow comparisons of the global warming 
impacts of different gases. Specifically, it is a measure of how much energy the emissions of one ton of 
a gas will absorb over a given period of time, relative to the emissions of one ton of carbon dioxide 
(CO2). The larger the GWP, the more that a given gas warms the Earth compared to CO2 over the time 
period. The time period usually used for GWPs is 100 years. GWPs provide a common unit of measure, 
which allows analysts to add up emissions estimates of different gases (i.e., to compile a national GHG 
inventory), and allows policymakers to compare emissions reduction opportunities across sectors and 
gases. 
 
Regulatory Setting 
 
State 
 
California Air Resources Board (CARB) identified interim statewide CEQA thresholds for GHG 
emissions and released Recommended Approaches for Setting Interim Significance Thresholds for 
Greenhouse Gases under the California Environmental Quality Act in 2008. The State currently has no 
regulations that establish ambient air quality standards for GHGs. However, the State has passed laws 
directing CARB to develop actions to reduce GHG emissions, which are listed below. 
 
Assembly Bill 1493 - California Assembly Bill 1493 (also known as the Pavley Bill) was enacted on July 
22, 2002 and requires CARB to develop and adopt regulations that reduce GHGs emitted by passenger 
vehicles and light duty trucks. 
 
Executive Order S‐3‐05 - The California Governor issued Executive Order S‐3‐05, GHG Emission, in 
June 2005, which established the following reduction targets: 
 

• 2010: Reduce greenhouse gas emissions to 2000 levels 
• 2020: Reduce greenhouse gas emissions to 1990 levels 
• 2050: Reduce greenhouse gas emissions to 80 percent below 1990 levels. 

 
The executive order directed the secretary of CalEPA to coordinate a multi‐agency effort to reduce GHG 
emissions to the target levels. 
 
Assembly Bill 32 - In 2006, the California State Legislature adopted Assembly Bill 32 (AB 32), the 
California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006. AB 32 requires CARB, to adopt rules and regulations 
that would achieve GHG emissions equivalent to statewide levels in 1990 by 2020 through an 
enforceable statewide emission cap which will be phased in starting in 2012. 
 
 

-233-

ITEM 14.a.



52 

 

 
 
Senate Bill 1368 - Senate Bill 1368 (SB 1368) is the companion Bill of AB 32 and was adopted 
September, 2006. SB 1368 requires the California Public Utilities Commission to establish a 
performance standard for baseload generation of GHG emissions by investor‐owned utilities by 
February 1, 2007 and for local publicly owned utilities by June 30, 2007. 
 
 
Executive Order S‐1‐07 - Executive Order S‐1‐07 was issued in 2007 and proclaims that the 
transportation sector is the main source of GHG emissions in the State, since it generates more than 40 
percent of the State’s GHG emissions. It establishes a goal to reduce the carbon intensity of 
transportation fuels sold in the State by at least ten percent by 2020. 
 
Senate Bill 97 - Senate Bill 97 (SB 97) was adopted August 2007 and acknowledges that climate 
change is a prominent environmental issue that requires analysis under CEQA. SB 97 directed the 
Governor’s Office of Planning and Research (OPR), which is part of the State Natural Resources 
Agency, to prepare, develop, and transmit to CARB guidelines for the feasible mitigation of GHG 
emissions or the effects of GHG emissions, as required by CEQA, by July 1, 2009. 
 
Senate Bill 375 - Senate Bill 375 (SB 375) was adopted September 2008 and aligns regional 
transportation planning efforts, regional GHG emission reduction targets, and land use and housing 
allocation. SB 375 requires Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPO) to adopt a sustainable 
communities strategy (SCS) or alternate planning strategy (APS) that will prescribe land use allocation 
in that MPOs Regional Transportation Plan (RTP). The proposed Project is located within the SCAG 
jurisdiction, which has authority to develop the SCS. For the Southern California Association of 
Government’s region, the targets set by CARB are at eight percent below 2005 per capita GHG 
emissions levels by 2020 and 13 percent below 2005 per capita GHG emissions levels by 2035. 
 
Senate Bill X7‐7 - Senate Bill X7‐7 (SB X7‐7), enacted on November 9, 2009, mandates water 
conservation targets and efficiency improvements for urban and agricultural water suppliers. 
 
Executive Order B‐30‐15 - Executive Order B‐30‐15, establishing a new interim statewide greenhouse 
gas emission reduction target to reduce greenhouse gas emissions to 40 percent below 1990 levels by 
2030, was signed by Governor Brown in April 2015. 
 
Senate Bill 32 – Senate Bill 32, enacted on September 8, 2016, requires California to reduce its GHG 
emissions to 40% below 1990 levels by December 31, 2030. 
 
California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 24, Part 6. CCR Title 24, Part 6: California’s Energy 
Efficiency Standards for Residential and Nonresidential Buildings (Title 24) were first established in 1978 
in response to a legislative mandate to reduce California’s energy consumption. The standards are 
updated periodically to allow consideration and possible incorporation of new energy efficiency 
technologies and methods. Although it was not originally intended to reduce GHG emissions, electricity 
production by fossil fuels results in GHG emissions and energy efficient buildings require less electricity. 
Therefore, increased energy efficiency results in decreased GHG emissions.  
 
The Energy Commission adopted 2008 Standards on April 23, 2008 and Building Standards 
Commission approved them for publication on September 11, 2008. These updates became effective on 
August 1, 2009. 2013 Standards have been approved and were effective July 1, 2014. 2016 Standards 
were adopted January 1, 2017. 
 
California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 24, Part 11. All buildings for which an application for a 
building permit is submitted on or after January 1, 2017 must follow the 2016 standards. The 2016 
standards are estimated to be approximately 28 percent more efficient than the 2013 standards. Energy 
efficient buildings require less electricity; therefore, increased energy efficiency reduces fossil fuel 
consumption and decreases greenhouse gas emissions. 
 
California Green Building Standards. On January 12, 2010, the State Building Standards Commission 
unanimously adopted updates to the California Green Building Standards Code, which went into effect 
on January 1, 2011. The Code is a comprehensive and uniform regulatory code for all residential,  

-234-

ITEM 14.a.



53 

 

 
 
commercial and school buildings. CCR Title 24, Part 11: California Green Building Standards (Title 24) 
became effective in 2001 in response to continued efforts to reduce GHG emissions associated with 
energy consumption. CCR Title 24, Part 11 now require that new buildings reduce water consumption, 
employ building commissioning to increase building system efficiencies, divert construction waste from 
landfills, and install low pollutant-emitting finish materials. One focus of CCR Title 24, Part 11 is water 
conservation measures, which reduce GHG emissions by reducing electrical consumption associated  
 
 
with pumping and treating water. CCR Title 24, Part 11 has approximately 52 nonresidential mandatory 
measures and an additional 130 provisions for optional use. Some key mandatory measures for 
commercial occupancies include specified parking for clean air vehicles, a 20 percent reduction of 
potable water use within buildings, a 50 percent construction waste diversion from landfills, use of 
building finish materials that emit low levels of volatile organic compounds, and commissioning for new, 
nonresidential buildings over 10,000 square feet. 
 
Executive Order B-30-15 - established a new interim statewide greenhouse gas emission reduction 
target to reduce greenhouse gas emissions to 40 percent below 1990 levels by 2030, was signed by 
Governor Brown in April 2015. 
 
Executive Order B-29-15 - mandates a statewide 25 percent reduction in potable water usage. EO B-29-
15 signed into law on April 1, 2015. 
 
Executive Order B-37-16 - continuing the State's adopted water reductions, was signed into law on May 
9, 2016. The water reductions build off the mandatory 25 percent reduction called for in EO B-29-15. 
 
Regional 
 
The Project is within the South Coast Air Basin, which is under the jurisdiction of the South Coast Air 
Quality Management District (SCAQMD). A variety of agencies have developed greenhouse gas 
emission thresholds and/or have made recommendations for how to identify a threshold. However, the 
thresholds for Projects in the jurisdiction of the SCAQMD remain in flux.  
 
SCAQMD is in the process of preparing recommended significance thresholds for greenhouse gases for 
local lead agency consideration (“SCAQMD draft local agency threshold”); however, the SCAQMD 
Board has not approved the thresholds as of the date of the Notice of Preparation. The current draft 
thresholds consist of the following tiered approach: 
 

• Tier 1 consists of evaluating whether or not the Project qualifies for any applicable exemption 
   under CEQA. 

 
• Tier 2 consists of determining whether the Project is consistent with a greenhouse gas   
   reduction plan. If a Project is consistent with a qualifying local greenhouse gas reduction plan, 
it  
   does not have significant greenhouse gas emissions. 

  
• Tier 3 consists of screening values, which the lead agency can choose, but must be consistent 
  with all Projects within its jurisdiction. A Project’s construction emissions are averaged over 
  30 years and are added to a Project’s operational emissions. If a Project is less than significant: 

o All land use types: 3,000 MTCO2e per year 
o Based on land use type: residential: 3,500 MTCO2e per year; commercial: 1,400   
   MTCO2e per year; or mixed use: 3,000 MTCO2e per year. 
o Based on land type: Industrial (where SCAQMD is the lead agency), 10,000 MTCO2e  
   per year. 

 
• Tier 4 has the following options: 

o Option 1: Reduce emissions from business as usual (BAU) by a certain percentage;  
   this percentage is currently undefined. 
o Option 2: Early implementation of applicable AB 32 Scoping Plan measures. 
 

-235-

ITEM 14.a.



54 

 

 
 
o Option 3, 2020 target for service populations (SP), which includes residents and   
   employees: 4.8 MTCO2e/SP/year for Projects and 6.6 MTCO2e /SP/year for plans; 
o Option 3, 2035 target: 3.0 MTCO2e /SP/year for Projects and 4.1 MTCO2e /SP/year for 

                         plans 
 

• Tier 5 involves mitigation offsets to achieve target significance threshold. 
 
The SCAQMD’s draft threshold uses the Executive Order S‐3‐05 goal as the basis for the Tier 3 
screening level. Achieving the Executive Order’s objective would contribute to worldwide efforts to cap 
carbon dioxide concentrations at 450 ppm, thus stabilizing global climate. 
 
Local – City of Coachella 
 
Local jurisdictions, such as the City of Coachella, have the authority and responsibility to reduce air 
pollution through its police power and decision-making authority. It is the responsibility of the District, 
Coachella Valley Association of Governments (CVAG), and the City of Coachella to monitor pollutant 
levels and regulate air pollution sources. With the installation of additional monitoring devices in the 
Whitewater River, the District is collecting data to establish a “naturally occurring” or “background” level 
for PM10 in the Coachella Valley. This data will allow a more meaningful estimate of manmade PM10 
emissions. The Sustainability and Natural Environment Chapter of the City's General Plan Update 
contains the following policies and programs aimed at reducing air pollution: 
 
Goal 1  Climate Change. A resilient community that is prepared for the health and safety impacts 

of and minimizes the risks of climate change. 
 
Policy 1.1  Municipal operations. Conduct city operations and institutionalize practices 

that reduce municipal greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions and lead the 
community in reducing GHG emissions. 

Policy 1.2  GHG reductions. Promote land use and development patterns that reduce 
the community’s dependence on and length of automobile trips. 

Policy 1.3  Existing GHG emissions. Work with community members and businesses 
to support their efforts to reduce greenhouse gas emissions. 

Policy 1.4  Monitoring progress. Monitor and update periodically the city’s target to 
reduce greenhouse gas emissions. 

Policy 1.5  Climate action plan. Maintain, implement and periodically update a climate 
action plan and greenhouse gas inventory. 

Policy 1.6  Climate-appropriate building types. Seek out and promote alternative 
building types that are more sensitive to the arid environment found in the 
Coachella Valley. Courtyard housing and commercial buildings can be 
designed to provide microclimates that are usable year round, reducing the 
need for mechanically cooled spaces and reducing energy consumption. 

Policy 1.7  GHG reduction incentives. Periodically review fee structures for potential 
opportunities to provide financial and administrative incentives to support 
installation of renewable energy generators, energy efficiency measures, 
land use patterns, and other measures that reduce greenhouse gas 
emissions. 

Policy 1.8  Regional participation. Act as the participant in of climate change activities 
in the Coachella Valley. 

Policy 1.9 Climate change and health. Acknowledge the on-going and future impacts 
of climate change and extreme events on Coachella's residents, taking 
action to minimize the effects among vulnerable populations and help  

 implement California's executive order (EO) s-13-08 and the 2009 
California Climate Adaptation Strategy. 

 
Goal 4  Green Building. Community building stock (both new construction and renovations) that 

demonstrates high environmental performance through green design. Policy 4.4 
Reducing GHG emissions. In consulting with applicants and designing new facilities,  
 

-236-

ITEM 14.a.



55 

 

 
 
prioritize the selection of green building design features that enhance the reduction of 
greenhouse gas emissions. 

 
Climate Action Plan 
 
By providing an emissions inventory, emissions targets, and strategies for reducing greenhouse gas 
emissions, the City of Coachella has established a framework evaluating and mitigating greenhouse gas  
 
 
 
emissions. Part of these emissions reductions will need to be achieved through better environmental 
performance of new development. 
 
The 2015 City of Coachella Climate Action Plan (CAP) proposes to set a communitywide efficiency 
based greenhouse gas reduction target of 15% below 2010 per service population emissions by 2020 
and an emissions reduction target of 49% per service population emissions by 2035. The City of 
Coachella GHG inventory established that 2005 emissions totaled 312,628 MT CO2e, and grew to 
382,787 MT CO2e in 2010 (City of Coachella, 2015). Population and employment growth, increased per 
capita energy use, and a rebounding economy are expected to increase city‐wide emissions to 923,091 
MT CO2e in 2020, or 9.8 MT CO2e per service population. As outlined in the Climate Action Plan, to 
achieve the 15% reduction target from the 2010 per service population baseline, the City would need to 
develop and implement strategies that reduce emissions by 2.8 MT CO2e per service population in 
2020. To achieve a 49% reduction target from the 2010 per service population baseline, the City would 
need to reduce emissions by 5.1 MT CO2e per service population in 2035. 
 
To determine if the Project is in compliance with the City of Coachella Climate Action Plan, the Project's 
emissions will be initially compared to the CAP's 2020 targeted GHG emissions per service population  
goal of 7.0 MTCO2e/SP/year and the 2035 targeted GHG emissions per service population goal of 4.2 
MTCO2e/SP/year. As the Project will be operational in 2025, the Targeted Service Population threshold 
was derived through interpolation. If that interpolated threshold is exceeded, then the CAP provides 
other pathways (as shown above) for Projects to follow to comply with the 
CAP. 
 
3.7.2 Impacts 
 

 
Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less than 
Significant 

with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less 
Than 

Significant 
Impact 

No 
Impact 

Greenhouse Gas Emissions – Would the         
          Project 

    

       a) Generate greenhouse gas emissions, either directly 
or indirectly, that may have a significant impact on the 
environment? 

 
 

   

       b) Conflict with an applicable plan, policy or regulation 
adopted for the purpose of reducing the emissions of 
greenhouse gases? 

 
 

 
 

  

 
Discussion/Analysis 

 
a. Less Than Significant Impact. The GHG emissions have been calculated based on the parameters 
described in the Global Climate Change Analysis. A summary of the results and the methodology 
utilized is provided in Appendix B, Air Quality and Global Climate Change Impact Analysis.  The analysis 
shows that the proposed project’s unmitigated emissions are 947.11 metric tons of CO2 equivalents per 
year. According to the thresholds of significance established above in Section V (Air Quality Standards) 
of the Air Quality  Analysis, a cumulative global climate change impact would occur if the GHG 
emissions created from the on‐going operations of the proposed project would exceed the SCAQMD 
threshold of 3,000 metric tons CO2e per year for all land uses. Therefore, operation of the proposed  

-237-

ITEM 14.a.



56 

 

 
 
project would not create a significant cumulative impact to global climate change. No mitigation is 
required. Based on these estimates, the proposed Project would create emissions lower than the Project 
SCAQMD threshold and would result in a less than significant impact.. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
b. Less Than Significant Impact. The proposed Project could have the potential to conflict with any 
applicable plan, policy or regulation of an agency, adopted for the purpose of reducing the emissions of 
greenhouse gases. The applicable plan for the proposed Project is the City of Coachella’s CAP. The 
City’s CAP includes an efficiency-based greenhouse gas reduction target of 15 percent below 2010 per 
service population emissions by 2020 and 49 percent per service population emissions by 2035. These 
CAP reduction targets, comply with the reduction goals as outlined in the California Climate Action 
Scoping Plan and Executive Order S-3-05. 
 
As stated previously, the SCAQMD’s tier 3 thresholds (10,000 MT CO2e for industrial Projects) used 
goals identified in Executive Order S-3-05 as the basis of deriving the screening level. The California 
Governor issued Executive Order S-3-05, GHG Emission, in June 2005, which established the following 
reduction targets: 
 

• 2010: Reduce greenhouse gas emissions to 2000 levels 
• 2020: Reduce greenhouse gas emissions to 1990 levels 
 
• 2050: Reduce greenhouse gas emissions to 80 percent below 1990 levels. 

 
In 2006, the California State Legislature adopted AB 32, the California Global Warming Solutions Act of 
2006. AB 32 requires CARB, to adopt rules and regulations that would achieve GHG emissions 
equivalent to statewide levels in 1990 by 2020 through an enforceable statewide emission cap which 
was phased starting in 2012. 
 
Therefore, as the proposed Project’s emissions meet the threshold of compliance with Executive Order 
S-3-05, the proposed Project’s emissions also comply with the goals of AB 32 and the Coachella CAP. 
Additionally, the proposed Project meets the current interim emissions targets/thresholds established by 
SCAQMD described above. The proposed Project would also be on track to meet the reduction target of 
40 percent below 1990 levels by 2030 mandated by AB 32. Furthermore, all of the post 2020 reductions 
in GHG emissions are addressed via regulatory requirements at the State level and the proposed 
Project will be required to comply with these regulations as they come into effect. 
 
At a total of 4,655 MT CO2e per year, the proposed Project’s GHG emissions fall below the SCAQMD 
Tier 3 industrial threshold of 10,000 MT CO2e per year and is in compliance with the reduction goals of 
the City’s CAP, AB 32 and SB 32. Furthermore, the proposed Project will comply with all applicable 
Green Building Standards and City of Coachella’ policies regarding sustainability (as dictated by the 
City’s General Plan 2035 and CAP). Therefore, impacts are considered to be less than significant. 
 
3.7.2 Mitigation Measures 
 
No mitigation measures are required. 
 

3.8    Hazards and Hazardous Materials 
 

3.8.1   Sources 
 
The following sources were utilized to support the conclusions made in this section: 
 

•  6.093 at Oates Lane Coachella, CA 92236, Phase I Environmental Site Assessment, 
CDA Environmental Services, March, 2018. (Appendix D) 

•  Riverside County Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan Policy Document, Jacqueline  
Cochran Regional Airport chapter, Amended September 2006. 
 

-238-

ITEM 14.a.



57 

 

 
 

•  CAL Fire Resources Wildland Hazard & Building Codes Riverside County (West) FHSZ 
Map http://frap.fire.ca.gov/webdata/maps/riverside_west/fhszl_map.60.jpg. Accessed 
December, 2018. 

•   City of Coachella, General Plan Update EIR. July 2014 
 
3.8.1    Environmental Setting 
 

The Target Property lies within the north area of Coachella, north of Avenue 50, east of Highway 111 
and west of Highway 86 and the Coachella Valley Stormwater Channel.  Adjacent west of the Target is 
the Southern Pacific Railroad with Highway 111 adjacent west. The Cabazon Indian Reservation has 
significant parcels east of the Target. Access to the Target is entirely from Oates Lane via Avenue 50. 
The Target Property is graded flat and is partially paved with a concrete pad with the remainder native 
dirt with no structures or other improvements.  
 
There are currently no active businesses on the Target Property. The last (and only) use was for vehicle 
storage.  The Target Property is graded flat and is partially paved with a concrete pad with the 
remainder dirt with no structures or other improvements.  Municipal services, including water and sewer 
are available to the site.  The property is fenced.  
 
Local Schools 
 
The nearest schools to the Project site are Caesar Chavez Elementary School, located approximately 
0.35 miles west of the Project site at 49-601 Avenida De Oro, Coachella CA, and Palm View  
Elementary School located approximately .60 miles south of the Project site at 1390 Seventh Street 
Coachella, CA. 
 
Public Airports/Private Airstrips 
 
The nearest airport to the Project site is Jacqueline Cochran Regional Airport, located approximately 3.2 
miles southwest of the Project site at 56-850 Higgins Drive in Thermal, California. The Project is located 
within the Riverside County Airport Land Use Commission (ALUC) Compatibility Plan, Zone E, which is 
outside the primary traffic patterns of the airport. 
 
Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment 
 
CDA Environmental Services (CDA) conducted a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) in 
March of 2018. The intent of the Phase I ESA, in accordance with American Society for Testing and 
Materials (ASTM) Standard 1527, was to evaluate the 6.49 acre Project site and identify recognized 
environmental conditions (REC) which present a material risk of harm to public health or the 
environment and generally be the subject of an enforcement action if brought to the attention of 
appropriate governmental agencies. A rigorous records review and environmental database survey of 
the Project site and March 20, 2018 to look for signs of any RECs at the Project site and surrounding 
properties. The Project site is graded flat open storage land partially improved with an approximate 1.5 
acre concrete slab. The site is completely walled in with the Southern Pacific Railroad adjacent to the 
north. There is no business activity taking place on the site and there are no regulated hazardous 
materials or petroleum products.  
 
Records Review and Environmental Database Survey 
 
GeoSearch was utilized to generate a report containing (at a minimum) all federal, State, and tribal 
environmental databases required by ASTM E 1527-13 to determine any potential RECs within the 
Project site and surrounding properties. The Project site and adjacent properties do not appear on any 
environmental databases. 
 
Site Reconnaissance Survey 
 
The Site Reconnaissance Survey of the Project site was performed on March, 2018. The following 
existing conditions were observed. The site is partially developed with a large concreted 500 space 
parking lot covering about the eastern one-third of the Target Property. The remainder of the site is  

-239-

ITEM 14.a.



58 

 

 
 
native desert land. The entire site is secured with a concrete wall.  No business activity is taking place 
on the site. Adjacent west of the site is the Southern Pacific Railroad and adjacent north is a long-
established date packing house. There were no visible signs of migration of hazardous substances from 
off-site.  
 
Results 
 
The Phase 1 ESA found no evidence of potential liabilities and environmental impairment resulting from 
leaking underground storage tanks, release of hazardous materials and/or toxic contaminants on any 
properties within the immediate vicinity. The Records Review and Environmental Survey did identify 
properties within a 0.125-mile, 0.25-mile, and 0.5-mile radius of the Project site, however, these 
properties would result in negligible impacts to the Project site. The Project site has no federal, State, 
and tribally RECs. This includes the presence, or likely presence of any hazardous substances or 
petroleum products in, on, or at a Project site: 1) due to any release to the environment; 2) under 
conditions indicative of a release to the environment; or 3) under conditions that pose a material threat 
of a future release to the environment. The term is not intended to include de minimis conditions (too 
minor to merit consideration) that generally do not present a threat to human health or the environment. 
Therefore, the Phase 1 ESA does not consider further environmental study or investigation of the 
Project site as necessary. 
 
Regulatory Setting 
 
Federal 
 
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 
 
The 1976 Federal Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) and the 1984 RCRA amendments 
regulate the treatment, storage, and disposal of hazardous and non-hazardous wastes. The legislation 
mandated that hazardous wastes be tracked from the point of generation to their ultimate fate in the 
environment. This includes detailed tracking of hazardous materials during transport and permitting of 
hazardous material handling facilities. The 1984 RCRA amendments provide the framework for a 
regulatory program designed to prevent releases from underground storage tanks (UST). 
 
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA) 
 
The Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980 introduced 
active federal involvement with emergency response, site remediation, and spill prevention, most 
notably through the Superfund program. The act was intended to be comprehensive in encompassing 
both the prevention of, and response to, uncontrolled hazardous substances release. The act includes 
environmental response, providing mechanisms for reacting to emergencies and to chronic hazardous 
material releases. In addition to establishing procedures to prevent and remedy problems, it is also 
designed to plan for and respond to failure in other regulatory programs and to remedy problems 
resulting from action taken before the era of comprehensive regulatory protection. 
 
National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit 
 
The NPDES program regulates municipal, industrial, and construction stormwater discharges. The 
necessary NPDES permits required for Project construction and operation are a Stormwater Pollution 
Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and a Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP). The developer will be 
responsible for preparing a SWPPP that includes a list of Best Management Practices (BMP) that would 
be implemented in order to prevent soil erosion and discharge of construction-related pollutants that 
could contaminate nearby water sources. The SWPPP would be implemented during construction at the 
site and a copy of the SWPPP must be maintained onsite during construction. A WQMP is also required 
to be prepared for the proposed Project, which includes BMPs to be implemented during post-
construction operations for all phases of development within the Project site. More information on these 
requirements are included in Section 3.9, Hydrology and Water Quality. 
 
 
 

-240-

ITEM 14.a.



59 

 

 
 
State of California 
 
California Health and Safety Code 
 
The California Environmental Protection Agency (CalEPA) has established rules governing the use of 
hazardous materials and the management of hazardous wastes. California Health and Safety Code  
(HSC) Sections 25531, et. seq. incorporate the requirements of Superfund Amendments and 
Reauthorization Act and the Clean Air Act as they pertain to hazardous materials. 
 
California Environmental Protection Agency Unified Program 
 
CalEPA administers the Unified Program that consolidates, coordinates, and makes consistent the 
administrative requirements, permits, inspections, and enforcement activities of six environmental and 
emergency response programs. The state agencies responsible for these programs set the standards 
for their program while local governments implement the standards. The state agency partners involved 
in the Unified Program have the responsibility of setting program element standards, working with 
CalEPA on ensuring program consistency and providing technical assistance to the Certified Unified 
Program Agencies (CUPAs) and Participating Agencies. The Secretary of CalEPA is directly responsible 
for coordinating the administration and certification of the Unified Program. The Secretary has certified 
83 CUPAs as of March 2012, including the Riverside County Fire Department and the County of 
Riverside Department of Environmental Health (DEH). These 83 CUPAs carry out the responsibilities  
previously handled by approximately 1,300 state and local agencies. The following state agencies are 
involved with the Unified Program: 
 
State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) 
 
The State Water Resources Control Board provides technical assistance and evaluation for the 
underground storage tank program in addition to handling the oversight and enforcement for the 
aboveground storage tank program. 
 
Department of Toxic Substances Control 
 
The Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) provides technical assistance and evaluation for 
the hazardous waste generator program including onsite treatment (tiered permitting). 
 
Governor's Office of Emergency Services 
 
The Governor's Office of Emergency Services is responsible for providing technical assistance and 
evaluation of the Hazardous Material Release Response Plan Program and the California Accidental 
Release Response Plan Programs. 
 
County of Riverside Department of Environmental Health 
 
The Department of Environmental health is designated as the CUPA by CalEPA. The role of the CUPA 
is to assure consolidation, consistency and coordination of the hazardous materials programs within the 
County. The Branch is responsible for inspecting facilities that handle hazardous materials, generate 
hazardous waste, treat hazardous waste, own/operate underground storage tanks, own/operate 
aboveground petroleum storage tanks, or handle other materials subject to the California Accidental 
Release Program. In addition, the Branch maintains an emergency response team that responds to 
hazardous materials and other environmental health emergencies 
 
Hazardous Materials Business Emergency Plan 
 
Federal, State and local laws require a Hazardous Materials Business Emergency Plan (HMBEP) to be 
prepared and submitted by owners and/or operators of facilities that store hazardous materials at or 
above reportable threshold quantities. The County of Riverside, as well as the Cities of Corona and 
Riverside are charged with the responsibility to oversee compliance of these laws. A HMBEP is a written 
set of procedures and information created to help minimize the effects and extent of a release or  
 

-241-

ITEM 14.a.



60 

 

 
 
threatened release of a hazardous material. The intent of the HMBEP is to satisfy federal and state 
Community Right-To-Know laws and to provide detailed information for use by emergency responders. 
 
A hazardous material is defined as any material that because of its quantity, concentration, physical or 
chemical characteristics, poses a significant present or potential hazard to human health and safety or to 
the environment if released into the work place or environment. Hazardous materials include, but are not 
limited to, hazardous substances, hazardous wastes, and any material that a business or the local 
implementing agency has a reasonable basis for believing that it would be injurious to the health and  
 
safety of persons or harmful to the environment if released. Hazardous material also includes any 
substance or chemical product for which the manufacturer or producer is required to prepare a Material 
Safety Data Sheet (MSDS). 
 
Per the California HSC, Chapter 6.95, Section 25500 - 25532, a HMBEP must be submitted by any 
business that handles a hazardous material or a mixture containing a hazardous material in quantities 
equal to, or greater than, those outlined below: 
 

•   A total weight of 500 pounds or a total volume of 55 gallons. 
•    200 cubic feet at standard temperature and pressure for compressed gas. 
 •  A radioactive material handled in quantities for which an emergency plan is 

required pursuant to Parts 30, 40 or 70 of Chapter 10, Title 10, CFR, or equal to or 
greater than the amounts specified above, whichever amount is less. 

 
The HMBEP shall outline the kind of hazards associated with the materials documented in the MSDS 
that are present at a business, and the following steps that will be taken to help prevent an accidental 
release of hazardous material: 
 

•  Mitigation – The procedures to be followed to reduce the severity of a release or 
threatened release of a hazardous material at your business. The procedures 
should detail the actions to be taken by employees to stop a release, contain a 
release, or to reduce the problems associated with a release. 

•  Abatement – How the business would handle the complete process of stopping a 
release, cleaning up, and disposing of released materials at the business. 

•  Evacuation - The procedures to be followed for immediate notification and 
evacuation the business. This shall include a floor plans layout of the business 
showing escape routes and a safe area, designated regrouping area. 

•  Earthquakes – To identify areas and equipment that would require immediate 
inspection or isolation due to their vulnerability to earthquake related ground 
motion. This would include checking for equipment such as gas cylinders, piping, 
drums, etc., that may need to be secured or spillage that may require mitigation or 
abatement. 

•  Hazardous Waste Contingency – To identify Specific procedures for prevention, 
mitigation and abatement of a release of hazardous waste generated at your 
business. Note: This section of the HMBEP only applies to hazardous waste 
generators. 

•  Unauthorized Release Response Plan – To identify Specific procedures for 
mitigation, abatement and reporting of an unauthorized release from a UST. The 
plan must address a release from a single wall or a double wall tank system as  
applicable. This plan should cover the entire UST system. This section only 
applies to UST owner/operators.  

 
The HMBEP shall include a training program, which is reasonable and appropriate for the size of the 
business and the nature of the hazardous materials handled. The training program shall take into 
consideration the responsibilities of the employees to be trained. The training program shall, at a 
minimum, include: 
 
 
 

-242-

ITEM 14.a.



61 

 

 
 

•  Methods for safe handling of hazardous materials stored at your business, 
including familiarity with the characteristics and hazards of each material and 
measures employees can take to protect themselves from chemical hazards. 

•   Procedures for coordination with local emergency response organizations. 
•    Proper use of personal protective equipment. 
•  The prevention, abatement and mitigation procedures you have developed for 

your business and explained in the HMBEP, including proper use of emergency 
equipment and supplies. 

•  Emergency evacuation plans to provide the notification procedure used to alert 
people to evacuate, and the closest location to obtain appropriate emergency 
medical care. 

 
•  Procedures to coordinate with and assist the local emergency personnel that may 

respond to the business. 
•  Who and how to call for immediate assistance in the event of an accident 

involving hazardous materials. 
•  Procedures for ensuring that appropriate personnel receive initial and annual 

refresher training. 
 

As applicable to the Project, a copy of the HMBEP shall be required to be posted in a visible area of 
all eligible businesses in accordance with HSC standards and to be readily accessible by employees 
and for County inspectors. 
 
3.8.3   Impacts 
 

 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less than 
Significant 

with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 
Hazards and Hazardous Materials Would the   
                                                                     Project  

   
 

   

     a) Create a significant hazard to the public or the 
environment through the routine transport, use, or 
disposal of hazardous materials?  

    

     b) Create a significant hazard to the public or the 
environment through reasonably foreseeable upset and 
accident conditions involving the release of hazardous 
materials into the environment?  

    

     c) Emit hazardous emissions or handle hazardous or 
acutely hazardous materials, substances, or waste within 
one-quarter mile of an existing or proposed school? 

    

     d) Be located on a site which is included on a list of 
hazardous materials sites compiled pursuant to 
Government Code Section 65962.5 and, as a result, 
would it create a significant hazard to the public or the 
environment? 

    

     e) For a Project located within an airport land use plan 
or, where such a plan has not been adopted, within two 
miles of a public airport or public use airport, would the 
Project result in a safety hazard for people residing or 
working in the Project area? 

    

     f) For a Project within the vicinity of a private airstrip, 
would the Project result in a safety hazard for people 
residing or working in the Project area? 

    

     g) Impair implementation of or physically interfere with 
an adopted emergency response plan or emergency 

    

-243-

ITEM 14.a.



62 

 

evacuation plan? 

     h) Expose people or structures to a significant risk of 
loss, injury or death involving wildland fires, including 
where wildlands are adjacent to urbanized areas of where 
residences are intermixed with wildlands? 

    

 
Discussion/Analysis 

 
a/b.  Less than Significant Impact with Mitigation Incorporated. 
 
Construction 
 
Proposed Project construction activities for development of the Project may involve the use and 
transport of hazardous materials. These materials may include fuels, oils, mechanical fluids, and other 
chemicals used during construction. BMPs specific toward construction activities would be administered 
through the SWPPP required to be prepared for the proposed Project. Additionally, transportation, 
storage, use and disposal of hazardous materials during construction activities would be required to 
comply with applicable federal, State, and local statues and regulations. Upon completion of the 
individual proposed Project phases, all hazardous materials would be removed from the Project site. 
Compliance would ensure that human health and the environment are not exposed to hazardous 
materials. Therefore, impacts associated with accidental release of hazardous substances during 
construction would be less than significant. 
 
Operations 
 
Long term operations of the proposed Project may result in the storage of hazardous materials and 
petroleum products in various quantities and of type (i.e., fuels, solvents, waste fuels, acids, paints, 
refrigerant, gases, etc.) being stored and used onsite.  Although type and quantity of hazardous 
materials cannot be quantified at this time, individual Project activity types, whether proposed for the RV 
Service Bays, fuel storage or for other industrial park-related activities would be required to disclose all 
hazardous materials that would be handled onsite, and if exceeding the criteria threshold per HSC 
standards as listed above, would be required to prepare a HMBEP. Furthermore, each activity 
applicable under a HMBEP would be required to provide a Spill Prevention Control and Countermeasure 
Plan (SPCC) to address procedures and protocol in the event should an accident spill occur onsite. The 
SPCC would include a required Spill Prevention Containment Kit to be utilized and easily visible and 
accessible to employee staff in the event of an accidental spill of hazardous materials. 
 
Therefore, implementation of Mitigation Measure HAZ-1, requiring preparation of a HMBEP and SPCC 
for applicable individual proposed Project activities would ensure that the necessary procedures and 
protocol are in place and exercised for the safe containment and handling of hazardous materials. 

 
Treatment of RV Dump Tank Wastewater 
 
The proposed project is not anticipated to generate hazardous waste. However, RV dump tanks contain 
chemicals and concentrated nitrates that cannot be emptied untreated into the wastewater system. At 
this time, the Project does not proposed for any onsite disposal of RV dump tank wastewater. However, 
this may not prove practical in operation and RV tanks could eventually be emptied into the sanitary 
sewer system.  As such, through Mitigation Measure HAZ-2, the Applicant must provide either a tank 
and system for 100% containment for disposal offsite of all RV dump tank wastewater, including contract 
with a third party licensed waste hauler who will be responsible for removing all RV wastewater or a plan 
for implementing offsite RV dump disposal and period review to assure that RV dump tank wastewater is 
not going into the sanitary sewer system. Therefore, implementation of Mitigation Measure HAZ-2 would 
reduce impacts to less than significant in regard to routine transport, use, or disposal of hazardous 
waste. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: Below 
 

 
 

-244-

ITEM 14.a.



63 

 

 
 
c) Less Than Significant Impact. There are no schools within a quarter mile radius of the Project site, 
as discussed in the environmental setting of this section. Therefore, the proposed Project would not 
impact schools within 0.25-miles of the site. 

 
Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 
 

d)  Less Than Significant Impact. The Project site is not included on a list of hazardous materials sites 
complied pursuant to Government Code Section 65962.2. There are no Superfund sites within the 
vicinity of the Project site. All environmental cleanups and permitted hazardous material facilities are  
 
 
included in the GeoSearch database, including CERCLA sties. The nearest known occurrences (Military 
Evaluations) are the existing Thermal Ground Air Support Base and Army Airport located within the 
premises of Jacqueline Cochran Regional Airport located approximately 3.2 miles southwest of the 
Project site. 
 
The results of the Phase I ESA identified found no evidence of potential liabilities and environmental 
impairment resulting from leaking USTs, release of hazardous materials and/or toxic contaminants on 
any properties within the immediate vicinity. The Phase I ESA did identify properties with contamination 
issues and other environmental listing within a 0.125-mile, 0.25-mile and 0.5-mile radius of the Project 
site, however, these properties were found to have no evidence of potential liabilities and environmental 
impairment resulting from leaking underground storage tanks, release of hazardous materials and/or 
toxic contaminants on any properties within the immediate vicinity. Therefore, as the Project site has no 
RECs and is not susceptible to nearby hazardous liabilities, development of the proposed Project would 
result in a less than significant impact to the Project site. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 
 

e) No Impact. The Project is 3.2 miles north of the Jacqueline Cochran Regional Airport (formerly 
Desert Regional Airport and Thermal Airport). The Riverside County Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan 
(RCALUCP) establishes policies applicable to land use compatibility planning in the vicinity of airports 
throughout Riverside County. The Plan includes compatibility criteria and maps for the influence areas of 
individual airports. According to the Plan, the Project site is not situated in the airport influence area of 
the Jacqueline Cochran Regional Airport. No impacts are anticipated. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
f)  No Impact.  The Project is not within the vicinity of a private airstrip. No impacts are expected related  
to this issue. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 
 

g)  Less Than Significant Impact. The City developed a disaster preparedness, response, and 
recovery plan that allows the community to be responsive to any type and size of natural hazard with 
minimal assistance from outside agencies and neighboring cities. The extensive policy framework in the 
General Plan addresses the various levels and types of emergency and evacuation planning within the 
City. The plans are prepared and maintained in accordance with policies outlined in the General Plan, 
which are largely associated with development in flood hazard zones, fire hazard zones, earthquake 
hazard zones, and various plans to be prepared and updated by the City for those zones. The Project 
site is not within any fire or flood hazard zones and therefore is not required to comply with policies 
specific to those areas. The proposed Project applicant is required to comply with existing emergency 
response plans, as to not interfere with carefully planned evacuation routes or regulations. 
 
 
 

-245-

ITEM 14.a.



64 

 

 
 
Furthermore, the applicant would be responsible for obtaining permits from the City’s Fire Department 
for the storage, dispensing or use of any hazardous materials, flammable or combustible liquids in 
accordance with the California Fire Code. As discussed in 3.8.3.a/b above, through implementation of 
Mitigation Measure HAZ-1, the applicant is required to prepare a HMBEP for the proposed Project if the 
site will use and store hazardous materials that exceed the criteria threshold quantity per HSC 
standards. With compliance with the most up-to-date emergency response plans, and requirements for 
permits and preparation of an HMBEP, the proposed Project would result in a less than significant 
impact. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 
 

h)  No Impact. The proposed Project would be developed in an urban area that is not directly adjacent 
to any wildlands. Therefore, there would be no impact. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 
 

3.8.4   Mitigation Measures 
 
HAZ-1  Any individual Project site activity that proposes the use and storage of hazardous 

materials that exceeds the criteria threshold quantity per HSC standards, shall prepare a 
Hazardous Materials Business Emergency Plan (HMBEP) to be reviewed and approved 
by Riverside County Fire Department and the Department of Environmental Health 
(DEH). The HMBEP shall be posted in a visible location of the Project premises and shall 
list all hazardous materials to be used onsite in a documented Material Safety Data Sheet 
(MSDS). The HMBEP shall include a training program to instruct employee staff of the 
methods for the safe handling of hazardous materials, address emergency coordination,  
proper use of protective equipment and abatement procedures in the event of an 
accidental spill or release of hazardous materials and provide an evacuation plan for 
employee staff in the event of any emergency. The HMBEP shall include a Spill 
Prevention and Countermeasure Plan (SPCC) to address procedures and protocol for 
staff employees to exercise in the event of an accidental spill or release of hazardous 
materials. The SPCC shall also include a required Spill Prevention Containment Kit to be 
utilized and easily visible and accessible to employee staff in the event of an accidental 
spill of hazardous materials. 

 
HAZ-2   Applicant must provide either a tank and system for 100% containment for disposal offsite 

of all RV dump tank wastewater, including contract with a third party licensed waste 
hauler who will be responsible for removing all RV wastewater or a plan for implementing 
offsite RV dump disposal and period review to assure that RV dump tank wastewater is 
not going into the sanitary sewer system 

 
3.8.5   Level of Significance after Mitigation 
 

With implementation of Mitigation Measure HAZ-1 and HAZ-2 and compliance with the City’s most up-
to-date emergency response plans, the proposed Project would have a less than significant impact on 
Hazards and Hazardous Materials. 
 

3.9    Hydrology and Water Quality 
 
3.9.1   Sources 
 
The following sources were utilized to support the conclusions made in this section: 
 

•  Preliminary Hydrology Report for the Luxtor Luxury Storage Complex, Essi Engineering,  
December 17 2018. 

 
-246-

ITEM 14.a.



65 

 

 
 

•  Federal Emergency Management Agency, FEMA Flood Map Service Center, accessed 
December 12, 2018. 

 
3.9.2   Environmental Setting 
 
Federal and State Oversight 
 
The Federal Clean Water Act (CWA) is the principal federal law that provides for the protection of water 
quality. The primary objectives of the CWA are to “restore and maintain the chemical, physical, and 
biological integrity of the Nation’s waters,” and to make all surface waters “fishable” and “swimmable.” 
The EPA is the designated federal agency responsible for implementing the CWA and it has further 
delegated authority to the SWRCB and associated Regional Water Quality Control Boards (RWQCB) for 
compliance with the CWA. The SWQCB is sanctioned under the California Porter-Cologne Water  
 
 
Control Act, providing the agency with the authority to adopt, review, and revise policies for all waters of 
the State as well as directing the RWQCB around the State to develop regional basin plans. Relevant 
programs identified in the CWA include the NDPES program which regulates discharge of pollutants 
from known sources (point sources), as well as non-point sources, into waters of the United States 
through the issuance of permits. As part of the NPDES program, a SWPPP must be prepared for 
construction activities affecting greater than one acre because the discharge of stormwater during 
construction is considered a non-point source of water pollution. 
 
Surface water quality is the responsibility of the RWQCB Colorado River Region, whereas regional 
drainage and flood control are managed primarily by the CVWD. The principal means of enforcement by 
the RWQCB is through the development, adoption, and issuance of waste discharge permits for 
stormwater treatment. RWQCB basin plans establish water quality objectives that are defined as the 
limits or levels of water quality constituents or characteristics for the reasonable protection of beneficial 
uses of water. In addition, the City of Coachella Engineering Department is responsible for local 
drainage issues within the incorporated City boundary. According to Figure 4.7.2, Flood Hazards, in the 
City’s General Plan Update EIR, the Project site is located in flood Zone X which corresponds to areas  
of 500-year flood, areas of 100-year flood with average depths of less than one foot, or with drainage 
areas less than one square mile; and areas protected by levees from 100-year flood.  
 
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plans (SWPPPs) 
 
The Colorado River RWQCB regulates discharges into groundwater from construction activities in the 
Coachella Valley. Because short-term construction activities have the potential to adversely affect 
surface water quality as a result of minor soil erosion during grading and soil stockpiling, subsequent 
siltation, and conveyance of other pollutants into local storm drains, a Project applicant that would 
disturb one acre or more, must prepare and implement a SWPPP as required under the NPDES. A 
SWPPP addresses all pollutants and their sources, including sources of sediment associated with 
construction, construction site erosion, and all other activities associated with construction activity and 
controlled through the implementation of BMPs. Prior to the start of construction, the Project applicant or 
general contractor must file a NOI with the SWRCB. The NOI informs the SWRCB that a SWPPP has 
been prepared for the proposed Project and that the SWPPP will be implemented for all phases of 
Project construction. The SWPPP must show that during construction, contractors will be in compliance  
with NPDES requirements relating to discharges from construction sites. Once received, the SWRCB 
issues a Waste Discharge Identification number (WDID) for construction of the proposed Project. 
 
Water Quality Management Plans (WQMPs) 
 
Similar to the requirements for the preparation and implementation of a SWPPP during construction, a 
Project must comply with water quality requirements under the Whitewater River Watershed Municipal 
Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) Permit. The Colorado River Water Quality Control Board 
(CRWQCB) has issued Wastewater Discharge Requirements (WDRs) for discharges from the MS4 
within the Whitewater River Watershed into waters of the United States (Whitewater flood control 
channel). The Riverside County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, County of Riverside,  
 

-247-

ITEM 14.a.



66 

 

 
 
Coachella Valley Water District and incorporated cities within the Whitewater River Basin are all co-
permittees under this MS4 Permit. To comply with the WDRs, the City of Coachella requires that all 
Project developers prepare and implement a Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP). The intent of a 
WQMP is to provide information related to a Project’s generation and mitigation of water quality 
pollutants and assessment of hydrological impacts. The City requires Projects to submit a Project 
specific WQMP prior to the approval of an application for a grading permit. The WQMP contains 
information related to expected pollutants and hydrology impacts, and must show how the Project will 
comply with the NPDES requirements relating to discharges of pollutants and non stormwater 
discharges, and minimization of urban runoff from impacting receiving waters to the Maximum Extent 
Practicable (MEP). 
 
Preliminary Hydrology Report 
 
The site will consist of 123,345 +/- square feet (SF) of a two-story office and manager’s residence, a 
maintenance garage for servicing the RV’s and 149 RV condominium style storage units. The 75-foot-
wide main drive isles are to be concrete for ease of long-term maintenance. A series of area drains 
located throughout the site will intercept the approximately 1.2-acre areas tributary to each drain, 
including roofs and drive isles. A central 5-foot diameter, perforated, corrugated plastic pipeline (CPP) 
set and surrounded on all six sides by gravel bedding surrounded by a non-woven filter fabric (to prevent 
infiltration of soils) matrix of underground stormwater storage units will retain the worst of the 100-Year 
events analyzed in the hydrology report. Manholes strategically placed throughout the underground 
system will allow for ease of access and maintenance.  

The area drains interconnected via 18-inch and 24-inch diameter CPP pipelines, flow to a Maxwell Plus 
drywell system. The primary chamber of the Maxwell Plus system acts as a prefilter before storm flows 
enter the secondary chamber. Once becoming filled, the overflow stormwater will enter a manifold of two 
24-inch diameter lines to the matrix storage system. There, it will infiltrate during the storm event and 
continue to percolate out over the entire permeable area below the matrix until the system is dry. The 
Maxwell Plus system is capable of 0.25 cubic feet per second (CFS) of addition percolation losses, as 
shown in the calculations. The ultimate design will include smaller area drain for collection of storm 
water in smaller areas to the main system. 

3.9.3   Impacts 
 

 
Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less than 
Significant 

with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 
Hydrology and Water Quality 
            Would the Project 

   
 

   

     a) Violate any water quality standards or waste 
discharge requirements? 

    

     b) Substantially deplete groundwater supplies or 
interfere substantially with groundwater recharge such that 
there would be a net deficit in aquifer volume or a lowering 
of the local groundwater table level (e.g., the production 
rate of pre-existing nearby wells would drop to a level 
which would not support existing land uses or planned 
uses for which permits have been granted)? 

    

     c) Substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of 
the site or area, including through the alteration of the 
course of a stream or river, or substantially increase the 
rate or amount of surface runoff in a manner that would 
result in flooding on- or off-site? 

    

     d) Create or contribute runoff water which would 
exceed the capacity of existing or planned stormwater 
drainage systems or provide substantially additional 

    

-248-

ITEM 14.a.



67 

 

sources of polluted runoff?  
     e) Create or contribute runoff water which would 
exceed the capacity of existing or planned stormwater 
drainage systems or provide substantially additional 
sources of polluted runoff? 

     

     f) Otherwise substantially degrade water quality?     
     g Place housing within a 100-year flood hazard area 
as mapped on a federal Flood Hazard Boundary or Flood 
Insurance Rate Map or other flood hazard  delineation 
map? 

    

      h) Place within a 100-year flood hazard area 
structures which would impede or redirect flood flows? 

    

      i) Expose people or structures to a significant risk of 
loss, injury or death involving flooding, including flooding 
as a result of the failure of a levee or dam? 

    

      j) Inundation by seiche, tsunami, or mudflow?      
 
Discussion/Analysis 

 
A Water Quality Management Plan (WQMP) and a Hydrology and Drainage Facility Design Report were 
prepared for the Project site by ESSI Engineering December, 2018.  Implementation of the proposed 
Project will result in the alteration of the site’s use and will introduce structures which will impede 
percolation of storm water as it travels across the Project site. This will result in the alteration of the 
existing drainage patterns onsite as well as downstream from the site; the impervious surfaces proposed 
by the Project will reduce infiltration of rainfall and increase storm water runoff volumes. In the existing 
condition some offsite would sheet flow into the site.   
 
a)   Less Than Significant Impact with Mitigation Incorporated.  
 

Water Quality 
 

Grading and construction activities could expose soils to erosion from rainfall, runoff, and wind.  
Wind erosion could result in the generation of fugitive dust which is addressed in Section 3.3, Air 
Quality. Erosion from runoff is more problematic because pollutants from heavy equipment or 
construction related materials, such as diesel, gasoline, oils, grease, solvents, lubricants, or 
other petroleum products have the tendency to mix with water, and if not contained, would create 
the potential for a pollutant discharge from the Project site. To alleviate this potential and prior to 
site disturbance, all phases of development within the Project site must apply to the SWRCB for 
coverage under the Construction General Permit (Order No. 99-08-DWQ) (CAS000002), which 
applies to all stormwater discharges from 
 
•  Temporary Soil Stabilization: sandbag barriers, straw bale barriers, sediment traps, and 

fiber rolls: 
•  Temporary Sediment Control: hydraulic mulch and geotextiles; 
•  Wind Erosion Control: water of the construction site, straw mulch; 
•  Tracking Control: staging/storage area and street sweeping; 
•  Non-stormwater Management: clear water diversion and dewatering; and 
•  Waste Management and Materials Pollution Control: vehicle and equipment cleaning, 

concrete waste management, and contaminated soil management. 
 
The proposed Project must also prepare and implement a WQMP that would include BMPs to be 
implemented during post-construction operations to ensure compliance with RWQCB water 
quality standards. Examples of WQMP BMP protocol applicable to the proposed Project would 
include the following: 

 
•  Education for Property Owners, Operators, Occupants, or Employees; 
•  Activity Restrictions; 
 
 

-249-

ITEM 14.a.



68 

 

 
 
•      Irrigation System and Landscape Maintenance; 
•  Street Sweeping Private Streets and Parking Lots; 
•  Drainage Facility Inspection and Maintenance; and 
•  Spill Prevention Counter Measurement Contingency Plan 
 
A WQMP must also include Structural Source Control BMPs specific towards landscape and 
irrigation system design, MS4 stenciling and signage and cleaning of curbside gutters and storm 
drain inlets. 
  
The WQMP must provide BMPs specific towards the management of the underground retention 
basin located at the center-east portion of the proposed project. The WQMP would be an active 
plan to be implemented throughout the life of project and would require routine inspections by a 
qualified water quality specialist to assure compliance with the Colorado River RWQCB. This 
would assure that the proposed project’s impact with regard to violating any water quality 
standards would be reduced to less than significant. 

 
Wastewater 
 
The proposed project would be required to connect to the City’s existing sewer system. Connection to 
the City’s existing sewer system would require onsite infrastructural improvements consisting of 
installing sewer lines during of construction. The flow of wastewater in these sewer lines would be 
directed to a point of connection (POC) with an existing sewer line located in Oates Lane, wastewater 
would be transported via an existing sewer line and processed at the CSA WWTP. 
 
RV dump tanks contain chemicals and concentrated nitrates that cannot be emptied untreated into the 
sanitary sewer system. At this time, the Project does not propose for any onsite disposal of RV dump 
tank wastewater. However, this may not prove practical in operation and RV tanks could eventually be 
emptied into the sanitary sewer system.  As such, through Mitigation Measure HAZ-2, the Applicant 
must provide either a tank and system for 100% containment for disposal offsite of all RV dump tank 
wastewater, including contract with a third party licensed waste hauler who will be responsible for 
removing all RV wastewater or a plan for implementing offsite RV dump disposal and periodic review to 
assure that RV dump tank wastewater is not going into the sanitary sewer system. Therefore, 
implementation of Mitigation Measure HAZ-2 would reduce impacts in regard to the proposed project 
and violating waste discharge requirements would be reduced to less than significant. 

 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: Below 

 
b) Less Than Significant Impact. The proposed Project will result in the development of a 6.03-acre 
(net), low-water usage RV storage and servicing development within an existing Industrial District that is 
partially undeveloped. Groundwater serves as the primary source of domestic water supply in the 
Coachella Valley. The City of Coachella Water Authority (CWA) provides potable water to the City, by 
extracting groundwater from the lower Whitewater River groundwater sub-basin. . According to the 2011 
CVWD 
Subsequent Programmatic Environmental Impact Report, the groundwater basin has a capacity of 
approximately 28.8 million acre-feet and has been found capable of meeting the water demands of the 
Coachella Valley, including the City of Coachella, for extended periods during normal, single-dry and 
multiple-dry year conditions. Additionally, the Report determined that the City’s utilization of groundwater 
supplies would be in a manner that is consistent with the CVWD 2010 Coachella Valley Water 
Management Plan and would not have significant environmental impacts on the groundwater basin, and 
instead would have a beneficial effect on groundwater resources. 
 
The CWA domestic water supply and distribution system includes wells, reservoirs, booster stations, 
and distribution lines. According to the Coachella Valley Water District (CVWD), the lower Whitewater 
River sub-basin is currently in overdraft condition, which could result in the unavailability of water supply 
for future urban growth. As required by the policies of the City of Coachella General Plan, the City 
continues to cooperate with CVWD and other agencies/jurisdictions in implementing a groundwater 
replenishment program capable of ensuring the viability of the lower Whitewater sub-basin. 

-250-

ITEM 14.a.



69 

 

 
 
Additionally, the proposed Project would be required to adhere to and incorporate various water 
conservation elements adopted by the City in accordance with California’s SBx7-7 requirements. The 
proposed Project design is expected to incorporate water conservation measures that can include low 
flow fixtures and appliances; drought tolerant landscaping; and water conserving irrigation practices. The 
Project shall abide by all applicable state codes, jurisdictional Water Efficient Landscape Ordinances, 
and the water conservation recommendation of the California Department of Water Resources and 
water districts. As a result, construction and implementation of the proposed facility is not expected to 
deplete groundwater supplies and interfere substantially with groundwater recharge. Therefore, less 
than significant impacts are expected to result from the proposed Project. 

 
Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
c) Less Than Significant Impact with Mitigation Incorporated. Development of the proposed Project 
would result in alterations to the existing Project site, however, the overall drainage patterns would 
remain consistent with the existing conditions. SCAQMD requires every Project that impacts more than 
5,000 square feet in the Coachella Valley to prepare and implement at PM10 Fugitive Dust Control Plan 
that describes how erosion will be controlled during construction (see Section 3.3.4, Air Quality 
Mitigation Measures. In addition, the Applicant must also prepare and implement a SWPPP for 
construction and a WQMP for ongoing operation of the Project site and are described in detail in Section 
3.9.2.a above. With implementation of the required SWPPP and WQMP, the potential for erosion or 
siltation to occur on- or offsite would be reduced to less than significant, and no mitigation would be 
required. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: Below 

 
d) Less Than Significant Impact.  The Project site, under current conditions, drains from northwest to 
southeast to Oates Lane and is only approximately 22 percent paved. Development of the proposed 
buildings, parking lots and landscaped areas would result in alternations to the existing drainage 
patterns. Paving of the Project site would result in an increase in impervious surfaces and sheet flow.  
However, the site would be graded and paved in a manner that maintains the same drainage patterns 
(northwest to southeast).  A series of area drains located throughout the site will intercept the 
approximately 1.2-acre areas tributary to each drain, including roofs and drive isles. A central 5-foot 
diameter, perforated, corrugated plastic pipeline (CPP) set and surrounded on all six sides by gravel 
bedding surrounded by a non-woven filter fabric (to prevent infiltration of soils) matrix of underground 
stormwater storage units will retain the worst of the 100-Year events analyzed in the hydrology report. 
Drainage improvements would meet the State’s water quality requirements through implementation of 
BMPS in the form of the drainage improvements discussed above and would include water quality 
treatment prior to release. The City’s requirement to retain 100 percent of the Project runoff will be 
followed, resulting in less than significant impacts. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
e) Less Than Significant Impact. The proposed Project would provide flood control infrastructure to 
capture and contain impervious runoff attributed to development of onsite structural buildings and 
pavement surfaces. The Applicant proposes construct an underground retention basin at the center-east 
portion of the Project site, west of the north side of the entrance driveway. The 75-foot-wide main drive 
isles are to be concrete for ease of long-term maintenance. A series of area drains located throughout 
the site will intercept the approximately 1.2-acre areas tributary to each drain, including roofs and drive 
isles. A central 5-foot diameter, perforated, corrugated plastic pipeline (CPP) set and surrounded on all 
six sides by gravel bedding surrounded by a non-woven filter fabric (to prevent infiltration of soils) matrix 
of underground stormwater storage units will retain the worst of the 100-Year events analyzed in the 
hydrology report. Manholes strategically placed throughout the underground system will allow for ease 
of access and maintenance.  

-251-

ITEM 14.a.



70 

 

 

The area drains interconnected via 18-inch and 24-inch diameter CPP pipelines, flow to a Maxwell Plus 
drywell system. The primary chamber of the Maxwell Plus system acts as a prefilter before storm flows 
enter the secondary chamber. Once becoming filled, the overflow stormwater will enter a manifold of two 
24-inch diameter lines to the matrix storage system. There, it will infiltrate during the storm event and 
continue to percolate out over the entire permeable area below the matrix until the system is dry. The 
Maxwell Plus system is capable of 0.25 cubic feet per second (CFS) of addition percolation losses, as 
shown in the calculations. The ultimate design will include smaller area drain for collection of storm 
water in smaller areas to the main system. 

Regardless of this type of scenario, the Project’s required WQMP with post construction BMPs would 
assist in capturing and filtering turbidic waters and pollutants generated from impervious onsite runoff all 
prior offsite discharge into existing storm drain infrastructure. Therefore, with incorporation of the 
proposed Project’s WQMP, impacts would be less than significant and no mitigation would be required. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 
 

f)  Less Than Significant Impact. See Sections 3.9.3.c and d above. 
 
Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
g) No Impact. There is no residential development (aside from a second floor managers unit above the 
office) as part of the proposed Project. The Project site is not located within a mapped 100-year flood 
plain or flood hazard area. No impacts will occur.  

 
Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
h) Less Than Significant Impact. According to Figure 4.72, Flood Hazards, in the City’s General Plan 
Update EIR, the Project site is located in flood Zone X, which corresponds to areas of 500-year flood, 
areas of 100-year flood with average depths of less than one foot, or with drainage areas less than one  
square mile; and areas protected by levees from 100-year flood. In the City of Coachella, channel and 
levee improvements have been made along most of the Whitewater River Storm Channel, limiting the 
100-year flood zone primarily within the banks of the channel. Therefore, impacts would be less than 
significant. 

 
Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
i) Less Than Significant Impact. The proposed Project is unlikely to expose people or structure to a 
significant risk of loss, injury or death involving flooding, including flooding as a result of levee failure. As 
discussed above in Section 3.9.3.h, the Project site is located in flood zone X which corresponds to 
areas of 500-year flood, areas of 100-year flood with average depths of less than one foot, or with 
drainage areas less than one square mile; and areas protected by levees from 100-year flood. In the 
City of Coachella, channel and levee improvements have been made along most of the Whitewater 
River Storm Channel including a portion of the Channel’s levee improvements found along the Project’s 
eastern boundary, thereby limiting the 100-year flood zone primarily within the banks of the Channel. 
Additionally, as mentioned above, the proposed drainage of the Project site would maintain the overall 
existing northwest-to southeast drainage pattern and proposed structures would not impede or redirect 
flood flows in a significant manner that would affect onsite or offsite flood control infrastructure. 
Therefore, with onsite retention of stormwater through construction of a retention basin, an underground 
storm drain and drywell, flooding would be minimized and no significant risk would be associated with 
the proposed Project. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
 

-252-

ITEM 14.a.



71 

 

 

 

j) No Impact. The Project site is located on a disturbed and developed property located in the City of 
Coachella. The nearest water course to the Project site is the Whitewater River Storm Channel, directly 
east of the Project site. The Whitewater River Storm Channel is a mostly dry water course that accepts 
urban flows from the adjacent cities in the Coachella Valley. During winter rain season or summer 
monsoon season, this channel conveys upstream storm flows associated with heavy storm events and 
urban water stormwater runoff downstream to where it eventually discharges into the Salton Sea. The 
channel is behind an engineered constructed earthen berm that protects the Project site and adjacent 
properties from inundation during severe storm events. Therefore, inundation of the Project site by 
seiche, tsunami or mudflow would not occur. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 
 

3.94   Mitigation Measures 
 
Existing regulations require the Applicant, construction contractor and/or Project operator to comply with 
the requirements for the preparation and implementation of the SWPPP and WQMP as required by 
agencies with authority over the proposed Project. The following mitigation from Section 3.3, Air Quality,  
will be required to ensure water quality impacts are less than significant. 
 
AQ-1  All construction activities at the Project site must adhere to SCAQMD Rules 403 and 

403.1 for the control of fugitive dust during all phases of construction. Prior to any site 
disturbance, the Applicant shall prepare a PM10 Fugitive Dust Control Plan. A copy of the 
Plan must be submitted to the City Engineer or his/her designee prior to issuance of 
grading permits. A copy of the Plan must also be available within the Project site. 

 
HAZ-2   Applicant must provide either a tank and system for 100% containment for disposal offsite 

of all RV dump tank wastewater, including contract with a third party licensed waste 
hauler who will be responsible for removing all RV wastewater or a plan for implementing 
offsite RV dump disposal and periodic review to assure that RV dump tank wastewater is 
not going into the sanitary sewer system 

 
3.95   Level of Significance after Mitigation 
 
With implementation of Mitigation outlined above, impacts associated with Hydrology and Water Quality 
would be reduced to less than significant. 
 

3.10  Land Use and Planning 
 
3.10.1    Sources 
 
The following sources were utilized to support the conclusions made in this section: 
 

•  City of Coachella. "Coachella General Plan Update." Land Use and Community Character 
Element. April 22, 2015. 

•      Municipal Code, Title 17, Chapters 17.30 and 17.32, City of Coachella. 
•  Ordinance No. 1103, City of Coachella, revised 2017. 

 
3.10.2     Environmental Setting 
 
The proposed Project is a 6.49-acre site located in the M-S zoning district. The site is designated as 
“Industrial District” under the City’s General Plan Land use and Community Character Element which 
allows for a variety of light industrial land uses. Finally, the City of Coachella is a signatory of the 
CVMSHCP a comprehensive regional plan that balances growth Projected in the Coachella Valley with 
the requirements of federal and State endangered species laws. The CVMSHCP area includes 
approximately 1.2 million acres in the Coachella Valley and the surrounding mountains and calls for the 
creation of an MSHCP Reserve System consisting of 21 existing Conservation Areas and new additional 
conservation areas to provide habitat to protect 27 sensitive plant and animal species. The City of  
 

-253-

ITEM 14.a.



72 

 

 
 
Coachella, and the Project site, are not located within a Conservation Area. The nearest Conservation 
Areas to the Project site are the East Indio Hills Conservation Area located to the northeast of the 
Project site and the Santa Rosa and San Jacinto Mountains Conservation Area located to the southwest 
of the Project site. 

 
3.10.3   Impacts   

 

 
Discussion/Analysis 

 
a) No Impact. The Project site is currently vacant having been previously partially developed and 
utilized for storage land uses. The surrounding area is characterized by industrial land uses, such as the 
Go Green Solutions (former Sun Date) packing warehouse facility located adjacent north on Oates Lane 
and the Coachella Self-Storage and RV storage immediately south. Adjacent west is the Southern 
Pacific Road with largely agricultural packing housings adjacent west of the railroad .All of the land 
surrounding the Project area is both developed and undeveloped land that is zoned for industrial uses. 
There is a scattered grouping of rural residences along Avenue 50 south ot the Project. The nearest 
significantly sized residential community is located west of Highway 111. These neighborhoods will not 
be affected by the proposed Project. Therefore, there would be no impacts. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
b) Less Than Significant Impact The applicant proposes to develop 6.093 on a single parcel into a 
mini-storage RV Project.  The Project site is within an Industrial District under the City’s General Plan 
Land Use and Community Character Element, within Subarea 10 – North Employment District, which 
focuses on light industrial uses. The entire subject property be zoned M-S (Manufacturing Service-
Commercial). This zone is intended to provide for and encourage the orderly development of light 
manufacturing, wholesaling, and commercial service within the community. Such areas are vital to the 
community's economic health and well-being. The provisions of this zone are intended to insure that 
manufacturing service areas will be compatible with adjacent, non-industrial development and will 
protect such areas from potential hazards of industrial development.  
 
The proposed Project (mini-storage) is a conditional use in the M-S zoning district and will therefore 
require a Conditional Use Permit (CUP). The proposed Project will be consistent with the vicinity’s 
existing conditions and General Plan designation. The proposed Light Industrial general plan 
designation in which the Project is found, is generally segregated from the City’s intense residential 
uses. The Project’s physical characteristics and internal operations will not conflict with any of the City’s 
land use, zoning or other regulatory policies. Contrastingly, the Project will promote the City’s General 
Plan goals by diversifying the land use mixture and provide employment and economic development.  

 
Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less than 
Significant 

with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 
Land Use and Planning  Would the  
                                                       Project 

    

     a) Physically divide an established community?     
 

  

     b) Conflict with any applicable land use plan, policy, or 
regulation of an agency with jurisdiction over the Project 
(including, but not limited to the General Plan, specific 
plan, local coastal program, or zoning ordinance) adopted 
for the purpose of avoiding or mitigating an environmental 
effect?  

    

     c)  Conflict with any applicable habitat conservation 
plan or natural community conservation plan?  

  
 

  

-254-

ITEM 14.a.



73 

 

 
 
Development of the proposed Project would follow all M-S Zone development standards and all other 
requirements applicable to the IP Overlay Zone including the requirement for an Architectural Review to 
be conducted by the Planning Commission for all development phases proposed within the Project. Less 
than significant impacts are anticipated as a result of the proposed Project. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
 

c)  Less Than Significant Impact. The Project site is located within the boundaries of the CVMSHCP, 
but not within a designated Conservation Area. The nearest Conservation areas to the Project site are 
the East Indio Hills Conservation Area northeast of the Project site and the Santa Rosa and San Jacinto 
Mountains Conservation Area located southwest of the Project site. The City of Coachella, along with  
other Coachella Valley cities, have agreed to adopt LDMFs that apply to new construction to generate 
revenue to be used to acquire the purchase of approximately 89,000 acres of land in the designated 
Conservation Areas for preservation purposes. As discussed in Section 3.4.3.f, Biological Resources, 
Project implementation will require, prior to the issuance of a grading permit, the developer or successor 
in interest to pay all applicable CVMSHCP fees. Therefore, with implementation of Mitigation BIO-
1impacts would meet the provisions of the CVMSHCP and impacts would be reduced to less than 
significant. 

 
Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: Following 

 
3.10.4   Mitigation Measures 
 
BIO-1  Prior to the issuance of a grading permit, the Project developer or successor in interest 

shall pay all applicable CVMSHCP fees. 
 
3.10.5  Level of Significance After Mitigation 
 
With implementation of Mitigation Measure BIO-1, the Project would have a less than significant impact 
on applicable habitat conservation plan or natural community conservation plan.  

 
Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
3.10.4   Impacts   
  

3.11    Mineral Resources 
 
3.11.1   Sources 
 
The following sources were utilized to support the conclusions made in this section: 
 

•    City of Coachella, General Plan Update EIR, Geology and Soils section. July 2014. 
 
3.11.2   Environmental Setting 
 
The Project site is located near the City’s center and adjacent to industrial development and 
transportation infrastructure.  According to Figure 4.5-9 of the Coachella 2035 General Plan Update EIR, 
the majority of the City including the Project site is within Mineral Resource Zone 1 (MRZ-1). MRZ-1 
generally refers to areas indicating that little likelihood exists for presence of significant mineral 
resources. 
 
3.11.3   Impacts 
 
 
 

-255-

ITEM 14.a.



74 

 

 
 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less than 
Significant 

with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 
Mineral Resources     Would the                  
                                                 Project  

   
 

   

     a) Result in the loss of availability of a known mineral 
resource in an area classified or designated by the State 
that would be of value to the region or the residents of the 
State? 

  
 

  

     b) Result in the loss of availability of a locally-important 
mineral resource recovery site delineated on a local 
General Plan, specific plan or other land use plan? 

    

 
Discussion/Analysis 

 
a/b. No Impact. The Project site is designated as MRZ-1, where presence of mineral resources is 
unlikely. Existing or potential mineral resources in the City include sand and gravel, clay, oil and gas and 
geothermal. The Project site is currently undeveloped and does not have any known mineral resources 
except for sand and gravel. Additionally, no mineral production occurs on or adjacent to the Project site. 
 
The Project site is zoned for industrial land uses and is not designated for mineral resource land uses. 
Due to the Project site’s previously disturbed nature and existing geologic makeup, development of the 
proposed Project would not result in the loss of availability of a known mineral resource or locally-
important mineral resource recovery site. Therefore, there will be no impacts to mineral resources. 

 
Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 
 

3.11.4    Mitigation Measures 
 
The Project was found to have no impact on Mineral Resources. Therefore, no mitigation is required.  

 

3.12   Noise 
 
3.12.1   Sources 
 
The following sources were utilized to support the conclusions made in this section: 
 

•  City of Coachella. "Coachella General Plan Update." Nosie Element. April 22, 2015. 
•      City of Coachella, General Plan Update EIR, Noise section. July 2014. 
•  Riverside County Airport Land Use Commission, Riverside County Airport Land Use    

Compatibility Plan, Volume 1, Policy Document, adopted October 14, 2004. 
 

3.12.2   Environmental Setting 
 
The proposed Project consists of a 6.49-acre parcel graded flat and partially improved at (49-751 Oates 
Lane) north of Avenue 50.  There are no buildings and no business activity taking place on the Project 
site. The Project site surrounded by outdoor industrial uses (see Section 2, Project Description and 
Exhibit 2-7, Site Photos). Surrounding properties include the Southern Pacific Railroad adjacent to the 
west.  West beyond the railroad are agricultural packing warehouses with Hwy 111 and downtown 
Coachella beyond. North of the Project site is Go Green Solutions (former Sun Date) packing 
warehouse. Adjacent south is the Coachella Self-Storage and RV Storage with Avenue 50 beyond. 
Oates Lane is adjacent to the east of the Project site with mostly undeveloped Cabazon Reservation 
land beyond. The proposed Project includes minor types of industrial use activities occurring on the site 
(i.e., storage, service), with large vehicles including RVs generally entering and exiting  from the Project 
site via one full-access driveway along Oates Lane. 
 
 

-256-

ITEM 14.a.



75 

 

 
 
Noise Terminology 
 
The unit of measurement used to describe a noise level is the decibel (dB). The human ear is not 
equally sensitive to all frequencies within the sound spectrum. Therefore, the “A-weighted” noise scale, 
which weights the frequencies to which humans are sensitive, is used for measurements. Noise levels 
using A-weighted measurements are written dB(A) or dBA. 
 
Community noise is generally not a steady state and varies with time. Under conditions of non-steady 
state noise, some type of statistical metric is necessary in order to quantify noise exposure over a long 
period of time. Several rating scales have been developed for describing the effects of noise on people. 
They are designed to account for the above known effects of noise on people. 
 
Based on these effects, the observation has been made that the potential for noise to impact people is 
dependent on the total acoustical energy content of the noise. A number of noise scales have been 
developed to account for this observation. These scales include: the Equivalent Noise Level (Leq), the 
Day Night Noise Level (Ldn), and the Community Noise Equivalent Level (CNEL). These scales are 
described in the following paragraphs. 
 

Leq is the sound level corresponding to a steady-state sound level containing the same total 
energy as a time-varying signal over a given sample period. Leq is the “energy” average noise 
level during the time period of the sample. Leq is typically measured for 15 minutes, 1 hour, or 24 
hours. 

 
Ldn is a 24-hour, time-weighted annual average noise level. Time-weighted refers to the fact 
that noise which occurs during certain sensitive time periods is penalized for occurring at these 
times. In the Ldn scale, those events that take place during the night (10 pm to 7 am) are  
by 10 dBA. This penalty was selected to attempt to account for increased human sensitivity to 
noise during night, when most people sleep. 

 
CNEL is similar to the Ldn scale, except that it includes an additional 5 dBA penalty events that 
occur during the evening (7 pm to 10 pm). Either Ldn or CNEL may be used to identify 
community noise impacts within the Noise Element. 

 
Existing Noise Levels 
 
Various sources are used to calculate the noise level in the City. As part of the development of the Noise 
Element of the General Plan, noise level measurements were collected at 11 different locations 
throughout the City. The noise measurements taken closest to the Project site were estimated to  
 
currently to be 72.0 dBA CNEL at Hwy 111 Avenue 50 and 1st. This site is located approximately .40 
miles southwest of the Project site. 
 
City of Coachella Noise Standards 
 
The City of Coachella General Plan Noise Element provides standards that are intended to guide 
location of future noise generators. The City utilizes guidelines to gauge the compatibility of land uses 
relative to existing and future noise levels. 
 
Based on these guidelines, Commercial/Industrial/Institutional developments are considered to be 
normally compatible in noise environments of up to 70 dBA CNEL and conditionally compatible in noise 
environments that reach up to 85 dBA CNEL. 
 
The City’s Noise Ordinance (Section 7.04.070 of the Municipal Code) establishes community-wide noise 
standards that apply to noise disturbances from construction activity and restricts construction noise to 
established hours. 

 
3.12.2   Impacts 

 
 
 

-257-

ITEM 14.a.



76 

 

 
 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less than 
Significant 

with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 
Noise       Would the Project result in:    

 
   

     a) Exposure of persons to or generation of noise levels  
in excess of standards established in the local General 
Plan or noise ordinance, or applicable standards of other 
agencies?  

  
 

  

     b) Exposure of persons to or generation of excessive 
groundborne vibration or groundborne noise levels?  

  
 

  

    c) A substantial permanent increase in ambient noise 
levels in the Project vicinity above levels existing without 
the Project?  

  
 

  

    d) A substantial temporary or periodic increase in 
ambient noise levels in the Project vicinity above levels 
existing without the Project?  

    

    e ) For a Project located within an airport land use plan 
or, where such a plan has not been adopted, within two 
miles of a public airport or public use airport, would the 
Project expose people residing or working in the Project 
area to excessive noise levels?  

  
 

  

    f) For a Project within the vicinity of a private airstrip, 
would the Project expose people residing or working in the 
Project area to excessive noise levels?  

  
 

  

 
Discussion/Analysis 

 
a) Less Than Significant Impact. The proposed Project would be required to comply with the City of 
Coachella’s Noise Control Ordinance Chapter 7.04.070. The Project’s proposed use, mini-storage for 
RV garages and associated servicing is a conditional use in the M-S zone. These uses are not typically 
noise generating uses as all activities are required to take place indoors. Traffic-related noise is 
expected to be less than significant. This is because traffic to the site is anticipated to be made primarily 
by RV’s and with some larger trucks on limited occasions, but with no semi-trucks to be used. .The 
proposed Project is compatible with its surroundings and therefore Project Impacts are considered less 
than significant. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
b) Less Than Significant Impact. Ground-borne vibration and/or ground-borne noise would be 
generated incidentally during construction of the proposed Project, which could be felt by adjacent land 
uses. The primary source of ground-borne vibration would be the operation of heavy equipment, such as 
bulldozers and excavators; however, impacts would be temporary and would cease once construction is 
completed. The Project site is located within the General Plan’s Industrial District and no sensitive 
receptors are in close proximity to the Project site. The nearest sensitive receptors are a small grouping 
of rural residential houses east along Avenue 50 (beginning 0.31 miles southeast). Therefore, impacts 
would be less than significant.  
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
c) Less Than Significant Impact. The proposed Project would be required to comply with the City’s 
Noise Control Ordinance Chapter 7.04.070. The Project’s proposed uses are mini-storage for RV 
garages and associated servicing. These uses are not typically noise generating uses as all activities 
are required to take place indoors. Traffic-related noise is expected to be less than significant. This is  
 

-258-

ITEM 14.a.



77 

 

 
 
because traffic to the site is anticipated to be made primarily by RV’s and with some larger trucks on 
limited occasions, but with no semi-trucks to be used.   
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
d) Less Than Significant Impact. The proposed Project would increase ambient noise levels 
temporarily during construction. Construction contractors would be required to adhere to Chapter 
7.04.070 regarding construction noise levels which states: 
 

No person shall perform, nor shall any person be employed, nor shall any person cause any 
other person to be employed to work for which a building permit is required by the City in any 
work of structure, road or improvement to realty except between the hours as set forth as follows: 

 
October 1st through April 30th 
Monday—Friday: 6:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. 
Saturday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
Sunday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
Holidays: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

 
May 1st through September 30th 
Monday—Friday: 5:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 
Saturday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
Sunday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
Holidays: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

 
Emergency work and/or unusual conditions may cause work to be permitted with the consent of 
the City Manager, or his or her designee, upon recommendation of the Building Director or the 
City Engineer. 

 
The Project would be required to follow the above described noise ordinance protocol. Therefore, 
impacts in regard to temporary or periodic increase in ambient noise levels would be reduced to less 
than significant. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
e) The Project is not located within the Airport Land Use Plan for the Jacqueline Cochran Regional 
Airport (formerly Desert Regional Airport and Thermal Airport). The Riverside County Airport Land Use  
Compatibility Plan indicates the Project site is not within the airport influence area of the Jacqueline 
Cochran Regional Airport. No impacts are anticipated related to this issue. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
f) The Project does not occur within the vicinity of a private airstrip. No impacts are anticipated related to 
this issue. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 
 

3.12.4    Mitigation Measures 
 
The Project was found to have no impact on Noise. Therefore, no mitigation is required.  
 

3.13  Population and Housing 
  
3.13.1    Sources 
 
The following sources were utilized to support the conclusions made in this section: 

-259-

ITEM 14.a.



78 

 

 
 

• California Department of Finance, E-5 Population and Housing Estimates, January 1, 2018,     
  accessed December 14, 2018. 
• City of Coachella. "Coachella General Plan Update." Housing Element. April 22, 2015. 

 
3.13.2    Environmental Setting 
 
The 2010 U.S. Census estimated the City of Coachella’s population to be 40,704. Based on recent 
Department of Finance data in the 2018 E-5 Report, the population grew by 12.1 percent to 45,635 as of 
January 1, 2018. This represents an average growth of 1.5 percent over the 8-year period between 2010 
and 2018. 
 
The Project site is presently characterized as vacant, graded flat land previously disturbed storage land, 
including a large (62,000 square foot concrete pad). The Project site and surrounding land uses are 
zoned M-S.  Adjacent north is an agricultural packing warehouse operation and adjacent to the south is 
the self-storage use.  To the east is largely undeveloped reservation land and adjacent west is the 
railroad.  The Project site is not adjacent or located near any residential uses aside from a few rural 
residences located east along Avenue 50. 
 
Housing 
 
According to the 2010 Census, there were a total of 9,903 housing units in the City of Coachella. It 
should be noted that approximately 74 percent of all dwelling units were single family homes. According  
to the 2018 E-5 Report data, there were a total of 10,456 housing units in the City of Coachella as of 
January 1, 2018. This represents a 5.6 percent increase over the 8-year period. The ratio of housing 
units has remained consistent. 
 
Regional Housing Needs Assessment 
 
The Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG) is responsible for allocating housing 
needs to each jurisdiction in its region, including the City of Coachella. According to the 2012-2035 
Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy, the population for the City of 
Coachella is anticipated to increase to 128,700 people by 2035. A local jurisdiction’s “fair share” of 
regional housing need is the number of additional housing units that will need to be constructed in the 
jurisdiction in order to 1) accommodate the forecast for growth in the number of households, 2) to 
replace expected demolitions and conversion of housing units to non-housing uses, and 3) to achieve a 
vacancy rate that allows for healthy functioning of the housing market. The allocation is divided into five 
income categories: Above Moderate, Moderate, Low, Very Low, and Extremely Low. The allocation is  
further adjusted to avoid an overconcentration of lower-income households in any one jurisdiction. Cities 
must also plan for the needs of extremely low-income households.  
 
The City will strive to reach the RHNA goals, but the quantified objectives were developed to estimate 
the number of units likely to be constructed, rehabilitated, or conserved/preserved by income level 
during the RHNA planning period. Based on construction trends over the past 10 years in the City of 
Coachella, the City has developed quantified objectives for 2014-2021. 
 
3.13.3  Impacts 
 

 
Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less than 
Significant 

with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 
Population and Housing   
Would the Project  
 

   
 

   

     a) Induce substantial population growth in an area, 
either directly (for example, by proposing new homes and 
businesses) or indirectly (for example, through extension 

  
 

  

-260-

ITEM 14.a.



79 

 

of roads or other infrastructure)? 
     b) Displace substantial numbers of existing housing, 
necessitating the construction of replacement housing 
elsewhere?   

    

     c) Displace substantial numbers of people, 
necessitating the construction of replacement housing 
elsewhere? 

    

 
Discussion/Analysis 

 
a) The proposed Project consists of development of a mini-storage RV parking garage facility. The 
Project occurs in an Industrial land use area zoned for Manufacturing. Within the City of Coachella, both 
the site and adjacent properties are designated Light Industrial and zoned M-S (Manufacturing Service). 
The proposed Project is consistent with the uses and operations that the City’s General Plan Update 
and Zoning Code currently allow. While the Project may encourage relocation to the general area for 
employment, the number of employees would be relatively minor considering the facility’s purpose (RV 
storage). This future Project is not expected to directly or indirectly induce substantial population growth 
in this sector of the City and no impacts are anticipated.  
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 
 

b/c) No Impact. The proposed Project currently houses industrial land uses. The Project site is 
designated as an Industrial District in the General Plan Designation Map, which does not permit 
residential uses. Therefore, development of the Project site would not displace any homes or persons. 
 
3.13.4   Mitigation Measures 
 
The proposed Project was found to have a less than significant impact on Population and Housing 
Resources. Therefore, no mitigation is required. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 

3.14   Public Services  
 

3.14.1   Sources 
 
The following sources were utilized to support the conclusions made in this section: 
 

•  City of Coachella, General Plan Update EIR, Public Services section. July 2014. 
•  City of Coachella Municipal Code Section 4.45. 
•  Riverside County Fire Department website:  

http://www.rvcfire.org/stationsAndFunctions/Pages/default.aspx, accessed December 14 
2018. 

•  Riverside County Fire Department Annual Report, 2016. 
•  Coachella Police Department website, 

http://www.coachella.org/departments/policedepartment/patrol, accessed December, 
2018. 

•  Coachella Valley Unified School District, Fee Justification Study for New Residential and 
Commercial/Industrial Development, March 7, 2008. 

 
3.14.2    Environmental Setting 
 

Fire Protection 
 
The City of Coachella contracts with the Riverside County Fire Department (RCFD) to provide a full 
range of fire protection services to the citizens of Coachella. The contract includes fire suppression, fire 
prevention, emergency medical response, hazardous materials response team, urban search and 
rescue response team, and all other related public services. 

-261-

ITEM 14.a.



80 

 

 
The closest fire station to the Project site is the Coachella Fire Station No. 79, located approximately 
0.65 miles south of the site at 1377 6th Street in the City Coachella. Drive time to the site would be 
approximately two minutes from this station. Coachella Station No. 79 is a full-service Fire Department 
Station, in providing an apparatus of one Type-1 engine and staffed by 4 firefighters. 
 
The common national standard for fire service is one firefighter per 1,000 residents. Coachella currently 
has a ratio of 0.4 firefighters per 1,000 residents. 
 
Police Protection 
 
The City of Coachella contracts with the Riverside County Sheriff’s Department for law enforcement 
services. The Coachella Police Department operates out of the Thermal Sheriff’s station located at 86- 
625 Airport Boulevard in Thermal (3.25 miles south of Project). The Coachella Police Department 
Contract consists of 36 sworn officer positions. Twenty-four of these positions are dedicated to the patrol 
division with the remaining officers dedicated to special assignments such as the Community Action 
Team, School Resource Officers, along with Gang and Narcotics Enforcement. 
 
Schools 
 
The Project site is located within the Coachella Valley Unified School District (CVUSD). The nearest 
schools to the Project site are Caesar Chavez Elementary School, located approximately 0.35 miles 
west of the Project site at 49-601 Avenida De Oro, Coachella CA, and Palm View  Elementary School 
located approximately .60 miles south of the Project site at 1390 Seventh Street Coachella, CA.. The 
District currently charges School/Developer Fees, to mitigate for influx of students from new 
developments, in the amount of $0.54 per square foot for commercial/industrial development. 
 
Parks 
 
See Section 3.15, Recreation, for discussion on parks. 
 
Other Public Facilities 
 
The Riverside County Library System provides library services to the City of Coachella. Participation in 
the Riverside County Library System enables library users to access all libraries within the system, 
which includes 35 public libraries and two bookmobiles, including one serving the City of Coachella. The 
Coachella Library branch is located at 1538 Seventh Street (approximately .65 miles south of the Project  
 
site) and a new library is in the process of opening at 1500 Sixth Street (approximately .62 miles south 
of the Project site). 
 
3.14.3   Impacts 
 

Public Services Would the Project result in substantial adverse physical impacts associated with 
the provision of new or physically altered government facilities or the need for new or physically altered 
governmental facilities, the construction of which could cause significant environmental impacts, in order to 
maintain acceptable service ratios, response times or other performance objectives for any of the public 
services:  
 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less than 
Significant 

with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact No Impact 
Fire Protection?   

 
  

Police Protection?   
 

  

Schools?   
 

  

Parks?   
 

 
 

 

-262-

ITEM 14.a.



81 

 

Other Public Services?   
 

  

 
Discussion/Analysis 

 
a)  Would the Project result in substantial adverse physical impacts associated with the 

provision of new or physically altered government facilities: 
 
 Fire Protection 
 

Less Than Significant Impact. The Project would have an impact on the Fire Department’s 
ability to provide fire protection services to the Project site as the site includes development of 
new buildings. Per City of Coachella Municipal Code Section 4.45, the applicant is required to 
pay Development Impact Fees (DIF) for new development and would be applied to all four 
phases of the Project development. The Public Safety Capital Improvement Fee is utilized to 
ensure sufficient fire and police protection as the City continues to grow. 

 
In addition, the Fire Department will review and comment on the site plans, at such time as an 
application for the development of the Project is submitted. At this time, the Fire Department 
would require conditions of approval regarding adequate emergency access, street 
widths/turning radii, etc. Therefore, with compliance of the Fire Department’s requirements for 
the development of the Project and the applicant’s payment of the applicable DIFs, the impact 
would be less than significant. 

 
Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 

Police Protection 
 
Less Than Significant Impact. The Project design or location does not present any special security 
problems. The Project site will have gated entry to limit vehicular traffic on the Project site. Three points 
of access will be developed for Project site business owners, employee staff and for materials supply 
delivery and export of the products produced. The Project applicant would be required to pay the DIFs 
according to Municipal Code Section 4.45. More specifically, the Public Safety Capital Improvement Fee 
would be utilized to ensure that sufficient fire and police protection is adequately maintained as the City  
 
 
continues to grow. In addition, the Police Department will review and comment on the site plans 
submitted with the application for the development of the residential and commercial components of the 
Project. At this time, the Police Department would require conditions of approval regarding adequate 
emergency access, lighting and landscaping, etc. Therefore, with compliance of the Police Department’s 
requirements for the development of the proposed Project and the applicant’s payment of the DIF, the 
impact would be less than significant. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
Schools 
 
Less Than Significant Impact. The Project is located within the CVUSD. The proposed Project has 
potential to increase student population in the District due to new employment opportunities. These 
students may or may not be totally new to the District, as employees are anticipated to be local and from 
out of town. Additionally, the District currently charges a Level I School/Developer Fee, to mitigate for 
influx of students from new developments in the amount $0.54 per square foot for commercial/industrial 
development. Development fees would be paid to the District prior to building completion and 
occupancy; therefore, this impact would be less than significant. 

 
Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 

-263-

ITEM 14.a.



82 

 

 
 
Parks 
 
Less Than Significant Impact. See Section 3.15, Recreation, for discussion on parks. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
Other Public Facilities 
 
Less Than Significant Impact. Section 4.45 of the City’s Municipal Code sets forth development 
impact fees (DIF) to accommodate the need for public facilities and mitigate the financial and physical 
impacts for all development Projects within the City (Municipal Code Section 4.45.030). Currently, for 
library services, there is only a DIF associated with residential development. Because the proposed 
Project is for a non-residential land use, the payment of a library services DIF would not be required. 
Therefore, the Project would have a less than significant impact on other public facilities. 

 
Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
 
3.14.4   Mitigation Measures 
 
The Project was found to have a less than significant impact on Public Services. Therefore, no mitigation 
is required. 

 

3.15   Recreation 
 
3.15.1   Sources 
 
The following sources were utilized to support the conclusions made in this section: 
 

•     City of Coachella, General Plan Update EIR, Pubic Services section. July 2014. 
•     City of Coachella Website, Parks and Recreation, 

http://www.coachella.org/residents/parksand-recreation, accessed December 14, 2018. 
 
3.15.2   Environmental Setting 
 
The City of Coachella currently maintains seven public parks, totaling approximately 60.2 acres. The 
nearest city park to the Project site is Vietnam Veterans Park, located approximately .68 miles 
southwest of the Project site at the corner of 5th Street and Vine Street. The largest city park is 
Bagdouma Park, located approximately 1.7 miles southwest of the Project site. The 34.3-acre 
community park includes several baseball/softball fields, soccer fields, basketball courts; a gym; a 
swimming pool; and a playground area with a pavilion, picnic tables, and benches. 
 
3.15.3    Impacts 

 

 
Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less than 
Significant 

with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 
Recreation   Would the Project     

     a) Would the Project include the use of existing 
neighborhood or regional parks or other recreational 
facilities such that substantial physical deterioration of the 
facility would occur or be accelerated? 

  
 

    

     b) Would the Project include recreational facilities or 
require the construction or expansion of recreational 
facilities which might have an adverse physical effect on 

      

-264-

ITEM 14.a.



83 

 

the environment? 
 

Discussion/Analysis 
 
a)  No Impact. The proposed Project does not include any residential development and the applicant is 
not responsible for the payment of DIF fees associated with park improvements. Therefore, the 
proposed Project will have no impact on recreational facilities within the City of Coachella. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
b) Less than Significant Impact. The proposed Project is for a mini-storage RV parking garage with 
associated serving.. Landscaping is proposed to be installed onsite and along public rights-of-way 
abutting Oates lane. For employee utilization, a pedestrian circulation system consisting of walkways will 
be constructed onsite.  A 6-foot-wide sidewalk is already constructed along the Oates Lane rights-of 
way. Although no recreational facilities are proposed on the Project site, the above described pedestrian 
infrastructure as proposed will provide onsite employees with the availability to perform outside physical  
health related activities (i.e., walking) during shift breaks. Therefore, the proposed Project will not result 
in adverse environmental impacts due to construction of Project related recreational facilities. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
3.15.4   Mitigation Measures 
 
The Project was found to have no impact on Recreational Resources. Therefore, no mitigation is 
required. 
 

3.16   Transportation and Traffic 
 
3.16.1   Sources 
 
The following sources were utilized to support the conclusions made in this section: 
 

•   Ganddini Group, Luxtor RV Storage Traffic Impact Analysis, December 13, 2018. 
•   City of Coachella, General Plan Update EIR, Mobility section. July 2014. 

 
3.16.2   Environmental Setting 
 
Site Location and Study Area 
 
The Project site is located on Oates Lane northeast of the intersection of Oates Lane and Avenue 50 in 
the North Employment District. The area is bounded by the 50th Avenue on the south, Grapefruit 
Boulevard and the Union Pacific Railroad on the west, Whitewater River on the east and the city limit on 
the north. Given its location, regional access to the area is relatively poor with limited roadway access.  
 
Project Description  
 
The project site is currently undeveloped with an existing parking lot on the eastern portion of the project 
site fronting Oates Lane. The project is proposed to construct 113,880 square feet of mini‐warehouse 
(149 RV spaces) and 5,790 square feet of automobile care center (6 service bays). The project site is 
proposed to provide access to Oates Lane via an entry only driveway north of an exit only driveway. In 
addition to the 149 RV garages, 8 guest parking spaces, 2 caretaker’s garages, and 1 handicap parking 
spaces are proposed for a total of 160 parking spaces.  
 
Trip Generation  
 
Project trip generation was based upon trip generation rates obtained from the Institute of Transportation 
Engineers, Trip Generation Manual, 10th Edition, 2017. Trip generation rates were determined for AM 
peak hour trips, PM peak hour trips, daily trips for the proposed land uses. Trip generation rates for Mini‐
warehouse (Land Use Code 151) and Automobile Care Center (Land Use Code 942) were used for the 

-265-

ITEM 14.a.



84 

 

 
 
proposed project. The number of trips forecast to be generated by the proposed uses are determined by 
multiplying the trip generation rates by the land use quantities. 
 
To provide a conservative analysis, the project trip generation is based upon a mini‐warehouse building 
with a total square footage of 113,880 square feet and an automobile care center with a total square 
footage of 5,790 square feet, which yields a higher peak hour trip generation forecast than using the 
number of storage units or service bays. Additionally, no trip reduction was assumed for the interaction 
between the RV storage and on‐site service facility.  
 
The proposed project is forecast to generate a total of approximately 364 daily vehicle trips, including 25 
trips during the morning peak hour and 37 trips during the evening peak hour.  
 
The City of Coachella generally utilizes County of Riverside traffic impact analysis guidelines. According 
to the Riverside County Transportation Department Traffic Impact Analysis Preparation Guide, April 
2008 (see Appendix B), the requirement for a traffic impact analysis exemption can be based upon 
Section 6.0:  
 

In general, the minimum area to be studied shall include any intersection of “Collector” or higher 
classification street, with “Collector” or higher classification streets, at which the proposed project 
will add 50 or more peak hour trips, not exceeding a 5‐mile radius from the project site. The 
Transportation Department may require deviation from these requirements based on area 
conditions. 

 
Since the proposed project is forecast to generate fewer than 50 trips during either the morning or 
evening peak hours, no additional off‐site intersection analysis is required. 
 
Conclusions 
 
1.  The 6.093 acre project site (49751 Oates Lane) is located west of Oates Lane and north of 

Avenue 50 in the City of Coachella. 
 
2.  The project site is currently undeveloped with an existing parking lot on the eastern portion of the 

project site fronting Oates Lane. The project is proposed to construct 113,880 square feet of 
mini-warehouse (149 RV spaces) and 5,790 square feet of automobile care center (6 service 
bays). The project site is proposed to provide access to Oates Lane via an entry only driveway 
north of an exit only driveway. In addition to the 149 RV garages, 8 guest parking spaces, 2 
caretaker’s garages, and 1 handicap parking spaces are proposed for a total of 160 parking 
spaces. 

 
3.  The proposed development has been analyzed as mini‐warehouse and automobile care center 

land uses. 
 
4. The proposed project is forecast to generate a total of approximately 364 daily vehicle trips, 

including 25 trips during the morning peak hour and 37 trips during the evening peak hour. 
 
5. The proposed project does not meet the County of Riverside / City of Coachella traffic impact 

analysis requirements, as the proposed project is forecast to generate less than 50 peak hour 
trips during either the morning or evening peak hours. 

 
Airport Land Use Plan 
 
The nearest airport to the Project site is Jacqueline Cochran Regional Airport, located approximately 3.2 
miles southwest of the Project site at 56-850 Higgins Drive in Thermal, California. The Project is located 
within the Riverside County Airport Land Use Commission (ALUC) Compatibility Plan, Zone E, which is 
outside the primary traffic patterns of the airport, as discussed in Section 3.8, Hazards and Hazardous 
Materials. 
  
 
 
 

-266-

ITEM 14.a.



85 

 

 
 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Access 
 
The General Plan Roadway Cross Sections for streets in the City of Coachella identify the following 
future bicycle facilities within the vicinity of the Project 
 

• Avenue 50 is shown as a Primary Arterial with Bicycle Facility 
• SR-111 is shown as a Major Arterial with Bicycle Facility 

 
Transit Service 
 
The Project site is not currently served by the SunLine Transit Agency. No public transportation (transit) 
services are available in the immediate Project area. 
 
3.16.3    Impacts 
 

 
Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less than 
Significant 

with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 
Transportation and Traffic   Would  
                                                                  the Project  

   
 

   

a) Conflict with an applicable plan, ordinance or policy 
establishing measures of effectiveness for the performance 
of the circulation system, taking into account all modes of 
transportation including mass transit and non-motorized 
travel and relevant components of the circulation system, 
including but not limited to intersections, streets, highways 
and freeways, pedestrian and bicycle paths, and mass 
transit?  

    

b) Conflict with an applicable congestion management 
program, including, but not limited to level of service 
standards and travel demand measures, or other standards 
established by the county congestion management agency 
for designated roads or highways?  

     

c) Result in a change in air traffic patterns, including either 
an increase in traffic levels or a change in location that 
results in substantial safety risks?  

     

d) Substantially increase hazards due to a design feature 
(e.g., sharp curves or dangerous intersections) or 
incompatible uses (e.g., farm equipment)?  

      

e) Result in inadequate emergency access?        
f) Conflict with adopted policies, plans, or programs 
regarding public transit, bicycle, or pedestrian facilities, or 
otherwise decrease the performance or safety of such 
facilities?  

     

 
Discussion/Analysis 

 
a/b) Less Than Significant Impact. As detailed in Chapter 2, the Applicant proposes development of a 
mini-storage facility consisting of 149 air-conditioned parking garage units configured in spaces from 640 
to 1,008 square feet in five (5) buildings.  Additionally, the Project proposes a 6-bay RV repair service 
unit and an office/manager unit with an RV service store. The proposed project is forecast to generate a 
total of approximately 364 daily vehicle trips, including 25 trips during the morning peak hour and 37 
trips during the evening peak hour. The City of Coachella generally utilizes County of Riverside traffic 
impact analysis guidelines. According to the Riverside County Transportation Department Traffic Impact 
Analysis Preparation Guide, April 2008 (see Appendix B), the requirement for a traffic impact analysis 
exemption can be based upon Section 6.0:  

-267-

ITEM 14.a.



86 

 

 
 

In general, the minimum area to be studied shall include any intersection of “Collector” or higher 
classification street, with “Collector” or higher classification streets, at which the proposed project 
will add 50 or more peak hour trips, not exceeding a 5‐mile radius from the project site. The 
Transportation Department may require deviation from these requirements based on area 
conditions. 

 
Since the proposed project is forecast to generate fewer than 50 trips during either the morning or 
evening peak hours, no additional off‐site intersection analysis is required. Therefore, the proposed 
Project would not conflict with an applicable plan, ordinance, or policy related to performance, 
effectiveness of the circulation system, and LOS standards and impacts would be less than significant. 
 
c) No Impact. The nearest airport to the Project site is Jacqueline Cochran Regional Airport, located 
approximately 3.2 miles southwest of the Project site at 56-850 Higgins Drive in Thermal, California. The 
Project is located within the Riverside County Airport Land Use Commission (ALUC) Compatibility Plan, 
Zone E, which is outside the primary traffic patterns of the airport, as discussed in Section 3.8, Hazards 
and Hazardous Materials. The Project will not increase or alter air traffic patterns. No impact is 
expected. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
d) Less Than Significant Impact. The proposed commercial development will utilize approximately 
6.093 of previously cleared land and will be accessed from the east via Oates Lane. The existing 
entrance to the site is located as far as possible from the intersection and has been designed to 
incorporate circulation safety design. No incompatible uses or hazardous design features will result from 
the proposed Project. All Project plans shall be reviewed and approved by the City Engineering 
Department. Less than significant impacts are anticipated. 

 
Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 

e) Less Than Significant Impact. The proposed Project provides one controlled access point at the 
center of the property adjacent Oates Lane. The design of the Project will require fire department review  
and approval. This review includes in-depth analysis of emergency access to the site. This process will 
ensure that impacts relating to access are less than significant. Less than significant impacts are 
anticipated related to the proposed RV storage garage development. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 

f)  Less Than Significant Impact. At its fairy remote location off of east Avenue 50, the Project is 
largely located away from alternative means of transportation. SunLine Transit Agency provides bus 
services to the City of Coachella through Routes 90 and 91. Line 90 provides the nearest service at 
Grapefruit Boulevard approximately 0.45 miles to the southwest. According to the GENERAL PLAN EIR, 
SunLine provides an intermediate type of service via their SunDial Bus service. SunDial provides next 
day, curb-to-curb transit service by reservation for any person with a SunDial ADA Certification Card. 
 
The Coachella General Plan identifies bicycle facilities along Avenue 50. The immediate area of the 
subject property does not appear to contain any other alternative transportation plans. As this area of 
Coachella continues to grow as an employment center, additional stops may be added to serve the 
area. To promote an alternative transportation mode, the Project will contain a designated and secure 
location for bicycle storage. Less than significant impacts are anticipated related to alternative 
transportation policies. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 
 
 

-268-

ITEM 14.a.



87 

 

 
 
3.16.4   Mitigation Measures 
 

The Project was found to have no impact on Transportation/Traffic. Therefore, no mitigation is required. 
 

3.17   Tribal Cultural Resources 
 
3.17.1   Sources 
 
The following sources were utilized to support the conclusions made in this section: 
 

• City of Coachella, General Plan Update EIR, Cultural Resources section, July, 2014. 
. 
3.17.2   Environmental Setting 
 
Tribal Cultural Resources 
 
The terrain in the Project site is relatively flat, with an average elevation of -58 feet below Sea Level. 
Historical Aerial photographs dating after 2005 show the Project site as graded hard surface completely 
void of vegetation and including 62,000 square foot concrete pad.  Surface soils are composed of light 
brown, fine-grained sands with some fragments of freshwater mollusk shells, suggesting the presence of  
lakebed deposits from Holocene Lake Cahuilla. In past centuries, Native American lifeways in the 
Coachella Valley were greatly influenced by intervals of inundation and subsequent drying of Holocene 
Lake Cahuilla, an ancient freshwater lake that repeatedly filled the present-day Salton Basin between 
900 and 1700 A.D. The shoreline of Lake Cahuilla during its last high stand is estimated to have been 
along the contour line at 42 feet above Sea Level. 
 
Regulatory Setting 
 
Assembly Bill 52 
 
Assembly Bill 52 (AB 52), which went into effect on July 1, 2015 requires a lead agency to consider a 
Project’s impacts on Tribal Cultural Resources (TCRs). TCRs as defined in Public Resources Code § 
21074 are as follows: 

 
(a) "Tribal cultural resources" are either of the following: 

 
(1) Sites, features, places, cultural landscapes, sacred places, and objects with cultural 

                      value to a California Native American tribe that are either of the following: 
 

(A) Included or determined to be eligible for inclusion in the California Register of 
                Historical Resources. 

(B) Included in a local register of historical resources as defined in subdivision (k)       
     of Section 5020.1. 

 
(2) A resource determined by the lead agency, in its discretion and supported by     
     substantial evidence, to be significant pursuant to criteria set forth in subdivision of  
     Section 5024.1. In applying the criteria set forth in subdivision (c) of Section 5024.1 for  
     the purposes of this paragraph, the lead agency shall consider the significance of the  
     resource to a California Native American tribe. 

 
(b) A cultural landscape that meets the criteria of subdivision (a) is a tribal cultural resource to 

        the extent that the landscape is geographically defined in terms of the size and scope of the 
                landscape. 
 

(c) A historical resource described in Section 21084.1, a unique archaeological resource as 
                defined in subdivision (g) of Section 21083.2, or a "nonunique archaeological resource" as     
                defined in subdivision (h) of Section 21083.2 may also be a tribal cultural resource if it   
                conforms with the criteria of subdivision (a). 
 
 

-269-

ITEM 14.a.



88 

 

 
 
Under AB 52, the CEQA Lead Agency is required to Agency to begin consultation with a California 
Native American Tribe that is traditionally and culturally affiliated with the geographic area of the 
proposed Project. Tribal consultation can be initiated once a Project application is deemed complete. 
Once the Lead Agency has contacted necessary tribal governments, tribes have 30 days to respond 
with comments or requesting consultation. “Consultation” is the meaningful and timely process of 
seeking, discussing, and considering carefully the views of others, in a manner that is cognizant of all 
parties' cultural values and, where feasible, seeking agreement. Consultation between government 
agencies and Native American tribes shall be conducted in a way that is mutually respectful of each 
party's sovereignty. Consultation shall also recognize the tribes' potential needs for confidentiality with 
respect to places that have traditional tribal cultural significance. Consultation concludes when either: 
the parties agree on measures to mitigate or avoid significant impacts to TCRs or a party, in good faith 
and after reasonable effort, concludes that a mutual agreement cannot be reached. 
 
3.17.3   Impacts 
 
 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less than 
Significant 

with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 
Tribal Cultural Resources 
Would the Project  
 

   
 

   

     a) Would the Project cause a substantial adverse 
change in the significance of a tribal cultural resource, 
defined in Public Resources Code section 21074 as either 
a site, feature, place, cultural landscape that is 
geographically defined in terms of the size and scope of 
the landscape, sacred place, or object with cultural value 
to a California Native American tribe, and that is: 

    

     i) Listed or eligible for listing in the California Register 
of Historical Resources, or in a local register of historical 
resources as defined in Public Resources Code section 
5020.1(k), or 

    

ii) A resource determined by the lead agency, in its 
discretion and supported by substantial evidence, to be 
significant pursuant to criteria set forth in subdivision (c) of 
Public Resources Code Section 5024.1. In applying the 
criteria set forth in subdivision (c) of Public Resource 
Code Section 5024.1, the lead agency shall consider the 
significance of the resource to a California Native 
American tribe. 

    

 
Discussion/Analysis 
 

a.i. Less Than Significant Impact with Mitigation Incorporated. As analyzed in Section 3.5,Cultural 
Resources, the Project site is included in areas of Medium Sensitivity for Prehistoric/Ethnohistoric 
Cultural Resources within the General Plan 2020 EIR. The City of Coachella has an extensive past and 
present Native American population. The Coachella General Plan 2035 Update requires the 
preservation of historic and prehistoric archaeological resources, and requires development to 
implement strategies to protect or reduce impacts on these resources. As previously mentioned, the 
Project site has been disturbed by grading and concrete construction for storage uses, therefor is not 
likely to have archaeological resources. However, it is recommended that a cultural resources monitor 
be onsite during any ground-disturbing activities and that a qualified archaeologist be notified of any 
cultural finds. Additionally, proper procedures in accordance to State law, which includes contacting the 
County Coroner, should be followed if any human remains are found during earthmoving activities.  
 

-270-

ITEM 14.a.



89 

 

 
 
The lack of surface evidence of archaeological resources does not preclude their subsurface existence. 
Therefore, if buried archaeological deposits are discovered, Mitigation Measure CUL‐1 will require all 
work to be halted or diverted within 50 feet of the discovery until a qualified archaeologist can evaluate 
the nature and significance of the find(s). With implementation of Mitigation Measure CUL-1, the Project 
would have a less than significant impact on listed or eligible historic resources. 
 
a.ii. Less Than Significant Impact with Mitigation Incorporated. The City of Coachella must send 
letters to five tribes that have requested to be contacted about any Project in the area, to initiate tribal 
consultation for the proposed Project, in accordance with Assembly Bill 52. The following tribes will need 
to be contacted by the City for AB 52 Consultation: 
 

•  Cabazon Band of Mission Indians, Jacquelyn Barnum, Director of Environment and 
Compliance 

•  Twenty Nine Palms Band of Mission Indians, Darrell Mike, Tribal Chairman 
•  Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians, Patricia Garcia, Director of Tribal Historic 

Preservation 
•  Soboba Band of Luiseño Indians, Joseph Ontiveros, Cultural Resources Director 
•  Torres Martinez Desert Cahuilla Indians, Michael Mirelez, Cultural Resource Coordinator 

 
the City will consult with all interested tribes and facilitate a plan to ensure that any potential Tribal 
Cultural Resources on the Project site are protected. Although no archaeological resources survey was  
undertaken as the site has been extensively disturbed, implementation of Mitigation Measure TCR-1 will 
ensure that the Project’s impacts on Tribal Cultural Resources would be less than significant. 
 
3.17.4   Mitigation Measures 
 
TCR-1  Prior to approval of the proposed Project by the City Council, the City will consult with all 

interested tribes and incorporate all measures deemed necessary to protect TCRs during 
development of the proposed Project as conditions of approval. 

 
The following mitigation from Section 3.5, Cultural Resources, is required to ensure impacts are less 
than significant. 
 
CUL-1  If subsurface cultural resources are encountered during grading or construction, all 

ground-disturbing activities within 50 feet of the find(s) must halt or be diverted. A  
 
 
 

qualified archaeologist must be retained by the City/applicant to evaluate the find, and to 
determine whether the resource requires further study. No further grading is permitted in 
the area of the discovery until the City (CEQA Lead Agency) approves the appropriate 
measure to protect the resource(s). Any archaeological artifacts recovered as a result of 
mitigation must be donated to a qualified scientific institution approved by the City where 
they would be afforded long-term preservation to allow future scientific study. 

 
3.17.5   Level of Significance after Mitigation 
 
With implementation of Mitigation Measure TCR-1 and CUL-1, the proposed Project would have a less 
than significant impact on Tribal Cultural Resources. 
 

3.18     Utilities and Services 
 
3.18.1    Sources 
 
The following sources were utilized to support the conclusions made in this section: 
 

•  City of Coachella 2015 Sewer Master Plan, June 2015. 
•  City of Coachella, General Plan Update EIR, Water Supply and Wastewater section and 

Public Utilities Section. July 2014. 

-271-

ITEM 14.a.



90 

 

 
 
•  City of Coachella, 2015 Urban Water Management Plan, prepared by TKE Engineering, 

Inc., July 27, 2016. 
 

3.18.2   Environmental Setting 
 
The Project site is currently vacant and was previously developed for storage uses. Existing utility 
infrastructure and connections, such as gas, sewer, and electricity, are located along Oates Lane. 
 

Water 
 
The Coachella Water Authority (CWA) provides domestic water to the Project area. The CWA operates 
a water supply, storage, and delivery system consisting of wells, reservoirs, booster stations, and 
distribution lines. The City lies in the Lower Whitewater River Subbasin, which also supplies water to 
other Coachella Valley cities. The City’s wells draw water from this Subbasin. The six groundwater wells 
that currently supply water to the City can provide 1,200 to 2,500 gallons per minute each. The well 
water production reports recorded 7,330 acre-feet pumped in 2010, or approximately 11 million gallons 
per day (mgd) on average. 
 
The proposed Project use, RV storage and service is Projected to be a “low demand for water use.”  
 
Wastewater 
 
The Coachella Sanitary District (CSD) is the primary wastewater service provided for the incorporated 
area of the City. The CSD was established in 1936 and maintains approximately 340,000 linear feet of 
wastewater conveyance pipeline, powered by two pump stations and serviced by a 4.9 mgd capacity 
wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) and currently serves an average daily demand of approximately 2.9 
mgd. The CSD’s sole WWTP is located in the southern most portion of the City. 
 
The proposed Project use, RV storage and service is Projected to be a “low demand for wastewater 
use.”  
 
Solid Waste 
 
Burrtec provides the City with solid waste collection services. Burrtec provides curbside pickup regular 
trash, green waste and recyclables and offers bulky item pick-up, Christmas Tree Recycling, Electronic 
Waste, and Use Motor Oil Collection upon request. Solid waste that is collected from the City is routed 
to Coachella Valley Transfer Station (CVTS), operated by Burrtec, located on north Interstate 10 and 
east of Dillon Road on Landfill Road. Waste is then routed to one of the County’s six landfills which are 
operated by the Riverside County Management Department. 
 
In addition, Burrtec also operates the Coachella Valley Compost Facility located near the CVTS on land 
leased from the County of Riverside. Recently (May 2017), the County approved a lease agreement 
amendment that allows Burrtec to increase the amount of greenwaste, and liquid waste taken into the 
facility for processing. This allows the facility to keep pace with the urban growth occurring in Coachella 
and Indio. In addition, Burrtec is adding a construction and Demolition sort line in order to take in and 
process construction materials (concrete, asphalt, wall board, wood waste, etc. for recycling. 
 
The City of Coachella General Plan policies require new developments to comply with the source 
Reduction and Recycling Element and Assembly Bill 939. Chapter 15.54 of the City of Coachella 
Municipal Code provides regulations regarding recycling and diversion of waste from construction and 
demolition. Additionally, the Riverside County Integrated Waste Management Plan has instituted a 
means of managing long-term solid waste issues. The plan includes source reduction, recycling and 
composting programs, household hazardous waste management programs, and public education 
awareness programs as a means to reduce, reuse, and recycle solid wastes. 
 
The proposed Project use, RV storage and service is Projected to be a “low generator of solid waste.”  
 
 
 
 

-272-

ITEM 14.a.



91 

 

 
 
Electricity 
 
The Imperial Irrigation District (IID) provides electricity to the City of Coachella. IID is a community 
owned utility organization that provides customers both electricity and water. However, the City of 
Coachella residents do not receive domestic water from IID. 
 
IID’s operating headquarters is located at 333 East Barioni Boulevard in Imperial, California. The IID has 
a distribution system that contains 112 substations, 3,402 miles of overhead distribution lines, 675 miles 
of underground distribution lines, and 125,616 actives meters. Electricity is delivered to the City of 
Coachella via a 230-kilovolt (KV) transmission line located in Indio Hills, which is north of the City of 
Coachella. Electricity is transferred from this transmission line to one of four substations. The Coachella 
Valley Substation functions as a key link between IID and Southern California Edison and has allowed 
IID to strengthen its access to the rest of the power grid. In the event that the power flow from the 
Imperial Valley is disrupted, IID could use this route to serve its customers in the Coachella Valley. The 
2010 usage demanded in the City of Coachella was 220,782,340 kilowatt hours (kWh) and the 2035 
electricity usage is expected to increase to 1,099,608,548 kWh. 
 
The proposed Project use, RV storage and service is Projected to be a “low demand for electricity use.”  
Additionally, the Project applicants are evaluating the use of solar photovoltaic panels to located on the 
roofs of the Project’s seven (7) buildings. Because of the large roof area of the Project and the relative 
low electricity demand/use, it is Projected that roof generated solar could provide up to 100 percent of 
the site’s electrical needs. 
 
3.18.3   Impacts 
 

 
Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less than 
Significant 

with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact 
No 

Impact 
Utilities- Services      Would the Project     

a) Exceed wastewater treatment requirements of the 
applicable Regional Water Quality Control Board?  

  
 

  

b) Require or result in the construction of new water or 
wastewater treatment facilities or expansion of existing 
facilities, the construction of which could cause significant 
environmental effects?  

    

c) Require or result in the construction of new storm water 
drainage facilities or expansion of existing facilities, the 
construction of which could cause significant environmental 
effects?  

    

d) Have sufficient water supplies available to serve the 
Project from existing entitlements and resources, or are 
new or expanded entitlements needed?  

    

e) Result in a determination by the wastewater treatment 
provider which serves or may serve the Project that it has 
adequate capacity to serve the Project’s Projected demand 
in addition to the provider’s existing commitments?  

    

f) Be served by a landfill with sufficient permitted capacity 
to accommodate the Project’s solid waste disposal needs?  

    

g) Comply with federal, state, and local statutes, and 
regulations related to solid waste?  

    

 
Discussion/Analysis 
 
 
 

-273-

ITEM 14.a.



92 

 

 
 
a) Less Than Significant Impact. The proposed Project would be served by CSD for wastewater 
treatment services. The proposed Project would dispose of wastewater from employee/onsite manager 
sanitary and break facilities to the City’s existing wastewater system. The proposed project is not 
anticipated to generate hazardous waste or RV dump tanks which contain chemicals and concentrated 
nitrates untreated into the wastewater system. At this time, the Project does not proposed for any onsite 
disposal of RV dump tank wastewater. However, this may not prove practical in operation and RV tanks 
could eventually be emptied into the sanitary sewer system.  As such, through Mitigation Measure HAZ-
2, the Applicant must provide either a tank and system for 100% containment for disposal offsite of all 
RV dump tank wastewater, including contract with a third party licensed waste hauler who will be 
responsible for removing all RV wastewater or a plan for implementing offsite RV dump disposal and 
period review to assure that RV dump tank wastewater is not going into the sanitary sewer system. The 
proposed Project is projected to be a “low generator of wastewater” and would not exceed wastewater 
treatment requirements applicable by the Colorado River Basin RWQCB for the regional wastewater 
treatment plant operated by CSD. Wastewater generated by the proposed Project is not expected to 
exceed wastewater treatment requirements of the Regional Water Quality control Board (Colorado River 
Basin Region).  
 
With adherence to RWQCB requirements and implementation of Mitigation Measures HAZ-2, impacts 
associated with violation of waste discharge requirements would be reduced to less than significant. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
b) Less Than Significant Impact. The City of Coachella Water Department (CWD) and Coachella 
Sanitary District (CSD) provide domestic water and sanitary sewer service to the Project site and 
vicinity. The proposed project would connect to existing sewer and water lines located in Oates Lane, 
directly adjacent to the project site, as described in Chapter 2, Project Description. Domestic water 
supplied by CWA would be used for all water demand on the project site. The Project site is 
vacant/undeveloped land and currently not serviced by existing utilities. The proposed Project would 
connect into the existing infrastructure without the need for off-site line extensions. Sewer and water 
connection fees in place at the time of development, in addition to any other facility fees, will be 
collected by CWD and CSD. No new or expanded treatment facilities are anticipated from the Projects 
implementation; therefore, less than significant impacts are expected. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
c) Less Than Significant Impact. The Project property does not contain any notable drainage patterns. 
However, the Project will result in decreased on-site percolation and increased run off compared to the 
existing pre-development condition. However, the site would be graded and paved in a manner that 
maintains the same drainage patterns (northwest to southeast).  A series of area drains located 
throughout the site will intercept the approximately 1.2-acre areas tributary to each drain, including roofs 
and drive isles. A central 5-foot diameter, perforated, corrugated plastic pipeline (CPP) set and 
surrounded on all six sides by gravel bedding surrounded by a non-woven filter fabric (to prevent 
infiltration of soils) matrix of underground stormwater storage units will retain the worst of the 100-Year 
events analyzed in the hydrology report. Drainage improvements would meet the State’s water quality 
requirements through implementation of BMPS in the form of the drainage improvements discussed 
above and would include water quality treatment prior to release. The City’s requirement to retain 100 
percent of the Project runoff will be followed and no offsite flows will be altered. The proposed Project is 
expected to have less than significant impacts related to storm water drainage facilities. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
d) Less Than Significant Impact. The proposed Project is a low water usage business use. 
Groundwater is the primary source of domestic water supply in the Coachella Valley; the Coachella 
Water Authority (CWA) provides potable water to the City, by extracting groundwater from the lower  
 

-274-

ITEM 14.a.



93 

 

 
 
Whitewater River groundwater basin. The CWA domestic water supply and distribution system includes 
wells, reservoirs, booster stations, and distribution lines. According to the Coachella Valley Water 
District (CVWD), the lower Whitewater River sub-basin is currently in overdraft condition, which could 
result in the unavailability of water supply for future urban growth. As required by the policies of the City 
of Coachella General Plan, the City continues to cooperate with CVWD and other agencies/jurisdictions 
in implementing a groundwater replenishment program capable of ensuring the viability of the lower 
Whitewater sub-basin. The proposed development will be expected to follow water conservation 
guidelines included within the City of Coachella’s General Plan to mitigate the impacts to public water 
supplies. Examples of these water conservation guidelines include water conserving plumbing fixtures, 
drought tolerant landscaping, and drip irrigation systems. Impacts to water supplies resulting from 
Project development are considered less than significant. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 

 
e) Less Than Significant Impact. Generation of waste water associated with the proposed project 
would increase the total wastewater treatment demand of the City. The CSD WWTP has a capacity of 
4.9 mgd after the completion of its Phase 2 expansion in 2012. The WWTP currently treats 
approximately 2.9 mgd of wastewater, resulting in an available capacity of approximately 2 mgd. Based 
on the City of Coachella 2015 Sewer System Master Plan, Light Industrial land uses are estimated to 
have a wastewater flow of 400 gpd/acre. Therefore, at ten acres, the proposed project is anticipated to 
create approximately 2,400 gpd of wastewater if the entire site is developed with Light Industrial land 
uses. The actual wastewater generated onsite would potentially be lower since the proposed Project 
includes mostly non-wastewater generating storage use and other less intensive land uses 
 
At a wastewater generation rate of 2,400 gpd, the proposed project would increase existing treatment 
levels at the WWTP by approximately 0.34 percent. The 2015 Sewer System Management Plan does 
not propose any additional expansion of the WWTP at this time, but the City will continue to monitor and 
evaluate the WWTP capacity to ensure that the WWTP can accommodate additional wastewater 
generated by new developments. At this time the WWTP has sufficient capacity to serve the proposed 
project and impacts would be less than significant. 
 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 
 

f/g)  Less Than Significant Impact.  
 

Construction 
 
During construction, contractors would generate construction waste that could be recycled. 
Under the City’s Municipal Code Section 15.54, the City requires that development projects  
divert at least fifty percent of the total construction and demolition waste generated by a project 
via reuse or recycling, unless the Applicant has been granted an exemption pursuant to Section 
15.54.050, in which case the diversion requirement shall be the maximum feasible diversion rate 
established by the compliance official. 

 
The Code identifies the following construction recyclable and reusable materials in a new 
construction such as what would occur at the project site include, but are not limited to, the 
following: 

 
1. Cardboard materials; 
2. Drywall and plaster materials including drywall, gypsum, and sheetrock; 
3. Green waste, which includes tree trimmings, grass, leaves, roots, and palm fronds; 
4. Masonry building materials including all products generally used in construction including, but   
    not limited to, concrete, rock, stone, and brick; 
5. Metals including ferrous (steel, stainless steel, steel piping, roofing, and flashing) and   
    nonferrous (aluminum, copper, and brass); 
 

-275-

ITEM 14.a.



94 

 

 
 
6. Paving materials including asphalt, brick, and concrete; 
7. Roofing materials including wood shingles as well as asphalt, stone, concrete, metal, and    
    slate-based roofing material; 
8. Wood waste includes any and all dimensional lumber, fencing or construction wood that is not   
    chemically treated, creosoted, CCA pressure-treated, contaminated or painted; and 
9. Any other construction or demolition debris that is nonhazardous and available for 

              recycling or reuse, including dirt. 
 
Operation 
 
During operation of the proposed project, the Applicant would require solid waste services to be 
provided by Burrtec. Services include both typical solid waste generated by light industrial land uses and 
other uses permitted within the M-S Zone (cardboard, paper waste, food waste ,etc.) that can be 
transferred to CVTS and green waste (landscaping waste) that can be transported to Coachella Valley 
Compost Facility. According to the Disposal Reporting System from the California Department of Waste 
Resources, 2,322,650.92 total tons of solid waste was hauled to County landfills in 2017. The County 
currently has an annual disposal limit of 8 million tons in County landfills, therefore, currently 
approximately 71 percent of the County landfill capacity remains. 
 
Based on the General Plan Update EIR, Utility Systems Section, industrial development generates 
approximately 0.0108 tons/sf/year of solid waste. The proposed project has potential to generate 
approximately 1328 tons of solid waste per year, which accounts for an increase of approximately 0.056 
percent of solid waste generation in the County of Riverside, reducing overall landfill capacity by 
approximately 0.0028 percent. Therefore, County landfills have sufficient capacity to serve the proposed 
project. Additionally, compliance with applicable regulations would assist in reducing project impacts on 
solid waste generation and assist the City in meeting its solid waste diversion goals. Therefore, impacts 
would be less than significant. 

 

Cumulative Impacts: None 
Mitigation Measures: None 
 

3.19    Mandatory Findings of Significance   
 
3.19.1   Sources 
 
All sources previously listed were used to support the conclusions made in this section. 
 
3.19.2   Environmental Setting 
 
The environmental setting for the project site is summarized within Sections 3.1 through 3.18 of the 
Initial Study for each environmental issue. 
 
3.19.3   Impacts 
 

Mandatory Findings of Significance   
 

Potentially 
Significant 

Impact 

Less than 
Significant 

with 
Mitigation 

Incorporated 

Less Than 
Significant 

Impact No Impact 
a) Does the Project have the potential to degrade the quality 
of the environment, substantially reduce the habitat of a fish 
or wildlife species, cause a fish or wildlife population to drop 
below self-sustaining levels, threaten to eliminate a plant or 
animal community, reduce the number or restrict the range 
of a rare or endangered plant or animal or eliminate 
important examples of the major periods of California history 

    

-276-

ITEM 14.a.



95 

 

or prehistory?  
b) Does the Project have impacts that are individually 
limited, but cumulatively considerable? (“Cumulatively 
considerable” means that the incremental effects of a 
Project are considerable when viewed in connection with the 
effects of past Projects, the effects of other current Projects, 
and the effects of probable future Projects)?  

  
 

  

c) Does the Project have environmental effects which will 
cause substantial adverse effects on human beings, either 
directly or indirectly?  

    

 
Discussion/Analysis 

 
a) Less Than Significant Impact with Mitigation Incorporated. 
 

Cultural Resources 
 

No prehistoric or historic archaeological resources were identified onsite during the records 
search or intensive-level field survey. Nonetheless, intact subsurface archaeological deposits 
may be encountered during construction activities. If buried archaeological resources are 
encountered during construction, implementation of Mitigation CUL-1 will require all work to be 
halted or diverted within 50 feet of the discovery until a qualified archaeologist can evaluate the 
nature and significance of the find(s). 

 
Per the City of Coachella General Plan EIR Cultural Resources Section, the project site is 
located within an area of undetermined sensitivity for paleontological resources. While the 
surface soils of the project site have been previously disturbed by human activity, undisturbed 
ancient Lake Cahuilla sediments, with an undetermined potential for fossil remains, underlie the 
project site and have the potential to contain paleontological resources. Therefore, through 
Mitigation Measure CUL-2, any earth-moving operations that reach beyond the depth of three 
feet will require a mitigation program and a paleontological monitor to be present, in order to 
ensure that potential impacts to paleontological resources are reduced to less than significant. 

 
Although the records search data from the EIC indicated no additional archaeological resources 
within the project site, there is always the possibility that human remains could be uncovered 
during ground-disturbing activities. Implementation of Mitigation Measure CUL-3 will ensure that, 
in the event human remains are recovered during ground disturbing activities, that this 
aforementioned protocol is exercised. Therefore, impacts in this regard would be reduced to less 
than significant. 

 
b) Less Than Significant Impact with Mitigation Incorporated. The Environmental Evaluation of this 
Initial Study concluded that, with adherence to all mitigation measures to be incorporated into the 
project’s Mitigation Monitoring Response Program (MMRP), cumulatively considerable impacts would be 
mitigated to less than significant levels. 
 
c) Less Than Significant Impact with Mitigation Incorporated.  The proposed project could result in 
both direct and indirect environmental impacts on humans. However, with the project’s compliance of 
regulatory requirements applicable to air quality, water quality, hazardous materials management and 
public services, and implementation of mitigation measures identified herein, environmental effects on 
humans as a result of project development would be reduced to less than significant levels. 
 
3.19.4   Mitigation Measures 
 
AQ-1 All construction activities at the project site must adhere to SCAQMD Rules 403 

and 403.1 for the control of fugitive dust during all phases of construction. Prior to 
any site disturbance, the Applicant shall prepare a PM10 Fugitive Dust Control 
Plan. A copy of the Plan must be submitted to the City Engineer or his/her 
designee prior to issuance of grading permits. A copy of the Plan must also be 
available within the project site. 

-277-

ITEM 14.a.



96 

 

 
 
BIO-1  Prior to the issuance of a grading permit, the Project developer or successor in 

interest shall pay all applicable CVMSHCP fees. 
 
CUL-1  If subsurface cultural resources are encountered during grading or construction, 

all ground-disturbing activities within 50 feet of the find(s) must halt or be diverted. 
A qualified archaeologist must be retained by the City/applicant to evaluate the 
find, and to determine whether the resource requires further study. No further 
grading is permitted in the area of the discovery until the City (CEQA Lead 
Agency) approves the appropriate measure to protect the resource(s). Any 
archaeological artifacts recovered as a result of mitigation must be donated to a 
qualified scientific institution approved by the City where they would be afforded 
long-term preservation to allow future scientific study. 

 

• A report of findings, including an itemized inventory of recovered specimens and 
a discussion of their significance when appropriate, must be prepared upon 
completion of the research procedures outlined above. The approval of the report 
and the inventory by the City of Coachella will signify completion of the mitigation 
program. 

 
CUL-3  In the event that human remains are uncovered during ground disturbing 

activities, no further disturbance shall occur until the Riverside County Coroner 
has made a determination of origin and disposition of the remains pursuant to 
PRC Section 5097.98.The Riverside County Coroner must be notified of the find 
immediately. If the human remains are determined to be prehistoric, the Coroner 
must notify the NAHC, which will determine and notify the Most Likely Descendant 
(MLD). The MLD shall complete the inspection of the site within 48 hours of 
notification and may recommend scientific removal and nondestructive analysis of 
human remains and items associated with Native American Burials. 

 
GEO- 1 The Development shall incorporate all recommendations contained in the 

Geotechnical Study in regard to Site Preparation, Foundation and Settlement, 
Concrete Mixes and Corrosivity, Excavations, Lateral Earth Pressures, Slabs on 
Grade, Pavements and Seismic Design. Based on an estimate of 1¾ inch of 
liquefaction induced settlements, no ground improvement or deep foundation 
mitigation is required at the project site.  The differential settlement caused by 
liquefaction is estimated to be 1¼ inch. The designer should utilize foundation 
designs which mitigate the liquefaction induced settlement 

CUL-2  The applicant must develop a mitigation program to be implemented for ground 
disturbing activities that reach beyond three feet in depth. The mitigation program 
must be developed in accordance with the provisions of CEQA, as well as the 
proposed guidelines of the Society of Vertebrate Paleontology (2010), and must 
include but not be limited to the following: 

 
• Ground disturbances reaching more than three feet in depth must be monitored 
by a qualified paleontological monitor. Monitoring will be restricted to undisturbed 
Lake Cahuilla beds and any older, undisturbed subsurface alluvium, which may 
be present below the surface. The monitor must be prepared to quickly salvage 
fossils, if they are unearthed, to avoid construction delays, but must have the 
power to temporarily halt or divert construction equipment to allow for removal of 
abundant or large specimens. 

 
• Samples of sediments must be collected and processed to recover small fossil 
remains. 

 
• Recovered specimens must be identified and curated at a repository with 
permanent retrievable storage that would allow for further research in the future. 

 

-278-

ITEM 14.a.



97 

 

 
 
HAZ-1  Any individual Project site activity that proposes the use and storage of hazardous 

materials that exceeds the criteria threshold quantity per HSC standards, shall 
prepare a Hazardous Materials Business Emergency Plan (HMBEP) to be 
reviewed and approved by Riverside County Fire Department and the Department 
of Environmental Health (DEH). The HMBEP shall be posted in a visible location 
of the Project premises and shall list all hazardous materials to be used onsite in a 
documented Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS). The HMBEP shall include a 
training program to instruct employee staff of the methods for the safe handling of 
hazardous materials, address emergency coordination, proper use of protective 
equipment and abatement procedures in the event of an accidental spill or release 
of hazardous materials and provide an evacuation plan for employee staff in the 
event of any emergency. The HMBEP shall include a Spill Prevention and 
Countermeasure Plan (SPCC) to address procedures and protocol for staff 
employees to exercise in the event of an accidental spill or release of hazardous 
materials. The SPCC shall also include a required Spill Prevention Containment 
Kit to be utilized and easily visible and accessible to employee staff in the event of 
an accidental spill of hazardous materials 

 
HAZ-2   Applicant must provide either a tank and system for 100% containment for 

disposal offsite of all RV dump tank wastewater, including contract with a third 
party licensed waste hauler who will be responsible for removing all RV 
wastewater or a plan for implementing offsite RV dump disposal and period review 
to assure that RV dump tank wastewater is not going into the sanitary sewer 
system 

 
TCR-1 Prior to approval of the proposed Project by the City Council, the City will consult 

with all interested tribes and incorporate all measures deemed necessary to 
protect TCRs during development of the proposed Project as conditions of 
approval. 

 
3.19.5    Level of Significance after Mitigation 
 
With incorporation of the above mentioned mitigation measures, all project-related impacts in regard to 
Mandatory Findings of Significance would be reduced to less than significant. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-279-

ITEM 14.a.



98 

 

 
 
Chapter 5 References 
 
Aesthetics 
 

• City of Coachella. "Coachella General Plan Update." April 22, 2015. 
• California Department of Transportation, California State Scenic Highway Mapping System,      
  Riverside County, http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LandArch/16_livability/scenic_highways/,accessed  
  December 4, 2018. 
• Site Visit of December12, 2018. 

 
Agriculture and Forestry Resources 
  

• Riverside County Important Farmland 2016 map. California Department of Conservation 
  website http://www.conservation.ca.gov/dlrp/fmmp/Pages/Index.aspx, accessed July 2018. 
• California Department of Conservation, Land Conservation Act Maps, Riverside Williamson Act 

              FY 2015/2016. 
• Fire and Resources Assessment Program, 2006 Land Cover Map, accessed August 23, 2018. 
 

Air Quality 
 

• Gandinni and Associates, Inc., Air Quality and Global Climate Change Impact Analysis,  
  Luxtor Luxury RV Storage, December 12, 2018. (Appendix B) 
• City of Coachella. "Coachella General Plan Update." April 22, 2015. 

 
Biological Resources 
 

• City of Coachella, General Plan Update EIR, Biological Resources section. July 2014. 
• Coachella Valley Multiple Species Habitat Conservation Plan, Coachella Valley Association of 
  Governments, http://www.cvmshcp.org/Plan_Documents_old.htm, accessed July 16, 2018. 
• Coachella Valley Multiple Species Habitat Conservation Plan EIR, Coachella Valley Association 

      of Governments, http://www.cvmshcp.org/Plan_Documents_old.htm, accessed July 16, 2018. 
• Final Report 2011 Local Development Mitigation Fee Nexus Study, Coachella Valley   
  Conservation Commission, 
  http://www.cvmshcp.org/Fees/CVCC%202011%20Nexus%20Study%20FINAL%20051611.pdf, 

            accessed December 11, 2018 
 

Cultural Resources 
 

• City of Coachella, General Plan Update EIR, Cultural Resources section, July, 2014. 
 

Geology and Soils   
 
• LandMark Geo-Engineers and Geologists, Geotechnical Investigation for Oates Lane,  
  Coachella, California, September, 28, 2018. (Appendix C). 
 
• Coachella General Plan Geotechnical Hazards Summary Map, EIR for General Plan Update,    
  accessed December, 2018.. 

 

Greenhouse Gas Emissions 
 

•  Gandinni and Associates, Inc., Air Quality and Global Climate Change Impact Analysis,  
  Luxtor Luxury RV Storage, December 12, 2018. (Appendix B) 

 
 
 

-280-

ITEM 14.a.



99 

 

 
 
Hazards and Hazardous Materials 
 

•  6.093 at Oates Lane Coachella, CA 92236, Phase I Environmental Site Assessment, 
CDA Environmental Services, March, 2018. (Appendix D) 

•  Riverside County Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan Policy Document, Jacqueline  
Cochran Regional Airport chapter, Amended September 2006. 

•  CAL Fire Resources Wildland Hazard & Building Codes Riverside County (West) FHSZ 
Map http://frap.fire.ca.gov/webdata/maps/riverside_west/fhszl_map.60.jpg. Accessed 
December, 2018. 

•   City of Coachella, General Plan Update EIR. July 2014 
 

Hydrology and Water Quality 
 

•  Preliminary Hydrology Report for the Luxtor Luxury Storage Complex, Essi Engineering,  
December 17 2018. 

•  Federal Emergency Management Agency, FEMA Flood Map Service Center, accessed 
December 12, 2018 

 

Land Use and Planning 
 
•  City of Coachella. "Coachella General Plan Update." Land Use and Community Character 

Element. April 22, 2015. 
•      Municipal Code, Title 17, Chapters 17.30 and 17.32, City of Coachella. 
•  Ordinance No. 1103, City of Coachella, revised 2017. 

 

Mineral Resources 
 
•     City of Coachella, General Plan Update EIR, Geology and Soils section. July 2014. 

 

Noise 
 

•  City of Coachella. "Coachella General Plan Update." Nosie Element. April 22, 2015. 
•      City of Coachella, General Plan Update EIR, Noise section. July 2014. 
•  Riverside County Airport Land Use Commission, Riverside County Airport Land Use    

Compatibility Plan, Volume 1, Policy Document, adopted October 14, 2004. 
 

Population and Housing 
 

•  California Department of Finance, E-5 Population and Housing Estimates, January 1, 
2018, accessed December 14, 2018. 

•      City of Coachella. "Coachella General Plan Update." Housing Element. April 22, 2015. 
 
Public Services  
 

•  City of Coachella, General Plan Update EIR, Public Services section. July 2014. 
•  City of Coachella Municipal Code Section 4.45. 
•  Riverside County Fire Department website:  

http://www.rvcfire.org/stationsAndFunctions/Pages/default.aspx, accessed December 14 
2018. 

•  Riverside County Fire Department Annual Report, 2016. 
•  Coachella Police Department website, 

http://www.coachella.org/departments/policedepartment/patrol, accessed December, 
2018. 

•  Coachella Valley Unified School District, Fee Justification Study for New Residential and 
Commercial/Industrial Development, March 7, 2008. 

-281-

ITEM 14.a.



100 

 

 
 

Recreation 
 

•     City of Coachella, General Plan Update EIR, Pubic Services section. July 2014. 
•     City of Coachella Website, Parks and Recreation, 

http://www.coachella.org/residents/parksand-recreation, accessed December 14, 2018. 
 

Transportation and Traffic 
 

•    Ganddini Group, Luxtor RV Storage Traffic Impact Analysis, December 13, 2018. 
•    City of Coachella, General Plan Update EIR, Mobility section. July 2014 

 
Tribal Cultural Resources 
 
• City of Coachella, General Plan Update EIR, Cultural Resources section, July, 2014. 
 
Utilities and Services 
 

•  City of Coachella 2015 Sewer Master Plan, June 2015. 
•  City of Coachella, General Plan Update EIR, Water Supply and Wastewater section and 

Public Utilities Section. July 2014. 
 
 
•  City of Coachella, 2015 Urban Water Management Plan, prepared by TKE Engineering, 

Inc., July 27, 2016. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
-282-

ITEM 14.a.



 

ITEM  14.b.



 



 
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Maritza Martinez; Public Works Director   
 
SUBJECT: Adopt Resolution No. 2019-41, authorizing the collection of residential solid 

waste rates for fiscal year 2019/2020 through the County of Riverside Tax Roll, at 
the same time and manner as general taxes, and approve fiscal year 2019/2020 
Solid Waste Rates.  

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 2019-41, authorizing the collection of residential solid waste rates for 
fiscal year 2019/2020 through the County of Riverside Tax Roll, at the same time and manner as 
general taxes, and approve fiscal year 2019/2020 Solid Waste Rates. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The City of Coachella entered into a franchise agreement with Burrtec Waste and Recycling 
Services (Burrtec) in May 2006.  Since 2006, Burrtec has been the provider for all solid waste 
collection disposal services for Coachella residents and businesses.  A first amendment to this 
agreement was approved by Council on May 27, 2009, which established the solid waste charges 
for residential customers would be collected through the county tax roll; commercial customers 
continue to be billed directly by Burrtec.  A second amendment was approved by Council on 
June 19, 2013 extending the term of the agreement through May 30, 2023 and third amendment 
was approved by Council on January 17, 2018. 
 
DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS: 
 
The agreement allows for annual rate increases based on two components of the rate 1) service 
component and 2) disposal component.  The proposed rate increase is based on the following 
increases to those two components:  

1) a 3.24% increase to the service component (based on increased published Consumer 
Price Index)  

2) a 1.9% increase to the disposal component (increased disposal costs set by the County 
of Riverside Waste Management Department).   

The current residential rate is $22.52.  The proposed increase to the 2019/2020 residential rate 
total $0.57; the new proposed residential rate is $23.09.  As approved by voters on June 8, 2010 
this rate is subject to a 5% Utilities Users Tax, which will bring the charged rate to $24.24. 
 

 

STAFF REPORT 
7/10/2019 

 

-285-

ITEM 14.b.



 
 

The most common commercial service is a three yard cubic bin, with one pick up per week.  
Currently, the commercial rate for this service is $130.09.  Based on the same factors noted 
above, the increase for fiscal year 2019/2020 totals $7.07; the new proposed rate for fiscal year 
2019/2020 is $137.16. As noted above a 5% Utility Users Tax will be applied to this service, 
which will bring the rate for a standard three cubic yard bin, with one pickup per week, to 
$144.02. 
 
Staff is recommending approval of the attached resolution adopting the Municipal Solid Waste 
Rates proposed for fiscal year 2019/2020.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The recommended action will have a positive fiscal impact to the general fund.   
 
Attachment: 
Resolution   
Report 
  
 

-286-

ITEM 14.b.



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-41 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
COACHELLA, CALIFORNIA APPROVING MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE 
AND DISPOSAL SERVICE RATES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020 AND 
ADOPTING THE REPORT PROPOSING TO COLLECT RESIDENTIAL 
SOLID WASTE RATES ON THE TAX ROLL FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020.   
 
WHEREAS, California Health and Safety Code Sections 5473 et seq., authorizes the 

City of Coachella to adopt an ordinance by two-thirds of the City Council to collect solid waste 
rates on the tax roll, in the same manner and at the same time as the general taxes;  

WHEREAS, on May 30, 2006, the City Council has entered into a service agreement 
with Burrtec Waste and Recycling Services, LLC for the collection and disposal of residential 
and commercial waste within the City of Coachella;  

WHEREAS, the City Council approved an amendment to the franchise agreement with 
Burrtec Waste and Recycling Services, LLC on May 27, 2009 authorizing to bill the residential 
customers for solid waste services through the County Tax Roll instead of monthly billing; 

 
WHEREAS, July 8, 2009, the City Council of the City of Coachella, pursuant to 

California Health and Safety Code Sections 5473 et seq., adopted an ordinance by two-thirds 
vote of the City Council revising its Municipal Code to allow for the collection of such solid 
waste charges on the tax roll, in the same manner and at the same time as general taxes;  
 

WHEREAS, annual rates are adjusted to include any increases in the local CPI and 
County Waste Management Department;  

 
WHEREAS, the service rates for fiscal year 2019/2020 have been included as Exhibit A 

to this Resolution.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF COACHELLA, CALIFORNIA, AS FOLLOWS:   
 
1. The above recitals are true and correct.  
 
2. The City Council of the City of Coachella hereby adopts the Report as presented. 
 
3. The City Clerk is hereby directed to file a copy of the Report with the Riverside 

County Recorder’s Office, together with a statement endorsed thereon over his/her signature that 
the Report has been adopted by the City Council and shall request that said solid waste charges 
and utility users tax be entered against the respective residential lots and parcels of land as the 
appear on the current assessment roll pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Sections 
5473 et seq. 
 
  

-287-

ITEM 14.b.



 
 

Resolution No. 2019-41 

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 10th day of July, 2019. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Steven A. Hernandez  
Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Angela M. Zepeda 
City Clerk 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Carlos Campos 
City Attorney 
  

-288-

ITEM 14.b.



 
 

Resolution No. 2019-41 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 
CITY OF COACHELLA 

) 
) ss. 
) 

 
 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2019-41 was duly adopted by 
the City Council of the City of Coachella at a regular meeting thereof, held on the 10th day of 
July, 2019, by the following vote of Council: 
 
AYES:    
   
NOES:    
   
ABSENT:   
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Andrea J. Carranza, MMC  
Deputy City Clerk 
 
 

-289-

ITEM 14.b.



 



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-010-008    343  CANTALOUPE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-050-001    407  ORCHARD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-043-001    431  VINE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-043-003    433  VINE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-043-003    433  VINE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-043-002    437  VINE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-043-008    465  VINE AVE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-050-014    468  PALM AVE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-055-001    501  PALM AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-051-002    543  ORCHARD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-044-006    550  ORCHARD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-044-006    550  ORCHARD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-055-007    593  PALM AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-055-007    593  PALM AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-052-001    607  ORCHARD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-052-006    608  PALM AVE  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-042-004    610  VINE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-042-004    610  VINE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-056-001    615  PALM AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-045-002    623  VINE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-052-002    625  ORCHARD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-052-002    625  ORCHARD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-042-005    636  VINE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-052-003    645  ORCHARD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-052-003    645  ORCHARD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-056-002    645  PALM AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-056-002    645  PALM AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-045-012    656  ORCHARD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-052-008    663  ORCHARD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-045-013    663  VINE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-052-007    666  PALM AVE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-053-001    707  ORCHARD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-053-001    707  ORCHARD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-053-006    708  PALM AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-053-002    731  ORCHARD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-053-007    736  PALM AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-057-001    745  PALM AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-057-001    745  PALM AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-291-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-060-006    752  VINE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-053-012    766  PALM AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-053-003    767  ORCHARD AVE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-060-005    772  VINE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-060-005    772  VINE AVE  Trash Service 4 23.09$         92.36$                1,108.32$                         
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-053-013    790  PALM AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-053-013    790  PALM AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 009-618-473    790  VINE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-057-008    797  PALM AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-090-001    809  ORCHARD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-061-005    810  VINE AVE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-091-002    831  PALM AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-110-009    982  DATE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-113-003    995  DATE AVE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-113-007   1022  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-114-006   1040  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-114-006   1040  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-114-001   1043  DATE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-114-001   1043  DATE AVE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-104-002   1043  VINE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-114-015   1058  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-114-007   1059  DATE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-114-007   1059  DATE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-104-009   1061  VINE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-104-005   1062  ORCHARD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-101-005   1064  VINE AVE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-104-010   1067  VINE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-104-010   1067  VINE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-111-012   1072  DATE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-114-008   1075  DATE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-114-008   1075  DATE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-104-006   1076  ORCHARD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-114-014   1076  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-111-007   1090  PENDLETON WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-111-007   1090  PENDLETON WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-114-009   1091  DATE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-112-001   1105  PENDLETON WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-105-001   1105  VINE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-292-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-105-001   1105  VINE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-114-010   1115  DATE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-112-007   1120  DATE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-102-001   1121  GRAPEFRUIT BLVD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-114-005   1124  7TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-114-011   1125  DATE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-081-004   1125  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-081-004   1125  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-114-004   1142  7TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-114-003   1158  7TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-080-004   1160  4TH ST  Trash Service 4 23.09$         92.36$                1,108.32$                         
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-113-006   1165  7TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-113-005   1171  7TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-113-004   1175  7TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-114-002   1176  7TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-070-008   1205  4TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-070-008   1205  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-111-006   1212  7TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-111-006   1212  7TH ST  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-112-006   1214  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-112-005   1222  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-110-008   1233  7TH ST  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-110-008   1233  7TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-111-013   1233  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-111-013   1235  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-080-002   1236  4TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-080-002   1236  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-111-005   1236  7TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-111-005   1236  7TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-111-011   1237  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-080-001   1240  4TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-080-001   1240  4TH ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-111-010   1241  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-070-007   1243  4TH ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-071-004   1250  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-112-004   1250  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-110-007   1251  7TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-112-012   1253  9TH ST  Trash Service 7 23.09$         161.63$              1,939.56$                         

-293-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-111-004   1254  7TH ST  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-070-006   1257  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-080-003   1260  4TH ST  Additional Trash  3 7.39$           22.17$                266.04$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-080-003   1260  4TH ST  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-111-003   1260  7TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-071-003   1264  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-070-005   1265  4TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-070-005   1265  4TH ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-070-005   1265  4TH ST A & B Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-070-005   1265  4TH ST A & B Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-112-011   1267  9TH ST  Trash Service 4 23.09$         92.36$                1,108.32$                         
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-112-003   1268  8TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-112-003   1268  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-111-009   1269  8TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-111-009   1269  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-070-004   1271  4TH ST  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-110-006   1273  7TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-110-006   1273  7TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-071-002   1278  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-070-002   1280  3RD ST  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-112-002   1282  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-112-010   1283  9TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-112-010   1283  9TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-111-002   1284  7TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-111-002   1284  7TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-111-008   1285  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-071-001   1292  4TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-071-001   1292  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-053-011   1293  3RD ST  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-071-007   1295  6TH ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-112-009   1295  PENDLETON WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-111-001   1296  7TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-111-001   1296  7TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-056-013   1301  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-055-014   1305  3RD ST  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-112-009   1305  PENDLETON WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-112-009   1305  PENDLETON WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-057-007   1306  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-294-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-057-014   1307  5TH ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-091-007   1307  6TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-112-009   1307  PENDLETON WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-112-009   1307  PENDLETON WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-071-006   1308  5TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-071-006   1308  5TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-110-005   1309  7TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-110-005   1309  7TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-055-006   1310  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-055-013   1313  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-055-013   1315  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-054-008   1319  2ND ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-054-008   1319  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-057-006   1320  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-056-012   1321  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-091-008   1321  6TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-091-008   1321  6TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-091-006   1322  5TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-093-004   1322  6TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-056-006   1324  3RD ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-056-006   1324  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-057-013   1325  5TH ST  Trash Service 4 23.09$         92.36$                1,108.32$                         
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-056-005   1326  3RD ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-056-005   1326  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-055-011   1331  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-093-009   1333  7TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-055-012   1335  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-055-012   1335  3RD ST A Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-055-012   1335  3RD ST B Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-056-011   1335  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-057-012   1335  5TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-055-005   1336  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-056-004   1336  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-057-005   1336  4TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-057-005   1336  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-093-003   1336  6TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-093-003   1336  6TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-054-007   1337  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-295-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-055-005   1338  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-056-004   1338  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-054-003   1340  1ST ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-055-010   1341  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-055-004   1350  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-057-004   1350  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-093-002   1350  6TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-056-010   1351  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-054-006   1355  2ND ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-054-006   1355  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-057-011   1357  5TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-057-004   1358  4TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-057-004   1358  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-055-003   1360  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-056-009   1361  4TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-056-009   1361  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-056-003   1364  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-057-003   1364  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-055-009   1365  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-057-010   1365  5TH ST  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-057-009   1377  5TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-054-002   1378  1ST ST  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-054-002   1378  1ST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-055-002   1378  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-055-008   1379  3RD ST  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-093-007   1379  7TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-056-008   1381  4TH ST  Trash Service 6 23.09$         138.54$              1,662.48$                         
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-057-002   1384  4TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-057-002   1384  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-056-007   1389  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-054-001   1394  1ST ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-054-001   1394  1ST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-093-006   1395  7TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-093-006   1395  7TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-050-007   1408  1ST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-051-008   1408  2ND ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-051-008   1408  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-094-007   1419  9TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-296-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-094-007   1419  9TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-051-007   1420  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-050-013   1423  2ND ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-050-006   1424  1ST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-052-006   1424  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-052-012   1429  4TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-052-012   1429  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-090-005   1432  5TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-094-006   1433  9TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-051-006   1436  2ND ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-051-006   1436  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-052-005   1438  3RD ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-052-005   1438  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-050-005   1440  1ST ST  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-050-005   1440  1ST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-051-013   1441  3RD ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-051-013   1441  3RD ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-090-008   1441  6TH ST  Yard Service 1 8.72$           8.72$                  104.64$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-090-008   1441  6TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-052-004   1442  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-053-005   1442  4TH ST  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-053-005   1442  4TH ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-090-004   1442  5TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-090-004   1442  5TH ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-050-012   1443  2ND ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-050-012   1443  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-052-011   1445  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-094-005   1445  9TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-094-005   1445  9TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-050-004   1448  1ST ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-051-012   1449  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-051-005   1450  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-050-011   1451  2ND ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-051-011   1451  3RD ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-051-011   1451  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-051-011   1451  3RD ST B Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-094-004   1451  9TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-094-004   1451  9TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-297-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-052-010   1457  4TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-052-010   1457  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-090-009   1457  6TH ST  Yard Service 1 8.72$           8.72$                  104.64$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-090-009   1457  6TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-053-004   1458  4TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-053-004   1458  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-090-003   1460  5TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-053-010   1461  5TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-051-004   1462  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-094-003   1463  9TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-050-010   1465  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-050-003   1466  1ST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-052-009   1467  4TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-052-009   1467  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-052-001   1470  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-051-009   1473  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-050-009   1477  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-050-002   1478  1ST ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-051-003   1478  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-051-003   1480  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-050-008   1491  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-051-009   1491  3RD ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-051-009   1491  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-094-001   1491  9TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-092-001   1494  6TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-045-012   1507  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-043-007   1508  1ST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-044-006   1508  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-103-007   1510  6TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-105-006   1516  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-051-001   1517  ORCHARD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-045-011   1519  4TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-045-011   1519  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-044-012   1521  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-043-013   1523  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-043-006   1524  1ST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-044-005   1524  2ND ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-044-005   1524  2ND ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            

-298-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-044-012   1525  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-045-005   1528  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-105-005   1528  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-043-013   1533  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-043-005   1538  1ST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-105-004   1540  8TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-105-004   1540  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-045-010   1541  4TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-045-010   1541  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-045-004   1542  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-043-012   1543  2ND ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-044-011   1543  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-103-005   1548  6TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-043-004   1550  1ST ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-043-011   1551  2ND ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-104-008   1551  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-105-002   1552  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-105-011   1553  9TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-105-011   1553  9TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-044-004   1554  2ND ST  Additional Trash  3 7.39$           22.17$                266.04$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-044-004   1554  2ND ST  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-045-009   1557  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-045-003   1558  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-044-010   1559  3RD ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-044-010   1559  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-103-003   1562  6TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-043-010   1563  2ND ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-043-010   1563  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-105-003   1564  8TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-105-003   1564  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-044-009   1565  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-044-003   1566  2ND ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-044-003   1566  2ND ST  Trash Service 4 23.09$         92.36$                1,108.32$                         
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-105-010   1571  9TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-105-010   1571  9TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-043-009   1573  2ND ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-043-009   1573  2ND ST  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-104-007   1575  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-299-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-045-001   1576  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-105-001   1576  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-044-002   1578  2ND ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-044-002   1578  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-044-008   1579  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-045-008   1579  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-105-009   1585  9TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-105-009   1585  9TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-044-007   1589  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-044-001   1592  2ND ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-044-001   1592  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-045-001   1592  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-104-001   1592  7TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-105-007   1595  9TH ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-105-008   1597  9TH ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-040-001   1601  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-102-006   1602  8TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-102-006   1602  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-101-004   1604  7TH ST  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-101-004   1604  7TH ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-041-009   1609  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-100-009   1609  7TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-101-007   1609  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-102-005   1620  8TH ST  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-102-005   1620  8TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-102-005   1620  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-061-005   1626  5TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-101-003   1628  7TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-101-003   1628  7TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-102-004   1632  8TH ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-102-004   1632  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-101-006   1635  8TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-041-008   1637  3RD ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-040-006   1638  1ST ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-040-006   1638  1ST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-040-003   1639  2ND ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-041-007   1639  3RD ST  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-042-003   1640  3RD ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-300-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-042-003   1640  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-042-008   1641  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-060-004   1646  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-040-007   1650  1ST ST  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-040-007   1650  1ST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-041-004   1650  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-042-002   1650  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-040-004   1653  2ND ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-040-004   1653  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-041-006   1653  3RD ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-041-005   1654  2ND ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-060-003   1658  4TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-060-009   1659  5TH ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-344-006  45916  MERITAGE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-344-009  45928  MERITAGE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-344-010  45930  MERITAGE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-344-011  45934  MERITAGE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-342-014  45937  MERITAGE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-344-012  45938  MERITAGE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-342-013  45941  MERITAGE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-344-013  45942  MERITAGE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-342-012  45945  MERITAGE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-344-014  45946  MERITAGE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-344-015  45950  MERITAGE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-344-016  45954  MERITAGE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-344-017  45960  MERITAGE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-344-018  45964  MERITAGE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-344-019  45968  MERITAGE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-344-020  45972  MERITAGE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-344-021  45976  MERITAGE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-344-022  45980  MERITAGE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-344-023  45984  MERITAGE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-344-024  45988  MERITAGE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-130-002  46800  TYLER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-433-014  48009  SOL DE LINDA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-431-007  48037  ESTRELLA TOMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-431-008  48038  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-431-008  48038  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-301-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-433-013  48039  SOL DE LINDA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-430-011  48040  ESTRELLA TOMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-005  48041  ESTRELLA PEDRO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-015  48041  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-023  48042  ARICA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-441-007  48042  ESTRELLA PEDRO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-441-006  48043 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-014  48044 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-431-006  48067  ESTRELLA TOMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-014  48067  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-024  48068  ARICA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-431-009  48068  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-431-009  48068  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-010  48069  SAN JACINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-433-012  48069  SOL DE LINDA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-430-012  48070  ESTRELLA TOMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-004  48071  ESTRELLA PEDRO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-441-008  48072  ESTRELLA PEDRO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-441-005  48073 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-015  48074 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-522-006  48084 CALLE CARMELLO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-522-006  48084 CALLE CARMELLO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-013  48093  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-025  48094  ARICA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-009  48095  SAN JACINTO LANE  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-009  48095  SAN JACINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-431-005  48097  ESTRELLA TOMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-431-010  48098  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-433-011  48099  SOL DE LINDA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-430-013  48100  ESTRELLA TOMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-003  48101  ESTRELLA PEDRO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-441-009  48102  ESTRELLA PEDRO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-441-004  48103 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-016  48104 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-012  48119  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-012  48119  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-026  48120  ARICA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-008  48121  SAN JACINTO LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-302-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-008  48121  SAN JACINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-551-007  48127  ARICA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-431-004  48127  ESTRELLA TOMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-431-011  48128  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-551-011  48128  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-433-010  48129  SOL DE LINDA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-433-010  48129  SOL DE LINDA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-430-014  48130  ESTRELLA TOMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-002  48131  ESTRELLA PEDRO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-441-010  48132  ESTRELLA PEDRO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-441-010  48132  ESTRELLA PEDRO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-441-003  48133 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-017  48134 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-031  48144  PINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-011  48145  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-027  48146  ARICA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-007  48147  SAN JACINTO LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-007  48147  SAN JACINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-551-006  48153  ARICA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-551-012  48154  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-551-012  48154  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-431-003  48157  ESTRELLA TOMAS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-431-003  48157  ESTRELLA TOMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-431-012  48158  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-433-009  48159  SOL DE LINDA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-433-009  48159  SOL DE LINDA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-430-015  48160  ESTRELLA TOMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-001  48161  ESTRELLA PEDRO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-441-011  48162  ESTRELLA PEDRO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-441-002  48163 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-018  48164 LA PLAYA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-018  48164 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-032  48170  PINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-010  48171  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-028  48172  ARICA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-006  48173  SAN JACINTO LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-006  48173  SAN JACINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-551-005  48179  ARICA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-303-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-551-005  48179  ARICA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-551-013  48180  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-433-008  48189  SOL DE LINDA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-441-012  48192  ESTRELLA PEDRO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-441-001  48193 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-019  48194 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-033  48196  PINTO LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-033  48196  PINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-009  48197  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-029  48198  ARICA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-005  48199  SAN JACINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-551-004  48205  ARICA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-551-014  48206  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-034  48222  PINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-008  48223  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-030  48224  ARICA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-020  48224 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-004  48225  SAN JACINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-551-003  48231  ARICA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-551-015  48232  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-035  48248  PINTO LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-035  48248  PINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-007  48249  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-031  48250  ARICA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-003  48251  SAN JACINTO LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-003  48251  SAN JACINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-551-002  48257  ARICA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-551-016  48258  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-551-016  48258  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-230-004  48263  VAN BUREN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-230-004  48267  VAN BUREN ST  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-230-004  48267  VAN BUREN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-036  48274  PINTO LANE  Additional Green   2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-036  48274  PINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-006  48275  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-032  48276  ARICA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-002  48277  SAN JACINTO LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-002  48277  SAN JACINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-304-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-033  48278  TAXCO AVE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-033  48278  TAXCO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-551-001  48283  ARICA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-551-017  48284  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-551-017  48284  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-024  48284 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-037  48300  PINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-005  48301  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-005  48301  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-001  48303  SAN JACINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-034  48308  TAXCO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-552-001  48310  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-540-007  48311  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-023  48314 LA PLAYA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-023  48314 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-038  48326  PINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-004  48327  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-006  48329  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-006  48329  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-552-002  48336  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-035  48338  TAXCO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-035  48338  TAXCO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-540-006  48341  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-022  48344 LA PLAYA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-022  48344 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-007  48351  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-001  48352  PINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-003  48353  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-552-003  48362  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-501-018  48366  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-501-001  48367  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-501-001  48367  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-020  48368  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-020  48368  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-036  48368  TAXCO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-001  48369 CAMINO MAYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-020  48370 CAMINO MAYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-540-005  48371  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-305-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-540-005  48371  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-001  48371 CAMINO REAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-242-012  48372 CAMINO REAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-008  48373  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-242-001  48373 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-021  48374 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-002  48378  PINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-033  48379  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-009  48395  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-501-017  48396  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-501-002  48397  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-019  48398  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-037  48398  TAXCO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-037  48398  TAXCO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-002  48399 CAMINO MAYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-019  48400 CAMINO MAYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-540-004  48401  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-002  48401 CAMINO REAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-242-011  48402 CAMINO REAL   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-242-011  48402 CAMINO REAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-242-002  48403 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-003  48404  PINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-020  48404 LA PLAYA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-020  48404 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-001  48405  SAN GORGONIO PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-010  48417  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-501-016  48426  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-501-003  48427  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-018  48428  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-038  48428  TAXCO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-003  48429 CAMINO MAYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-018  48430 CAMINO MAYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-540-003  48431  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-540-003  48431  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-540-003  48431  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-003  48431 CAMINO REAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-242-010  48432 CAMINO REAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-242-003  48433 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-306-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-019  48434 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-011  48439  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-573-009  48440  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-574-007  48441  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-230-005  48441  VAN BUREN ST  Additional Trash  4 7.39$           29.56$                354.72$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-230-005  48441  VAN BUREN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-573-008  48443  CHIRIACO SUMMIT ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-573-008  48443  CHIRIACO SUMMIT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-020  48455 EL CASTILLO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-501-015  48456  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-020  48456  RED MOUNTAIN PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-014  48456 EL CASTILLO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-501-004  48457  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-020  48457 EL ARCO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-020  48457 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-017  48458  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-004  48459 CAMINO MAYA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-004  48459 CAMINO MAYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-017  48460 CAMINO MAYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-001  48460 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-012  48461  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-540-002  48461  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-004  48461 CAMINO REAL   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-004  48461 CAMINO REAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-001  48462  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-242-009  48462 CAMINO REAL   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-242-009  48462 CAMINO REAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-242-004  48463 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-018  48464 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-573-010  48466  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-022  48466 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-574-008  48467  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-573-007  48469  CHIRIACO SUMMIT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-021  48482  RED MOUNTAIN PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-021  48482  RED MOUNTAIN PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-013  48483  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-013  48483  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-019  48485 EL CASTILLO ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-307-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-019  48485 EL CASTILLO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-501-014  48486  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-015  48486 EL CASTILLO ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-015  48486 EL CASTILLO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-501-005  48487  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-001  48487 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-522-007  48487 CALLE CARMELLO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-019  48487 EL ARCO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-019  48487 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-016  48488  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-021  48488 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-001  48489 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-005  48489 CAMINO MAYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-026  48490 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-016  48490 CAMINO MAYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-002  48490 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-540-001  48491  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-005  48491 CAMINO REAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-573-011  48492  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-573-011  48492  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-002  48492  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-026  48492 CALLE TECOMARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-242-008  48492 CAMINO REAL   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-242-008  48492 CAMINO REAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-574-009  48493  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-242-005  48493 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-017  48494 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-573-006  48495  CHIRIACO SUMMIT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-022  48508  RED MOUNTAIN PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-002  48509 CALLE CANTARA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-002  48509 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-522-008  48509 CALLE CARMELLO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-020  48510 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-002  48511 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-025  48512 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-025  48514 CALLE TECOMARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-018  48515 EL CASTILLO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-501-013  48516  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-308-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-016  48516 EL CASTILLO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-501-006  48517  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-018  48517 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-573-012  48518  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-015  48518  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-574-010  48519  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-574-010  48519  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-006  48519 CAMINO MAYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-015  48520 CAMINO MAYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-003  48520 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-573-005  48521  CHIRIACO SUMMIT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-006  48521 CAMINO REAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-003  48522  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-242-007  48522 CAMINO REAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-242-006  48523 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-016  48524 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-003  48531 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-522-009  48531 CALLE CARMELLO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-019  48532 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-003  48533 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-023  48534  RED MOUNTAIN PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-024  48534 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-024  48536 CALLE TECOMARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-573-013  48544  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-574-011  48545  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-022  48545 CAMINO LAS BRISAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-017  48545 EL CASTILLO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-501-012  48546  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-017  48546 EL CASTILLO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-573-004  48547  CHIRIACO SUMMIT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-501-007  48547  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-017  48547 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-014  48548  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-007  48549 CAMINO MAYA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-007  48549 CAMINO MAYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-014  48550 CAMINO MAYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-004  48550 EL ARCO ST  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-004  48550 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-309-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-543-009  48551  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-543-009  48551  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-007  48551 CAMINO REAL   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-007  48551 CAMINO REAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-004  48552  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-004  48553 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-522-010  48553 CALLE CARMELLO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-018  48554 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-015  48554 LA PLAYA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-015  48554 LA PLAYA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-004  48555 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-023  48556 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-023  48558 CALLE TECOMARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-024  48560  RED MOUNTAIN PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-573-014  48570  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-574-012  48571  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-573-003  48573  CHIRIACO SUMMIT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-035  48574 CAMINO LAS BRISAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-005  48575 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-522-011  48575 CALLE CARMELLO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-021  48575 CAMINO LAS BRISAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-016  48575 EL CASTILLO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-501-011  48576  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-501-011  48576  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-017  48576 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-018  48576 EL CASTILLO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-501-008  48577  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-005  48577 CALLE ELDARICA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-005  48577 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-013  48578  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-022  48578 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-008  48579 CAMINO MAYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-022  48580 CALLE TECOMARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-013  48580 CAMINO MAYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-005  48580 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-543-008  48581  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-008  48581 CAMINO REAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-025  48586  RED MOUNTAIN PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-310-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-573-015  48596  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-574-013  48597  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-006  48597 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-522-012  48597 CALLE CARMELLO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-016  48598 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-573-002  48599  CHIRIACO SUMMIT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-006  48599 CALLE ELDARICA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-006  48599 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-021  48600 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-021  48602 CALLE TECOMARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-036  48604 CAMINO LAS BRISAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-001  48605  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-001  48605  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-020  48605 CAM LAS BRISAS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-020  48605 CAM LAS BRISAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-020  48605 CAMINO LAS BRISAS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-020  48605 CAMINO LAS BRISAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-015  48605 EL CASTILLO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-501-010  48606  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-019  48606 EL CASTILLO ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-019  48606 EL CASTILLO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-501-009  48607  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-016  48607 EL ARCO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-016  48607 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-012  48608  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-009  48609 CAMINO MAYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-012  48610 CAMINO MAYA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-012  48610 CAMINO MAYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-006  48610 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-543-007  48611  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-009  48611 CAMINO REAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-026  48612  RED MOUNTAIN PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-005  48614  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-007  48619 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-522-013  48619 CALLE CARMELLO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-015  48620 CALLE CANTARA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-015  48620 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-007  48621 CALLE ELDARICA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-311-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-007  48621 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-573-016  48622  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-020  48622 CALLE ELDARICA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-020  48622 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-574-014  48623  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-020  48624 CALLE TECOMARIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-020  48624 CALLE TECOMARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-573-001  48625  CHIRIACO SUMMIT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-037  48634 CAMINO LAS BRISAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-002  48635  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-002  48635  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-014  48635 EL CASTILLO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-015  48637 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-011  48638  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-011  48638  LUNA DE NICOLETA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-010  48639 CAMINO MAYA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-500-010  48639 CAMINO MAYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-011  48640 CAMINO MAYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-007  48640 EL ARCO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-007  48640 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-543-006  48641  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-008  48641 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-522-014  48641 CALLE CARMELLO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-243-010  48641 CAMINO REAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-005  48642  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-014  48642 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-008  48643 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-004  48644  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-019  48644 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-019  48646 CALLE TECOMARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-008  48648  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-574-015  48649  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-007  48651  CHIRIACO SUMMIT ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-007  48651  CHIRIACO SUMMIT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-009  48663 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-522-015  48663 CALLE CARMELLO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-013  48664 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-018  48664 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-312-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-003  48665  AGUA CALIENTE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-250-012  48665  VAN BUREN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-009  48665 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-013  48665 EL CASTILLO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-014  48667 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-018  48668 CALLE TECOMARIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-018  48668 CALLE TECOMARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-008  48670 EL ARCO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-008  48670 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-543-005  48671  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-006  48672  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-009  48674  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-003  48674  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-583-001  48675  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-006  48677  CHIRIACO SUMMIT ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-006  48677  CHIRIACO SUMMIT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-010  48685 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-523-001  48685 CALLE CARMELLO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-012  48686 CALLE CANTARA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-012  48686 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-017  48686 CALLE ELDARICA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-017  48686 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-010  48687 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-017  48690 CALLE TECOMARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-012  48695 EL CASTILLO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-013  48697 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-010  48700  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-009  48700 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-583-002  48701  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-543-004  48701  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-007  48702  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-245-001  48703  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-245-001  48703  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-002  48704  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-011  48707 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-523-002  48707 CALLE CARMELLO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-011  48708 CALLE CANTARA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-011  48708 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-313-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-016  48708 CALLE ELDARICA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-016  48708 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-011  48709 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-016  48712 CALLE TECOMARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-011  48725 EL CASTILLO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-011  48726  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-583-003  48727  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-012  48727 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-012  48729 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-523-003  48729 CALLE CARMELLO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-010  48730 CALLE CANTARA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-010  48730 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-015  48730 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-544-010  48730 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-543-003  48731  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-543-003  48731  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-012  48731 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-008  48732  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-008  48732  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-245-002  48733  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-245-002  48733  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-001  48734  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-015  48734 CALLE TECOMARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-013  48751 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-523-004  48751 CALLE CARMELLO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-009  48752 CALLE CANTARA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-009  48752 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-014  48752 CALLE ELDARICA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-531-014  48752 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-583-004  48753  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-583-004  48753  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-013  48753 CALLE ELDARICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-532-014  48756 CALLE TECOMARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-011  48757 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-543-002  48761  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-522-001  48762  COZUMEL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-009  48762  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-245-003  48763  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-314-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-001  48764 CAMINO CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-523-005  48773 CALLE CARMELLO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-008  48774 CALLE CANTARA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-583-005  48779  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-250-008  48785  VAN BUREN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-024  48787 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-543-001  48791  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-543-001  48791  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-522-002  48792  COZUMEL AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-522-002  48792  COZUMEL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-542-010  48792  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-522-007  48793  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-025  48794  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-002  48794 CAMINO CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-583-006  48805  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-583-006  48805  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-023  48817 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-534-003  48821  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-522-003  48822  COZUMEL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-025  48822  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-522-006  48823  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-522-006  48823  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-026  48824  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-003  48824 CAMINO CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-583-007  48831  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-583-007  48831  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-022  48847 EL ARCO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-022  48847 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-534-002  48851  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-522-004  48852  COZUMEL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-026  48852  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-522-005  48853  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-027  48854  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-004  48854 CAMINO CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-583-008  48857  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-021  48877 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-534-001  48881  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-027  48882  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-315-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-583-009  48883  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-028  48884  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-005  48884 CAMINO CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-024  48895 CAMINO CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-020  48907 EL ARCO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-020  48907 EL ARCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-533-006  48908 CAMINO ROSARITO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-533-006  48908 CAMINO ROSARITO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-583-010  48909  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-530-016  48911  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-028  48912  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-028  48912  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-029  48914  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-006  48914 CAMINO CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-023  48917 CAMINO CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-583-011  48935  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-533-007  48938 CAMINO ROSARITO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-533-007  48938 CAMINO ROSARITO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-022  48939 CAMINO CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-530-015  48941  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-530-015  48941  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-001  48942  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-030  48944  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-007  48944 CAMINO CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-583-011  48953  CHARLTON PEAK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-021  48961 CAMINO CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-533-008  48968 CAMINO ROSARITO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-533-008  48968 CAMINO ROSARITO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-530-014  48971  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-002  48972  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-031  48974  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-008  48974 CAMINO CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-032  48998  CHICHEN ITZA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-533-009  48998 CAMINO ROSARITO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-530-020  48999  PLAYA DEL AMOR ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-421-009  49007  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-022  49011  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-022  49011  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-316-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-421-010  49015  JAZMIN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-421-010  49015  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-019  49023  SUMMER ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-019  49023  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-023  49041  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-023  49041  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-021  49042  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-021  49042  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-270-001  49044  CALHOUN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-270-001  49044  CALHOUN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-421-002  49045  JAZMIN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-421-002  49045  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-015  49057  PLUMA BLANCA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-020  49062  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-592-006  49066  PLUMA ROJA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-021  49066  SUMMER ST  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-021  49066  SUMMER ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-021  49066  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-591-007  49067  PLUMA ROJA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-056  49067  SEDONA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-056  49067  SEDONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-593-006  49068  PLUMA GRIS PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-055  49068  SEDONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-592-007  49069  PLUMA GRIS PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-018  49069  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-016  49070  HIBISCO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-016  49070  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-013  49070  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-591-006  49070  PLUMA BLANCA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-019  49070  RIO RANCHO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-022  49070  SUMMER ST  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-022  49070  SUMMER ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-022  49070  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-593-007  49071  PLUMA AMARILLA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-020  49071  RIO RANCHO CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-020  49071  RIO RANCHO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-004  49071  SIERRA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-004  49071  SIERRA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-317-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-444-005  49072  BRIANNE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-020  49072  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-028  49072 LAS CRUCES ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-028  49072 LAS CRUCES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-024  49073  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-001  49073 LAS CRUCES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-037  49074  MESA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-421-003  49075  JAZMIN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-421-003  49075  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-038  49075  MESA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-057  49077  SEDONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-054  49078  SEDONA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-054  49078  SEDONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-018  49080  RIO RANCHO CT  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-018  49080  RIO RANCHO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-021  49081  RIO RANCHO CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-021  49081  RIO RANCHO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-027  49082 LAS CRUCES ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-027  49082 LAS CRUCES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-002  49083 LAS CRUCES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-036  49084  MESA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-036  49084  MESA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-039  49085  MESA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-016  49087  PLUMA BLANCA PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-016  49087  PLUMA BLANCA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-058  49087  SEDONA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-058  49087  SEDONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-003  49087  SIERRA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-053  49088  SEDONA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-053  49088  SEDONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-023  49088  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-444-006  49090  BRIANNE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-017  49090  RIO RANCHO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-022  49091  RIO RANCHO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-017  49091  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-026  49092 LAS CRUCES ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-026  49092 LAS CRUCES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-003  49093 LAS CRUCES ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-318-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-003  49093 LAS CRUCES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-035  49094  MESA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-040  49095  MESA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-040  49095  MESA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-592-005  49096  PLUMA ROJA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-591-008  49097  PLUMA ROJA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-059  49097  SEDONA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-059  49097  SEDONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-593-005  49098  PLUMA GRIS PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-052  49098  SEDONA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-052  49098  SEDONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-592-008  49099  PLUMA GRIS PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-017  49100  HIBISCO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-017  49100  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-014  49100  JAZMIN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-014  49100  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-591-005  49100  PLUMA BLANCA PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-591-005  49100  PLUMA BLANCA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-016  49100  RIO RANCHO CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-016  49100  RIO RANCHO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-593-008  49101  PLUMA AMARILLA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-023  49101  RIO RANCHO CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-023  49101  RIO RANCHO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-019  49102  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-019  49102  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-025  49102 LAS CRUCES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-025  49103  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-025  49103  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-004  49103 LAS CRUCES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-034  49104  MESA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-421-004  49105  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-041  49105  MESA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-035  49105  TULIPAN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-035  49105  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-060  49107  SEDONA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-060  49107  SEDONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-051  49108  SEDONA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-051  49108  SEDONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-319-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-015  49110  RIO RANCHO CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-015  49110  RIO RANCHO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-024  49111  RIO RANCHO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-002  49111  SIERRA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-024  49112  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-024  49112 LAS CRUCES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-016  49113  SUMMER ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-016  49113  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-005  49113 LAS CRUCES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-444-007  49114  BRIANNE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-444-007  49114  BRIANNE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-033  49114  MESA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-042  49115  MESA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-019  49117  CRESCENT WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-017  49117  PLUMA BLANCA PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-017  49117  PLUMA BLANCA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-061  49117  SEDONA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-061  49117  SEDONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-050  49118  SEDONA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-050  49118  SEDONA CT  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-014  49120  RIO RANCHO CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-014  49120  RIO RANCHO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-472-003  49120  VALLE POSADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-020  49121  CRESCENT WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-025  49121  RIO RANCHO CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-025  49121  RIO RANCHO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-005  49122  CRESCENT WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-005  49122  CRESCENT WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-023  49122 LAS CRUCES ST  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-023  49122 LAS CRUCES ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-023  49122 LAS CRUCES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-006  49123 LAS CRUCES ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-006  49123 LAS CRUCES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-032  49124  MESA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-472-004  49124  VALLE POSADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-021  49125  CRESCENT WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-043  49125  MESA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-004  49126  CRESCENT WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-320-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-592-004  49126  PLUMA ROJA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-591-009  49127  PLUMA ROJA PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-591-009  49127  PLUMA ROJA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-062  49127  SEDONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-593-004  49128  PLUMA GRIS PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-049  49128  SEDONA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-049  49128  SEDONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-472-005  49128  VALLE POSADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-022  49129  CRESCENT WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-022  49129  CRESCENT WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-592-009  49129  PLUMA GRIS PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-003  49130  CRESCENT WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-018  49130  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-015  49130  JAZMIN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-015  49130  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-591-004  49130  PLUMA BLANCA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-013  49130  RIO RANCHO CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-013  49130  RIO RANCHO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-593-009  49131  PLUMA AMARILLA PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-593-009  49131  PLUMA AMARILLA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-026  49131  RIO RANCHO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-018  49132  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-472-006  49132  VALLE POSADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-022  49132 LAS CRUCES ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-022  49132 LAS CRUCES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-023  49133  CRESCENT WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-026  49133  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-001  49133  SIERRA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-007  49133 LAS CRUCES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-002  49134  CRESCENT WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-031  49134  MESA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-031  49134  MESA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-025  49134  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-421-005  49135  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-044  49135  MESA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-015  49135  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-034  49135  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-444-008  49136  BRIANNE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-321-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-444-008  49136  BRIANNE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-024  49136  HIBISCO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-024  49136  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-472-007  49136  VALLE POSADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-024  49137  CRESCENT WAY  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-024  49137  CRESCENT WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-063  49137  SEDONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-001  49138  CRESCENT WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-048  49138  SEDONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-012  49140  RIO RANCHO CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-012  49140  RIO RANCHO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-472-008  49140  VALLE POSADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-026  49141  CRESCENT WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-027  49141  RIO RANCHO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-021  49142 LAS CRUCES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-008  49143 LAS CRUCES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-030  49144  MESA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-027  49145  CRESCENT WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-045  49145  MESA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-045  49145  MESA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-064  49147  SEDONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-047  49148  SEDONA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-047  49148  SEDONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-011  49150  RIO RANCHO CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-011  49150  RIO RANCHO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-028  49151  RIO RANCHO CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-028  49151  RIO RANCHO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-025  49152  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-020  49152 LAS CRUCES ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-020  49152 LAS CRUCES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-009  49153 LAS CRUCES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-029  49154  MESA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-029  49154  MESA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-046  49155  MESA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-512-046  49155  MESA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-031  49155  SIERRA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-592-003  49156  PLUMA ROJA PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-592-003  49156  PLUMA ROJA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-322-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-026  49156  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-591-010  49157  PLUMA ROJA PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-591-010  49157  PLUMA ROJA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-014  49157  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-444-009  49158  BRIANNE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-593-003  49158  PLUMA GRIS PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-592-010  49159  PLUMA GRIS PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-592-010  49159  PLUMA GRIS PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-016  49160  JAZMIN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-016  49160  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-591-003  49160  PLUMA BLANCA PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-591-003  49160  PLUMA BLANCA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-023  49160  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-593-010  49161  PLUMA AMARILLA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-027  49163  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-421-006  49165  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-021  49165  TULIPAN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-021  49165  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-026  49170  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-036  49177  PLUMA BLANCA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-030  49177  SIERRA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-030  49177  SIERRA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-027  49178  SUMMER ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-027  49178  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-013  49179  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-444-010  49180  BRIANNE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-027  49186  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-592-002  49186  PLUMA ROJA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-591-011  49187  PLUMA ROJA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-593-002  49188  PLUMA GRIS PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-592-011  49189  PLUMA GRIS PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-017  49190  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-591-002  49190  PLUMA BLANCA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-024  49190  TULIPAN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-024  49190  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-593-011  49191  PLUMA AMARILLA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-035  49192  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-035  49192  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-323-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-028  49193  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-421-007  49195  JAZMIN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-421-007  49195  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-020  49195  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-029  49199  SIERRA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-028  49200  SUMMER ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-028  49200  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-012  49201  SUMMER ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-012  49201  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-444-011  49202  BRIANNE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-028  49202  HIBISCO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-028  49202  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-037  49207  PLUMA BLANCA PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-037  49207  PLUMA BLANCA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-592-001  49216  PLUMA ROJA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-591-012  49217  PLUMA ROJA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-593-001  49218  PLUMA GRIS PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-592-012  49219  PLUMA GRIS PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-592-012  49219  PLUMA GRIS PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-029  49220  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-018  49220  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-591-001  49220  PLUMA BLANCA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-017  49220  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-593-012  49221  PLUMA AMARILLA PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-593-012  49221  PLUMA AMARILLA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-034  49222  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-034  49222  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-029  49223  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-029  49223  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-001  49223  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-444-012  49224  BRIANNE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-421-008  49225  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-019  49225  TULIPAN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-019  49225  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-002  49235  SUMMER ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-002  49235  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-030  49236  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-038  49237  PLUMA BLANCA PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-324-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-452-012  49246  BRIANNE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-452-012  49246  BRIANNE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-003  49247  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-503-001  49250  JAZMIN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-503-001  49250  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-350-014  49250  POLK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-001  49250  TULIPAN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-001  49250  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-033  49252  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-033  49252  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-030  49253  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-030  49253  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-031  49254  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-502-001  49255  JAZMIN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-502-001  49255  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-021  49255  ORQUIDEA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-021  49255  ORQUIDEA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-503-016  49255  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-004  49259  SUMMER ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-004  49259  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-452-013  49268  BRIANNE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-505-002  49270  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-005  49271  SUMMER ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-005  49271  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-503-002  49280  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-002  49280  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-032  49282  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-032  49282  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-031  49283  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-031  49283  PLUMA VERDE PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-006  49283  SUMMER ST  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-006  49283  SUMMER ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-006  49283  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-502-002  49285  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-015  49285  ORQUIDEA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-015  49285  ORQUIDEA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-503-015  49285  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-505-003  49286  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-325-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-036  49287  HIBISCO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-036  49287  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-452-014  49290  BRIANNE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-007  49295  SUMMER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-505-004  49304  HIBISCO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-505-004  49304  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-035  49305  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-503-003  49310  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-016  49310  ORQUIDEA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-003  49310  TULIPAN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-003  49310  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-452-015  49312  BRIANNE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-452-015  49312  BRIANNE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-502-003  49315  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-014  49315  ORQUIDEA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-014  49315  ORQUIDEA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-503-014  49315  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-505-005  49320  HIBISCO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-505-005  49320  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-042  49321  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-452-016  49334  BRIANNE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-505-006  49338  HIBISCO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-505-006  49338  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-503-004  49340  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-017  49340  ORQUIDEA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-017  49340  ORQUIDEA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-004  49340  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-502-004  49345  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-026  49345  NARCISO LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-026  49345  NARCISO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-013  49345  ORQUIDEA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-013  49345  ORQUIDEA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-503-013  49345  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-452-017  49346  BRIANNE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-452-017  49346  BRIANNE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-041  49347  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-505-007  49354  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-452-018  49358  BRIANNE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-326-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-452-018  49358  BRIANNE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-452-019  49360  BRIANNE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-452-019  49360  BRIANNE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-054  49361  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-040  49363  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-505-013  49370  HIBISCO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-505-013  49370  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-503-005  49370  JAZMIN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-503-005  49370  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-029  49370  NARCISO LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-029  49370  NARCISO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-018  49370  ORQUIDEA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-005  49370  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-039  49371  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-502-005  49375  JAZMIN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-502-005  49375  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-025  49375  NARCISO LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-025  49375  NARCISO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-012  49375  ORQUIDEA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-503-012  49375  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-505-012  49386  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-038  49387  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-010  49390  COPPERIDGE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-010  49390  COPPERIDGE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-055  49391  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-503-006  49400  JAZMIN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-503-006  49400  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-030  49400  NARCISO LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-030  49400  NARCISO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-019  49400  ORQUIDEA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-019  49400  ORQUIDEA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-006  49400  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-037  49403  HIBISCO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-037  49403  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-505-011  49404  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-502-006  49405  JAZMIN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-502-006  49405  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-024  49405  NARCISO LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-327-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-024  49405  NARCISO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-011  49405  ORQUIDEA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-503-011  49405  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-009  49420  COPPERIDGE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-505-010  49420  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-056  49421  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-503-007  49430  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-031  49430  NARCISO LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-031  49430  NARCISO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-020  49430  ORQUIDEA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-007  49430  TULIPAN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-007  49430  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-502-007  49435  JAZMIN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-502-007  49435  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-023  49435  NARCISO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-010  49435  ORQUIDEA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-010  49435  ORQUIDEA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-503-010  49435  TULIPAN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-503-010  49435  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-505-009  49436  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-008  49450  COPPERIDGE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-057  49451  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-505-008  49452  HIBISCO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-503-008  49460  JAZMIN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-503-008  49460  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-033  49460  NARCISO LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-033  49460  NARCISO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-021  49460  ORQUIDEA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-021  49460  ORQUIDEA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-008  49460  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-502-008  49465  JAZMIN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-022  49465  NARCISO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-009  49465  ORQUIDEA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-009  49465  ORQUIDEA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-503-009  49465  TULIPAN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-007  49480  COPPERIDGE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-007  49480  COPPERIDGE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-058  49481  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-328-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-025  49481 CALLE EL SOL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-006  49510  COPPERIDGE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-006  49510  COPPERIDGE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-010  49510 CALLE OCASO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-059  49511  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-026  49511 CALLE EL SOL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-011  49519  REDONDO PONIENTE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-011  49519  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-023  49520  NIETO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-023  49520  NIETO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-054  49520 AVE CORTEZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-054  49520 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-005  49521  REYES ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-005  49521  REYES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-043  49521 CALLE DE VEGA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-024  49530  NIETO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-004  49531  REYES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-005  49540  COPPERIDGE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-025  49540  NIETO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-055  49540 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-009  49540 CALLE OCASO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-060  49541  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-003  49541  REYES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-007  49541 CALLE DE VEGA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-007  49541 CALLE DE VEGA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-027  49541 CALLE EL SOL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-026  49550  NIETO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-026  49550  NIETO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-002  49551  REYES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-012  49557  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-027  49560  NIETO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-027  49560  NIETO ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-056  49560 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-005  49560 CALLE DE VEGA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-001  49561  REYES ST  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-001  49561  REYES ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-026  49561 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-006  49561 CALLE DE VEGA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-329-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-004  49570  COPPERIDGE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-061  49571  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-028  49571 CALLE EL SOL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-057  49580 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-006  49580 CALLE DE VEGA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-025  49581 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-005  49581 CALLE DE VEGA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-008  49590 CALLE OCASO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-018  49591 CALLE QUINTERRA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-017  49592 CORTE MOLINO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-009  49594  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-013  49595  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-003  49600  COPPERIDGE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-003  49600  COPPERIDGE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-058  49600 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-007  49600 CALLE DE VEGA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-007  49600 CALLE DE VEGA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-007  49600 CALLE OCASO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-062  49601  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-024  49601 AVE CORTEZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-024  49601 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-004  49601 CALLE DE VEGA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-004  49601 CALLE DE VEGA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-029  49601 CALLE EL SOL   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-029  49601 CALLE EL SOL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-270-021  49604 AVE DE ORO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-008  49605  SABAL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-018  49607  KENTIA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-009  49608  KENTIA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-030  49609  LIVISTONA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-030  49609  LIVISTONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-021  49610  LIVISTONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-541-001  49611  PHOENIX AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-541-001  49611  PHOENIX AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-031  49612  PHOENIX AVE  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-031  49612  PHOENIX AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-054  49617  HARRISON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-007  49617  SABAL CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-330-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-007  49617  SABAL CT  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-017  49619  KENTIA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-010  49620  KENTIA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-059  49620 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-270-022  49620 AVE DE ORO   Trash Service 5 23.09$         115.45$              1,385.40$                         
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-008  49620 CALLE DE VEGA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-029  49621  LIVISTONA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-029  49621  LIVISTONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-023  49621 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-003  49621 CALLE DE VEGA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-022  49622  LIVISTONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-541-002  49623  PHOENIX AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-541-002  49623  PHOENIX AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-032  49624  PHOENIX AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-032  49624  PHOENIX AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-001  49624  SABAL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-006  49629  SABAL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-019  49629 CALLE QUINTERRA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-002  49630  COPPERIDGE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-002  49630  COPPERIDGE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-006  49630 CALLE OCASO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-016  49630 CORTE MOLINO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-063  49631  CINNABAR LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-063  49631  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-016  49631  KENTIA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-030  49631 CALLE EL SOL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-011  49631 CORTE MOLINO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-011  49632  KENTIA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-011  49632  KENTIA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-008  49632  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-028  49633  LIVISTONA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-028  49633  LIVISTONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-014  49633  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-023  49634  LIVISTONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-033  49634  PHOENIX AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-033  49634  PHOENIX AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-002  49636  SABAL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-001  49636  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-331-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-060  49640 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-009  49640 CALLE DE VEGA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-005  49641  SABAL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-022  49641 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-002  49641 CALLE DE VEGA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-015  49643  KENTIA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-012  49644  KENTIA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-027  49645  LIVISTONA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-027  49645  LIVISTONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-024  49646  LIVISTONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-034  49646  PHOENIX AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-003  49648  SABAL CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-003  49648  SABAL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-004  49653  SABAL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-014  49655  KENTIA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-013  49656  KENTIA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-026  49657  LIVISTONA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-026  49657  LIVISTONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-025  49658  LIVISTONA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-001  49660  COPPERIDGE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-002  49660  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-061  49660 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-010  49660 CALLE DE VEGA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-005  49660 CALLE OCASO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-064  49661  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-021  49661 AVE CORTEZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-021  49661 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-001  49661 CALLE DE VEGA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-001  49661 CALLE DE VEGA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-031  49661 CALLE EL SOL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-020  49667 CALLE QUINTERRA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-015  49668 CORTE MOLINO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-007  49670  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-015  49671  REDONDO PONIENTE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-015  49671  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-062  49680 AVE CORTEZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-062  49680 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-003  49684  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-332-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-004  49690 CALLE OCASO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-451-001  49691  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-032  49691 CALLE EL SOL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-012  49699 CORTE MOLINO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-063  49700 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-021  49705 CALLE QUINTERRA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-014  49706 CORTE MOLINO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-013  49707 CORTE MOLINO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-006  49708  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-004  49708  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-004  49708  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-016  49709  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-450-010  49720  COPPERIDGE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-450-010  49720  COPPERIDGE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-064  49720 AVE CORTEZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-064  49720 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-003  49720 CALLE OCASO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-451-002  49721  CINNABAR LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-451-002  49721  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-033  49721 CALLE EL SOL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-005  49732  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-005  49732  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-026  49740 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-022  49743 CALLE QUINTERRA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-005  49744 CALLE QUINTERRA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-005  49746  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-017  49747  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-450-009  49750  COPPERIDGE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-002  49750 CALLE OCASO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-451-003  49751  CINNABAR LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-451-003  49751  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-034  49751 CALLE EL SOL   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-034  49751 CALLE EL SOL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-006  49756  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-006  49756  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-027  49760 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-001  49768 CALLE OCASO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-018  49774 CALLE OCASO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-333-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-450-008  49780  COPPERIDGE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-007  49780  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-007  49780  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-028  49780 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-001  49780 AVE DE ORO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-017  49780 CALLE OCASO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-451-004  49781  CINNABAR LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-451-004  49781  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-601-001  49781 CALLE EL SOL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-004  49782 CALLE QUINTERRA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-017  49783 CORTE PERCEBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-004  49784  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-018  49785  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-029  49800 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-008  49804  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-008  49804  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-002  49808 AVE DE ORO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-450-007  49810  COPPERIDGE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-016  49810 CALLE OCASO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-451-005  49811  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-601-002  49811 CALLE EL SOL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-011  49815 AVE DE PLATA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-011  49815 AVE DE PLATA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-024  49818 AVE DE PLATINA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-030  49820 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-003  49820 CALLE QUINTERRA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-018  49820 CORTE PERCEBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-016  49821 CORTE PERCEBE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-016  49821 CORTE PERCEBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-003  49822  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-019  49823  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-009  49828  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-003  49828 AVE DE ORO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-003  49828 AVE DE ORO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-402-001  49838 AVE DEL PARQUE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-450-006  49840  COPPERIDGE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-031  49840 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-015  49840 CALLE OCASO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-334-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-451-006  49841  CINNABAR LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-451-006  49841  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-601-003  49841 CALLE EL SOL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-012  49845 AVE DE PLATA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-282-001  49846 AVE DE PLATA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-282-001  49846 AVE DE PLATA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-025  49848 AVE DE PLATINA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-025  49848 AVE DE PLATINA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-402-002  49848 AVE DEL PARQUE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-023  49851 AVE DE PLATINA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-010  49852  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-004  49856 AVE DE ORO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-002  49858 CALLE QUINTERRA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-019  49858 CORTE PERCEBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-015  49859 CORTE PERCEBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-002  49860  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-032  49860 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-020  49861  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-402-003  49866 AVE DEL PARQUE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-450-005  49870  COPPERIDGE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-450-005  49870  COPPERIDGE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-014  49870 CALLE OCASO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-014  49870 CALLE OCASO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-451-007  49871  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-601-004  49871 CALLE EL SOL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-401-013  49873 AVE DEL PARQUE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-013  49875 AVE DE PLATA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-282-008  49875 AVE DE PLATINA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-282-008  49875 AVE DE PLATINA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-011  49876  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-011  49876  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-282-002  49878 AVE DE PLATA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-282-002  49878 AVE DE PLATA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-026  49878 AVE DE PLATINA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-033  49880 AVE CORTEZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-033  49880 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-005  49884 AVE DE ORO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-402-004  49884 AVE DEL PARQUE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-335-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-402-004  49884 AVE DEL PARQUE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-401-010  49891 AVE DEL PARQUE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-001  49896 CALLE QUINTERRA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-020  49896 CORTE PERCEBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-014  49897 CORTE PERCEBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-001  49898  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-021  49899  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-450-004  49900  COPPERIDGE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-012  49900  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-012  49900  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-034  49900 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-013  49900 CALLE OCASO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-013  49900 CALLE OCASO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-451-008  49901  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-601-005  49901 CALLE EL SOL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-402-005  49902 AVE DEL PARQUE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-402-005  49902 AVE DEL PARQUE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-014  49905 AVE DE PLATA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-014  49905 AVE DE PLATA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-282-009  49905 AVE DE PLATINA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-282-009  49905 AVE DE PLATINA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-282-003  49908 AVE DE PLATA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-027  49908 AVE DE PLATINA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-401-009  49909 AVE DEL PARQUE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-401-009  49909 AVE DEL PARQUE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-006  49912 AVE DE ORO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-006  49912 AVE DE ORO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-035  49920 AVE CORTEZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-035  49920 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-402-006  49920 AVE DEL PARQUE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-013  49924  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-401-008  49927 AVE DEL PARQUE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-401-008  49927 AVE DEL PARQUE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-450-003  49930  COPPERIDGE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-450-003  49930  COPPERIDGE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-012  49930 CALLE OCASO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-012  49930 CALLE OCASO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-451-009  49931  CINNABAR LANE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-336-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-451-009  49931  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-601-006  49931 CALLE EL SOL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-015  49935 AVE DE PLATA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-282-010  49935 AVE DE PLATINA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-282-010  49935 AVE DE PLATINA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-022  49937  REDONDO PONIENTE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-022  49937  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-282-004  49938 AVE DE PLATA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-028  49938 AVE DE PLATINA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-402-007  49938 AVE DEL PARQUE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-036  49940 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-007  49940 AVE DE ORO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-401-007  49945 AVE DEL PARQUE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-014  49948  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-014  49948  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-010  49953 CORTE MOLINO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-402-008  49956 AVE DEL PARQUE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-402-008  49956 AVE DEL PARQUE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-450-002  49960  COPPERIDGE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-011  49960 CALLE OCASO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-011  49960 CALLE OCASO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-451-010  49961  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-601-007  49961 CALLE EL SOL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-401-006  49963 AVE DEL PARQUE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-016  49965 AVE DE PLATA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-016  49965 AVE DE PLATA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-282-011  49965 AVE DE PLATINA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-008  49968 AVE DE ORO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-008  49968 AVE DE ORO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-282-005  49968 AVE DE PLATA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-029  49968 AVE DE PLATINA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-037  49970 AVE CORTEZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-037  49970 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-023  49971  REDONDO PONIENTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-015  49972  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-402-009  49974 AVE DEL PARQUE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-402-009  49974 AVE DEL PARQUE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-401-005  49975 AVE DEL PARQUE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-337-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-010  49978 CALLE OCASO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-010  49978 CALLE OCASO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-310-026  49980  HARRISON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-038  49980 AVE CORTEZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-450-001  49990  COPPERIDGE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-009  49990 CALLE OCASO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-009  49990 CALLE OCASO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-451-011  49991  CINNABAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-551-016  49996  WASHINGTONIA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-282-012  49997 AVE DE PLATINA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-009  49998 AVE DE ORO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-009  49998 AVE DE ORO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-282-006  49998 AVE DE PLATA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-282-006  49998 AVE DE PLATA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-402-010  49998 AVE DEL PARQUE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-401-004  49999 AVE DEL PARQUE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-401-004  49999 AVE DEL PARQUE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-613-004  50001 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-019  50005  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-001  50010  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-018  50015  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-018  50015  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-001  50020  BALBOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-001  50020  CORONADO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-163-001  50020  KENMORE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-002  50020  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-160-001  50021  BALBOA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-160-001  50021  BALBOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-010  50021  CORONADO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-010  50021  CORONADO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-010  50021  KENMORE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-010  50021  KENMORE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-017  50025  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-613-005  50027 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-018  50028 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-001  50029  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-001  50029  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-001  50029  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-338-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-002  50030  BALBOA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-002  50030  BALBOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-002  50030  CORONADO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-163-002  50030  KENMORE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-163-002  50030  KENMORE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-003  50030  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-018  50030  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-016  50030 PASEO CORDOVA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-160-002  50031  BALBOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-011  50031  CORONADO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-011  50031  KENMORE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-011  50031  KENMORE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-001  50031  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-610-008  50032  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-610-008  50032  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-016  50035  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-008  50039 PASEO MADRID   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-003  50040  BALBOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-003  50040  CORONADO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-163-003  50040  KENMORE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-163-003  50040  KENMORE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-004  50040  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-017  50040 PASEO CORDOVA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-160-003  50041  BALBOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-012  50041  CORONADO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-012  50041  KENMORE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-012  50041  KENMORE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-015  50045  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-011-001  50049 PASEO CORDOVA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-004  50050  BALBOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-004  50050  CORONADO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-004  50050  CORONADO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-163-004  50050  KENMORE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-005  50050  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-160-004  50051  BALBOA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-160-004  50051  BALBOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-013  50051  CORONADO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-013  50051  CORONADO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-339-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-013  50051  KENMORE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-018  50052 PASEO CORDOVA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-613-006  50053 CALLE TOLOSA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-613-006  50053 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-017  50054 CALLE TOLOSA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-017  50054 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-014  50055  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-002  50055  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-017  50056  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-002  50057  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-610-007  50058  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-005  50060  BALBOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-005  50060  CORONADO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-163-005  50060  KENMORE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-006  50060  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-006  50060  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-160-005  50061  BALBOA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-160-005  50061  BALBOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-014  50061  CORONADO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-014  50061  KENMORE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-011-014  50061 PASEO CORDOVA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-019  50062 PASEO CORDOVA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-013  50065  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-006  50070  BALBOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-006  50070  CORONADO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-163-006  50070  KENMORE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-163-006  50070  KENMORE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-007  50070  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-007  50070  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-160-006  50071  BALBOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-015  50071  CORONADO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-015  50071  CORONADO ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-015  50071  KENMORE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-011-013  50071 PASEO CORDOVA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-005  50071 PASEO MADRID   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-020  50074 PASEO CORDOVA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-012  50075  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-012  50075  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-340-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 767-613-007  50079 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-007  50080  BALBOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-007  50080  CORONADO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-163-007  50080  KENMORE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-163-007  50080  KENMORE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-008  50080  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-016  50080 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-160-007  50081  BALBOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-016  50081  CORONADO ST  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-016  50081  CORONADO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-016  50081  KENMORE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-016  50081  KENMORE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-003  50081  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-016  50082  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-016  50082  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-003  50083  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-011-012  50083 PASEO CORDOVA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-004  50083 PASEO MADRID   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-610-006  50084  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-011  50085  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-011  50085  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-021  50086 PASEO CORDOVA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-008  50090  BALBOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-008  50090  CORONADO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-008  50090  CORONADO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-008  50090  GOYA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-163-008  50090  KENMORE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-009  50090  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-160-008  50091  BALBOA ST  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-160-008  50091  BALBOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-017  50091  CORONADO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-017  50091  KENMORE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-011-011  50093 PASEO CORDOVA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-003  50093 PASEO MADRID   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-010  50095  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-022  50096 PASEO CORDOVA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-022  50096 PASEO CORDOVA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-009  50100  BALBOA ST  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-341-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-009  50100  BALBOA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-009  50100  BALBOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-009  50100  CORONADO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-163-009  50100  KENMORE ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-010  50100  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-160-009  50101  BALBOA ST  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-160-009  50101  BALBOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-161-018  50101  CORONADO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-018  50101  KENMORE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-009  50105  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-613-008  50105 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-011-010  50105 PASEO CORDOVA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-002  50105 PASEO MADRID   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-015  50106 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-004  50107  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-015  50108  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-023  50108 PASEO CORDOVA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-004  50109  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-004  50109  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-163-010  50110  KENMORE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-163-010  50110  KENMORE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-011  50110  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-610-005  50110  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-019  50111  KENMORE ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-162-019  50111  KENMORE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-009  50112  GOYA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-008  50115  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-008  50115  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-011-009  50115 PASEO CORDOVA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-024  50118 PASEO CORDOVA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-012  50120  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-007  50125  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-007  50125  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-013  50130  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-020-001  50130 PASEO CORDOVA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-613-009  50131 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-014  50132 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-005  50133  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-342-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-014  50134  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-006  50135  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-006  50135  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-005  50135  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-010  50136  GOYA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-610-004  50136  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-610-004  50136  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-014  50140  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-014  50140  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-005  50145  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-015  50150  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-004  50155  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-613-010  50157 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-011  50158  GOYA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-013  50158 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-006  50159  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-016  50160  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-016  50160  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-013  50160  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-013  50160  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-006  50161  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-006  50161  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-610-003  50162  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-003  50165  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-017  50170  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-017  50170  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-020-003  50172 CALLE MARBELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-022-010  50173 CALLE MARBELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-002  50175  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-012  50180  GOYA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-018  50180  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-020-004  50182 CALLE MARBELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-022-009  50183 CALLE MARBELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-613-011  50183 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-012  50184 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-001  50185  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-007  50185  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-007  50185  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-343-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-012  50186  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-007  50187  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-610-002  50188  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-019  50190  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-022-008  50193 CALLE MARBELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-020-005  50194 CALLE MARBELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-020  50195  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-020  50195  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-020  50200  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-020  50200  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-013  50204  GOYA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-020-006  50204 CALLE MARBELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-021  50205  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-022-007  50205 CALLE MARBELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-020-007  50206 CALLE SEGOVIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-020-007  50206 CALLE SEGOVIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-613-012  50209 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-039  50210  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-039  50210  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-011  50210 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-020-008  50210 PASEO CADIZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-008  50211  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-011  50212  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-008  50213  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-610-001  50214  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-022  50215  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-021-012  50217 PASEO CADIZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-020-009  50218 PASEO CADIZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-020-009  50218 PASEO CADIZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-038  50220  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-021-011  50223 PASEO CADIZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-020-010  50224 PASEO CADIZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-023  50225  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-023  50225  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-014  50226  GOYA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-021-010  50229 PASEO CADIZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-037  50230  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-020-011  50230 PASEO CADIZ   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-344-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-020-011  50230 PASEO CADIZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-020-011  50230 PASEO CADIZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-024  50235  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-024  50235  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-613-013  50235 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-021-009  50235 PASEO CADIZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-010  50236 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-020-012  50236 PASEO CADIZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-612-009  50237  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-010  50238  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-009  50239  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-611-009  50239  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-036  50240  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-026  50240  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-021-008  50241 PASEO CADIZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-020-013  50242 PASEO CADIZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-025  50245  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-021-007  50247 PASEO CADIZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-020-014  50248 PASEO CADIZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-012  50250  BALBOA ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-012  50250  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-034  50250  CORONADO ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-034  50250  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-015  50250  GOYA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-015  50250  GOYA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-120-005  50250  JACKSON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-056  50250  KENMORE ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-056  50250  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-035  50250  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-011  50251  BALBOA ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-011  50251  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-033  50251  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-055  50251  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-021-006  50253 PASEO CADIZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-021-006  50253 PASEO CADIZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-020-015  50254 PASEO CADIZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-022  50255  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-026  50255  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-345-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-026  50255  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-021-005  50259 PASEO CADIZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-083-003  50260  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-034  50260  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-020-016  50260 PASEO CADIZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-621-012  50262 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-621-001  50263  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-620-012  50264  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-620-012  50264  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-023  50265  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-027  50265  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-620-001  50265  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-021-004  50265 PASEO CADIZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-025  50266  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-020-017  50266 PASEO CADIZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-083-002  50270  JALISCO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-083-002  50270  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-033  50270  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-001  50272  GOYA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-013  50274  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-035  50274  CORONADO ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-035  50274  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-057  50274  KENMORE ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-057  50274  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-010  50275  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-032  50275  CORONADO ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-032  50275  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-024  50275  JALISCO   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-054  50275  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-028  50275  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-083-001  50280  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-032  50280  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-010-009  50284  GRAPEFRUIT BLVD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-010-009  50284  GRAPEFRUIT BLVD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-029  50285  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-622-010  50286  SOLEDAD PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-622-010  50286  SOLEDAD PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-622-001  50287 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-346-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 767-621-011  50288 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-621-002  50289  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-006  50290  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-620-011  50290  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-620-002  50291  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-620-002  50291  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-024  50292  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-002  50294  GOYA DR  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-002  50294  GOYA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-025  50295  JALISCO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-025  50295  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-030  50295  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-030  50295  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-014  50298  BALBOA ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-014  50298  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-036  50298  CORONADO ST  S Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-036  50298  CORONADO ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-036  50298  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-058  50298  KENMORE ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-058  50298  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-009  50299  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-031  50299  CORONADO ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-031  50299  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-053  50299  KENMORE ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-053  50299  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-007  50300  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-031  50305  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-008  50310  JALISCO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-008  50310  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-622-009  50312  SOLEDAD PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-622-002  50313 CALLE TOLOSA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-622-002  50313 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-621-010  50314 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-032  50315  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-032  50315  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-621-003  50315  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-621-003  50315  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-620-010  50316  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-347-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 767-620-003  50317  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-620-003  50317  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-003  50318  GOYA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-003  50318  GOYA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-009  50320  JALISCO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-009  50320  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-015  50322  BALBOA ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-015  50322  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-037  50322  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-059  50322  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-008  50323  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-030  50323  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-052  50323  KENMORE ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-052  50323  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-033  50325  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-081-033  50325  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-120-013  50330  JACKSON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-010  50330  JALISCO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-010  50330  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-001  50335  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-622-008  50338  SOLEDAD PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-622-003  50339 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-004  50340  GOYA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-004  50340  GOYA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-011  50340  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-021  50340  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-621-009  50340 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-010-007  50341  GRAPEFRUIT BLVD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-010-007  50341  GRAPEFRUIT BLVD  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-621-004  50341  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-620-009  50342  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-010-008  50343  GRAPEFRUIT BLVD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-620-004  50343  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-620-004  50343  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-101-018  50345  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-002  50345  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-002  50345  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-016  50346  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-348-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-038  50346  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-060  50346  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-007  50347  BALBOA ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-007  50347  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-029  50347  CORONADO ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-029  50347  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-051  50347  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-012  50350  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-020  50350  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-020  50350  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-101-017  50355  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-003  50355  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-003  50355  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-013  50360  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-010  50360  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-005  50362  GOYA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-005  50362  GOYA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-004  50363  SOLEDAD PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-622-007  50364  SOLEDAD PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-101-016  50365  JALISCO   Additional Recyc   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-101-016  50365  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-004  50365  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-622-004  50365 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-621-008  50366 CALLE TOLOSA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-621-008  50366 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-621-005  50367  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-621-005  50367  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-620-008  50368  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-620-005  50369  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-017  50370  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-019  50370  CHIHUAHUA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-039  50370  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-014  50370  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-061  50370  KENMORE ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-061  50370  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-006  50371  BALBOA ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-006  50371  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-028  50371  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-349-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-050  50371  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-101-015  50375  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-005  50375  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-009  50380  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-101-014  50385  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-006  50385  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-006  50385  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-005  50389  SOLEDAD PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-018  50390  CHIHUAHUA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-015  50390  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-622-006  50390  SOLEDAD PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-622-005  50391 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-621-007  50392 CALLE TOLOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-621-006  50393  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-621-006  50393  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-018  50394  BALBOA ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-018  50394  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-040  50394  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-062  50394  KENMORE ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-062  50394  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-620-007  50394  SAN CAPISTRANO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-005  50395  BALBOA ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-005  50395  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-011  50395  CHIHUAHUA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-027  50395  CORONADO ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-027  50395  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-101-013  50395  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-049  50395  KENMORE ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-049  50395  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-007  50395  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-620-006  50395  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-620-006  50395  SAN SOLANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-016  50400  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-008  50400  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-009  50404  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-008  50405  ANDREA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-008  50405  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-101-012  50405  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-350-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-008  50405  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-073  50406 AVE ADOBE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-073  50406 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-038  50407  TOMAS LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-038  50407  TOMAS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-010  50408  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-007  50409  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-017  50410  CHIHUAHUA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-017  50410  CHIHUAHUA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-017  50410  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-072  50410 AVE ADOBE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-072  50410 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-039  50411  TOMAS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-060  50411 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-011  50412  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-006  50413  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-071  50414 AVE ADOBE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-071  50414 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-012  50415  CHIHUAHUA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-012  50415  CHIHUAHUA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-101-011  50415  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-009  50415  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-040  50415  TOMAS LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-040  50415  TOMAS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-061  50415 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-012  50416  ANDREA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-012  50416  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-051  50416  TOMAS LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-051  50416  TOMAS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-005  50417  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-019  50418  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-041  50418  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-063  50418  KENMORE ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-063  50418  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-070  50418 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-004  50419  BALBOA ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-004  50419  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-026  50419  CORONADO ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-351-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-026  50419  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-048  50419  KENMORE ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-048  50419  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-041  50419  TOMAS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-062  50419 AVE ADOBE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-062  50419 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-013  50420  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-018  50420  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-007  50420  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-050  50420  TOMAS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-004  50421  ANDREA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-004  50421  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-021  50421  MARY CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-028  50422  RIGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-069  50422 AVE ADOBE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-069  50422 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-029  50423  RIGO CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-029  50423  RIGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-042  50423  TOMAS LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-042  50423  TOMAS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-063  50423 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-014  50424  ANDREA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-014  50424  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-020  50424  MARY CT  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-020  50424  MARY CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-049  50424  TOMAS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-003  50425  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-013  50425  CHIHUAHUA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-101-010  50425  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-022  50425  MARY CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-010  50425  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-010  50425  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-027  50426  RIGO CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-027  50426  RIGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-068  50426 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-030  50427  RIGO CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-030  50427  RIGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-043  50427  TOMAS LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-352-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-043  50427  TOMAS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-064  50427 AVE ADOBE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-064  50427 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-015  50428  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-019  50428  MARY CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-048  50428  TOMAS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-002  50429  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-023  50429  MARY CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-016  50430  CHIHUAHUA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-019  50430  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-026  50430  RIGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-067  50430 AVE ADOBE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-067  50430 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-031  50431  RIGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-044  50431  TOMAS LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-044  50431  TOMAS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-065  50431 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-016  50432  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-018  50432  MARY CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-018  50432  MARY CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-047  50432  TOMAS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-001  50433  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-024  50433  MARY CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-024  50433  MARY CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-025  50434  RIGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-066  50434 AVE ADOBE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-066  50434 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-101-009  50435  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-011  50435  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-011  50435  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-032  50435  RIGO CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-032  50435  RIGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-045  50435  TOMAS LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-045  50435  TOMAS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-017  50436  MARY CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-017  50436  MARY CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-046  50436  TOMAS LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-046  50436  TOMAS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-353-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-001  50437  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-133-004  50438 AVE ADOBE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-133-004  50438 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-020  50440  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-002  50441  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-020  50442  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-042  50442  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-064  50442  KENMORE ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-064  50442  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-133-003  50442 AVE ADOBE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-133-003  50442 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-003  50443  BALBOA ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-003  50443  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-025  50443  CORONADO ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-025  50443  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-047  50443  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-003  50445  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-014  50445  CHIHUAHUA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-101-008  50445  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-012  50445  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-012  50445  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-133-002  50446 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-004  50449  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-015  50450  CHIHUAHUA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-021  50450  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-006  50450  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-005  50453  ANDREA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-005  50453  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-101-007  50455  JALISCO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-101-007  50455  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-006  50457  ANDREA LANE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-006  50457  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-022  50460  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-007  50461  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-008  50465  ANDREA LANE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-008  50465  ANDREA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-008  50465  ANDREA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-101-006  50465  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-354-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-013  50465  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-021  50466  BALBOA ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-021  50466  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-043  50466  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-065  50466  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-002  50467  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-024  50467  CORONADO ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-024  50467  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-046  50467  KENMORE ST  S Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-046  50467  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-023  50470  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-005  50470  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-004  50474  SALTILLO CIR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-004  50474  SALTILLO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-101-005  50475  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-014  50475  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-014  50475  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-003  50478  SALTILLO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-024  50480  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-002  50484  SALTILLO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-101-004  50485  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-015  50485  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-091-001  50488  SALTILLO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-022  50490  BALBOA ST  S Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-022  50490  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-044  50490  CORONADO ST  S Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-044  50490  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-025  50490  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-066  50490  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-001  50491  BALBOA ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-023  50491  CORONADO ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-170-045  50491  KENMORE ST  S Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-101-001  50492  SALTILLO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-101-003  50495  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-016  50495  MAZATLAN DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-016  50495  MAZATLAN DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-101-002  50498  SALTILLO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-017  50499  SALTILLO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-355-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-026  50500  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-018  50503  SALTILLO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-019  50509  SALTILLO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-027  50510  JALISCO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-027  50510  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-020  50513  SALTILLO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-021  50519  SALTILLO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-028  50520  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-022  50523  SALTILLO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-025  50525  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-023  50529  SALTILLO CIR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-023  50529  SALTILLO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-029  50530  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-001  50530 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-030  50540  JALISCO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-030  50540  JALISCO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-026  50545  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-031  50548  SALTILLO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-002  50550 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-027  50555  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-011  50555 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-011  50555 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-004  50556  SALTILLO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-003  50560 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-003  50560 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-034  50561  SUNBURST ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-034  50561  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-003  50564  SALTILLO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-028  50565  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-012  50565 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-012  50565 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-004  50570 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-004  50570 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-002  50572  SALTILLO CIR  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-002  50572  SALTILLO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-029  50575  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-013  50575 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-013  50575 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-356-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-001  50580  SALTILLO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-001  50580  TYLER ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-001  50580  TYLER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-005  50580 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-005  50580 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-035  50581  SUNBURST ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-035  50581  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-030  50585  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-014  50585 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-014  50585 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-045  50590  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-006  50590 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-006  50590 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-031  50595  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-044  50600  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-002  50600  TYLER ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-002  50600  TYLER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-007  50600 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-036  50601  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-006  50601 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-023  50602  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-141-001  50602 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-005  50602 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-032  50605  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-043  50610  CHIAPAS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-043  50610  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-008  50610 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-008  50610 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-033  50615  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-042  50620  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-009  50620 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-009  50620 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-037  50621  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-007  50621 AVE RAZON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-007  50621 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-022  50622  SUNBURST ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-022  50622  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-141-002  50622 AVE ADOBE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-357-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-141-002  50622 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-004  50622 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-034  50625  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-041  50630  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-003  50630  TYLER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-010  50630 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-008  50631 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-141-003  50632 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-003  50632 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-035  50635  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-040  50640  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-011  50640 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-038  50641  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-009  50641 AVE RAZON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-009  50641 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-021  50642  SUNBURST ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-021  50642  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-141-004  50642 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-002  50642 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-036  50645  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-039  50650  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-004  50650  TYLER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-012  50650 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-012  50650 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-010  50651 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-141-005  50652 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-001  50652 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-037  50655  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-038  50660  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-013  50660 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-013  50660 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-039  50661  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-011  50661 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-028  50661 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-028  50661 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-020  50662  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-141-006  50662 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-038  50665  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-358-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-037  50670  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-014  50670 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-014  50670 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-012  50671 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-029  50671 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-029  50671 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-141-007  50672 AVE ADOBE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-141-007  50672 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-039  50675  CHIAPAS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-039  50675  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-036  50680  CHIAPAS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-036  50680  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-005  50680  TYLER ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-005  50680  TYLER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-015  50680 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-040  50681  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-001  50681 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-030  50681 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-030  50681 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-019  50682  SUNBURST ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-019  50682  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-141-008  50682 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-040  50685  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-102-008  50690  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-016  50690 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-016  50690 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-020-016  50691  POLK ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-020-016  50691  POLK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-002  50691 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-031  50691 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-151-001  50692 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-041  50695  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-102-007  50700  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-130-002  50700  JACKSON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-006  50700  TYLER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-017  50700 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-041  50701  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-003  50701 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-359-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-032  50701 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-032  50701 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-018  50702  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-151-002  50702 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-042  50705  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-102-006  50710  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-043  50715  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-102-005  50720  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-018  50720 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-042  50721  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-004  50721 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-017  50722  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-151-003  50722 AVE ADOBE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-151-003  50722 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-044  50725  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-102-004  50730  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-007  50730  TYLER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-005  50731 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-151-004  50732 AVE ADOBE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-151-004  50732 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-045  50735  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-102-003  50740  CHIAPAS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-102-003  50740  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-023  50740  TABASCO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-019  50740 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-042-019  50740 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-043  50741  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-006  50741 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-016  50742  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-151-005  50742 AVE ADOBE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-151-005  50742 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-046  50745  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-022  50745  TABASCO CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-022  50745  TABASCO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-102-002  50750  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-024  50750  TABASCO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-008  50750  TYLER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-007  50751 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-360-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-151-006  50752 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-047  50755  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-021  50755  TABASCO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-102-001  50760  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-025  50760  TABASCO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-052-001  50760 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-052-001  50760 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-001  50761  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-008  50761 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-031  50762  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-151-007  50762 AVE ADOBE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-151-007  50762 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-090-048  50765  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-020  50765  TABASCO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-001  50770  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-009  50771 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-151-008  50772 AVE ADOBE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-151-008  50772 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-030  50775  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-002  50780  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-009  50780  TYLER ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-009  50780  TYLER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-052-002  50780 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-052-002  50780 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-002  50781  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-010  50781 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-015  50781 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-015  50781 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-030  50782  SUNBURST ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-030  50782  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-151-009  50782 AVE ADOBE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-151-009  50782 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-029  50785  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-003  50790  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-011  50791 AVE RAZON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-151-010  50792 AVE ADOBE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-151-010  50792 AVE ADOBE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-028  50795  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-361-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-004  50800  CHIAPAS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-004  50800  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-010  50800  TYLER ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-010  50800  TYLER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-052-003  50800 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-003  50801  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-029  50802  SUNBURST ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-029  50802  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-027  50805  CHIAPAS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-027  50805  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-005  50810  CHIAPAS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-005  50810  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-016  50811 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-016  50811 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-026  50815  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-019  50819  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-006  50820  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-052-004  50820 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-052-004  50820 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-004  50821  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-028  50822  SUNBURST ST  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-028  50822  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-018  50825  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-007  50830  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-017  50835  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-008  50840  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-005  50841  SUNBURST ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-005  50841  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-027  50842  SUNBURST ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-027  50842  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-016  50845  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-009  50850  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-001  50850  TYLER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-052-005  50850 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-017  50851 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-015  50855  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-010  50860  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-006  50861  SUNBURST ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-362-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-006  50861  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-026  50862  SUNBURST ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-026  50862  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-014  50865  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-011  50870  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-013  50875  CHIAPAS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-013  50875  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-012  50880  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-052-006  50880 CALLE MENDOZA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-052-006  50880 CALLE MENDOZA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-007  50881  SUNBURST ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-007  50881  SUNBURST ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-012  50885  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-013  50890  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-011  50895  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-014  50900  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-130-017  50900  JACKSON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-010  50905  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-015  50910  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-009  50915  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-016  50920  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-017  50924  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-008  50925  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-018  50926  CHIAPAS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-018  50926  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-019  50932  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-007  50935  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-020  50940  CHIAPAS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-020  50940  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-006  50945  CHIAPAS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-006  50945  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-021  50950  CHIAPAS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-021  50950  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-020-011  50951  POLK ST  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-020-011  50951  POLK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-005  50955  CHIAPAS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-005  50955  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-022  50960  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-363-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-004  50965  CHIAPAS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-004  50965  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-023  50970  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-003  50975  CHIAPAS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-003  50975  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-024  50980  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-002  50985  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-025  50990  CHIAPAS DR  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-110-025  50990  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-111-001  50995  CHIAPAS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-009  51010 CALLE GARDENIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-009  51010 CALLE GARDENIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-010  51020 CALLE GARDENIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-011  51030 CALLE GARDENIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-012  51040 CALLE GARDENIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-025  51045  VENICE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-012  51046  OCEANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-024  51046  VENICE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-013  51047  OCEANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-013  51050 CALLE GARDENIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-013  51050 CALLE GARDENIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-014  51060 CALLE GARDENIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-014  51060 CALLE GARDENIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-026  51067  VENICE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-011  51068  OCEANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-023  51068  VENICE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-014  51069  OCEANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-015  51070 CALLE GARDENIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-016  51080 CALLE GARDENIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-027  51089  VENICE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-022  51090  VENICE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-017  51090 CALLE GARDENIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-015  51091  OCEANO ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-015  51091  OCEANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-010  51092  OCEANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-028  51113  VENICE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-009  51114  OCEANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-021  51114  VENICE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-364-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-010  51123  NEWPORT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 009-712-246  51123  PALOMA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-020  51134  VENICE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-029  51135  VENICE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-008  51136  OCEANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-011  51145  NEWPORT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-028  51146  VENEDITA BLVD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-028  51146  VENEDITA BLVD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-030  51157  VENICE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-007  51160  OCEANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-036  51163  PALOMA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-012  51169  NEWPORT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-027  51170  VENEDITA BLVD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-006  51182  OCEANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-013  51191  NEWPORT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-026  51192  VENEDITA BLVD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-005  51204  OCEANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-013  51208 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-014  51215  NEWPORT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-025  51216  VENEDITA BLVD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-009  51228  MONARCH ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-004  51228  OCEANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-012  51232 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-015  51237  NEWPORT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-024  51238  VENEDITA BLVD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-003  51250  OCEANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-210-018  51251  MECCA ST 1 Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-210-018  51251  MECCA ST 2 Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-008  51252  MONARCH ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-011  51256 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-016  51261  NEWPORT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-023  51262  VENEDITA BLVD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-007  51274  MONARCH ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-002  51274  OCEANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-010  51280 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-017  51283  NEWPORT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-022  51284  VENEDITA BLVD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-001  51294  OCEANO ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-365-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-006  51298  MONARCH ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 009-711-822  51299  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-009  51304 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-009  51304 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-018  51305  NEWPORT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-021  51306  VENEDITA BLVD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-009  51310  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-047  51319  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-046  51320  CARDELINA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-061  51321  CHUPAROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-060  51322  MARIPOSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-044  51324  PALOMA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-045  51325  MARIPOSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 009-712-263  51325  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-030  51326  CHUPAROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-031  51327  CARDELINA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-019  51327  NEWPORT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-020  51328  VENEDITA BLVD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-008  51328 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-008  51328 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-016  51328 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-010  51330  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-048  51339  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-045  51340  CARDELINA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-062  51341  CHUPAROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-059  51342  MARIPOSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-043  51344  PALOMA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-046  51345  MARIPOSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-029  51346  CHUPAROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-032  51347  CARDELINA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-001  51349  PALMERAS CIR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-001  51349  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-011  51350  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-007  51352 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-007  51352 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-049  51359  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-044  51360  CARDELINA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-063  51361  CHUPAROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-366-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-058  51362  MARIPOSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-015  51362 LA PONDEROSA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-015  51362 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-031  51363  PALOMA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-042  51364  PALOMA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-047  51365  MARIPOSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-028  51366  CHUPAROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-033  51367  CARDELINA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-012  51370  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-009  51372  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-038  51372  NEWPORT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-006  51376 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-006  51376 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-014  51376 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-050  51379  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-043  51380  CARDELINA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-064  51381  CHUPAROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-057  51382  MARIPOSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-032  51383  PALOMA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-032  51383  PALOMA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-041  51384  PALOMA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-048  51385  MARIPOSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-027  51386  CHUPAROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-034  51387  CARDELINA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-013  51390  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-008  51394  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-037  51394  NEWPORT ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-037  51394  NEWPORT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-051  51399  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-017  51399 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-042  51400  CARDELINA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-005  51400 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-005  51400 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-024  51400 LA PONDEROSA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-024  51400 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-065  51401  CHUPAROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-056  51402  MARIPOSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-033  51403  PALOMA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-367-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-040  51404  PALOMA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 009-711-826  51405  MARIPOSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-026  51406  CHUPAROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-035  51407  CARDELINA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-014  51410  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-007  51416  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-036  51416  NEWPORT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-052  51419  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-041  51420  CARDELINA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-066  51421  CHUPAROSA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-066  51421  CHUPAROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-055  51422  MARIPOSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-034  51423  PALOMA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-018  51423 LA PONDEROSA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-018  51423 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-039  51424  PALOMA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-004  51424 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-004  51424 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-023  51424 LA PONDEROSA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-023  51424 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-050  51425  MARIPOSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-025  51426  CHUPAROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-036  51427  CARDELINA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-015  51430  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-006  51434  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-035  51434  NEWPORT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-078  51434  TYLER ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-078  51434  TYLER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-053  51439  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-040  51440  CARDELINA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-067  51441  CHUPAROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-054  51442  MARIPOSA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-054  51442  MARIPOSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-035  51443  PALOMA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-038  51444  PALOMA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-051  51445  MARIPOSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-024  51446  CHUPAROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-037  51447  CARDELINA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-368-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-019  51447 LA PONDEROSA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-019  51447 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-034  51448  NEWPORT ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-003  51448 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-022  51448 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-016  51450  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-054  51459  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-039  51460  CARDELINA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-068  51461  CHUPAROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-053  51462  MARIPOSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-079  51462  TYLER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-037  51464  PALOMA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-052  51465  MARIPOSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-023  51466  CHUPAROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-038  51467  CARDELINA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-025  51467  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-020  51471 LA PONDEROSA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-020  51471 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-002  51472 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-021  51472 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 009-717-163  51493  PALMERAS CIR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 009-717-163  51493  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-021  51495 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-001  51496 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-001  51496 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-020  51496 LA PONDEROSA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-020  51496 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-001  51502 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-001  51502 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-232-001  51512 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-022  51519 LA PONDEROSA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-022  51519 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-017  51520 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-017  51520 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-019  51520 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-002  51522 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-232-002  51522 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-009  51525  DATE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-369-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-009  51525  DATE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-001  51526  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-001  51526  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-003  51530 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-018  51537 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-018  51537 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-130-011  51541  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-130-011  51541  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-130-011  51541  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-018  51543  DATE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-018  51543  DATE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-023  51543 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-232-003  51544 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-016  51544 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-016  51544 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-018  51544 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-017  51555 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-004  51558 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-232-004  51558 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-009  51561  DATE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-024  51567 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-015  51568 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-017  51568 LA PONDEROSA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-017  51568 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-005  51572 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-005  51572 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-232-005  51572 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-232-005  51572 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-016  51573 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-018  51579  DATE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-018  51579  DATE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-025  51591 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-014  51592 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-014  51592 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-016  51592 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-232-012  51595  HARRISON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-130-010  51595  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-130-002  51596  HARRISON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-370-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-001  51600  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-014  51607 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-014  51607 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-026  51615 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-013  51616 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-015  51616 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-013  51617 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-013  51617 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-006  51628 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-232-006  51628 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-232-006  51628 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-014  51636  GENOA ST  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-014  51636  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-007  51638 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-232-007  51638 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-027  51639 LA PONDEROSA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-027  51639 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-012  51640 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-012  51640 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-014  51640 LA PONDEROSA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-014  51640 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-008  51648 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-008  51648 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-232-008  51648 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-232-008  51648 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-015  51651 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-232-009  51656 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-222-011  51661 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-222-011  51661 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-028  51663 LA PONDEROSA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-028  51663 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-011  51664 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-013  51664 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-014  51665  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-009  51666 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-009  51666 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-010  51668 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-223-002  51672 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-371-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-223-002  51672 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-013  51674  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-029  51687 LA PONDEROSA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-029  51687 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-010  51688 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-010  51688 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-012  51688 LA PONDEROSA DR  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-012  51688 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-222-012  51691 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-011  51702 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-045  51705  GENOA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-045  51705  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-222-002  51710  DOUMA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-222-002  51710  DOUMA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-012  51710  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-030  51711 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-242-001  51712  LORENZA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-009  51712 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-044  51715  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-242-003  51716  LORENZA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-005  51716 CALLE PERA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-005  51716 CALLE PERA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-006  51717 CALLE PERA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-018  51721  LORENZA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-222-013  51721 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-222-013  51721 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-222-001  51722  DOUMA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-222-001  51722  DOUMA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-223-003  51722 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-223-003  51722 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-001  51724  DOUMA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-007  51725 CALLE PERA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-004  51728 CALLE PERA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-017  51733  LORENZA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-001  51733  PEREZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-001  51733  PEREZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-008  51733 CALLE PERA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-031  51735 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-372-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-008  51736 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-008  51736 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-010  51736 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-001  51740 CALLE PERA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-001  51740 CALLE PERA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-254-013  51741  HARRISON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-009  51741 CALLE PERA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-009  51741 CALLE PERA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-002  51742  DOUMA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-002  51742  DOUMA ST  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-223-004  51742 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-002  51745  PEREZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-002  51745  PEREZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-013  51745  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-025  51745 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-011  51748  GENOA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-011  51748  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-003  51757  PEREZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-003  51757  PEREZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-026  51757 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-026  51757 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-032  51759 LA PONDEROSA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-032  51759 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-007  51760 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-009  51760 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-016  51761  LORENZA LANE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-242-013  51761 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-242-013  51761 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-242-013  51761 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-243-001  51762 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-003  51764  DOUMA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-015  51767  LORENZA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-004  51769  PEREZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-004  51769  PEREZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-423-005  51769 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-423-005  51769 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-423-004  51770  PEREZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-423-004  51770  PEREZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-373-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-005  51781  PEREZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-005  51781  PEREZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-423-006  51781 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-004  51782  DOUMA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-033  51783 LA PONDEROSA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-033  51783 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-006  51784 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-008  51784 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-010  51786  GENOA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-010  51786  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-242-004  51788  LORENZA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-242-012  51791 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-242-012  51791 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-243-002  51792 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-243-002  51792 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-006  51793  PEREZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-006  51793  PEREZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-423-007  51793 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-220-004  51800  SUNSET DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-220-004  51800  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-221-001  51801  SUNSET DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-221-001  51801  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-414-001  51805  PEREZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-423-008  51805 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-221-002  51807  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-034  51807 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-220-005  51808  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-005  51808 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-005  51808 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-422-007  51808 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-220-006  51812  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-031  51815  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-221-003  51815  SUNSET DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-221-003  51815  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-220-007  51816  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-414-002  51817  PEREZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-414-002  51817  PEREZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-423-009  51817 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-374-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-005  51820  DOUMA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-014  51821  LORENZA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-221-004  51821  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-242-011  51821 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-242-011  51821 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-414-003  51829  PEREZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-423-010  51829 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-423-010  51829 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-035  51831 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-004  51832 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-004  51832 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-001  51836 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-001  51836 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-001  51836 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-243-003  51836 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-243-003  51836 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-010  51837 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-010  51837 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-250-001  51837 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-010  51837 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-414-004  51841  PEREZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-027  51841 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-242-010  51851 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-242-010  51851 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-414-005  51853  PEREZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-002  51854 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-002  51854 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-002  51854 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-018  51855  GENOA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-018  51855  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-221-005  51855  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-011  51855 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-250-002  51855 CALLE EMPALME   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-250-002  51855 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-011  51855 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-036  51855 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-220-008  51856  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-003  51856 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-375-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-028  51863 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-028  51863 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-414-006  51865  PEREZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-150-011  51865  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-029  51865 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-017  51866  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-011  51867 CAMINO CORTO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-011  51867 CAMINO CORTO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-006  51872  DOUMA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-006  51872  DOUMA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-003  51872 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-003  51872 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-013  51873  LORENZA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-013  51873  LORENZA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-012  51873 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-012  51873 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-253-002  51874 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-221-006  51875  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-150-012  51875  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-253-008  51875 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-253-008  51875 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-012  51875 CAMINO CORTO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-012  51875 CAMINO CORTO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-220-009  51876  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-414-007  51877  PEREZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-016  51878  GENOA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-016  51878  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-413-002  51880 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-242-009  51881 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-009  51882 CAMINO CORTO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-013  51883 CAMINO CORTO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-013  51883 CAMINO CORTO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-005  51885  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-243-004  51886 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-414-008  51889  PEREZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-031  51889 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-253-003  51890 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-004  51890 CALLE EMPALME   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-376-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-004  51890 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-004  51890 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-004  51890 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-008  51890 CAMINO CORTO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-013  51891 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-013  51891 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-253-007  51891 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-013  51891 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-221-007  51895  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-220-010  51896  SUNSET DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-220-010  51896  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-010  51896 CAMINO CORTO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-010  51896 CAMINO CORTO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-414-009  51901  PEREZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-414-009  51901  PEREZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-032  51901 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-421-038  51903 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-005  51908 CALLE EMPALME   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-005  51908 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-005  51908 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-014  51909 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-250-003  51909 CALLE EMPALME   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-250-003  51909 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-014  51909 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-014  51909 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-253-004  51910 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-253-004  51910 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-243-005  51910 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-253-006  51911 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-242-008  51911 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-242-008  51911 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-033  51913 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-033  51913 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-221-008  51915  SUNSET DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-221-008  51915  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-220-011  51916  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-221-009  51925  SUNSET DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-221-009  51925  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-377-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-034  51925 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-220-012  51926  SUNSET DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-220-012  51926  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-006  51926 CALLE EMPALME   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-006  51926 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-006  51926 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-006  51926 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-015  51927 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-015  51927 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-015  51927 CALLE TECHA   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-015  51927 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-015  51927 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-411-001  51927 LA PONDEROSA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-411-001  51927 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-221-010  51935  SUNSET DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-221-010  51935  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-220-013  51936  SUNSET DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-220-013  51936  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-035  51937 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-035  51937 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-242-007  51941 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-242-007  51941 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-007  51944 CALLE EMPALME   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-007  51944 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-007  51944 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-221-011  51945  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-016  51945 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-016  51945 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-016  51945 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-016  51945 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-007  51946  DOUMA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-007  51946  DOUMA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-220-014  51946  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-036  51949 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-411-002  51951 LA PONDEROSA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-411-002  51951 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-221-012  51955  SUNSET DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-221-012  51955  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-378-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-220-015  51956  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-037  51961 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-039  51962  DATE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-039  51962  DATE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-008  51962  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-008  51962 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-008  51962 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-017  51963 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-017  51963 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-017  51963 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-008  51964  DOUMA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-243-007  51964 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-243-007  51964 CALLE TORRES ORDUNO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-221-013  51965  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-220-016  51966  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-038  51973 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-038  51973 LA HERNANDEZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-007  51974  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-411-003  51975 LA PONDEROSA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-220-017  51976  SUNSET DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-220-017  51976  SUNSET DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-009  51980 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-018  51981 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-018  51981 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-251-018  51981 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-006  51986  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-040  51990  DATE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-005  51998  GENOA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-005  51998  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-272-005  52019  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-001  52020  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-272-004  52031  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-002  52034  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-022  52038  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-460-001  52043  GENOA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-460-001  52043  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-272-003  52043  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-023  52044  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-379-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-001  52044  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-003  52050  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-272-002  52051  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-024  52052  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-025  52060  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-272-001  52063  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-460-010  52065  CHANNING CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-460-002  52065  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-014  52065 CALLE DANIELLE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-026  52066  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-460-009  52066  CHANNING CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-460-009  52066  CHANNING CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-002  52066  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-027  52074  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-025  52074  AMARONE CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-033  52074  CHARDONNAY CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-014  52077  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-028  52080  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-024  52080  AMARONE CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-032  52080  CHARDONNAY CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-033  52080 CALLE ANABELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-015  52081  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-026  52081  AMARONE CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-460-011  52081  CHANNING CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-034  52081  CHARDONNAY CIR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-034  52081  CHARDONNAY CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-460-008  52082  CHANNING CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-031  52085  CHARDONNAY CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-013  52087 CALLE DANIELLE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-040  52088  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-023  52088  AMARONE CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-003  52088  GENOA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-003  52088  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-040  52088  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-016  52089  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-027  52089  AMARONE CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-035  52089  CHARDONNAY CIR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-035  52089  CHARDONNAY CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-380-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-460-003  52091  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-039  52094  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-017  52095  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-271-003  52095  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-030  52096  ALLENDE DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-030  52096  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-038  52100  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-271-002  52101  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-026  52102 CALLE ANABELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-026  52102 CALLE ANABELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-041  52104  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-282-001  52105  MALVASIA WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-282-001  52105  MALVASIA WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-271-001  52107  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-282-015  52108  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-042  52110  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-001  52110 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  3 7.39$           22.17$                266.04$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-001  52110 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-012  52111 CALLE DANIELLE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-004  52112  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-282-002  52113  MALVASIA WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-028  52113  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-007  52115  PROSECCO WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-007  52115  PROSECCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-282-014  52116  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-460-012  52117  CHANNING CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-460-004  52117  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-460-007  52118  CHANNING CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-001  52119  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-001  52119  JENNIFER WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-001  52119  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-001  52119  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-027  52119  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-001  52119  SHADY LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-001  52119  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-001  52119  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-001  52119  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-010  52119 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            

-381-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-010  52119 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-010  52119 CALLE TECHA   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-010  52119 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-021  52120  JENNIFER WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-021  52120  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-019  52120  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-001  52120  SHADY LANE  Yard Service 1 8.72$           8.72$                  104.64$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-001  52120  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-001  52120  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-383-001  52120 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-383-001  52120 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-001  52120 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-019  52120 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-282-003  52121  MALVASIA WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-026  52121  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-002  52122  MALVASIA WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-282-013  52122  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-008  52123  PROSECCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-001  52124  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-019  52124  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-027  52124 CALLE ANABELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-012  52127 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-012  52127 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-020  52128  OASIS PALMS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-020  52128  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-282-012  52128  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-025  52129  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-001  52130  MALVASIA WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-001  52130  MALVASIA WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-282-004  52131  MALVASIA WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-009  52131  PROSECCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-280-001  52132  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-020  52132  OASIS PALMS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-020  52132  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-024  52133  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-011  52133 CALLE DANIELLE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-005  52134  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-282-011  52136  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-382-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-002  52137  CYPRESS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-002  52137  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-002  52137  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-002  52137  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-282-005  52137  MALVASIA WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-002  52137  MORGAN AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-002  52137  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-002  52137  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-002  52137  OASIS PALMS AVE  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-002  52137  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-002  52137  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-002  52137  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-002  52137  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-011  52137 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-011  52137 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-011  52137 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-280-002  52138  ALLENDE DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-280-002  52138  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-022  52138  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-002  52138  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-022  52138  JENNIFER WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-022  52138  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-022  52138  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-002  52138  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-002  52138  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-002  52138  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-383-002  52138 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-002  52138 CALLE EMPALME   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-002  52138 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-002  52138 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-002  52138 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-020  52138 LAS PALMAS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-020  52138 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-010  52139  PROSECCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-023  52141  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-280-003  52142  ALLENDE DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-280-003  52142  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-019  52142  MALVASIA WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-383-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-282-010  52142  PRIMITIVO DR  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-282-010  52142  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-003  52142 CALLE EMPALME   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-003  52142 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-460-013  52143  CHANNING CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-460-005  52143  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-011  52145  PROSECCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-280-004  52146  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-022  52147  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-018  52148  MALVASIA WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-028  52148 CALLE ANABELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-028  52148 CALLE ANABELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-002  52148 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-002  52148 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-021  52151  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-280-005  52152  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-017  52152  MALVASIA WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-003  52155  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-003  52155  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-003  52155  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-003  52155  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-003  52155  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-003  52155  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-012  52155  PROSECCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-003  52155  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-003  52155  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-012  52155 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-013  52155 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-013  52155 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-018  52155 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-023  52156  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-003  52156  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-023  52156  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-023  52156  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-003  52156  NELSON AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-003  52156  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-021  52156  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-003  52156  SHADY LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-384-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-003  52156  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-003  52156  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-003  52156  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-003  52156 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-383-003  52156 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-003  52156 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-003  52156 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-021  52156 LAS PALMAS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-021  52156 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-020  52157  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-280-006  52158  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-016  52160  MALVASIA WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-064  52161  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-280-007  52162  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-002  52165  ALLENDE DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-002  52165  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-280-008  52168  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-029  52170 CALLE ANABELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-049  52171  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-460-014  52171  CHANNING CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-460-006  52171  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-012  52171 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-012  52171 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-280-012  52172  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-004  52173  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-004  52173  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-004  52173  JENNIFER WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-004  52173  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-004  52173  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-004  52173  NELSON AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-004  52173  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-004  52173  OASIS PALMS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-004  52173  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-004  52173  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-004  52173  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-004  52173  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-013  52173 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-013  52173 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-385-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-013  52173 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-017  52173 LAS PALMAS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-017  52173 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-024  52174  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-004  52174  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-024  52174  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-024  52174  MORGAN AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-024  52174  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-004  52174  NELSON AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-004  52174  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-022  52174  OASIS PALMS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-022  52174  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-004  52174  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-004  52174  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-004  52174 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-004  52174 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-383-004  52174 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-004  52174 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-004  52174 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-022  52174 LAS PALMAS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-022  52174 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-030  52177  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-280-011  52178  ALLENDE DR  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-280-011  52178  ALLENDE DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-280-011  52178  ALLENDE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-005  52191  CYPRESS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-005  52191  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-005  52191  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-383-013  52191  HARRISON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-005  52191  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-005  52191  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-005  52191  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-005  52191  OASIS PALMS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-005  52191  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-005  52191  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-005  52191  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-005  52191  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-014  52191 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-386-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-014  52191 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-014  52191 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-014  52191 CALLE TECHA  - REAR Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-014  52191 CALLE TECHA  FRONT Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-016  52191 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-025  52192  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-005  52192  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-005  52192  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-025  52192  JENNIFER WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-025  52192  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-025  52192  MORGAN AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-025  52192  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-005  52192  NELSON AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-005  52192  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-023  52192  OASIS PALMS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-023  52192  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-005  52192  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-005  52192  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-005  52192 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-005  52192 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 4 23.09$         92.36$                1,108.32$                         
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-005  52192 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-005  52192 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-005  52192 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-023  52192 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-460-015  52193  CHANNING CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-383-005  52194 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-006  52209  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-006  52209  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-026  52210  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-026  52210  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-006  52210  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-006  52210  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-006  52210  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-024  52210 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-006  52211  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-006  52211  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-006  52211  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-006  52211  JENNIFER WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-387-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-006  52211  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-006  52211  OASIS PALMS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-006  52211  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-006  52211  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-006  52211  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-015  52211 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-015  52211 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-015  52211 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-015  52211 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-015  52211 CALLE TECHA  - REAR Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-015  52211 LAS PALMAS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-015  52211 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-026  52212  CYPRESS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-026  52212  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-006  52212  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-024  52212  OASIS PALMS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-024  52212  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-006  52212  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-006  52212 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-006  52212 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-383-006  52212 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-383-006  52212 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-006  52212 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-006  52212 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-006  52212 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-460-016  52215  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-470-001  52223 CALLE ALICIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-007  52227  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-007  52227  NELSON AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-007  52227  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-027  52228  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-027  52228  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-007  52228  NELSON AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-007  52228  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-007  52228  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-007  52228  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-025  52228 LAS PALMAS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-025  52228 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-388-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-007  52229  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-007  52229  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-014  52229 LAS PALMAS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-014  52229 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-007  52233  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-007  52233  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-007  52233  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-007  52233  OASIS PALMS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-007  52233  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-007  52233  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-016  52233 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-016  52233 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-016  52233 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-016  52233 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-016  52233 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-027  52234  CYPRESS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-027  52234  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-007  52234  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-007  52234  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-025  52234  OASIS PALMS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-025  52234  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-007  52234  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-007  52234 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-383-007  52234 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-007  52234 CALLE EMPALME   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-007  52234 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-460-017  52239  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-007  52242 CALLE TECHA   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-007  52242 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-007  52242 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-008  52245  MORGAN AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-008  52245  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-008  52245  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-470-002  52245 CALLE ALICIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-028  52246  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-012  52246  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-028  52246  MORGAN AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-028  52246  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-389-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-008  52246  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-008  52246  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-008  52246  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-026  52246 LAS PALMAS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-026  52246 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-008  52247  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-008  52247  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-008  52247  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-013  52247 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-383-008  52256 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-383-008  52256 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-008  52257  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-008  52257  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-008  52257  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-383-015  52257  HARRISON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-008  52257  OASIS PALMS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-008  52257  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-008  52257  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-017  52257 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-017  52257 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-017  52257 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-028  52258  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-008  52258  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-008  52258  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-008  52258  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-026  52258  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-008  52258  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-008  52258 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-008  52258 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-008  52260 CALLE EMPALME   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-008  52260 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-460-018  52261  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-009  52263  MORGAN AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-009  52263  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-009  52263  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-029  52264  JENNIFER WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-029  52264  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-029  52264  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-390-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-009  52264  NELSON AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-009  52264  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-009  52264  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-009  52264  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-027  52264 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-009  52265  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-009  52265  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-012  52265 LAS PALMAS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-012  52265 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-470-003  52267 CALLE ALICIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-011  52268  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-009  52279  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-009  52279  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-009  52279  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-009  52279  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-009  52279  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-019  52279 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-018  52279 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-029  52280  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-009  52280  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-009  52280  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-027  52280  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-009  52280  SHADY LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-009  52280  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-009  52280 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-383-009  52280 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-009  52280 CALLE EMPALME   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-009  52280 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-009  52280 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-010  52281  MORGAN AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-010  52281  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-010  52281  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-030  52282  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-030  52282  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-010  52282  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-010  52282  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-010  52282  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-028  52282 LAS PALMAS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-391-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-028  52282 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-010  52283  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-010  52283  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-011  52283 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-470-004  52285 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-008  52289  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-018  52289 CALLE ALICIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-470-004  52289 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-010  52290  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-031  52290 CALLE ALICIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-020  52291  CATARINA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-019  52292  CATARINA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-010  52295  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-010  52295  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-010  52295  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-010  52295  OASIS PALMS AVE  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-010  52295  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-010  52295  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-030  52296  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-010  52296  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-028  52296  OASIS PALMS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-028  52296  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-010  52296  SHADY LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-010  52296  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-011  52299  JENNIFER WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-011  52299  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-011  52299  MORGAN AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-011  52299  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-011  52299  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-011  52299  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-010  52299 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-031  52300  JENNIFER WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-031  52300  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-031  52300  MORGAN AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-031  52300  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-011  52300  NELSON AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-011  52300  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-011  52300  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-392-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-011  52300  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-029  52300 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-001  52304 CALLE EMPALME   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-001  52304 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-009  52312  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-030  52312 CALLE ALICIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-009  52313  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-470-005  52313 CALLE ALICIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-011  52315 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-011  52315 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-011  52315 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-011  52315 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-031  52316  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-011  52316  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-011  52316  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-001  52316 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-393-001  52316 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-011  52317  CYPRESS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-011  52317  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-011  52317  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-012  52317  JENNIFER WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-012  52317  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-012  52317  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-012  52317  NELSON AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-012  52317  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-011  52317  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-011  52317  SHADY LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-011  52317  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-012  52317  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-011  52317 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-011  52317 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-009  52317 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-032  52318  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-032  52318  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-012  52318  NELSON AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-012  52318  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-012  52318  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-030  52318 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-393-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-021  52323  CATARINA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-018  52324  CATARINA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-008  52334  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-029  52334 CALLE ALICIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-012  52335  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-012  52335  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-012  52335  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-393-011  52335  HARRISON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-013  52335  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-010  52335  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-013  52335  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-013  52335  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-012  52335  OASIS PALMS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-012  52335  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-012  52335  SHADY LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-012  52335  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-013  52335  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-013  52335  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-470-006  52335 CALLE ALICIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-012  52335 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-012  52335 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-012  52335 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-012  52335 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-340-017  52335 CALLE EMPALME   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-340-017  52335 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-012  52335 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-008  52335 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-032  52336  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-012  52336  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-012  52336  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-012  52336  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-033  52336  JENNIFER WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-033  52336  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-033  52336  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-013  52336  NELSON AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-013  52336  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-030  52336  OASIS PALMS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-030  52336  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            

-394-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-012  52336  SHADY LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-012  52336  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-013  52336  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-002  52336 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-393-002  52336 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-002  52336 CALLE EMPALME   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-002  52336 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-002  52336 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-002  52336 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-031  52336 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-022  52345  CATARINA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-017  52346  CATARINA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-013  52349 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-013  52349 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-014  52353  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-014  52353  MORGAN AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-014  52353  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-014  52353  NELSON AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-014  52353  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-014  52353  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-007  52353 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-034  52354  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-034  52354  MORGAN AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-034  52354  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-014  52354  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-014  52354  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-014  52354  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-032  52354 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-013  52355  CYPRESS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-013  52355  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-013  52355  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-013  52355  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-013  52355  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-013  52355  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-013  52355 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-013  52355 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-015  52355 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-340-016  52355 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-395-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-013  52355 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-013  52355 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-033  52356  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-013  52356  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-013  52356  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-031  52356  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-013  52356  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-003  52356 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-003  52356 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-003  52356 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-011  52357  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-470-007  52357 CALLE ALICIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-007  52358  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-028  52358 CALLE ALICIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-014  52361 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-393-003  52366 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-393-003  52366 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-023  52367  CATARINA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-016  52368  CATARINA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-014  52371  CYPRESS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-014  52371  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-014  52371  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-014  52371  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-015  52371  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-015  52371  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-015  52371  NELSON AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-015  52371  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-014  52371  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-014  52371  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-015  52371  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-015  52371  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-014  52371 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-014  52371 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-014  52371 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-006  52371 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-035  52372  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-035  52372  MORGAN AVE  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-035  52372  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-396-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-015  52372  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-015  52372  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-015  52372  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-004  52372 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-004  52372 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-004  52372 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-004  52372 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-004  52372 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-033  52372 LAS PALMAS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-033  52372 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-034  52374  CYPRESS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-034  52374  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-014  52374  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-032  52374  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-014  52374  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-340-015  52375 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-393-004  52376 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-393-005  52378 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-012  52379  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-470-008  52379 CALLE ALICIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-006  52380  MICHELLE DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-006  52380  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-027  52380 CALLE ALICIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-005  52388 CALLE EMPALME   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-005  52388 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-005  52388 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-005  52388 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-016  52389  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-016  52389  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-016  52389  NELSON AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-016  52389  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-016  52389  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-016  52389  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-015  52389 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-005  52389 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-035  52390  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-015  52390  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-036  52390  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-397-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-036  52390  MORGAN AVE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-036  52390  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-016  52390  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-033  52390  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-015  52390  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-016  52390  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-016  52390  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-005  52390 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-005  52390 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-034  52390 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-015  52391  CYPRESS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-015  52391  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-015  52391  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-015  52391  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-015  52391  OASIS PALMS AVE  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-015  52391  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-015  52391  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-015  52391 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-017  52391 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-017  52391 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-013  52401  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-470-009  52401 CALLE ALICIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-005  52402  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-026  52402 CALLE ALICIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-017  52407  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-017  52407  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-017  52407  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-017  52407  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-017  52407  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-016  52407 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-016  52407 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-340-014  52407 CALLE EMPALME   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-340-014  52407 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-016  52407 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-016  52407 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-004  52407 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-036  52408  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-016  52408  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-398-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-016  52408  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-037  52408  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-037  52408  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-017  52408  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-034  52408  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-016  52408  SHADY LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-016  52408  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-017  52408  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-006  52408 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-393-006  52408 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-006  52408 CALLE EMPALME   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-006  52408 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-006  52408 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-006  52408 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-035  52408 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-016  52409  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-016  52409  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-016  52409  OASIS PALMS AVE  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-016  52409  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-016  52409  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-016  52409 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-007  52422 CALLE EMPALME   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-007  52422 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-018  52425  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-018  52425  MORGAN AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-018  52425  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-018  52425  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-018  52425  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-470-010  52425 CALLE ALICIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-003  52425 LAS PALMAS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-003  52425 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-037  52426  CYPRESS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-037  52426  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-017  52426  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-017  52426  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-038  52426  JENNIFER WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-038  52426  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-038  52426  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-399-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-018  52426  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-035  52426  OASIS PALMS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-035  52426  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-017  52426  SHADY LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-017  52426  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-018  52426  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-018  52426  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-007  52426 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-036  52426 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-017  52427  CYPRESS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-017  52427  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-017  52427  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-017  52427  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-017  52427  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-017  52427  SHADY LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-017  52427  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-017  52427 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-017  52427 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-017  52429 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-017  52429 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-340-013  52435 CALLE EMPALME   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-340-013  52435 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-007  52436 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-019  52443  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-019  52443  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-019  52443  NELSON AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-019  52443  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-019  52443  TRIPOLI WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-019  52443  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-018  52443 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-018  52443 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-002  52443 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-039  52444  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-039  52444  MORGAN AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-039  52444  MORGAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-019  52444  NELSON AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-019  52444  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-019  52444  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-400-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-037  52444 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-008  52446 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-008  52446 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-018  52447  CYPRESS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-018  52447  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-018  52447  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-018  52447  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-018  52447  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-018  52447  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-470-011  52447 CALLE ALICIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-018  52447 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-018  52447 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-018  52447 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-038  52448  CYPRESS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-038  52448  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-018  52448  DOS PALMAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-260-018  52448  DOS PALMAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-036  52448  OASIS PALMS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-261-036  52448  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-018  52448  SHADY LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-018  52448  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-008  52448 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-008  52454 CALLE EMPALME   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-008  52454 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-009  52454 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-009  52454 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-020  52461  NELSON AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-020  52461  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-020  52461  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-019  52461 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-001  52461 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-040  52462  JENNIFER WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-241-040  52462  JENNIFER WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-020  52462  NELSON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-240-020  52462  TRIPOLI WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-038  52462 LAS PALMAS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-262-038  52462 LAS PALMAS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-019  52465  CYPRESS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-401-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-019  52465  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-019  52465  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-019  52465 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-019  52465 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-340-012  52465 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-019  52465 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-039  52466  CYPRESS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-039  52466  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-019  52466  SHADY LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-019  52466  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-009  52466 CALLE AVILA   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-009  52466 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-009  52466 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-010  52466 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-009  52484 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-020  52487  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-020  52487  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-020  52487 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-340-011  52487 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-020  52487 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-020  52487 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-040  52488  CYPRESS ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-040  52488  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-020  52488  SHADY LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-270-020  52488  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-010  52488 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-010  52488 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-005  52500  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-039  52500  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-290-001  52500  VAN BUREN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-290-001  52500  VAN BUREN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-006  52530  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-402-008  52538 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-035  52539 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-040  52550  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-007  52560  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-402-007  52564 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-036  52565 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-402-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 767-250-003  52575  CALHOUN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-008  52590  CYPRESS ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-402-006  52590 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-037  52591 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-012  52596  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-041  52600  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-013  52600  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-402-005  52616 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-402-004  52642 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-038  52643 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-042  52650  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-014  52650  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-402-003  52668 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-039  52669 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-039  52669 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-431-001  52691  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-402-002  52694 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-402-002  52694 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-009  52694 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-040  52695 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-043  52700  OASIS PALMS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-043  52700  OASIS PALMS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-015  52700  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-431-002  52705  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-008  52706 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-016  52712  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-001  52715 CALLE ZAMORA   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-009  52716  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-431-003  52717  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-011  52717 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-011  52717 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-011  52717 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-011  52717 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-011  52717 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-001  52718 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-007  52718 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-021  52719 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-402-001  52720 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-403-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-001  52720 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-041  52721 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-017  52724  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-008  52728  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-006  52728 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-431-004  52729  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-022  52731 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-012  52735 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-018  52736  SHADY LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-018  52736  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-002  52736 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-413-002  52736 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-413-002  52736 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-002  52736 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-002  52736 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-012  52737 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-012  52737 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-012  52737 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-012  52737 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-007  52738  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-431-005  52739  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-005  52740 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-023  52741 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-043  52748  ADRIANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-031  52748  JULIA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-006  52750  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-019  52750  SHADY LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-019  52750  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-004  52750 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-431-006  52751  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-004  52752 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-013  52753 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-024  52753 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-003  52754 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-413-003  52754 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-413-003  52754 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-003  52754 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-013  52755 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-404-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-013  52755 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-013  52755 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-042  52756  ADRIANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-030  52756  JULIA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-003  52756 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-044  52757  ADRIANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-032  52757  JULIA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-005  52762  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-003  52762 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-431-007  52763  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-041  52764  ADRIANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-029  52764  JULIA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-310-010  52764  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-450-011  52764 CALLE EMELIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-045  52765  ADRIANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-033  52765  JULIA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-025  52765 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-014  52767 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-011  52769 CALLE LEANDRO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-010  52770 CALLE LEANDRO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-029  52771 CALLE LEANDRO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-004  52772 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-004  52772 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-413-004  52772 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-413-004  52772 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-004  52772 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-014  52773 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-014  52773 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-014  52773 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-040  52774  ADRIANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-004  52774  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-028  52774  JULIA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-002  52774 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-046  52775  ADRIANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-431-008  52775  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-034  52775  JULIA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-026  52775 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-015  52775 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            

-405-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-450-010  52776 CALLE EMELIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-009  52776 CALLE LEANDRO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-310-009  52778  SHADY LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-310-009  52778  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-350-001  52781  FAMILY CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-441-013  52781  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-013  52783 CALLE LEANDRO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-015  52785 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-015  52785 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-441-012  52787  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-450-009  52788 CALLE EMELIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-008  52788 CALLE LEANDRO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-005  52788 CALLE TECHA  - REAR Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-005  52788 CALLE TECHA  FRONT Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-005  52790 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-005  52790 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-413-005  52790 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-413-005  52790 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-006  52790 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-015  52791 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-015  52791 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-310-008  52792  SHADY LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-310-008  52792  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-441-011  52793  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-001  52794  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-005  52794 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-026  52797 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-002  52798  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-450-008  52798 CALLE EMELIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-007  52798 CALLE LEANDRO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-441-010  52799  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-441-009  52805  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-025  52805 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-015  52805 CALLE LEANDRO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-003  52806  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-310-007  52806  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-016  52809 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-016  52809 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-406-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-016  52809 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-013  52809 CALLE JOYCE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-004  52810  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-006  52810 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-413-006  52810 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-006  52810 CALLE LEANDRO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-006  52810 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-006  52810 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-017  52811 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-016  52811 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-016  52811 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-450-007  52812 CALLE EMELIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-024  52813 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-270-008  52815  VAN BUREN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-016  52817 CALLE LEANDRO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-031  52819  ADAM LANE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-031  52819  ADAM LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-030  52820  ADAM LANE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-030  52820  ADAM LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-010  52820  LEE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-310-006  52820  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-441-007  52821  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-011  52821  LEE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-270-009  52821  VAN BUREN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-360-001  52821 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-012  52821 CALLE JOYCE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-005  52822  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-450-006  52822 CALLE EMELIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-005  52822 CALLE LEANDRO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-003  52825 CALLE FLORENA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-003  52825 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-444-001  52826 CALLE FLORENA   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-444-001  52826 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-004  52826 CALLE LEANDRO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-007  52826 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-007  52828 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-007  52828 CALLE EMPALME   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-007  52828 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            

-407-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-413-016  52829  HARRISON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-017  52829 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-018  52829 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-017  52829 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-017  52829 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-029  52830  ADAM LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-029  52830  ADAM LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-413-007  52830 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-032  52831  ADAM LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-011  52831 CALLE JOYCE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-006  52832  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-009  52832  LEE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-441-006  52833  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-012  52833  LEE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-310-005  52834  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-450-005  52834 CALLE EMELIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-008  52835 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-008  52837 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-444-002  52838 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-003  52838 CALLE LEANDRO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-002  52839 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-008  52842 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-007  52844  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-450-004  52844 CALLE EMELIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-441-005  52845  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-413-017  52845  HARRISON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-018  52845 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-018  52845 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-010  52845 CALLE JOYCE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-018  52845 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-310-004  52848  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-008  52850  LEE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-361-003  52850 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-444-003  52850 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-013  52851  LEE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-013  52851  LEE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-001  52851 CALLE FLORENA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-028  52852  ADAM LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-408-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-002  52852 CALLE LEANDRO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-033  52853  ADAM LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-008  52856  GENOA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-008  52856  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-361-002  52856 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-450-003  52856 CALLE EMELIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-441-004  52857  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-009  52857 CALLE JOYCE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-008  52860 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-360-002  52861 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-310-003  52862  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-001  52862 CALLE LEANDRO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-009  52864 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-413-009  52864 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-009  52864 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-361-012  52865 CALLE LEANDRO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-019  52867 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-019  52867 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-450-002  52868 CALLE EMELIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-441-003  52869  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-371-019  52872 CALLE LEANDRO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-034  52875  ADAM LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-034  52875  ADAM LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-360-003  52875 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-027  52876  ADAM LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-007  52876  LEE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-310-002  52876  SHADY LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-310-002  52876  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-361-001  52876 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-014  52877  LEE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-010  52878 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-450-001  52880 CALLE EMELIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-441-002  52881  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-015  52881 CALLE LEANDRO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-411-010  52882 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-021  52883 CALLE TECHA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-021  52883 CALLE TECHA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-371-018  52884 CALLE LEANDRO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-409-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-370-001  52887 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-413-010  52888 CALLE CAMACHO  A Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-413-010  52888 CALLE CAMACHO  B Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-014  52888 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-310-001  52890  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-013  52890 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-441-001  52891  GENOA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-015  52895  LEE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-006  52896  LEE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-035  52897  ADAM LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-035  52897  ADAM LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-026  52898  ADAM LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-370-002  52899 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-012  52900 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-370-003  52913 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-036  52919  ADAM LANE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-036  52919  ADAM LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-025  52920  ADAM LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-025  52920  ADAM LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-005  52920  LEE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-005  52920  LEE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-016  52921  LEE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-011  52922 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-370-004  52923 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-371-009  52926 CALLE LEANDRO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-024  52930  ADAM LANE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-024  52930  ADAM LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-037  52931  ADAM LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-004  52932  LEE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-017  52933  LEE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-017  52933  LEE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-370-005  52933 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-010  52936 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-370-006  52945 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-003  52950  LEE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-018  52951  LEE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-018  52951  LEE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-023  52952  ADAM LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-410-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-023  52952  ADAM LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-038  52953  ADAM LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-039  52975  ADAM LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-039  52975  ADAM LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-022  52976  ADAM LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-022  52976  ADAM LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-019  52977  LEE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-019  52977  LEE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-002  52978  LEE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-020  52995  LEE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-001  52996  LEE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-040  52997  ADAM LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-290-021  52998  ADAM LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-001  53002 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-001  53003 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-001  53003 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-019  53003 CALLE OLIVO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-019  53003 CALLE OLIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-002  53006 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-020  53007 CALLE OLIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-003  53010 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-423-004  53011 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-021  53011 CALLE OLIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-004  53014 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-013  53015  HARRISON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-423-003  53015 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-022  53015 CALLE OLIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-004  53016 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-005  53018 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-423-002  53019 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-023  53019 CALLE OLIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-006  53022 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-423-001  53023 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-423-001  53023 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-024  53023 CALLE OLIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-001  53024 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-007  53026 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-025  53027 CALLE OLIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-411-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-008  53030 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-026  53031 CALLE OLIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-009  53034 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-010  53038 CALLE EMPALME   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-002  53046 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-002  53046 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-002  53049 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-002  53049 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-021  53060 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-003  53063 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-003  53064 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-020  53078 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-005  53084 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-017  53091  HARRISON ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-017  53091  HARRISON ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-019  53093  HARRISON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-021  53097  HARRISON ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-004  53097 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-004  53097 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-019  53100 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-006  53104 CALLE CAMACHO  1 Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-372-019  53109  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-001  53110 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-371-012  53111 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-372-012  53112  TEPEYAC CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-372-001  53112 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-372-011  53113  TEPEYAC CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-373-001  53114  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-022  53121  HARRISON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-018  53124 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-372-018  53133  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-002  53134 CALLE LA PAZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-002  53134 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-371-011  53135 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-372-013  53136  TEPEYAC CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-372-002  53136 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-372-010  53137  TEPEYAC CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-373-002  53138  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-412-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-016  53142 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-016  53142 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-333-005  53143 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-333-005  53143 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-007  53144 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-018  53147  HARRISON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-017  53148 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-372-017  53157  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-020  53158  HARRISON ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-003  53158 CALLE LA PAZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-003  53158 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-371-010  53159 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-372-014  53160  TEPEYAC CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-372-014  53160  TEPEYAC CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-372-009  53161  TEPEYAC CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-373-003  53162  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-008  53168 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-004  53168 CALLE ESTRELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-004  53168 CALLE ESTRELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-007  53169 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-013  53169 CALLE ESTRELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-333-006  53169 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-333-006  53169 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-015  53170 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-015  53170 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-331-011  53170 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-332-005  53171 CALLE BONITA   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-332-005  53171 CALLE BONITA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-332-005  53171 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-003  53171 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-331-010  53171 CALLE LINDA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-331-010  53171 CALLE LINDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-331-001  53172 CALLE LINDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-332-006  53172 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-332-006  53172 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-014  53174 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-372-016  53181  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-004  53182 CALLE LA PAZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-413-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-004  53182 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-371-009  53183 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-372-015  53184  TEPEYAC CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-013  53184 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-013  53184 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-008  53185 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-373-004  53186  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-009  53186 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-005  53194 CALLE ESTRELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-005  53194 CALLE ESTRELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-012  53195 CALLE ESTRELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-012  53195 CALLE ESTRELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-002  53195 CALLE LA PAZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-002  53195 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-333-007  53195 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-331-012  53196 CALLE BONITA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-331-012  53196 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-332-004  53197 CALLE BONITA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-332-004  53197 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-331-009  53197 CALLE LINDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-331-002  53198 CALLE LINDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-332-007  53198 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-332-007  53198 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-010  53202 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-010  53202 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-005  53206 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-009  53207 CALLE CAMACHO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-009  53207 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-371-008  53207 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-373-005  53210  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-011  53218 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-006  53220 CALLE ESTRELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-006  53220 CALLE ESTRELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-011  53221 CALLE ESTRELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-001  53221 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-333-008  53221 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-333-008  53221 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-331-013  53222 CALLE BONITA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-414-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-331-013  53222 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-332-003  53223 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-331-008  53223 CALLE LINDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-331-003  53224 CALLE LINDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-332-008  53224 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-010  53225 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-371-007  53231 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-373-006  53234  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-011  53245 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-024  53245 CALLE LA PAZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-024  53245 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-012  53246 CALLE AVILA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-421-012  53246 CALLE AVILA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-012  53246 CALLE CAMACHO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-007  53246 CALLE ESTRELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-007  53246 CALLE ESTRELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-010  53247 CALLE ESTRELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-333-009  53247 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-331-014  53248 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-332-002  53249 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-331-007  53249 CALLE LINDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-006  53250 CALLE LA PAZ   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-006  53250 CALLE LA PAZ   Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-006  53250 CALLE LA PAZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-006  53250 CALLE LA PAZ   Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-006  53250 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-331-004  53250 CALLE LINDA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-331-004  53250 CALLE LINDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-332-009  53250 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-371-006  53255 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-036  53256 CALLE SOLEDAD   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-036  53256 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-373-007  53258  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-008  53272 CALLE ESTRELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-008  53272 CALLE ESTRELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-009  53273 CALLE ESTRELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-023  53273 CALLE LA PAZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-023  53273 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-415-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-333-010  53273 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-333-010  53273 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-331-015  53274 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-007  53274 CALLE LA PAZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-007  53274 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-332-001  53275 CALLE BONITA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-332-001  53275 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-331-006  53275 CALLE LINDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-331-005  53276 CALLE LINDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-332-010  53276 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-371-005  53279 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-037  53280 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-373-008  53282  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-022  53299 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-021  53299 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-021  53299 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-001  53300 CALLE BONITA   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-001  53300 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-008  53300 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-342-008  53301 CALLE BONITA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-342-008  53301 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-342-001  53302 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-371-004  53303 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-038  53304 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-373-009  53306  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-013  53324 CALLE AMIGOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-013  53324 CALLE AMIGOS   Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-009  53324 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-012  53325 CALLE AMIGOS   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-012  53325 CALLE AMIGOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-021  53325 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-020  53325 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-020  53325 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-018  53326 CALLE BELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-018  53326 CALLE BELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-002  53326 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-017  53327 CALLE BELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-342-007  53327 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-416-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-371-003  53327 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-342-002  53328 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-342-002  53328 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-039  53328 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-373-010  53330  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-014  53348 CALLE AMIGOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-010  53348 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-011  53349 CALLE AMIGOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-011  53349 CALLE AMIGOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-020  53349 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-019  53350 CALLE BELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-019  53350 CALLE BELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-016  53351 CALLE BELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-019  53351 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-371-002  53351 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-003  53352 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-020  53352 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-342-006  53353 CALLE BONITA   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-342-006  53353 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-373-011  53354  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-342-003  53354 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-036  53362  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-015  53370 CALLE AMIGOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-010  53371 CALLE AMIGOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-015  53373 CALLE BELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-015  53373 CALLE BELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-020  53374 CALLE BELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-020  53374 CALLE BELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-371-001  53375 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-021  53376 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-019  53377 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-018  53377 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-018  53377 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-373-012  53378  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-004  53378 CALLE BONITA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-004  53378 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-342-005  53379 CALLE BONITA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-342-005  53379 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-417-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-430-006  53380  FREDERICK ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-342-004  53380 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-011  53382 CALLE LA PAZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-011  53382 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-035  53384  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-016  53398 CALLE AMIGOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-016  53398 CALLE AMIGOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-009  53399 CALLE AMIGOS   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-009  53399 CALLE AMIGOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-019  53399 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-021  53400 CALLE BELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-022  53400 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-014  53401 CALLE BELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-014  53401 CALLE BELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-373-013  53402  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-018  53403 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-017  53403 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-005  53404 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-012  53405 CALLE BONITA   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-012  53405 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-012  53406 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-034  53408  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-018  53423 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-023  53424 CALLE SOLEDAD   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-023  53424 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-008  53425 CALLE AMIGOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-008  53425 CALLE AMIGOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-373-014  53426  SHADY LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-017  53426 CALLE AMIGOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-017  53426 CALLE AMIGOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-013  53427 CALLE BELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-022  53428 CALLE BELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-022  53428 CALLE BELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-017  53429 CALLE LA PAZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-017  53429 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-016  53429 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-016  53429 CALLE LOS HERMANOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-033  53430  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-418-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-006  53430 CALLE BONITA   Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-006  53430 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-013  53430 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-011  53431 CALLE BONITA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-011  53431 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-280-011  53441  CALHOUN ST  Additional Trash  3 7.39$           22.17$                266.04$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-280-011  53441  CALHOUN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-017  53447 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-014  53454 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-016  53455 CALLE LA PAZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-016  53455 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-007  53456 CALLE BONITA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-007  53456 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-010  53457 CALLE BONITA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-010  53457 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-018  53460 CALLE AMIGOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-018  53460 CALLE AMIGOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-007  53461 CALLE AMIGOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-012  53463 CALLE BELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-012  53463 CALLE BELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-023  53464 CALLE BELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-023  53464 CALLE BELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-016  53471 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-015  53478 CALLE LA PAZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-015  53478 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-141-004  53480  TYLER ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-015  53481 CALLE LA PAZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-015  53481 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-008  53482 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-009  53483 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-019  53486 CALLE AMIGOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-019  53486 CALLE AMIGOS   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-006  53487 CALLE AMIGOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-011  53489 CALLE BELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-024  53490 CALLE BELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-015  53495 CALLE SOLEDAD   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-015  53495 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-016  53502 CALLE LA PAZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-419-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-016  53502 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-014  53507 CALLE LA PAZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-351-014  53507 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-009  53508 CALLE BONITA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-009  53508 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-008  53509 CALLE BONITA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-020  53512 CALLE AMIGOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-020  53512 CALLE AMIGOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-005  53513 CALLE AMIGOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-010  53515 CALLE BELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-010  53515 CALLE BELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-025  53516 CALLE BELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-340-025  53516 CALLE BELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-014  53519 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-350-017  53526 CALLE LA PAZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-013  53543 CALLE SOLEDAD   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-013  53543 CALLE SOLEDAD   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-013  53650  SIENNA CIR  E Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-016  53670  SAPPHIRE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-012  53670  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-312-009  53670  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-312-008  53671  SAPPHIRE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-011  53671  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-014  53672  SIENNA CIR  E Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-314-013  53687  SIENNA CIR  W Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-314-013  53687  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-017  53692  SAPPHIRE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-013  53692  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-312-010  53692  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-312-007  53693  SAPPHIRE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-010  53693  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-015  53694  SIENNA CIR  E Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-314-012  53701  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-314-011  53715  SIENNA CIR  W Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-314-011  53715  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-016  53718  SIENNA CIR  E Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-018  53720  SAPPHIRE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-014  53720  SIENNA CIR  W Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-420-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-014  53720  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-312-011  53720  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-312-006  53721  SAPPHIRE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-009  53721  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-314-010  53729  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-017  53740  SIENNA CIR  E Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-017  53740  SIENNA CIR  E Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-314-009  53743  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-019  53746  SAPPHIRE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-312-005  53747  SAPPHIRE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-008  53747  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-015  53748  SIENNA CIR  W Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-015  53748  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-312-012  53748  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-300-008  53750  VAN BUREN ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-300-008  53750  VAN BUREN ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-314-008  53757  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-016  53760  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-312-013  53760  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-312-004  53761  SAPPHIRE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-007  53761  SLATE DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-007  53761  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-020  53762  SAPPHIRE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-018  53764  SIENNA CIR  E Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-314-007  53771  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-011  53773 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-010  53774 CALLE BALDERAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-402-010  53774 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-011  53775 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-012  53781 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-009  53782 CALLE BALDERAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-402-009  53782 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-017  53784  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-312-014  53784  SLATE DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-312-014  53784  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-312-003  53785  SAPPHIRE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-312-003  53785  SAPPHIRE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-314-006  53785  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-421-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-006  53785  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-021  53786  SAPPHIRE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-019  53788  SIENNA CIR  E Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-013  53789 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-008  53790 CALLE BALDERAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-402-008  53790 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-014  53797 CALLE SANBORN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-014  53797 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-007  53798 CALLE BALDERAS   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-007  53798 CALLE BALDERAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-402-007  53798 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-015  53805 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-006  53806 CALLE BALDERAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-402-006  53806 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-312-002  53807  SAPPHIRE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-314-005  53807  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-005  53807  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-022  53808  SAPPHIRE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-018  53808  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-312-015  53808  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-020  53810  SIENNA CIR  E Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-016  53813 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-005  53814 CALLE BALDERAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-402-005  53814 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-019  53820  SIENNA CIR  W Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-019  53820  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-312-016  53820  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-314-004  53821  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-004  53821  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-017  53821 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-004  53822 CALLE BALDERAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-402-004  53822 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-312-001  53823  SAPPHIRE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-324-001  53828  SIENNA CIR  E Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-018  53829 CALLE SANBORN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-018  53829 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-003  53830 CALLE BALDERAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-402-003  53830 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-422-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-312-017  53832  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-019  53837 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-020  53838  SIENNA CIR  W Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-020  53838  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-002  53838 CALLE BALDERAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-402-002  53838 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-314-003  53839  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-003  53839  SLATE DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-003  53839  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-314-002  53841  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-002  53841  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-020  53845 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-021  53846  SIENNA CIR  W Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-021  53846  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-401-001  53846 CALLE BALDERAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-402-001  53846 CALLE SANBORN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-402-001  53846 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-314-001  53859  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-001  53859  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-310-022  53860  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-012  53862 CALLE BALDERAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-320-010  53865  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-013  53865 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-403-001  53866 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-321-005  53870  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-011  53870 CALLE BALDERAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-015  53871  AMETHYST CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-321-004  53871  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-001  53872  AMETHYST CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-320-009  53873  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-014  53873 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-403-002  53874 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-017  53880  MAHOGANY CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-015  53881 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-403-003  53882 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-016  53889 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-403-004  53890 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-014  53891  AMETHYST CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-423-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-002  53892  AMETHYST CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-008  53894 CALLE BALDERAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-017  53897 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-403-005  53898 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-018  53901 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-007  53902 CALLE BALDERAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-403-006  53906 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-019  53909 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-006  53910 CALLE BALDERAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-013  53913  AMETHYST CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-320-008  53913  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-321-003  53913  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-321-006  53914  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-403-007  53914 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-003  53916  AMETHYST CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-018  53916  MAHOGANY CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-020  53917 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-005  53918 CALLE BALDERAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-403-008  53922 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-021  53925 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-403-009  53930 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-026  53933  MAHOGANY CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-321-002  53933  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-022  53933 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-019  53934  MAHOGANY CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-012  53935  AMETHYST CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-403-009  53936 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-004  53938  AMETHYST CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-403-010  53938 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-321-007  53940  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-023  53941 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-011  53943  AMETHYST CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-025  53943  MAHOGANY CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-321-001  53943  SLATE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-005  53946  AMETHYST CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-020  53946  MAHOGANY CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-403-011  53946 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-320-007  53949  TOPAZ CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-424-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-024  53949 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-010  53953  AMETHYST CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-024  53953  MAHOGANY CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-006  53954  AMETHYST CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-403-012  53954 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-025  53957 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-320-006  53959  TOPAZ CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-403-013  53962 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-009  53963  AMETHYST CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-009  53963  AMETHYST CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-023  53963  MAHOGANY CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-320-005  53963  TOPAZ CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-021  53964  MAHOGANY CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-026  53965 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-007  53966  AMETHYST CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-320-004  53967  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-008  53968  AMETHYST CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-022  53968  MAHOGANY CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-320-003  53969  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-026  53969 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-403-014  53970 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-320-002  53973  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-400-027  53973 CALLE SANBORN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-320-001  53977  SIENNA CIR  W Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-530-018  83001 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-530-011  83021 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-540-009  83022  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-541-018  83042  PUEBLO BONITO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-003  83042 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-541-001  83043  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-530-010  83043 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-540-010  83044  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-541-017  83064  PUEBLO BONITO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-004  83064 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-541-002  83065  EL GRECO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-541-002  83065  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-530-009  83065 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-540-011  83066  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-425-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-541-016  83086  PUEBLO BONITO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-005  83086 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-541-003  83087  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-530-008  83087 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-540-012  83088  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-019  83091 LOS CABOS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-019  83091 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-541-015  83108  PUEBLO BONITO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-006  83108 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-541-004  83109  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-530-007  83109 CAMINO BAHIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-530-007  83109 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-540-013  83110  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-018  83113 LOS CABOS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-018  83113 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-541-014  83130  PUEBLO BONITO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-007  83130 CAMINO BAHIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-007  83130 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-541-005  83131  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-530-006  83131 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-540-014  83132  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-014  83134 LOS CABOS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-014  83134 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-013  83135  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-017  83135 LOS CABOS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-017  83135 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-541-013  83152  PUEBLO BONITO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-008  83152 CAMINO BAHIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-008  83152 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-541-006  83153  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-530-005  83153 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-540-015  83154  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-120-026  83155 AVE 50   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-015  83156 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-012  83157  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-016  83157 LOS CABOS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-016  83157 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-433-015  83166  SOL DE LINDA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-426-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-541-012  83174  PUEBLO BONITO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-009  83174 CAMINO BAHIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-009  83174 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-541-007  83175  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-530-004  83175 CAMINO BAHIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-530-004  83175 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-540-016  83176  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-016  83178 LOS CABOS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-016  83178 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-011  83179  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-015  83179 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-433-016  83182  MARIANA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-433-007  83183  PLAZA DE ORO AVE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-433-007  83183  PLAZA DE ORO AVE  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-433-007  83183  PLAZA DE ORO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-432-007  83190  PLAZA DE ORO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-432-006  83191  MARIANA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-541-011  83196  PUEBLO BONITO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-010  83196 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-541-008  83197  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-530-003  83197 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-540-017  83198  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-433-017  83198  MARIANA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-433-006  83199  PLAZA DE ORO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-017  83200 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-010  83201  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-014  83201 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-432-008  83206  PLAZA DE ORO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-432-008  83206  PLAZA DE ORO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-432-005  83207  MARIANA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-433-005  83215  PLAZA DE ORO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-541-010  83218  PUEBLO BONITO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-011  83218 CAMINO BAHIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-011  83218 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-541-009  83219  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-530-002  83219 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-540-018  83220  EL GRECO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-540-018  83220  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-427-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-432-009  83222  PLAZA DE ORO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-432-009  83222  PLAZA DE ORO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-018  83222 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-432-004  83223  MARIANA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-009  83223  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-013  83223 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-430-001  83230  MARIANA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-433-004  83231  PLAZA DE ORO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-042  83236  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-041  83237 CAMINO LAS BRISAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-432-010  83238  PLAZA DE ORO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-432-003  83239  MARIANA AVE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-432-003  83239  MARIANA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-504-008  83240  PUEBLO BONITO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-531-012  83240 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-504-001  83241  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-530-001  83241 CAMINO BAHIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-028  83242  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-019  83244 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-008  83245  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-430-002  83246  MARIANA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-433-003  83247  PLAZA DE ORO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-432-011  83254  PLAZA DE ORO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-432-002  83255  MARIANA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-043  83258  TODOS SANTOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-043  83258  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-040  83259 CAMINO LAS BRISAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-430-003  83262  MARIANA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-504-007  83262  PUEBLO BONITO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-504-002  83263  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-433-002  83263  PLAZA DE ORO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-029  83264  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-020  83266 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-007  83267  TODOS SANTOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-007  83267  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-533-005  83267 LOS CABOS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-533-005  83267 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-432-012  83270  PLAZA DE ORO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-428-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-432-001  83271  MARIANA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-432-001  83271  MARIANA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-430-004  83278  MARIANA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-433-001  83279  PLAZA DE ORO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-044  83280  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-039  83281 CAMINO LAS BRISAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-042  83283  PUEBLO BONITO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-504-006  83284  PUEBLO BONITO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-504-003  83285  EL GRECO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-504-003  83285  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-030  83286  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-021  83288 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-533-004  83289 LOS CABOS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-533-004  83289 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-006  83291  TODOS SANTOS   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-006  83291  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-430-005  83294  MARIANA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-504-003  83295  EL GRECO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-504-003  83295  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-019  83302  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-038  83303 CAMINO LAS BRISAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-041  83305  PUEBLO BONITO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-504-005  83306  PUEBLO BONITO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-504-005  83306  PUEBLO BONITO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-023  83306 CAMINO LAS BRISAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-504-004  83307  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-031  83308  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-430-006  83310  MARIANA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-430-006  83310  MARIANA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-022  83310 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-533-003  83311 LOS CABOS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-533-003  83311 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-005  83313  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-014  83314  PLUMA AZUL CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-014  83314  PLUMA AZUL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-039  83315  PLUMA DORADA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-020  83324  TODOS SANTOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-020  83324  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-429-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-430-007  83326  MARIANA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-040  83327  PUEBLO BONITO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-013  83328  PLUMA AZUL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-024  83328 CAMINO LAS BRISAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-040  83329  PLUMA DORADA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-032  83330  EL GRECO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-023  83332 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-533-002  83333 LOS CABOS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-533-002  83333 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-004  83335  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-430-008  83342  MARIANA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-012  83342  PLUMA AZUL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-041  83343  PLUMA DORADA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-041  83343  PLUMA DORADA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-039  83349  PUEBLO BONITO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-039  83349  PUEBLO BONITO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-025  83350 CAMINO LAS BRISAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-024  83354 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-533-001  83355 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-011  83356  PLUMA AZUL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-042  83357  PLUMA DORADA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-003  83357  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-430-009  83358  MARIANA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-431-002  83359 CAMINO BONITO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-010  83370  PLUMA AZUL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-043  83371  PLUMA DORADA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-026  83372 CAMINO LAS BRISAS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-026  83372 CAMINO LAS BRISAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-430-010  83374  MARIANA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-431-001  83375 CAMINO BONITO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-025  83376 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-009  83379  SAN ASIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-002  83379  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-008  83380  SAN ASIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-009  83384  PLUMA AZUL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-044  83385  PLUMA DORADA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-044  83385  PLUMA DORADA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-010  83385  SAN ASIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-430-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-007  83386  SAN ASIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-006  83390 LA COSTA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-006  83390 LA COSTA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-011  83391  SAN ASIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-441-014  83391 CAMINO BONITO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-006  83392  SAN ASIS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-006  83392  SAN ASIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-027  83394 CAMINO LAS BRISAS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-012  83397  SAN ASIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-008  83398  PLUMA AZUL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-026  83398 LOS CABOS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-026  83398 LOS CABOS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-045  83399  PLUMA DORADA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-532-001  83401  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-013  83405  SAN ASIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-003  83406  SANTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-007  83406 LA COSTA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-441-013  83407 CAMINO BONITO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-441-013  83407 CAMINO BONITO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-014  83411  SAN ASIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-007  83412  PLUMA AZUL CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-007  83412  PLUMA AZUL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-002  83412  SANTO LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-002  83412  SANTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-046  83413  PLUMA DORADA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-015  83417  SAN ASIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-001  83418  SANTO LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-001  83418  SANTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-008  83422 LA COSTA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-008  83422 LA COSTA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-020  83423  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-016  83425  SAN ASIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-006  83426  PLUMA AZUL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-047  83427  PLUMA DORADA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-019  83427  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-019  83427  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-004  83429  AGUA BLANCA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-021  83430  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-431-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-018  83431  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-017  83431  SAN ASIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-613-003  83432  SAN REY DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-005  83433  AGUA BLANCA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-022  83434  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-005  83434 CALLE COLIMA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-005  83434 CALLE COLIMA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-017  83435  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-006  83437  AGUA BLANCA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-006  83437  AGUA BLANCA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-004  83437  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-018  83437  SAN ASIS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-018  83437  SAN ASIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-009  83438  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-009  83438  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-613-002  83438  SAN REY DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-023  83438  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-004  83438 CALLE COLIMA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-004  83438 CALLE COLIMA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-009  83438 LA COSTA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-016  83439  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-005  83440  PLUMA AZUL CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-005  83440  PLUMA AZUL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-007  83441  AGUA BLANCA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-048  83441  PLUMA DORADA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-010  83442  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-010  83442  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-024  83442  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-003  83442 CALLE COLIMA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-015  83443  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-008  83445  AGUA BLANCA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-008  83445  AGUA BLANCA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-019  83445  SAN ASIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-011  83446  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-613-001  83446  SAN REY DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-025  83446  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-002  83446 CALLE COLIMA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-014  83447  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-432-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-014  83447  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-057  83447  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-038  83448  IXTAPA AVE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-038  83448  IXTAPA AVE  Additional Trash  3 7.39$           22.17$                266.04$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-038  83448  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-009  83449  AGUA BLANCA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-037  83449  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-012  83450  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-001  83450 CALLE COLIMA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-503-001  83450 CALLE COLIMA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-013  83451  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-020  83451  SAN ASIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-056  83451  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-039  83452  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-026  83452  TODOS SANTOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-026  83452  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-010  83453  AGUA BLANCA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-036  83453  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-004  83454  PLUMA AZUL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-013  83454  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-027  83454  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-502-004  83454 CALLE COLIMA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-010  83454 LA COSTA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-049  83455  PLUMA DORADA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-049  83455  PLUMA DORADA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-012  83455  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-012  83455  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-055  83455  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-040  83456  IXTAPA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-040  83456  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-011  83457  AGUA BLANCA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-035  83457  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-021  83457  SAN ASIS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-021  83457  SAN ASIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-014  83458  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-610-010  83458  SAN REY DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-028  83458  TODOS SANTOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-028  83458  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-433-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-502-003  83458 CALLE COLIMA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-011  83459  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-054  83459  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-041  83460  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-012  83461  AGUA BLANCA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-034  83461  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-015  83462  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-029  83462  TODOS SANTOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-029  83462  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-502-002  83462 CALLE COLIMA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-010  83463  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-010  83463  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-053  83463  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-042  83464  IXTAPA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-042  83464  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-610-009  83464  SAN REY DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-013  83465  AGUA BLANCA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-033  83465  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-022  83465  SAN ASIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-016  83466  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-030  83466  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-502-001  83466 CALLE COLIMA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-009  83467  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-052  83467  TODOS SANTOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-052  83467  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-043  83468  IXTAPA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-043  83468  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-003  83468  PLUMA AZUL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-014  83469  AGUA BLANCA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-032  83469  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-050  83469  PLUMA DORADA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-017  83470  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-244-008  83470 CALLE COLIMA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-244-008  83470 CALLE COLIMA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-011  83470 LA COSTA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-008  83471  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-008  83471  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-623-023  83471  SAN ASIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-434-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-051  83471  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-044  83472  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-015  83473  AGUA BLANCA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-015  83473  AGUA BLANCA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-031  83473  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-018  83474  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-032  83474  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-244-007  83474 CALLE COLIMA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-244-007  83474 CALLE COLIMA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-007  83475  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-050  83475  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-045  83476  IXTAPA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-045  83476  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-031  83476  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-016  83477  AGUA BLANCA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-030  83477  IXTAPA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-030  83477  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-019  83478  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-033  83478  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-244-006  83478 CALLE COLIMA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-006  83479  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-006  83479  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-049  83479  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-046  83480  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-017  83481  AGUA BLANCA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-029  83481  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-002  83482  PLUMA AZUL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-020  83482  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-510-034  83482  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-244-005  83482 CALLE COLIMA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-051  83483  PLUMA DORADA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-051  83483  PLUMA DORADA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-005  83483  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-048  83483  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-047  83484  IXTAPA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-047  83484  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-012  83484 LA COSTA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-028  83485  IXTAPA AVE  Additional Trash  3 7.39$           22.17$                266.04$                            

-435-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-028  83485  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-011  83485 CAMINO PELICANO   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-011  83485 CAMINO PELICANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-010  83486  AGUA BLANCA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-021  83486  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-021  83486  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-245-005  83486  TODOS SANTOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-245-005  83486  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-244-004  83486 CALLE COLIMA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-004  83487  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-027  83489  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-012  83489 CAM PELICANO   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-012  83489 CAM PELICANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-012  83489 CAMINO PELICANO   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-012  83489 CAMINO PELICANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-009  83490  AGUA BLANCA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-009  83490  AGUA BLANCA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-022  83490  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-245-006  83490  TODOS SANTOS   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-245-006  83490  TODOS SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-244-003  83490 CALLE COLIMA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-244-003  83490 CALLE COLIMA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-003  83491  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-026  83493  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-013  83493 CAMINO PELICANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-008  83494  AGUA BLANCA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-023  83494  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-244-002  83494 CALLE COLIMA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-002  83495  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-002  83495  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-590-001  83496  PLUMA AZUL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-025  83497  IXTAPA AVE  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-025  83497  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-014  83497 CAMINO PELICANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-007  83498  AGUA BLANCA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-244-001  83498 CALLE COLIMA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-440-013  83498 LA COSTA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-521-024  83499  IXTAPA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-436-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-520-001  83499  PUERTO ESCONDIDO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-241-006  83500  AGUA BLANCA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-584-008  83501  MECCA HILLS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-584-008  83501  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-012  83502  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-584-009  83502  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-583-012  83503  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-574-006  83512  BIG BEAR PLC  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-574-006  83512  BIG BEAR PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-016  83514  QUAIL MOUNTAIN TER  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-584-007  83515  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-551-010  83515  QUAIL MOUNTAIN TER  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-013  83516  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-584-010  83516  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-583-013  83517  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-011  83520  ASHLER CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-574-005  83526  BIG BEAR PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-034  83528  QUAIL MOUNTAIN TER  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-584-006  83529  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-551-009  83529  QUAIL MOUNTAIN TER  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-014  83530  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-584-011  83530  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-583-014  83531  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-012  83532  ASHLER CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-025  83533  ASHLER CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-025  83533  ASHLER CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-026  83536  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-005  83537  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-005  83537  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-016  83537  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-574-004  83540  BIG BEAR PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-015  83540  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-016  83541  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-018  83542  QUAIL MOUNTAIN TER  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-584-005  83543  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-551-008  83543  QUAIL MOUNTAIN TER  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-013  83544  ASHLER CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-015  83544  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-437-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-015  83544  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-584-012  83544  SAN MATEO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-584-012  83544  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-024  83545  ASHLER CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-024  83545  ASHLER CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-016  83545  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-583-015  83545  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-015  83548  JADEROCK ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-027  83548  LAPIS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-027  83548  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-017  83549  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-004  83551  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-014  83552  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-017  83553  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-574-003  83554  BIG BEAR PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-014  83556  ASHLER CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-014  83556  ASHLER CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-014  83556  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-019  83556  QUAIL MOUNTAIN TER  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-023  83557  ASHLER CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-584-004  83557  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-017  83557  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-016  83558  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-584-013  83558  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-051  83559  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-014  83560  JADEROCK ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-028  83560  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-018  83561  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-013  83564  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-003  83565  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-018  83565  SHADOWROCK DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-018  83565  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-580-001  83566  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-015  83568  ASHLER CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-015  83568  ASHLER CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-574-002  83568  BIG BEAR PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-013  83568  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-022  83569  ASHLER CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-438-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-018  83569  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-020  83570  QUAIL MOUNTAIN TER  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-584-003  83571  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-013  83572  JADEROCK ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-029  83572  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-017  83572  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-584-014  83572  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-019  83573  LAPIS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-019  83573  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-050  83573  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-012  83576  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-019  83577  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-002  83579  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-016  83580  ASHLER CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-580-002  83580  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-012  83580  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-021  83581  ASHLER CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-019  83581  NICKLECREEK DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-019  83581  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-574-001  83582  BIG BEAR PLC  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-012  83584  JADEROCK ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-030  83584  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-035  83584  QUAIL MOUNTAIN TER  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-020  83585  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-584-002  83585  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-018  83586  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-584-015  83586  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-049  83587  SAN MATEO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-049  83587  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-011  83588  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-020  83589  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-017  83592  ASHLER CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-017  83592  ASHLER CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-011  83592  NICKLECREEK DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-011  83592  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-020  83593  ASHLER CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-020  83593  ASHLER CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-001  83593  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-439-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-020  83593  NICKLECREEK DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-020  83593  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-580-003  83594  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-580-003  83594  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-011  83596  JADEROCK ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-031  83596  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-021  83597  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-550-022  83598  QUAIL MOUNTAIN TER  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-012  83599  EAGLE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-584-001  83599  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-582-019  83600  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-584-016  83600  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-010  83600  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-048  83601  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-021  83601  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-032  83603  MECCA HILLS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-032  83603  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-018  83604  ASHLER CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-018  83604  ASHLER CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-010  83604  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-019  83605  ASHLER CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-021  83605  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-016  83607  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-010  83608  JADEROCK ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-032  83608  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-022  83609  LAPIS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-022  83609  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-001  83610  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-013  83612  COXCOMB DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-013  83612  COXCOMB DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-009  83612  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-011  83613  EAGLE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-022  83613  SHADOWROCK DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-022  83613  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-570-001  83614  EAGLE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-017  83614  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-033  83614  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-562-001  83615  MCCOY PEAK AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-440-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-047  83615  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-009  83616  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-011  83616  SAN JACINTO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-031  83617  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-022  83617  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-024  83617  PALOMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-025  83618  RIMROCK LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-561-001  83619  RIMROCK LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-009  83620  JADEROCK ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-033  83620  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-561-010  83620  MCCOY PEAK AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-561-010  83620  MCCOY PEAK AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-015  83621  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-023  83621  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-032  83623  GRANITE PASS TRL  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-002  83624  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-008  83624  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-023  83625  SHADOWROCK DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-023  83625  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-014  83626  COXCOMB DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-010  83627  EAGLE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-570-002  83628  EAGLE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-018  83628  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-008  83628  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-034  83628  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-047  83628  SERPENTINE WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-047  83628  SERPENTINE WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-562-002  83629  MCCOY PEAK AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-023  83629  NICKLECREEK DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-023  83629  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-046  83629  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-039  83630  PALOMAR CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-039  83630  PALOMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-030  83631  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-023  83631  PALOMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-008  83632  JADEROCK ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-034  83632  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-026  83632  RIMROCK LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-441-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-024  83633  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-561-002  83633  RIMROCK LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-561-007  83634  MCCOY PEAK AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-561-007  83634  MCCOY PEAK AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-014  83635  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-007  83636  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-031  83637  GRANITE PASS TRL  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-031  83637  GRANITE PASS TRL  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-024  83637  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-003  83638  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-572-006  83638  GRANITE PASS TRL  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-572-005  83639  COXCOMB DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-015  83640  COXCOMB DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-007  83640  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-048  83640  SERPENTINE WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-048  83640  SERPENTINE WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-009  83641  EAGLE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-009  83641  EAGLE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-024  83641  NICKLECREEK DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-024  83641  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-046  83641  SERPENTINE WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-570-003  83642  EAGLE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-019  83642  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-035  83642  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-562-003  83643  MCCOY PEAK AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-045  83643  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-007  83644  JADEROCK ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-035  83644  LAPIS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-035  83644  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-013  83644  PALOMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-025  83645  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-029  83645  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-022  83645  PALOMAR CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-022  83645  PALOMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-027  83646  RIMROCK LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-561-003  83647  RIMROCK LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-561-008  83648  MCCOY PEAK AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-006  83648  SHADOWROCK DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-442-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-006  83648  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-013  83649  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-025  83649  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-030  83651  GRANITE PASS TRL  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-004  83652  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-572-007  83652  GRANITE PASS TRL  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-572-007  83652  GRANITE PASS TRL  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-006  83652  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-049  83652  SERPENTINE WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-049  83652  SERPENTINE WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-572-004  83653  COXCOMB DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-025  83653  NICKLECREEK DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-025  83653  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-045  83653  SERPENTINE WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-016  83654  COXCOMB DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-008  83655  EAGLE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-570-004  83656  EAGLE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-570-004  83656  EAGLE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-006  83656  JADEROCK ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-036  83656  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-020  83656  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-036  83656  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-026  83657  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-562-004  83657  MCCOY PEAK AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-562-004  83657  MCCOY PEAK AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-014  83658  PALOMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-028  83659  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-021  83659  PALOMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-028  83660  RIMROCK LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-028  83660  RIMROCK LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-005  83660  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-270-006  83660 AVE 53   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-561-004  83661  RIMROCK LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-026  83661  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-561-009  83662  MCCOY PEAK AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-012  83663  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-005  83664  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-050  83664  SERPENTINE WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-443-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-029  83665  GRANITE PASS TRL  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-026  83665  NICKLECREEK DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-026  83665  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-044  83665  SERPENTINE WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-044  83665  SERPENTINE WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-005  83666  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-572-008  83666  GRANITE PASS TRL  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-572-003  83667  COXCOMB DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-017  83668  COXCOMB DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-017  83668  COXCOMB DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-005  83668  JADEROCK ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-037  83668  LAPIS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-037  83668  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-007  83669  EAGLE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-007  83669  EAGLE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-027  83669  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-570-005  83670  EAGLE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-021  83670  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-037  83670  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-562-005  83671  MCCOY PEAK AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-044  83671  SAN MATEO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-044  83671  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-015  83672  PALOMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-004  83672  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-027  83673  MECCA HILLS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-027  83673  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-020  83673  PALOMAR CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-020  83673  PALOMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-027  83673  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-029  83674  RIMROCK LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-561-005  83675  RIMROCK LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-561-006  83676  MCCOY PEAK AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-004  83676  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-051  83676  SERPENTINE WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-011  83677  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-011  83677  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-027  83677  NICKLECREEK DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-027  83677  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-444-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-043  83677  SERPENTINE WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-028  83679  GRANITE PASS TRL  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-006  83680  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-572-009  83680  GRANITE PASS TRL  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-004  83680  JADEROCK ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-038  83680  LAPIS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-038  83680  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-572-002  83681  COXCOMB DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-028  83681  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-018  83682  COXCOMB DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-006  83683  EAGLE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-570-006  83684  EAGLE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-022  83684  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-038  83684  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-003  83684  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-562-006  83685  MCCOY PEAK AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-562-006  83685  MCCOY PEAK AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-043  83685  SAN MATEO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-043  83685  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-028  83685  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-016  83686  PALOMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-026  83687  MECCA HILLS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-026  83687  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-019  83687  PALOMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-003  83688  NICKLECREEK DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-003  83688  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-030  83688  RIMROCK LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-052  83688  SERPENTINE WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-052  83688  SERPENTINE WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-028  83689  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-018  83689  PALOMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-042  83689  SERPENTINE WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-010  83691  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-003  83692  JADEROCK ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-039  83692  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-027  83693  GRANITE PASS TRL  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-029  83693  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-007  83694  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            

-445-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-007  83694  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-572-010  83694  GRANITE PASS TRL  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-572-001  83695  COXCOMB DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-019  83696  COXCOMB DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-039  83696  SAN MATEO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-039  83696  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-002  83696  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-005  83697  EAGLE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-029  83697  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-570-007  83698  EAGLE AVE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-570-007  83698  EAGLE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-570-007  83698  EAGLE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-023  83698  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-562-007  83699  MCCOY PEAK AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-562-007  83699  MCCOY PEAK AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-042  83699  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-002  83700  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-560-017  83700  PALOMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-053  83700  SERPENTINE WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-025  83701  MECCA HILLS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-025  83701  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-029  83701  NICKLECREEK DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-029  83701  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-041  83701  SERPENTINE WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-002  83704  JADEROCK ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-040  83704  LAPIS DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-460-040  83704  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-009  83705  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-030  83705  LAPIS DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-008  83708  GLENDORA RIDGE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-001  83708  SHADOWROCK DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-461-001  83708  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-030  83709  SHADOWROCK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-040  83710  SAN MATEO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-040  83710  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-571-004  83711  EAGLE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-024  83712  MECCA HILLS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-024  83712  MECCA HILLS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-446-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-453-001  83712  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-030  83713  NICKLECREEK DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-041  83713  SAN MATEO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-581-041  83713  SAN MATEO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-001  83716  JADEROCK ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-452-001  83716  JADEROCK ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-008  83749 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-270-007  83750 AVE 53   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-011  83762 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-045  83763 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-007  83763 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-015  83763 CORTE ECLIPSE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-044  83763 CORTE ESTIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-016  83763 CORTE SOLIS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-016  83763 CORTE SOLIS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-014  83766 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-043  83766 CORTE ECLIPSE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-015  83766 CORTE ESTIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-044  83766 CORTE SOLIS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-044  83766 CORTE SOLIS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-012  83770 AVE LA LUNA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-012  83770 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-046  83777 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-006  83777 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-016  83777 CORTE ECLIPSE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-045  83777 CORTE ESTIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-017  83777 CORTE SOLIS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-013  83780 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-042  83780 CORTE ECLIPSE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-014  83780 CORTE ESTIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-043  83780 CORTE SOLIS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-180-005  83781 AVE 51   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-180-005  83781 AVE 51   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-013  83790 AVE LA LUNA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-013  83790 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-047  83791 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-005  83791 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-017  83791 CORTE ECLIPSE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-447-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-017  83791 CORTE ECLIPSE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-046  83791 CORTE ESTIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-018  83791 CORTE SOLIS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-012  83794 AVE VERANO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-012  83794 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-041  83794 CORTE ECLIPSE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-013  83794 CORTE ESTIVO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-013  83794 CORTE ESTIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-042  83794 CORTE SOLIS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-048  83805 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-004  83805 AVE VERANO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-004  83805 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-018  83805 CORTE ECLIPSE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-018  83805 CORTE ECLIPSE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-047  83805 CORTE ESTIVO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-047  83805 CORTE ESTIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-019  83805 CORTE SOLIS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-014  83806 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-011  83808 AVE VERANO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-011  83808 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-040  83808 CORTE ECLIPSE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-012  83808 CORTE ESTIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-041  83808 CORTE SOLIS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-041  83808 CORTE SOLIS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-049  83819 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-003  83819 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-019  83819 CORTE ECLIPSE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-048  83819 CORTE ESTIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-020  83819 CORTE SOLIS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-015  83820 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-010  83822 AVE VERANO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-010  83822 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-039  83822 CORTE ECLIPSE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-011  83822 CORTE ESTIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-040  83822 CORTE SOLIS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-050  83833 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-002  83833 AVE VERANO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-002  83833 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-448-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-020  83833 CORTE ECLIPSE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-049  83833 CORTE ESTIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-021  83833 CORTE SOLIS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-016  83836 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-009  83836 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-038  83836 CORTE ECLIPSE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-010  83836 CORTE ESTIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-039  83836 CORTE SOLIS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-039  83836 CORTE SOLIS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-600-001  83847 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-017  83848 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-008  83850 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-037  83850 CORTE ECLIPSE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-009  83850 CORTE ESTIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-038  83850 CORTE SOLIS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-051  83851 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-021  83851 CORTE ECLIPSE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-050  83851 CORTE ESTIVO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-022  83851 CORTE SOLIS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-018  83864 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-007  83864 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-036  83864 CORTE EL ALBA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-036  83864 CORTE EL ALBA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-008  83864 CORTE LA MORADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-037  83864 CORTE SOLEADO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-052  83865 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-022  83865 CORTE EL ALBA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-051  83865 CORTE LA MORADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-023  83865 CORTE SOLEADO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-190-007  83876 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-190-007  83876 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-019  83878 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-006  83878 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-035  83878 CORTE EL ALBA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-007  83878 CORTE LA MORADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-036  83878 CORTE SOLEADO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-053  83879 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-023  83879 CORTE EL ALBA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-449-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-052  83879 CORTE LA MORADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-024  83879 CORTE SOLEADO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-020  83892 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-005  83892 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-034  83892 CORTE EL ALBA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-034  83892 CORTE EL ALBA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-006  83892 CORTE LA MORADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-035  83892 CORTE SOLEADO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-054  83893 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-024  83893 CORTE EL ALBA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-024  83893 CORTE EL ALBA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-053  83893 CORTE LA MORADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-025  83893 CORTE SOLEADO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 767-190-009  83904 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-004  83906 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-033  83906 CORTE EL ALBA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-005  83906 CORTE LA MORADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-034  83906 CORTE SOLEADO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-055  83907 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-025  83907 CORTE EL ALBA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-054  83907 CORTE LA MORADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-026  83907 CORTE SOLEADO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-021  83920 AVE LA LUNA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-021  83920 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-003  83920 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-032  83920 CORTE EL ALBA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-004  83920 CORTE LA MORADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-033  83920 CORTE SOLEADO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-056  83921 AVE LA LUNA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-056  83921 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-026  83921 CORTE EL ALBA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-055  83921 CORTE LA MORADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-027  83921 CORTE SOLEADO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-018  83930  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-028  83931  MOONLIT DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-028  83931  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-017  83934  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-022  83934 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-450-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-002  83934 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-031  83934 CORTE EL ALBA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-003  83934 CORTE LA MORADA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-003  83934 CORTE LA MORADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-032  83934 CORTE SOLEADO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-029  83935  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-057  83935 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-027  83935 CORTE EL ALBA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-056  83935 CORTE LA MORADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-028  83935 CORTE SOLEADO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-016  83938  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-030  83939  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-015  83942  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-006  83943  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-031  83943  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-032  83944  MOONLIT DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-032  83944  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-014  83946  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-007  83947  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-032  83947  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-031  83948  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-023  83948 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-001  83948 AVE VERANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-030  83948 CORTE EL ALBA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-002  83948 CORTE LA MORADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-031  83948 CORTE SOLEADO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-058  83949 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-028  83949 CORTE EL ALBA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-602-057  83949 CORTE LA MORADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-611-029  83949 CORTE SOLEADO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-013  83950  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-008  83951  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-033  83951  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-030  83952  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-012  83954  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-009  83955  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-034  83955  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-029  83956  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-451-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-011  83958  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-010  83959  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-035  83959  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-028  83960  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-010  83962  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-610-024  83962 AVE LA LUNA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-011  83963  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-036  83963  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-027  83964  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-009  83966  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-012  83967  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-037  83967  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-026  83968  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-008  83970  FIESTA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-008  83970  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-013  83971  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-038  83971  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-025  83972  MOONLIT DR  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-025  83972  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-007  83974  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-014  83975  FIESTA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-014  83975  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-039  83975  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-024  83976  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-006  83978  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-015  83979  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-040  83979  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-023  83980  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-005  83982  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-016  83983  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-041  83983  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-022  83984  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-004  83986  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-017  83987  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-042  83987  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-003  83990  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-018  83991  FIESTA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-018  83991  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-452-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-043  83991  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-020  83992  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-002  83994  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-044  83995  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-001  83998  FIESTA ROAD  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-001  83998  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-471-021  83998  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-045  83999  MOONLIT DR  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 612-470-045  83999  MOONLIT DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-009  84012 CALLE GRANADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-018  84014  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-016  84016  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-001  84017  MANHATTAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-045  84018  MANHATTAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-010  84020 CALLE GRANADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-009  84023  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-016  84023  FIESTA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-016  84023  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-015  84025  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-019  84026  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-011  84026 CALLE GRANADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-017  84028  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-019  84029  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-002  84029  MANHATTAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-044  84030  MANHATTAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-015  84032  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-038  84032  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-012  84032 CALLE GRANADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-022  84033  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-002  84033  BELLISSIMA AVE  Additional Recyc   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-002  84033  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-010  84035  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-015  84035  FIESTA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-015  84035  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-039  84037  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-014  84037  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-020  84038  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-013  84038 CALLE GRANADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-453-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-016  84039  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-031  84039  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-040  84039  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-003  84039  MANHATTAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-018  84040  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-018  84040  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-014  84040  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-037  84040  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-043  84040  MANHATTAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-021  84044  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-023  84045  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-003  84045  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-260-001  84045 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-014  84046 CALLE GRANADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-011  84047  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-011  84047  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-014  84047  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-013  84049  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-021  84050  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-017  84051  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-033  84051  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-004  84051  MANHATTAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-019  84052  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-019  84052  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-013  84052  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-036  84052  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-042  84052  MANHATTAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-015  84052 CALLE GRANADA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-015  84052 CALLE GRANADA   Yard Service 2 8.72$           17.44$                209.28$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-010-015  84052 CALLE GRANADA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-004  84055  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-012  84059  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-012  84059  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-013  84059  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-041  84059  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-018  84061  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-034  84061  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-012  84061  MAGNOLIA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-454-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-012  84061  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-005  84061  MANHATTAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-012  84062  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-032  84062  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-035  84062  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-041  84062  MANHATTAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-022  84063  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-020  84064  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-020  84064  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-005  84064  MEADOWS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-024  84067  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-005  84067  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-020  84068  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-013  84071  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-013  84071  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-012  84071  FIESTA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-012  84071  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-042  84071  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-001  84071  TERA VISTA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-001  84072  TERA VISTA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-019  84073  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-035  84073  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-011  84073  MAGNOLIA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-011  84073  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-006  84073  MANHATTAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-014  84073  MEADOWS LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-014  84073  MEADOWS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-005  84073 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-011  84074  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-008  84074  FIESTA ROAD  Additional Recyc   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-008  84074  FIESTA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-008  84074  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-018  84074  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-034  84074  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-023  84074  MAGNOLIA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-023  84074  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-040  84074  MANHATTAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-004  84074 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-455-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-021  84076  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-021  84076  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-006  84076  MEADOWS LANE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-025  84079  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-006  84079  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-019  84080  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-014  84083  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-011  84083  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-043  84083  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-002  84083  TERA VISTA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-006  84083 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-002  84084  TERA VISTA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-002  84084  TERA VISTA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-003  84084 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-020  84085  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-036  84085  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-010  84085  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-007  84085  MANHATTAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-013  84085  MEADOWS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-011  84086  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-009  84086  FIESTA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-009  84086  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-017  84086  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-033  84086  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-024  84086  MAGNOLIA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-024  84086  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-039  84086  MANHATTAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-022  84088  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-022  84088  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-007  84088  MEADOWS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-522-005  84088 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-018  84090  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-026  84091  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-007  84091  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-522-004  84092 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-044  84093  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-526-009  84093 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-526-008  84094 AVE CEDRUS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-456-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-015  84095  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-015  84095  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-010  84095  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-003  84095  TERA VISTA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-525-009  84095 AVE CEDRUS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-003  84096  TERA VISTA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-525-008  84096 AVE EUROPA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-522-003  84096 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-021  84097  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-037  84097  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-009  84097  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-008  84097  MANHATTAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-012  84097  MEADOWS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-524-009  84097 AVE EUROPA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-524-009  84097 AVE EUROPA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-526-010  84097 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-007  84097 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-009  84098  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-010  84098  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-016  84098  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-032  84098  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-025  84098  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-038  84098  MANHATTAN AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-526-007  84098 AVE CEDRUS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-002  84098 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-016  84099  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-016  84099  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-009  84099  FIESTA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-009  84099  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-525-010  84099 AVE CEDRUS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-017  84100  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-023  84100  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-023  84100  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-300-010  84100 AVE 54   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-525-007  84100 AVE EUROPA   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-525-007  84100 AVE EUROPA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-525-007  84100 AVE EUROPA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-522-002  84100 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-457-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-027  84101  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-008  84101  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-008  84101  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-524-010  84101 AVE EUROPA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-526-011  84101 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-460-008  84102  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-526-006  84102 AVE CEDRUS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-045  84103  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-525-011  84103 AVE CEDRUS   Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-525-011  84103 AVE CEDRUS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-525-006  84104 AVE EUROPA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-522-001  84104 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-524-011  84105 AVE EUROPA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-524-011  84105 AVE EUROPA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-526-012  84105 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-526-005  84106 AVE CEDRUS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-004  84107  TERA VISTA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-004  84107  TERA VISTA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-525-012  84107 AVE CEDRUS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-525-012  84107 AVE CEDRUS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-031  84108  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-525-005  84108 AVE EUROPA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-521-003  84108 AVE NERIUM   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-521-003  84108 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-011  84109  MEADOWS LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-011  84109  MEADOWS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-524-012  84109 AVE EUROPA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-526-013  84109 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-008  84109 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-015  84110  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-008  84110  MEADOWS LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-008  84110  MEADOWS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-004  84110  TERA VISTA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-526-004  84110 AVE CEDRUS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-001  84110 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-525-013  84111 AVE CEDRUS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-524-013  84111 AVE EUROPA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-016  84112  BELLA ROMA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-458-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-016  84112  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-011  84112  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-026  84112  MAGNOLIA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-026  84112  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-525-004  84112 AVE EUROPA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-521-002  84112 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-009  84113  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-526-014  84113 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-460-007  84114  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-024  84114  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-024  84114  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-526-003  84114 AVE CEDRUS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-526-003  84114 AVE CEDRUS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-525-014  84115 AVE CEDRUS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-525-003  84116 AVE EUROPA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-521-001  84116 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-046  84117  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-526-015  84117 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-526-002  84118 AVE CEDRUS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-526-002  84118 AVE CEDRUS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-017  84119  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-017  84119  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-023  84119  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-008  84119  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-005  84119  TERA VISTA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-525-015  84119 AVE CEDRUS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-524-015  84119 AVE EUROPA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-030  84120  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-525-002  84120 AVE EUROPA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-031  84120 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-010  84121  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-007  84121  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-010  84121  MEADOWS LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-010  84121  MEADOWS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-010  84121  MONARCH ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-525-016  84121 AVE CEDRUS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-525-016  84121 AVE CEDRUS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-524-016  84121 AVE EUROPA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-459-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-526-016  84121 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-009  84121 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-014  84122  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-441-009  84122  MEADOWS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-005  84122  TERA VISTA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-005  84122  TERA VISTA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-526-001  84122 AVE CEDRUS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-481-008  84122 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-012  84124  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-027  84124  MAGNOLIA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-027  84124  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-525-001  84124 AVE EUROPA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-030  84124 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-010  84125  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-460-006  84126  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-025  84126  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-029  84127  BELLA ROMA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-029  84127  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-005  84128  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-029  84128 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-001  84129  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-018  84131  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-018  84131  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-024  84131  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-007  84131  FIESTA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-007  84131  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-006  84131  TERA VISTA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-029  84132  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-028  84132 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-011  84133  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-006  84133  MAGNOLIA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-006  84133  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-009  84133  MEADOWS LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-009  84133  MEADOWS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-010  84133 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-013  84134  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-006  84134  TERA VISTA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-006  84134  TERA VISTA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-460-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-481-007  84134 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-013  84136  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-028  84136  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-027  84136 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-030  84137  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-011  84137  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-026  84138  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-002  84139  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-004  84140  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-026  84140 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-019  84143  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-025  84143  CAPITOLA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-025  84143  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-006  84143  FIESTA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-006  84143  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-007  84143  TERA VISTA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-028  84144  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-025  84144 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-012  84145  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-005  84145  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-008  84145  MEADOWS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-011  84145 LA JOLLA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-011  84145 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-012  84146  HUNTINGTON AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-470-012  84146  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-007  84146  TERA VISTA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-007  84146  TERA VISTA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-481-006  84146 LA JOLLA AVE  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-481-006  84146 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-014  84148  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-029  84148  MAGNOLIA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-029  84148  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-444-001  84148  MEADOWS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-024  84148 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-031  84149  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-027  84150  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-027  84150  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-003  84150  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-461-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-003  84151  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-023  84152 AVE NERIUM   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-020-002  84152 VIA VALENCIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-027  84154  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-020  84155  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-020  84155  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-471-026  84155  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-005  84155  FIESTA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-005  84155  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-013  84155  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-020  84155  TERA VISTA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-481-005  84156 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-004  84157  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-020  84157  MEADOWS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-015  84158  TERA VISTA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-015  84158  TERA VISTA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-032  84159  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-015  84160  FIESTA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-015  84160  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-030  84160  MAGNOLIA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-030  84160  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-444-002  84160  MEADOWS LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-444-002  84160  MEADOWS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-004  84161  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-028  84162  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-028  84162  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-002  84162  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-025  84163  PISMO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-024  84164  PISMO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-260-003  84165 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-021  84167  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-004  84167  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-019  84167  TERA VISTA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-019  84167  TERA VISTA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-001  84167 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-481-004  84168 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-003  84169  MAGNOLIA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-003  84169  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-462-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-019  84169  MEADOWS LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-019  84169  MEADOWS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-023  84170  PISMO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-016  84170  TERA VISTA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-016  84170  TERA VISTA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-026  84171  PISMO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-016  84172  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-031  84172  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-444-003  84172  MEADOWS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-014  84173  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-005  84173  LAGUNA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-029  84174  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-029  84174  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-001  84174  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-033  84174  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-022  84179  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-003  84179  FIESTA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-003  84179  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-018  84179  TERA VISTA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-002  84179 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-481-003  84180 LA JOLLA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-481-003  84180 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-002  84181  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-018  84181  MEADOWS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-442-017  84182  TERA VISTA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-023  84183  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-455-023  84183  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-002  84183  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-460-001  84184  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-443-017  84184  FIESTA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-032  84184  MAGNOLIA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-453-032  84184  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-444-004  84184  MEADOWS LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-444-004  84184  MEADOWS LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-015  84185  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-001  84185  MAGNOLIA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-027  84185  PISMO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-454-030  84186  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-463-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-034  84186  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-032  84186  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-022  84186  PISMO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-003  84191 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-481-002  84192 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-016  84197  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-028  84197  PISMO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-033  84198  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-031  84198  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-021  84198  PISMO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-010  84199  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-004  84201 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-481-001  84202 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-017  84209  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-029  84209  PISMO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-032  84210  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-030  84210  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-022  84210  MIRAMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-020  84210  PISMO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-011  84211  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-023  84211  MIRAMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-005  84213 LA JOLLA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-005  84213 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-018  84219  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-030  84219  PISMO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-031  84220  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-029  84220  HUNTINGTON AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-483-019  84220  PISMO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-012  84221  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-021  84222  MIRAMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-024  84223  MIRAMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-006  84225 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-013  84233  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-020  84234  MIRAMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-025  84235  MIRAMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-031  84240 LA JOLLA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-031  84240 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-007  84243 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-464-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-014  84245  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-026  84245  MIRAMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-019  84246  MIRAMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-030  84252 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-008  84253 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-018  84256  MIRAMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-015  84257  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-027  84257  MIRAMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-029  84262 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-001  84263  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-480-009  84263 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-016  84267  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-032  84267  MIRAMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-482-017  84268  MIRAMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-033  84273  MIRAMAR CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-028  84274 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-002  84275  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-002  84275  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-025  84280  RHAPIS CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-010  84282  PHOENIX CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-492-010  84285  CATALINA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-492-010  84285  CATALINA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-491-010  84285  MALIBU AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-026  84285  RHAPIS CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-022  84285 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-491-005  84286  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-021  84286  CATALINA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-492-005  84286  MALIBU AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-027  84286 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-003  84287  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-003  84287  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-523-006  84291 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-024  84292  RHAPIS CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-024  84293  REDONDO SUR   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-009  84294  PHOENIX CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-010  84294  REDONDO NORTE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-010  84294  REDONDO NORTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-011  84295  PHOENIX CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-465-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-011  84295  PHOENIX CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-492-009  84297  CATALINA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-492-009  84297  CATALINA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-491-009  84297  MALIBU AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-023  84297 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-491-006  84298  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-020  84298  CATALINA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-020  84298  CATALINA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-492-006  84298  MALIBU AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-062  84298  ROYAL CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-062  84298  ROYAL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-524-008  84298 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-026  84298 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-004  84299  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-039  84299  QUEEN CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-063  84299  ROYAL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-050  84300  KING CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-001  84300  MARGARITA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-001  84300  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-051  84301  KING CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-523-007  84301 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-038  84302  QUEEN CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-038  84302  QUEEN CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-027  84303  RHAPIS CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-023  84304  RHAPIS CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-025  84305  REDONDO SUR   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-008  84306  PHOENIX CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-009  84306  REDONDO NORTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-012  84307  PHOENIX CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-524-007  84308 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-492-008  84309  CATALINA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-491-008  84309  MALIBU AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-024  84309 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-491-007  84310  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-019  84310  CATALINA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-492-007  84310  MALIBU AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-061  84310  ROYAL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-025  84310 LA JOLLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-466-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-005  84311  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-040  84311  QUEEN CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-064  84311  ROYAL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-520-001  84311 AVE FLORABUNDA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-520-001  84311 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-049  84312  KING CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-002  84312  MARGARITA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-002  84312  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-052  84313  KING CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-037  84314  QUEEN CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-028  84315  RHAPIS CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-022  84316  RHAPIS CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-013  84317  PHOENIX CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-026  84317  REDONDO SUR   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-007  84318  PHOENIX CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-008  84318  REDONDO NORTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-314-014  84318  SIENNA CIR  N Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-524-006  84318 AVE FLORABUNDA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-524-006  84318 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-491-001  84320  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-017  84320  CATALINA AVE  Additional Recyc   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-017  84320  CATALINA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-492-001  84320  MALIBU AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-492-004  84321  CATALINA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-491-004  84321  MALIBU AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-520-002  84321 AVE FLORABUNDA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-520-002  84321 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-060  84322  ROYAL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-006  84323  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-006  84323  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-012  84323  MARGARITA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-012  84323  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-041  84323  QUEEN CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-065  84323  ROYAL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-048  84324  KING CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-003  84324  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-053  84325  KING CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-036  84326  QUEEN CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-467-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-029  84327  RHAPIS CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-029  84327  RHAPIS CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-027  84327 CORTE SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-021  84328  RHAPIS CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-314-015  84328  SIENNA CIR  N Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-524-005  84328 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-026  84328 CORTE SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-014  84329  PHOENIX CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-027  84329  REDONDO SUR   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-006  84330  PHOENIX CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-007  84330  REDONDO NORTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-492-003  84331  CATALINA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-491-003  84331  MALIBU AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-520-003  84331 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-491-002  84332  CAPITOLA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-490-016  84332  CATALINA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-492-002  84332  MALIBU AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-059  84334  ROYAL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-007  84335  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-011  84335  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-042  84335  QUEEN CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-066  84335  ROYAL CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-066  84335  ROYAL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-047  84336  KING CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-004  84336  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-036  84336  ROSAL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-054  84337  KING CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-035  84338  QUEEN CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-314-016  84338  SIENNA CIR  N Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-524-004  84338 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-030  84339  RHAPIS CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-030  84339  RHAPIS CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-028  84339 CORTE SANTOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-028  84339 CORTE SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-020  84340  RHAPIS CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-025  84340 CORTE SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-015  84341  PHOENIX CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-028  84341  REDONDO SUR   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-468-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-520-004  84341 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-005  84342  PHOENIX CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-006  84342  REDONDO NORTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-058  84346  ROYAL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-001  84346  SIENNA CIR  N Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-008  84347  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-008  84347  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-010  84347  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-043  84347  QUEEN CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-067  84347  ROYAL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-046  84348  KING CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-005  84348  MARGARITA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-005  84348  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-037  84348  ROSAL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-524-003  84348 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-055  84349  KING CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-034  84350  QUEEN CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-032  84350 AVE 54   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-031  84351  RHAPIS CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-520-005  84351 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-029  84351 CORTE SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-019  84352  RHAPIS CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-019  84352  RHAPIS CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-024  84352 CORTE SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-016  84353  PHOENIX CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-029  84353  REDONDO SUR   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-004  84354  PHOENIX CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-005  84354  REDONDO NORTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-029  84357  SCARLET WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-057  84358  ROYAL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-322-001  84358  SCARLET WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-002  84358  SIENNA CIR  N Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-524-002  84358 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-009  84359  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-009  84359  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-009  84359  MARGARITA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-009  84359  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-044  84359  QUEEN CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-469-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-068  84359  ROYAL CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-068  84359  ROYAL CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-045  84360  KING CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-006  84360  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-024  84360  ROSAL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-031  84360 AVE 54   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-056  84361  KING CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-056  84361  KING CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-520-006  84361 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-033  84362  QUEEN CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-032  84363  RHAPIS CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-030  84363 CORTE SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-018  84364  RHAPIS CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-023  84364 CORTE SANTOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-560-023  84364 CORTE SANTOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-017  84365  PHOENIX CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-017  84365  PHOENIX CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-030  84365  REDONDO SUR   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-003  84366  PHOENIX CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-004  84366  REDONDO NORTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-524-001  84368 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-003  84370  SIENNA CIR  N Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-010  84371  CALENDULA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-010  84371  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-008  84371  MARGARITA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-008  84371  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-025  84371  ROSAL AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-025  84371  ROSAL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-520-007  84371 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-007  84372  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-025  84372  ROSAL AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-025  84372  ROSAL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-026  84373  ROSAL AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-026  84373  ROSAL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-322-002  84374  SCARLET WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-028  84375  SCARLET WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-040  84377  PHOENIX AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-040  84377  PHOENIX AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-470-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-572-004  84377  REDONDO SUR   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-002  84378  PHOENIX AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-002  84378  PHOENIX AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-003  84378  REDONDO NORTE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-003  84378  REDONDO NORTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-001  84381 AVE FLORABUNDA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-001  84381 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-011  84383  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-007  84383  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-007  84383  ROSAL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-008  84384  MARGARITA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-008  84384  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-026  84384  ROSAL AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-026  84384  ROSAL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-004  84384  SIENNA CIR  N Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-027  84386  ROSAL AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-027  84386  ROSAL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-322-003  84386  SCARLET WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-027  84387  SCARLET WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-039  84389  PHOENIX AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-572-005  84389  REDONDO SUR   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-001  84390  PHOENIX AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-550-001  84390  PHOENIX AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-002  84390  REDONDO NORTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-070-005  84390 AVE 52   Trash Service 4 23.09$         92.36$                1,108.32$                         
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-002  84391 AVE FLORABUNDA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-002  84391 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-012  84395  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-006  84395  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-006  84395  ROSAL AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-006  84395  ROSAL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-011  84396  AMAPOLA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-009  84396  MARGARITA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-009  84396  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-005  84398  SIENNA CIR  N Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-271-006  84399  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-031  84400  TAXCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-038  84401  PHOENIX AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-471-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-038  84401  PHOENIX AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-572-006  84401  REDONDO SUR   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-003  84401 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-561-001  84402  REDONDO NORTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-082-001  84405  TAXCO WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-082-001  84405  TAXCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-013  84407  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-005  84407  MARGARITA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-005  84407  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-063  84407  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-005  84407  ROSAL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-012  84408  AMAPOLA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-010  84408  MARGARITA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-010  84408  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-028  84408  ROSAL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-323-001  84410  SCARLET WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-323-001  84410  SCARLET WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-006  84410  SIENNA CIR  N Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-030  84410  TAXCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-271-005  84411  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-004  84411 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-037  84413  PHOENIX AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-572-007  84413  REDONDO SUR   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-007  84413 CORTE LORETO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-007  84413 CORTE LORETO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-060  84414  DA VINCI DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-541-004  84414  PHOENIX AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-571-013  84414  REDONDO NORTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-006  84414 CORTE LORETO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-005  84417  INDIGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-015  84417  SIENNA CIR  N Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-006  84418  INDIGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-027  84419  AMAPOLA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-014  84419  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-004  84419  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-044  84419  MIRO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-004  84419  ROSAL AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-004  84419  ROSAL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-472-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-013  84420  AMAPOLA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-013  84420  AMAPOLA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-011  84420  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-036  84420  MIRO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-029  84420  ROSAL AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-029  84420  ROSAL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-029  84420  TAXCO WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-029  84420  TAXCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-271-004  84421  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-005  84421 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-061  84422  DA VINCI DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-323-002  84422  SCARLET WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-055  84423  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-043  84425  MIRO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-036  84425  PHOENIX AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-036  84425  PHOENIX AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-082-002  84425  TAXCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-008  84425 CORTE LORETO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-037  84426  MIRO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-541-003  84426  PHOENIX AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-571-012  84426  REDONDO NORTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-007  84426  SIENNA CIR  N Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-007  84426  SIENNA CIR  N Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-013  84426 CORTE LORETO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-062  84430  DA VINCI DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-028  84430  TAXCO WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-028  84430  TAXCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-015  84431  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-003  84431  MARGARITA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-003  84431  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-003  84431  ROSAL AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-003  84431  ROSAL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-006  84431 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-014  84432  AMAPOLA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-012  84432  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-323-003  84434  SCARLET WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-062  84435  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-082-003  84435  TAXCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-473-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-282-009  84436  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-030  84436  ROSAL AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-030  84436  ROSAL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-004  84437  INDIGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-009  84437  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-540-035  84437  PHOENIX AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-014  84437  SIENNA CIR  N Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-009  84437 CORTE LORETO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-063  84438  DA VINCI DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-007  84438  INDIGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-038  84438  MIRO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-571-011  84438  REDONDO NORTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-008  84438  SIENNA CIR  N Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-012  84438 CORTE LORETO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-042  84439  MIRO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-027  84440  TAXCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-010  84441  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-001  84441  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-530-007  84441 AVE FLORABUNDA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-504-028  84443  AMAPOLA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-002  84443  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-054  84443  PRIMITIVO DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-054  84443  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-002  84443  ROSAL AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-002  84443  ROSAL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-325-016  84443  SCARLET WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-015  84444  AMAPOLA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-013  84444  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-039  84444  MIRO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-282-008  84444  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-031  84444  ROSAL AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-031  84444  ROSAL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-323-004  84444  SCARLET WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-323-004  84444  SCARLET WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-016  84445  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-003  84445  INDIGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-013  84445  SIENNA CIR  N Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-082-004  84445  TAXCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-474-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-064  84446  DA VINCI DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-008  84446  INDIGO CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-008  84446  INDIGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-041  84447  MIRO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-010  84449 CORTE LORETO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-571-010  84450  REDONDO NORTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-026  84450  TAXCO WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-080-026  84450  TAXCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-570-011  84450 CORTE LORETO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-040  84451  MIRO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-002  84451  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-009  84452  SIENNA CIR  N Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-009  84452  SIENNA CIR  N Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-013  84453  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-015  84454  JULIA DR  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-015  84454  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-282-007  84454  PRIMITIVO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-024  84454  RUEBENS WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-501-017  84455  CALENDULA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-011  84455  JULIA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-011  84455  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-001  84455  MARGARITA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-001  84455  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-001  84455  ROSAL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-016  84456  AMAPOLA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-423-016  84456  AMAPOLA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-015  84456  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-014  84456  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-032  84456  ROSAL AVE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-422-032  84456  ROSAL AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-016  84457  CHRISTINA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-016  84457  CHRISTINA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-016  84457  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-001  84458  DA VINCI DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-014  84458  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-323-005  84458  SCARLET WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-002  84459  INDIGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-012  84459  JULIA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-475-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-012  84459  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-012  84459  SIENNA CIR  N Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-008  84460  GOYA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-009  84460  INDIGO CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-009  84460  INDIGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-014  84460  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-016  84460  MURILLO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-010  84460  SIENNA CIR  N Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-017  84461  CHRISTINA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-017  84461  CHRISTINA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-017  84461  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-015  84461  MURILLO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-023  84461  RUEBENS WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-003  84461  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-013  84462  JULIA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-013  84462  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-571-009  84462  REDONDO NORTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-031  84463  DA VINCI DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-007  84463  GOYA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-013  84463  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-061  84463  RODREJO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-002  84464  DA VINCI DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-013  84464  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-282-006  84464  RODREJO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-018  84465  CHRISTINA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-018  84465  LINDA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-018  84465  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-012  84466  JULIA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-012  84466  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-025  84466  RUEBENS WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-014  84467  JULIA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-014  84467  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-012  84468  LINDA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-012  84468  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-424-015  84468  MARGARITA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-019  84469  CHRISTINA ROAD  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-030  84469  DA VINCI DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-019  84469  LINDA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-476-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-019  84469  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-014  84469  MURILLO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-022  84469  RUEBENS WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-035  84470  BAJA WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-003  84470  DA VINCI DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-009  84470  GOYA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-010  84470  INDIGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-011  84470  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-017  84470  MURILLO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-037  84470  PEDRO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-037  84470  RAPHAEL WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-037  84470  RAPHAEL WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-323-006  84470  SCARLET WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-323-006  84470  SCARLET WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-001  84471  INDIGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-015  84471  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-053  84471  RODREJO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-053  84471  RODREJO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-313-011  84471  SIENNA CIR  N Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-011  84472  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-011  84472  SIENNA CIR  N Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-020  84473  CHRISTINA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-020  84473  CHRISTINA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-020  84473  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-010  84474  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-036  84474  PEDRO DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-036  84474  PEDRO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-571-008  84474  REDONDO NORTE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-571-008  84474  REDONDO NORTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-029  84475  DA VINCI DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-029  84475  DA VINCI DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-006  84475  GOYA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-016  84475  JULIA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-016  84475  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-013  84475  MURILLO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-052  84475  PEDRO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-021  84475  RUEBENS WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-021  84475  RUEBENS WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-477-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-004  84475  VERMOUTH DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-004  84475  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-010  84476  GOYA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-010  84476  LINDA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-010  84476  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-018  84476  MURILLO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-038  84476  RAPHAEL WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-026  84476  RUEBENS WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-021  84477  CHRISTINA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-021  84477  CHRISTINA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-021  84477  LINDA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-021  84477  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-009  84478  JULIA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-009  84478  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-035  84478  PEDRO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-017  84479  JULIA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-017  84479  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-053  84479  PEDRO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-034  84480  BAJA WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-004  84480  DA VINCI DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-009  84480  LINDA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-009  84480  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-022  84481  CHRISTINA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-028  84481  DA VINCI DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-028  84481  DA VINCI DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-022  84481  LINDA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-022  84481  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-012  84481  MURILLO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-020  84481  RUEBENS WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-040-011  84482  GOYA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-008  84482  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-019  84482  MURILLO LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-034  84482  PEDRO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-027  84482  RUEBENS WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-311-012  84482  SIENNA CIR  N Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-018  84483  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-054  84483  PEDRO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-052  84483  RODREJO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-478-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-052  84483  RODREJO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-008  84484  LINDA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-008  84484  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-023  84485  CHRISTINA ROAD  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-023  84485  CHRISTINA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-023  84485  LINDA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-023  84485  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-012  84485 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-015  84485 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-007  84486  JULIA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-007  84486  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-033  84486  PEDRO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-571-007  84486  REDONDO NORTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-029  84486 CALLE CATHRON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-029  84486 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-015  84486 CORTE YAGER   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-019  84487  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-055  84487  PEDRO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-013  84487 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-014  84487 CORTE GILLAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-014  84487 VIA ZAHIDI   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-014  84487 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-005  84488  DA VINCI DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-007  84488  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-030  84488 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-001  84488 CORTE GILLAN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-001  84488 CORTE GILLAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-016  84488 CORTE YAGER   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-013  84488 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-024  84489  CHRISTINA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-024  84489  CHRISTINA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-024  84489  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-014  84489 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-013  84489 CORTE GILLAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-028  84489 CORTE YAGER   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-013  84489 VIA ZAHIDI   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-013  84489 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-100-033  84490  BAJA WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-479-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-006  84490  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-080  84490  PEDRO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-031  84490 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-002  84490 CORTE GILLAN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-002  84490 CORTE GILLAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-017  84490 CORTE YAGER   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-014  84490 VIA ZAHIDI   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-014  84490 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-025  84491  CHRISTINA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-020  84491  JULIA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-020  84491  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-056  84491  PEDRO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-005  84491  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-015  84491 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-012  84491 CORTE GILLAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-027  84491 CORTE YAGER   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-012  84491 VIA ZAHIDI   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-012  84491 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-006  84492  LINDA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-006  84492  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-032  84492 CALLE CATHRON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-032  84492 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-003  84492 CORTE GILLAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-018  84492 CORTE YAGER   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-015  84492 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-025  84493  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-051  84493  RODREJO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-016  84493 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-048  84493 CORTE ALTURIAN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-048  84493 CORTE ALTURIAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-011  84493 CORTE GILLAN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-011  84493 CORTE GILLAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-026  84493 CORTE YAGER   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-011  84493 VIA ZAHIDI   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-011  84493 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-006  84494  DA VINCI DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-005  84494  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-079  84494  PEDRO DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-480-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-079  84494  PEDRO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-033  84494 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-036  84494 CORTE ALTURIAN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-036  84494 CORTE ALTURIAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-004  84494 CORTE GILLAN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-004  84494 CORTE GILLAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-019  84494 CORTE YAGER   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-016  84494 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-026  84495  CHRISTINA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-026  84495  CHRISTINA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-021  84495  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-057  84495  PEDRO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-017  84495 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-035  84495 CORTE ALTURIAN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-035  84495 CORTE ALTURIAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-010  84495 CORTE GILLAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-025  84495 CORTE YAGER   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-010  84495 VIA ZAHIDI   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-010  84495 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-005  84496  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-034  84496 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-037  84496 CORTE ALTURIAN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-037  84496 CORTE ALTURIAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-005  84496 CORTE GILLAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-020  84496 CORTE YAGER   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-017  84496 VIA ZAHIDI   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-017  84496 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-026  84497  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-018  84497 CALLE CATHRON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-018  84497 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-034  84497 CORTE ALTURIAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-009  84497 CORTE GILLAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-024  84497 CORTE YAGER   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-009  84497 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-004  84498  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-078  84498  PEDRO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-571-006  84498  REDONDO NORTE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-043  84498  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-481-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-035  84498 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-038  84498 CORTE ALTURIAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-006  84498 CORTE GILLAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-021  84498 CORTE YAGER   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-018  84498 VIA ZAHIDI   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-018  84498 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-027  84499  CHRISTINA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-027  84499  CHRISTINA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-022  84499  JULIA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-022  84499  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-058  84499  PEDRO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-033  84499 CORTE ALTURIAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-008  84499 CORTE GILLAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-023  84499 CORTE YAGER   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-008  84499 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-030-007  84500  DA VINCI DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-004  84500  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-007  84500  VERA CRUZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-007  84500  VERA CRUZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-250-004  84500 AVE 49   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-036  84500 CALLE CATHRON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-036  84500 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-039  84500 CORTE ALTURIAN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-039  84500 CORTE ALTURIAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-063  84500 CORTE BERNARDO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-063  84500 CORTE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-049  84500 CORTE CINDARELLA   Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-049  84500 CORTE CINDARELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-007  84500 CORTE GILLAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-047  84500 VIA DURANGO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-047  84500 VIA DURANGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-027  84500 VIA HERMOSA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-027  84500 VIA HERMOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-019  84500 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-003  84501  GUITRON ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-003  84501  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-027  84501  LINDA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-027  84501  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-482-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-006  84501  VERA CRUZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-032  84501 CORTE ALTURIAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-062  84501 CORTE BERNARDO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-062  84501 CORTE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-022  84501 CORTE YAGER   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-066  84501 PASEO LAREDO   Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-066  84501 PASEO LAREDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-046  84501 VIA DURANGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-026  84501 VIA HERMOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-007  84501 VIA ZAHIDI   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-007  84501 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-003  84502  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-077  84502  PEDRO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-005  84502  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-037  84502 CALLE CATHRON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-037  84502 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-040  84502 CORTE ALTURIAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-064  84502 CORTE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-050  84502 CORTE CINDARELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-050  84502 CORTE CINDARELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-020  84502 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-028  84503  CHRISTINA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-028  84503  CHRISTINA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-023  84503  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-059  84503  PEDRO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-021  84503 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-031  84503 CORTE ALTURIAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-061  84503 CORTE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-048  84503 CORTE CINDARELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-048  84503 CORTE CINDARELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-001  84503 LAS LUNAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-006  84503 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-003  84504  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-038  84504 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-041  84504 CORTE ALTURIAN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-041  84504 CORTE ALTURIAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-065  84504 CORTE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-051  84504 CORTE CINDARELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-483-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-021  84504 VIA ZAHIDI   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-021  84504 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-028  84505  LINDA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-028  84505  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-060  84505  RODREJO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-022  84505 CALLE CATHRON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-022  84505 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-030  84505 CORTE ALTURIAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-060  84505 CORTE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-047  84505 CORTE CINDARELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-005  84505 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-002  84506  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-076  84506  PEDRO DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-076  84506  PEDRO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-015  84506  RODREJO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-039  84506 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-042  84506 CORTE ALTURIAN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-042  84506 CORTE ALTURIAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-066  84506 CORTE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-052  84506 CORTE CINDARELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-052  84506 CORTE CINDARELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-022  84506 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-029  84507  CHRISTINA ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-029  84507  CHRISTINA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-024  84507  JULIA DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-024  84507  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-023  84507 CALLE CATHRON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-023  84507 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-029  84507 CORTE ALTURIAN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-029  84507 CORTE ALTURIAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-059  84507 CORTE BERNARDO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-059  84507 CORTE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-046  84507 CORTE CINDARELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-046  84507 CORTE CINDARELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-004  84507 VIA ZAHIDI   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-004  84507 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-002  84508  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-034  84508  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-484-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-040  84508 CALLE CATHRON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-040  84508 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-043  84508 CORTE ALTURIAN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-043  84508 CORTE ALTURIAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-067  84508 CORTE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-053  84508 CORTE CINDARELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-053  84508 CORTE CINDARELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-023  84508 VIA ZAHIDI   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-023  84508 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-029  84509  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-024  84509 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-028  84509 CORTE ALTURIAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-058  84509 CORTE BERNARDO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-058  84509 CORTE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-045  84509 CORTE CINDARELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-003  84509 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-001  84510  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-075  84510  PEDRO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-008  84510  VERA CRUZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-008  84510  VERA CRUZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-041  84510 CALLE CATHRON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-041  84510 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-044  84510 CALLE LEON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-044  84510 CORTE ALTURIAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-068  84510 CORTE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-054  84510 CORTE CINDARELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-054  84510 CORTE CINDARELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-048  84510 VIA DURANGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-028  84510 VIA HERMOSA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-028  84510 VIA HERMOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-024  84510 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-030  84511  CHRISTINA ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-004  84511  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-130-025  84511  JULIA DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-005  84511  VERA CRUZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-025  84511 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-027  84511 CORTE ALTURIAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-057  84511 CORTE BERNARDO   Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            

-485-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-057  84511 CORTE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-044  84511 CORTE CINDARELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-065  84511 PASEO LAREDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-045  84511 VIA DURANGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-025  84511 VIA HERMOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-002  84511 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-001  84512  LINDA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-132-001  84512  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-037  84512  MALVASIA WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-042  84512 CALLE CATHRON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-042  84512 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-045  84512 CORTE ALTURIAN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-045  84512 CORTE ALTURIAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-069  84512 CORTE BERNARDO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-069  84512 CORTE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-055  84512 CORTE CINDARELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-055  84512 CORTE CINDARELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-025  84512 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-030  84513  LINDA AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-131-030  84513  LINDA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-026  84513 CALLE CATHRON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-152-026  84513 CALLE CATHRON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-140-026  84513 CORTE ALTURIAN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-056  84513 CORTE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-150-043  84513 CORTE CINDARELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-002  84513 LAS LUNAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-142-001  84513 VIA ZAHIDI   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-120-074  84514  PEDRO DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-027  84514 CALLE GREGORIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-001  84515  WESTERFIELD WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-036  84516  MALVASIA WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-014  84516  RODREJO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-035  84516  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-059  84517  RODREJO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-006  84520  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-009  84520  VERA CRUZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-045  84520 CALLE LEON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-049  84520 VIA DURANGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-486-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-029  84520 VIA HERMOSA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-029  84520 VIA HERMOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-005  84521  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-003  84521  MALVASIA WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-004  84521  VERA CRUZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-064  84521 PASEO LAREDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-044  84521 VIA DURANGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-024  84521 VIA HERMOSA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-024  84521 VIA HERMOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-008  84522  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-003  84523  LAS LUNAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-003  84523  LAS LUNAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-023  84524  MERCADO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-030  84524  PROSECCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-020  84525  MERCADO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-004  84525  PROSECCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-058  84525  RODREJO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-013  84526  RODREJO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-026  84526 CALLE GREGORIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-001  84528  GUITRON ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-001  84528  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-009  84528  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-030  84529  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-022  84530  MERCADO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-029  84530  PROSECCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-007  84530  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-010  84530  VERA CRUZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-010  84530  VERA CRUZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-046  84530 CALLE LEON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-046  84530 CALLE LEON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-050  84530 VIA DURANGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-030  84530 VIA HERMOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-006  84531  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-021  84531  MERCADO CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-005  84531  PROSECCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-003  84531  VERA CRUZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-003  84531  VERA CRUZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-002  84531  WESTERFIELD WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-487-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-063  84531 PASEO LAREDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-043  84531 VIA DURANGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-023  84531 VIA HERMOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-010  84532  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-057  84533  RODREJO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-004  84533 LAS LUNAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-002  84538  GUITRON ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-002  84538  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-028  84538  PROSECCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-011  84538  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-025  84538 CALLE GREGORIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-283-006  84539  PROSECCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-029  84539  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-008  84540  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-011  84540  VERA CRUZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-047  84540 CALLE LEON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-047  84540 CALLE LEON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-051  84540 VIA DURANGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-031  84540 VIA HERMOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-007  84541  GUITRON ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-007  84541  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-002  84541  VERA CRUZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-029  84541 CALLE LEON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-062  84541 PASEO LAREDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-042  84541 VIA DURANGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-022  84541 VIA HERMOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-036  84542  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-005  84543 LAS LUNAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-056  84545  RODREJO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-022  84546  PROSECCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-003  84548  GUITRON ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-003  84548  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-037  84548  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-024  84548 CALLE GREGORIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-028  84549  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-003  84549  WESTERFIELD WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-370-010  84549 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-009  84550  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-488-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-012  84550  VERA CRUZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-012  84550  VERA CRUZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-048  84550 CALLE LEON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-048  84550 CALLE LEON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-018  84550 PASEO LAREDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-052  84550 VIA DURANGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-032  84550 VIA HERMOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-008  84551  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-001  84551  VERA CRUZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-028  84551 CALLE LEON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-061  84551 PASEO LAREDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-041  84551 VIA DURANGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-021  84551 VIA HERMOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-021  84552  PROSECCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-006  84553 LAS LUNAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-014  84554  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-020  84556  PROSECCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-281-050  84557  PROSECCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-004  84558  GUITRON ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-004  84558  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-027  84559  ROMERO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-027  84559  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-370-009  84559 VIA SANTIAGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-010  84560  ROMERO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-010  84560  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-013  84560  VERA CRUZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-013  84560  VERA CRUZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-015  84560  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-023  84560 CALLE GREGORIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-049  84560 CALLE LEON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-049  84560 CALLE LEON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-019  84560 PASEO LAREDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-053  84560 VIA DURANGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-033  84560 VIA HERMOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-009  84561  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-012  84561  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-370-011  84561 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-361-004  84561 CALLE GREGORIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-489-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-027  84561 CALLE LEON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-060  84561 PASEO LAREDO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-060  84561 PASEO LAREDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-040  84561 VIA DURANGO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-040  84561 VIA DURANGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-020  84561 VIA HERMOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-019  84562  PROSECCO WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-009  84562 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-007  84563 LAS LUNAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-007  84563 LAS LUNAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-004  84565  WESTERFIELD WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-016  84566  VERMOUTH DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-016  84566  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-022  84566 CALLE GREGORIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-361-005  84567 CALLE GREGORIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-005  84568  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-026  84569  ROMERO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-026  84569  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-013  84569  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-370-007  84569 VIA SANTIAGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-011  84570  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-273-018  84570  SOLARCE ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-014  84570  VERA CRUZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-017  84570  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-021  84570 CALLE GREGORIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-050  84570 CALLE LEON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-020  84570 PASEO LAREDO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-412-020  84570 PASEO LAREDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-054  84570 VIA DURANGO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-054  84570 VIA DURANGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-034  84570 VIA HERMOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-010  84571  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-042  84571  VERA CRUZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-042  84571  VERA CRUZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-210-039  84571 AVE 51   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-210-039  84571 AVE 51   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-361-014  84571 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-361-006  84571 CALLE GREGORIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-490-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-059  84571 PASEO LAREDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-039  84571 VIA DURANGO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-039  84571 VIA DURANGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-019  84571 VIA HERMOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-370-008  84571 VIA SANTIAGO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-370-008  84571 VIA SANTIAGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-033  84572  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-022  84573 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-370-012  84573 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-008  84573 LAS LUNAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-008  84574 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-023  84575 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-018  84576  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-020  84576 CALLE GREGORIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-024  84577 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-361-007  84577 CALLE GREGORIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-006  84578  GUITRON ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-006  84578  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-025  84579  ROMERO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-025  84579  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-370-013  84579 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-012  84580  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-015  84580  VERA CRUZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-038  84580  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-361-013  84580 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-051  84580 CALLE LEON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-055  84580 VIA DURANGO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-055  84580 VIA DURANGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-035  84580 VIA HERMOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-011  84581  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-041  84581  VERA CRUZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-041  84581  VERA CRUZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-005  84581  WESTERFIELD WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-025  84581 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-058  84581 PASEO LAREDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-038  84581 VIA DURANGO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-038  84581 VIA DURANGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-018  84581 VIA HERMOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-491-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-019  84582 CALLE GREGORIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-026  84583 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-361-008  84583 CALLE GREGORIO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-361-008  84583 CALLE GREGORIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-009  84583 LAS LUNAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-009  84583 LAS LUNAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-250-006  84584 AVE 49   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-021  84584 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-007  84584 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-039  84585  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-370-014  84585 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-020  84586 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-007  84588  GUITRON ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-007  84588  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-032  84588  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-018  84588 CALLE GREGORIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-024  84589  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-027  84589 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-361-009  84589 CALLE GREGORIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-013  84590  ROMERO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-013  84590  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-016  84590  VERA CRUZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-270-021  84590  VERMOUTH DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-006  84590 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-052  84590 CALLE LEON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-056  84590 VIA DURANGO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-056  84590 VIA DURANGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-036  84590 VIA HERMOSA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-036  84590 VIA HERMOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-012  84591  GUITRON ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-012  84591  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-040  84591  VERA CRUZ   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-040  84591  VERA CRUZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-370-015  84591 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-057  84591 PASEO LAREDO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-057  84591 PASEO LAREDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-037  84591 VIA DURANGO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-037  84591 VIA DURANGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-492-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-411-017  84591 VIA HERMOSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-019  84592 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-010  84593 LAS LUNAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-010  84593 LAS LUNAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-362-017  84594 CALLE GREGORIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-028  84595 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-361-010  84595 CALLE GREGORIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-005  84596 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-006  84597  WESTERFIELD WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-006  84597  WESTERFIELD WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-370-016  84597 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-008  84598  GUITRON ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-008  84598  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-018  84598 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-023  84599  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-361-011  84599 CALLE GREGORIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-014  84600  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-053  84600 CALLE LEON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-013  84601  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-410-039  84601  VERA CRUZ   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-029  84601 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-370-017  84601 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-011  84603 LAS LUNAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-011  84603 LAS LUNAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-031  84604  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-017  84604 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-003  84606 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-030  84607 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-370-018  84607 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-009  84608  GUITRON ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-009  84608  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-015  84610  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-016  84610 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-014  84611  GUITRON ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-014  84611  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-022  84611  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-002  84612 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-031  84613 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-493-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-370-019  84613 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-012  84613 LAS LUNAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-012  84613 LAS LUNAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-007  84615  WESTERFIELD WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-210-038  84615 AVE 51   Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-210-038  84615 AVE 51   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-032  84617 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-010  84618  GUITRON ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-010  84618  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-372-001  84618 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-370-020  84619 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-016  84620  ROMERO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-016  84620  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-030  84620  SUNRISE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-030  84620  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-015  84621  GUITRON ST  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-015  84621  GUITRON ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-015  84621  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-021  84621  ROMERO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-021  84621  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-013  84623 LAS LUNAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-013  84623 LAS LUNAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-371-017  84626 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-371-008  84626 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-009  84627 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-011  84628  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-001  84629  BAGDAD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-001  84629  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-371-010  84629 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-371-001  84629 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-012  84630  DAMASCUS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-012  84630  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-017  84630  ROMERO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-017  84630  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-016  84631  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-020  84631  ROMERO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-020  84631  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-008  84631  WESTERFIELD WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-494-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-371-016  84632 CALLE BERNARDO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-371-016  84632 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-371-007  84632 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-014  84633 LAS LUNAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-014  84633 LAS LUNAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-024  84635  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-371-011  84635 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-371-002  84635 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-029  84636  SUNRISE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-029  84636  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-012  84638  GUITRON ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-012  84638  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-371-015  84638 CALLE BERNARDO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-371-015  84638 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-371-006  84638 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-003  84639  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-002  84640  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-013  84640  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-018  84640  ROMERO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-018  84640  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-017  84641  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-019  84641  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-371-012  84641 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-371-003  84641 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-015  84643 LAS LUNAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-015  84643 LAS LUNAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-371-014  84644 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-371-005  84644 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-009  84647  WESTERFIELD WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-371-013  84647 CALLE BERNARDO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-371-004  84647 CALLE DIEGO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-013  84648  GUITRON ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-013  84648  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-014  84650  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-019  84650  ROMERO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-019  84650  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-018  84651  GUITRON ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-018  84651  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-495-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-018  84651  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-028  84652  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-016  84653 LAS LUNAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-210-012  84655 AVE 51   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-210-013  84657 AVE 51   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-010  84657 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-014  84658  GUITRON ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-014  84658  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-004  84659  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-025  84659  SUNRISE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-025  84659  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-020  84660  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-019  84661  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-017  84661  ROMERO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-017  84661  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-401-011  84661 CORTE DEL PARQUE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-010  84663  WESTERFIELD WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-010  84663  WESTERFIELD WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-017  84663 LAS LUNAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-017  84663 LAS LUNAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-015  84664  DAMASCUS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-015  84664  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-026  84667  SUNRISE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-026  84667  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-015  84668  GUITRON ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-015  84668  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-027  84668  SUNRISE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-027  84668  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-021  84670  ROMERO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-021  84670  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-250-009  84670 AVE 49   Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-250-009  84670 AVE 49   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-005  84671  BAGDAD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-005  84671  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-020  84671  GUITRON ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-020  84671  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-491-016  84671  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-401-012  84671 CORTE DEL PARQUE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-496-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-016  84672  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-018  84673 LAS LUNAS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-511-018  84673 LAS LUNAS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-017  84679  DAMASCUS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-017  84679  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-022  84680  ROMERO ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-492-022  84680  ROMERO ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-490-021  84681  GUITRON ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-011  84681  WESTERFIELD WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-011  84681  WESTERFIELD WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-027  84683  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-006  84684  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-026  84684  SUNRISE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-026  84684  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-011  84687 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-018  84688  DAMASCUS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-018  84688  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-019  84690  DAMASCUS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-019  84690  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-008  84691  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-012  84697  WESTERFIELD WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-028  84699  SUNRISE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-028  84699  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-012  84699 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-241-012  84699 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-025  84700  SUNRISE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-025  84700  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-009  84701  BAGDAD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-009  84701  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-027  84705 CALLE NOGAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-020  84706  DAMASCUS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-020  84706  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-222-014  84708  DOUMA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-018  84708 CALLE PINO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-028  84709 CALLE NOGAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-410-021  84710 AVE 53   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-423-010  84710 CALLE NOGAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-017  84712 CALLE PINO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-497-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-013  84713  WESTERFIELD WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-013  84713  WESTERFIELD WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-029  84713 CALLE NOGAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-423-009  84713 CALLE PINO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-423-011  84714 CALLE NOGAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-029  84715  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-242-002  84715 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-021  84716  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-024  84716  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-016  84716 CALLE PINO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-016  84716 CALLE PINO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-030  84717 CALLE NOGAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-423-008  84717 CALLE PINO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-423-012  84718 CALLE NOGAL   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-423-012  84718 CALLE NOGAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-015  84720 CALLE PINO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-031  84721 CALLE NOGAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-423-007  84721 CALLE PINO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-423-013  84722 CALLE NOGAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-014  84724 CALLE PINO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-010  84725  BAGDAD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-010  84725  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-032  84725 CALLE NOGAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-423-006  84725 CALLE PINO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-423-006  84725 CALLE PINO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-151-011  84726 AVE 51   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-151-011  84726 AVE 51   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-423-014  84726 CALLE NOGAL   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-423-014  84726 CALLE NOGAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-013  84728 CALLE PINO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-011  84729  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-014  84729  WESTERFIELD WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-014  84729  WESTERFIELD WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-033  84729 CALLE NOGAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-423-005  84729 CALLE PINO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-023  84732  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-012  84732 CALLE PINO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-034  84733 CALLE NOGAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-498-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-022  84734  DAMASCUS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-022  84734  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-242-005  84735 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-420-011  84736 CALLE PINO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-221-023  84738  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-030  84739  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-242-006  84743 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-031  84747  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-015  84747  WESTERFIELD WAY  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-015  84747  WESTERFIELD WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-022  84748  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-243-010  84751 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-008  84761  SUNSHINE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-008  84761  SUNSHINE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-250-005  84761 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-250-005  84761 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-340-002  84761 CALLE ROJO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-032  84763  SUNRISE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-032  84763  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-016  84763  WESTERFIELD WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-340-003  84763 CALLE ROJO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-021  84764  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-340-004  84765 CALLE ROJO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-340-004  84765 CALLE ROJO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-009  84771  SUNSHINE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-033  84779  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-017  84779  WESTERFIELD WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-008  84780  SUNDOWN LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-020  84780  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-010  84781  SUNSHINE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-242-004  84786 AVE 52   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-412-020  84789 AVE 53   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-009  84791  SUNDANCE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-009  84791  SUNDOWN LANE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-009  84791  SUNDOWN LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-009  84791  SUNDOWN LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-011  84791  SUNSHINE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-010  84791 VIA CONCHILLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-499-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-008  84792  SUNDANCE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-007  84792  SUNDOWN LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-025  84792  SUNSHINE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-025  84792  SUNSHINE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-034  84795  SUNRISE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-034  84795  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-018  84795  WESTERFIELD WAY  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-019  84796  SUNRISE AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-191-019  84796  SUNRISE AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-010  84801  SUNDANCE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-010  84801  SUNDOWN LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-012  84801  SUNSHINE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-018  84801 VIA CONCHILLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-007  84802  SUNDANCE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-006  84802  SUNDOWN LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-024  84802  SUNSHINE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-017  84805 AVE 50   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-017  84805 AVE 50   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-011  84811  SUNDANCE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-011  84811  SUNDANCE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-011  84811  SUNDOWN LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-013  84811  SUNSHINE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-019  84811 VIA CONCHILLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-019  84811 VIA CONCHILLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-006  84812  SUNDANCE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-005  84812  SUNDOWN LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-005  84812  SUNDOWN LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-023  84812  SUNSHINE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-023  84812  SUNSHINE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-282-007  84812 VIA CONCHILLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-282-007  84812 VIA CONCHILLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-032  84815 CALLE VERDE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-012  84821  SUNDANCE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-012  84821  SUNDANCE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-012  84821  SUNDOWN LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-012  84821  SUNDOWN LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-014  84821  SUNSHINE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-390-020  84821 CALLE VERDE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-500-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-400-002  84821 CALLE ZAMORA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-020  84821 VIA CONCHILLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-005  84822  SUNDANCE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-004  84822  SUNDOWN LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-022  84822  SUNSHINE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-400-001  84824 CALLE VERDE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-380-009  84829 CALLE ROJO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-013  84831  SUNDANCE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-013  84831  SUNDANCE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-013  84831  SUNDOWN LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-013  84831  SUNDOWN LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-015  84831  SUNSHINE LANE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-009  84831 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-252-009  84831 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-021  84831 VIA CONCHILLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-004  84832  SUNDANCE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-003  84832  SUNDOWN LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-021  84832  SUNSHINE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-001  84840 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-381-001  84840 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-001  84840 CALLE ROJO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-001  84840 CALLE ROJO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-010  84840 CALLE VERDE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-010  84840 CALLE VERDE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-014  84841  SUNDANCE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-014  84841  SUNDANCE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-014  84841  SUNDOWN LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-016  84841  SUNSHINE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-016  84841  SUNSHINE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-027  84841 CALLE VERDE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-022  84841 VIA CONCHILLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-003  84842  SUNDANCE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-003  84842  SUNDANCE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-002  84842  SUNDOWN LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-002  84842  SUNDOWN LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-020  84842  SUNSHINE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-026  84842 CALLE ROBERTO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-015  84843 CALLE ROBERTO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-501-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-015  84843 CALLE ROBERTO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-014  84844 CALLE LYA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-014  84844 CALLE LYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-016  84845 CALLE ROBERTO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-028  84847 CALLE VERDE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-025  84848 CALLE ROBERTO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-018  84848 CALLE ROJO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-013  84850 CALLE LYA   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-013  84850 CALLE LYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-015  84851  SUNDANCE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-015  84851  SUNDANCE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-015  84851  SUNDOWN LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-017  84851  SUNSHINE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-017  84851  SUNSHINE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-017  84851 CALLE ROBERTO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-002  84852  SUNDANCE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-002  84852  SUNDANCE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-001  84852  SUNDOWN LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-190-001  84852  SUNDOWN LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-019  84852  SUNSHINE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-019  84852  SUNSHINE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-001  84853 CALLE LYA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-001  84853 CALLE LYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-029  84853 CALLE VERDE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-024  84854 CALLE ROBERTO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-253-001  84855  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-281-030  84855 AVE 50   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-391-020  84855 CALLE VERDE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-012  84856 CALLE LYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-018  84857 CALLE ROBERTO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-002  84859 CALLE LYA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-002  84859 CALLE LYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-030  84859 CALLE VERDE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-023  84860 CALLE ROBERTO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-016  84861  SUNDANCE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-016  84861  SUNDANCE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-018  84861  SUNSHINE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-001  84862  SUNDANCE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-502-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-018  84862  SUNSHINE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-011  84862 CALLE LYA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-011  84862 CALLE LYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-003  84863 CALLE LYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-019  84863 CALLE ROBERTO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-253-011  84865  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-031  84865 CALLE VERDE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-031  84865 CALLE VERDE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-022  84866 CALLE ROBERTO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-004  84869 CALLE LYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-020  84869 CALLE ROBERTO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-201-019  84871  SUNSHINE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-001  84871 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-382-001  84871 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-032  84871 CALLE VERDE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-032  84871 CALLE VERDE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-200-017  84872  SUNSHINE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-010  84872 CALLE LYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-021  84872 CALLE ROBERTO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-005  84873 CALLE LYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-253-010  84875  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-006  84877 CALLE LYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-009  84878 CALLE LYA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-009  84878 CALLE LYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-007  84881 CALLE LYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-011  84884  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-008  84884 CALLE LYA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-253-009  84885  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-422-013  84910 AVE 53   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-033  84923 CALLE VERDE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-392-020  84935 CALLE VERDE   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-401-034  84937 CALLE VERDE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-020  84946  BAGDAD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-231-020  84946  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-254-001  84947  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-413-001  84950 CALLE ZAMORA   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-413-001  84952 CALLE ZAMORA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-393-009  84955 CALLE VERDE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-503-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 768-393-009  84955 CALLE VERDE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-402-009  84957 CALLE VERDE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-402-009  84957 CALLE VERDE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-393-014  84966 CALLE VERDE  A Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-393-014  84966 CALLE VERDE  A Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-393-014  84966 CALLE VERDE  B Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-402-010  84969 CALLE VERDE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-254-006  84985 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-254-006  84985 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-021  85024  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-006  85041  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-130-014  85050  BAGDAD AVE  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-130-014  85050  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-007  85051  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-130-004  85051  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-460-012  85056  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-008  85061  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-008  85061  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-130-005  85061  DAMASCUS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-130-005  85061  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-019  85062  DAMASCUS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-019  85062  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-130-005  85063  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-460-011  85068  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-009  85071  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-009  85071  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-130-006  85071  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-018  85072  DAMASCUS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-018  85072  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-333-004  85074 CALLE ROSA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-333-004  85074 CALLE ROSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-015  85075 CALLE FELIX   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-017  85078  DAMASCUS AVE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-017  85078  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-460-010  85080  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-010  85081  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-130-007  85081  DAMASCUS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-130-007  85081  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-504-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-333-003  85084 CALLE ROSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-014  85085 CALLE FELIX   Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-014  85085 CALLE FELIX   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-130-013  85086  BAGDAD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-130-013  85086  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-460-009  85090  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-081-005  85091  BAGDAD AVE 4 UNITS Trash Service 4 23.09$         92.36$                1,108.32$                         
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-011  85091  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-130-008  85091  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-016  85092  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-013  85095 CALLE FELIX   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-333-002  85096 CALLE ROSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-015  85100  DAMASCUS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-015  85100  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-012  85101  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-130-009  85101  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-333-001  85106 CALLE ROSA   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-007  85111 CALLE NINOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-028  85113  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-330-001  85116 CALLE ROSA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-330-001  85116 CALLE ROSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-006  85119 CALLE NINOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-131-020  85120  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-010  85125  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-015  85126  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-029  85127  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-014  85136  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-460-005  85136  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-030  85137  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-011  85137  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-114-013  85140  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-013  85148  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-460-004  85148  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-012  85149  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-330-002  85150 CALLE ROSA   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-330-002  85150 CALLE ROSA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-330-002  85150 CALLE ROSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-005  85153 CALLE NINOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-505-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-112-008  85157  BAGDAD AVE 159-161 Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-461-032  85159  BELLA ROMA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-460-003  85160  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-114-012  85164  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-460-002  85172  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 768-460-001  85184  BELLISSIMA AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-330-003  85184 CALLE ROSA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-330-003  85184 CALLE ROSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-112-013  85187  BAGDAD AVE 83/91/95 Trash Service 4 23.09$         92.36$                1,108.32$                         
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-010  85215  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-151-001  85215  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-010  85215  DAMASCUS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-010  85215  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-010  85215  MEDINA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-010  85215  MEDINA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-010  85215 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-010  85215 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-001  85216  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-001  85216  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-134-001  85216  MEDINA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-330-004  85218 CALLE ROSA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-330-004  85218 CALLE ROSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-004  85221 CALLE NINOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-011  85225  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-011  85225  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-151-002  85225  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-011  85225  DAMASCUS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-011  85225  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-011  85225  MEDINA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-242-020  85225  VALLEY ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-011  85225 AVE 52   Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-011  85225 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-002  85226  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-002  85226  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-002  85226  BAGDAD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-002  85226  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-002  85226  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-002  85226  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-506-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-002  85226  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-134-002  85226  MEDINA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-134-002  85226  MEDINA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-012  85235  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-012  85235  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-151-003  85235  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-012  85235  DAMASCUS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-012  85235  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-012  85235  MEDINA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-012  85235 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-012  85235 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-003  85236  ARABY AVE  Yard Service 1 8.72$           8.72$                  104.64$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-003  85236  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-003  85236  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-003  85236  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-003  85236  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-003  85236  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-134-003  85236  MEDINA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-134-003  85236  MEDINA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-013  85245  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-013  85245  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-151-004  85245  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-151-004  85245  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-013  85245  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-013  85245  MEDINA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-013  85245  MEDINA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-013  85245 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-013  85245 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-004  85246  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-004  85246  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-004  85246  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-004  85246  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-134-004  85246  MEDINA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-134-004  85246  MEDINA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-330-005  85252 CALLE ROSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-014  85255  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-014  85255  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-151-005  85255  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-507-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-014  85255  DAMASCUS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-014  85255  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-014  85255  MEDINA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-014  85255  MEDINA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-014  85255 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-003  85255 CALLE NINOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-003  85255 CALLE NINOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-005  85256  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-005  85256  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-005  85256  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-005  85256  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-005  85256  DAMASCUS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-005  85256  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-134-005  85256  MEDINA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-015  85265  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-015  85265  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-151-006  85265  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-015  85265  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-015  85265  MEDINA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-020  85265  VALLEY ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-015  85265 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-015  85265 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-006  85266  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-006  85266  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-006  85266  BAGDAD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-006  85266  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-006  85266  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-006  85266  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-134-006  85266  MEDINA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-252-001  85266 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-016  85275  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-016  85275  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-151-007  85275  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-016  85275  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-040  85275  VALLEY ROAD  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-040  85275  VALLEY ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-040  85275  VALLEY ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-016  85275 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-508-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-007  85276  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-007  85276  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-007  85276  BAGDAD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-007  85276  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-007  85276  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-007  85276  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-134-007  85276  MEDINA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-021  85276 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-021  85276 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-017  85285  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-151-008  85285  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-151-008  85285  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-017  85285  DAMASCUS AVE  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-017  85285  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-017  85285  MEDINA ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-017  85285  MEDINA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-017  85285 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-017  85285 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-008  85286  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-008  85286  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-132-008  85286  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-008  85286  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-008  85286  DAMASCUS AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-133-008  85286  DAMASCUS AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-134-008  85286  MEDINA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-001  85286 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-251-001  85286 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-330-006  85286 CALLE ROSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-002  85289 CALLE NINOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-002  85289 CALLE NINOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-018  85295  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-018  85295  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-151-009  85295  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-151-009  85295  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-018  85295 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-018  85295 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-009  85296  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-153-009  85296  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-509-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-009  85296  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-152-009  85296  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-134-009  85296  MEDINA ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-001  85296 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-250-001  85296 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-021  85305  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-037  85306  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-037  85306  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-001  85306  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  3 7.39$           22.17$                266.04$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-001  85306  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-019  85306 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-263-019  85306 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-022  85315  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-038  85316  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-002  85316  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 696-520-015  85317 AVE 44   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-352-001  85320 CALLE ROSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 696-520-014  85321 AVE 44   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 696-520-014  85321 AVE 44   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-341-001  85323 CALLE NINOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-023  85325  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 696-520-011  85325 AVE 44   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 696-520-011  85325 AVE 44   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-018  85325 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-018  85325 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-019  85326  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-003  85326  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-024  85335  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-017  85335 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-020  85336  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-020  85336  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-004  85336  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-004  85336  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-025  85345  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-016  85345 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-016  85345 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-021  85346  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-005  85346  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-510-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-005  85346  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-302-013  85351  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-038  85351  VALLEY ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-001  85352  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-352-002  85354 CALLE ROSA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-352-002  85354 CALLE ROSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-026  85355  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-015  85355 AVE 52   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-015  85355 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-015  85355 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-022  85356  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-006  85356  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-006  85356  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-004  85357 CALLE NINOS   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-004  85357 CALLE NINOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-027  85365  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-027  85365  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-014  85365 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-014  85365 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-023  85366  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-023  85366  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-007  85366  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-002  85366  HEATHER LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-002  85366  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-302-012  85367  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-037  85367  VALLEY ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-028  85375  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-028  85375  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-013  85375 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-013  85375 AVE 52   Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-024  85376  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-024  85376  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-008  85376  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-008  85376  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-003  85382  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-302-011  85383  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-036  85383  VALLEY ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-036  85383  VALLEY ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-511-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-029  85385  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-012  85385 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-025  85386  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-025  85386  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-009  85386  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-009  85386  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-352-003  85388 CALLE ROSA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-352-003  85388 CALLE ROSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-003  85389 CALLE NINOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-030  85395  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-011  85395 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-011  85395 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-026  85396  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-026  85396  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-010  85396  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-010  85396  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-463-001  85401 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-004  85402  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-025  85402  VALENCIA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-025  85402  VALENCIA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-302-010  85403  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-024  85403  VALENCIA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-035  85403  VALLEY ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-035  85403  VALLEY ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-031  85405  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-031  85405  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-040-012  85405  GRAPEFRUIT BLVD  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-040-012  85405  GRAPEFRUIT BLVD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-010  85405 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-010  85405 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-027  85406  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-027  85406  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-011  85406  CAIRO AVE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-011  85406  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-011  85406  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-023  85409  VALENCIA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-023  85409  VALENCIA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-026  85410  VALENCIA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-512-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-463-002  85413 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-032  85415  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-032  85415  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-302-009  85415  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-022  85415  VALENCIA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-034  85415  VALLEY ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-009  85415 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-009  85415 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-028  85416  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-028  85416  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-012  85416  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-005  85416  HEATHER LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-005  85416  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-027  85416  VALENCIA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-027  85416  VALENCIA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-302-008  85421  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-021  85421  VALENCIA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-033  85421  VALLEY ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-360-002  85421 CALLE NINOS   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-006  85422  HEATHER LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-006  85422  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-028  85422  VALENCIA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-028  85422  VALENCIA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-352-004  85422 CALLE ROSA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-352-004  85422 CALLE ROSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-033  85425  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-008  85425 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-463-003  85425 AVE MARIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-463-003  85425 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-029  85426  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-013  85426  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-040-011  85427  GRAPEFRUIT BLVD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-040-011  85427  GRAPEFRUIT BLVD  Trash Service 3 23.09$         69.27$                831.24$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-302-007  85427  HEATHER LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-302-007  85427  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-020  85427  VALENCIA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-020  85427  VALENCIA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-032  85427  VALLEY ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-513-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-007  85428  HEATHER LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-007  85428  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-029  85428  VALENCIA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-029  85428  VALENCIA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-006  85428 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-302-006  85433  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-019  85433  VALENCIA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-031  85433  VALLEY ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-008  85434  HEATHER LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-008  85434  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-030  85434  VALENCIA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-034  85435  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-007  85435 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-030  85436  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-014  85436  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-014  85436  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-463-004  85437 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-302-005  85439  HEATHER LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-302-005  85439  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-018  85439  VALENCIA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-018  85439  VALENCIA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-009  85440  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-007  85440 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-035  85445  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-302-004  85445  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-017  85445  VALENCIA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-017  85445  VALENCIA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-006  85445 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-006  85445 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-031  85446  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-015  85446  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-015  85446  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-010  85446  HEATHER LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-010  85446  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-272-001  85446 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-463-005  85449 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-008  85450 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-302-003  85451  HEATHER LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-514-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-302-003  85451  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-016  85451  VALENCIA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-011  85452  HEATHER LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-011  85452  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-036  85455  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-005  85455 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-005  85455 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-032  85456  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-016  85456  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-021  85456 AVE 52   Additional Recyc   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-271-021  85456 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-352-005  85456 CALLE ROSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-302-002  85457  HEATHER LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-302-002  85457  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-015  85457  VALENCIA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-015  85457  VALENCIA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-004  85457  VALLEY ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-012  85458  HEATHER LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-012  85458  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-009  85458  VALENCIA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-009  85458  VALENCIA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-463-006  85461 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-009  85462 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-037  85465  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-004  85465 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-033  85466  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-033  85466  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-017  85466  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-017  85466  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-013  85468  HEATHER LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-013  85468  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-302-001  85469  HEATHER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-300-014  85469  VALENCIA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-003  85469  VALLEY ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-003  85469  VALLEY ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-010  85470  VALENCIA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-463-007  85473 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-010  85474 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-515-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-038  85475  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-003  85475 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-034  85476  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-034  85476  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-018  85476  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-018  85476  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-011  85480  VALENCIA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-011  85480  VALENCIA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-011  85480 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-002  85481  VALLEY ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-039  85485  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-002  85485 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-463-008  85485 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-035  85486  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-035  85486  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-019  85486  CAIRO AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-019  85486  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-015  85486 AVE CRYSTAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-352-006  85490 CALLE ROSA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-352-006  85490 CALLE ROSA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-040  85495  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-001  85495  VALLEY ROAD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-301-001  85495  VALLEY ROAD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-001  85495 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-001  85495 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-463-009  85495 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-036  85496  ARABY AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-161-036  85496  ARABY AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-020  85496  CAIRO AVE  Additional Recyc   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-160-020  85496  CAIRO AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-462-007  85497 AVE CRYSTAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-016  85498 AVE CRYSTAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-462-008  85498 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-013  85500  BRENDA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-013  85500  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-039  85500  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-014  85501  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-040  85501  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-516-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-170-015  85501 AVE 50   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-064  85505  BAGDAD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-064  85505  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-051  85505  NAPOLI LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-012  85505  NILE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-012  85505  NILE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-038  85505  SYLMAR LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-038  85505  SYLMAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-025  85505  VINETA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-463-010  85507 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-017  85508 AVE CRYSTAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-462-009  85508 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-462-006  85509 AVE CRYSTAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-012  85510  BRENDA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-012  85510  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-038  85510  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-015  85511  BRENDA LANE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-015  85511  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-041  85511  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-063  85515  BAGDAD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-063  85515  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-050  85515  NAPOLI LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-050  85515  NAPOLI LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-037  85515  SYLMAR LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-037  85515  SYLMAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-024  85515  VINETA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-011  85516  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-052  85516  NAPOLI LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-013  85516  NILE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-037  85516  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-039  85516  SYLMAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-026  85516  VINETA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-016  85517  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-042  85517  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-463-011  85519 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-018  85520 AVE CRYSTAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-462-005  85521 AVE CRYSTAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-010  85522  BRENDA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-517-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-010  85522  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-036  85522  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-462-010  85522 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-017  85523  BRENDA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-017  85523  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-043  85523  STACIE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-043  85523  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-062  85525  BAGDAD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-062  85525  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-049  85525  NAPOLI LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-049  85525  NAPOLI LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-010  85525  NILE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-010  85525  NILE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-036  85525  SYLMAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-023  85525  VINETA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-023  85525  VINETA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-053  85526  NAPOLI LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-053  85526  NAPOLI LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-014  85526  NILE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-040  85526  SYLMAR LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-040  85526  SYLMAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-027  85526  VINETA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-027  85526  VINETA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-001  85526 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-009  85528  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-035  85528  STACIE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-035  85528  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-018  85529  BRENDA LANE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-018  85529  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-044  85529  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-019  85530 AVE CRYSTAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-463-012  85531 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-462-011  85532 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-462-004  85533 AVE CRYSTAL   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-462-004  85533 AVE CRYSTAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-008  85534  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-034  85534  STACIE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-034  85534  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-518-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-061  85535  BAGDAD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-061  85535  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-019  85535  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-048  85535  NAPOLI LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-048  85535  NAPOLI LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-009  85535  NILE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-009  85535  NILE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-045  85535  STACIE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-045  85535  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-035  85535  SYLMAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-022  85535  VINETA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-022  85535  VINETA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-054  85536  NAPOLI LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-015  85536  NILE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-015  85536  NILE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-041  85536  SYLMAR LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-041  85536  SYLMAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-028  85536  VINETA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-028  85536  VINETA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-002  85536 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-002  85536 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-007  85540  BRENDA LANE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-007  85540  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-033  85540  STACIE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-033  85540  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-020  85541  BRENDA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-020  85541  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-046  85541  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-463-013  85541 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-020  85542 AVE CRYSTAL   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-020  85542 AVE CRYSTAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-462-003  85543 AVE CRYSTAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-462-012  85544 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-060  85545  BAGDAD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-060  85545  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-047  85545  NAPOLI LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-047  85545  NAPOLI LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-008  85545  NILE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-519-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-034  85545  SYLMAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-021  85545  VINETA LANE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-021  85545  VINETA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-012  85545 VIA MISIONERO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-012  85545 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-006  85546  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-055  85546  NAPOLI LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-055  85546  NAPOLI LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-016  85546  NILE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-032  85546  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-042  85546  SYLMAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-029  85546  VINETA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-029  85546  VINETA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-003  85546 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-021  85547  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-047  85547  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-005  85552  BRENDA LANE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-005  85552  BRENDA LANE  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-005  85552  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-031  85552  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-022  85553  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-048  85553  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-463-014  85553 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-021  85554 AVE CRYSTAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-059  85555  BAGDAD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-059  85555  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-046  85555  NAPOLI LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-007  85555  NILE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-033  85555  SYLMAR LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-033  85555  SYLMAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-020  85555  VINETA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-462-002  85555 AVE CRYSTAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-056  85556  NAPOLI LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-056  85556  NAPOLI LANE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-017  85556  NILE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-043  85556  SYLMAR LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-043  85556  SYLMAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-030  85556  VINETA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-520-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-004  85556 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-462-013  85556 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-004  85558  BRENDA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-004  85558  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-030  85558  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-023  85559  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-049  85559  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-035  85561 VIA TEPEYAC   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-035  85561 VIA TEPEYAC   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-372-003  85562 VIA TEPEYAC   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-003  85564  BRENDA LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-003  85564  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-029  85564  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-058  85565  BAGDAD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-058  85565  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-024  85565  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-006  85565  NILE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-050  85565  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-032  85565  SYLMAR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-019  85565  VINETA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-463-015  85565 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-200-057  85566  NAPOLI LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-022  85566 AVE CRYSTAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-024  85566 VIA MISIONERO   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-024  85566 VIA MISIONERO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-024  85566 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-041-002  85567  GRAPEFRUIT BLVD  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-041-002  85567  GRAPEFRUIT BLVD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-462-001  85567 AVE CRYSTAL   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-462-001  85567 AVE CRYSTAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-462-014  85568 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-011  85569 VIA MISIONERO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-011  85569 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-002  85570  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-028  85570  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-025  85571  BRENDA LANE  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-025  85571  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-051  85571  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-521-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-372-006  85575 AVE 53   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-372-006  85575 AVE 53   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-001  85576  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-027  85576  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-026  85577  BRENDA LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-052  85577  STACIE LANE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-311-052  85577  STACIE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-463-016  85577 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-023  85578 AVE CRYSTAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-034  85585 VIA TEPEYAC   Additional Green   2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-034  85585 VIA TEPEYAC   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-034  85585 VIA TEPEYAC   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-013  85586  GUADALUPANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-461-032  85586 AVE CRYSTAL   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-372-004  85586 VIA TEPEYAC   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-029  85589  DIEGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-463-017  85589 AVE MARIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-025  85590 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-041-003  85591  GRAPEFRUIT BLVD  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-051-015  85592  PALM AVE  Trash Service 2 23.09$         46.18$                554.16$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-010  85593 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-170-003  85601 AVE 50   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-170-003  85601 AVE 50   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-470-012  85603 AVE NICOLE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-029  85609 VIA TEPEYAC   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-029  85609 VIA TEPEYAC   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-029  85609 VIA TEPEYAC   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-041  85610  GUADALUPANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-372-005  85610 VIA TEPEYAC   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-372-005  85610 VIA TEPEYAC   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-015  85612 CALLE LIMON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-015  85612 CALLE LIMON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-028  85613  DIEGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-027  85614 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-009  85617 VIA MISIONERO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-009  85617 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-018  85619  HILL DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-014  85624 CALLE LIMON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-522-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-014  85624 CALLE LIMON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-001  85625  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-470-013  85625 AVE NICOLE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-009  85625 CALLE LIMON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-009  85625 CALLE LIMON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-015  85627  BAGDAD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-015  85627  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-019  85627  HILL DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-004  85628 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-021  85632  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-028  85633 VIA TEPEYAC   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-042  85634  GUADALUPANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-372-008  85634 VIA TEPEYAC   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-020  85635  HILL DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-007  85637  DIEGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-002  85637  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-470-014  85637 AVE NICOLE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-010  85637 CALLE LIMON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-011  85638 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-020  85640  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-008  85641 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-025  85642 AVE NICOLE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-003  85646 AVE 52   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-003  85646 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-011  85649 CALLE LIMON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-003  85651  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-470-015  85651 AVE NICOLE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-019  85652  MICHELLE DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-019  85652  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-024  85654 AVE NICOLE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-027  85657 VIA TEPEYAC   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-016  85658  GUADALUPANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-007  85658 CALLE LIMON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-016  85659  BAGDAD AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-016  85659  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-012  85659  GUADALUPANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-001  85660  DIEGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-006  85660 CALLE LIMON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-523-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-006  85661  DIEGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-012  85661 CALLE LIMON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-012  85661 CALLE LIMON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-002  85662 AVE 52   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-002  85662 AVE 52   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-002  85662 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-012  85662 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-004  85663  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-470-016  85663 AVE NICOLE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-018  85664  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-007  85665 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-017  85671  BAGDAD AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-470-017  85671 AVE NICOLE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-005  85672 CALLE LIMON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-005  85672 CALLE LIMON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-013  85673 CALLE LIMON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-013  85673 CALLE LIMON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-005  85675  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-017  85676  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-015  85676 AVE NICOLE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-004  85678 CALLE LIMON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-004  85678 CALLE LIMON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-001  85680 AVE 52   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-011  85681  GUADALUPANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-026  85681 VIA TEPEYAC   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-017  85682  GUADALUPANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-006  85683  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-002  85684  DIEGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-003  85684 CALLE LIMON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-003  85684 CALLE LIMON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-005  85685  DIEGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-470-018  85685 AVE NICOLE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-014  85685 CALLE LIMON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-013  85686 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-002  85688  HILL DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-016  85688  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-014  85688 AVE NICOLE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-006  85689 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-524-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-002  85690 CALLE LIMON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-211-002  85690 CALLE LIMON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-210-003  85692  HILL DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-472-007  85697  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-470-019  85697 AVE NICOLE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-015  85697 CALLE LIMON   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-212-015  85697 CALLE LIMON   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-001  85700 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-170-005  85701 AVE 50   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-470-020  85701 AVE NICOLE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-015  85702  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-025  85705 VIA TEPEYAC   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-018  85706  GUADALUPANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-010  85707  GUADALUPANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-003  85708  DIEGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-004  85709  DIEGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-014  85710  MICHELLE DR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-014  85710  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-014  85710 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-170-006  85711 AVE 50   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-170-006  85711 AVE 50   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-005  85713 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-013  85718  MICHELLE DR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-170-007  85721 AVE 50   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-170-007  85721 AVE 50   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-001  85725  HUXLEY CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-024  85729 VIA TEPEYAC   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-019  85730  GUADALUPANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-009  85731  GUADALUPANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-170-008  85731 AVE 50   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-170-008  85731 AVE 50   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-004  85732  DIEGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-003  85733  DIEGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-015  85734 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-004  85737 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-004  85740  HUXLEY CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-471-003  85747  HUXLEY CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-170-009  85751 AVE 50   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-525-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-170-009  85751 AVE 50   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-023  85753 VIA TEPEYAC   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-020  85754  GUADALUPANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-008  85755  GUADALUPANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-005  85756  DIEGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-002  85757  DIEGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-016  85758 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-003  85761 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-440-018  85765 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-024  85774 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-048  85776 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-022  85777 VIA TEPEYAC   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-021  85778  GUADALUPANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-023  85778 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-007  85779  GUADALUPANA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-370-006  85780  DIEGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-001  85781  DIEGO CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-001  85781  DIEGO CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-440-017  85781 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-380-017  85782 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-010  85783 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-047  85784 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-022  85784 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-027  85785 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-002  85785 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-440-016  85787 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-011  85789 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-021  85790 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-028  85791 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-440-015  85793 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-014  85794 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-012  85795 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-039  85796 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-020  85796 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-029  85797 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-440-014  85799 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-013  85799 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-015  85800 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-526-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-038  85804 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-016  85804 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-019  85804 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-030  85805 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-011  85805 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-440-013  85805 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-014  85805 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-012  85806 AVE RAYLYNN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-012  85806 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-018  85806 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-001  85809 VIA MISIONERO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-381-001  85809 VIA MISIONERO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-037  85810 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-013  85810 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-031  85811 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-010  85811 AVE GRACE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-010  85811 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-440-012  85811 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-015  85811 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-017  85812 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-017  85814 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-009  85815 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-440-011  85815 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-016  85815 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-036  85816 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-018  85816 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-014  85816 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-032  85817 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-016  85820 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-033  85821 AVE ALEENAH   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-033  85821 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-008  85821 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-440-010  85821 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-035  85822 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-019  85822 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-015  85822 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-015  85822 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-017  85823 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-527-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-034  85827 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-007  85827 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-440-009  85827 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-018  85827 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-020  85828 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-016  85828 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-014  85830 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-017  85832 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-035  85833 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-006  85833 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-440-008  85833 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-019  85833 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-027  85834 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-021  85834 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-013  85836 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-036  85839 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-005  85839 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-440-007  85839 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-002  85840 AVE ALEENAH   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-002  85840 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-022  85840 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-018  85840 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-020  85841 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-012  85842 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-037  85845 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-004  85845 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-440-006  85845 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-442-023  85846 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-445-019  85846 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-011  85848 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-440-005  85851 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-432-003  85852 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-430-010  85854 AVE VERONICA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-440-004  85857 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-443-002  85861 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-440-003  85861 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-440-002  85867 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-443-003  85868 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-528-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-443-001  85873 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-440-001  85873 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-443-004  85874 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-017  85878 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-016  85879 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-016  85879 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-453-016  85879 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-017  85880 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-015  85885 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-015  85885 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-453-015  85885 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-018  85886 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-018  85886 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-014  85891 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-014  85891 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-453-014  85891 AVE RAYLYNN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-453-014  85891 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-019  85892 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-019  85892 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-013  85897 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-013  85897 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-453-013  85897 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-020  85898 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-020  85898 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-012  85901 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-012  85901 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-453-012  85901 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-021  85902 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-021  85902 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-011  85907 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-011  85907 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-453-011  85907 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-022  85908 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-022  85908 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-010  85913 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-010  85913 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-453-010  85913 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-023  85914 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-529-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-023  85914 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-009  85919 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-009  85919 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-453-009  85919 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-024  85920 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-024  85920 AVE RAYLYNN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-024  85920 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-008  85925 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-008  85925 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-453-008  85925 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-025  85926 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-025  85926 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-007  85929 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-007  85929 AVE GRACE   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-007  85929 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-453-007  85929 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-026  85930 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-026  85930 AVE RAYLYNN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-026  85930 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-006  85935 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-006  85935 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-453-006  85935 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-027  85936 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-027  85936 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-005  85941 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-005  85941 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-453-005  85941 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-028  85942 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-028  85942 AVE RAYLYNN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-028  85942 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-004  85947 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-004  85947 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-453-004  85947 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-029  85948 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-029  85948 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-003  85953 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-003  85953 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-453-003  85953 AVE RAYLYNN   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-530-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 778-453-003  85953 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-030  85954 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-030  85954 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-002  85959 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-002  85959 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-453-002  85959 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-031  85960 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-031  85960 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-001  85965 AVE ALEENAH   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-001  85965 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-453-001  85965 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-451-032  85966 AVE GRACE   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 778-452-032  85966 AVE RAYLYNN   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-035  86009 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-035  86009 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 009-713-318  86010  PALMERAS CIR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 009-713-318  86010  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-034  86010 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-034  86010 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-001  86011 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-441-001  86012 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-034  86019 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-033  86020 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-033  86020 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-002  86021 CALLE PIZANO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-002  86021 CALLE PIZANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-002  86021 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-441-002  86022 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-441-002  86022 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 009-711-825  86025  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-005  86026  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-033  86029 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-034  86030 CALLE PIZANO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-034  86030 CALLE PIZANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-032  86030 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-032  86030 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-003  86031 CALLE PIZANO   Additional Trash  3 7.39$           22.17$                266.04$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-003  86031 CALLE PIZANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-531-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-003  86031 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-003  86031 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-441-003  86032 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-028  86035  PALMERAS CIR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-028  86035  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-006  86036  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-080  86037  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-032  86039 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-032  86039 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-035  86040 CALLE PIZANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-031  86040 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-004  86041 CALLE PIZANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-004  86041 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-441-004  86042 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-029  86045  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-007  86046  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-031  86049 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-036  86050 CALLE PIZANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-020  86050 CORTE OLIVIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-030  86050 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-005  86051 CALLE PIZANO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-005  86051 CALLE PIZANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-021  86051 CORTE OLIVIA   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-021  86051 CORTE OLIVIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-005  86051 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-005  86051 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-441-005  86052 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-030  86055  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 009-712-581  86056  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-030  86059 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-037  86060 CALLE PIZANO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-037  86060 CALLE PIZANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-019  86060 CORTE OLIVIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-029  86060 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-006  86061 CALLE PIZANO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-006  86061 CALLE PIZANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-022  86061 CORTE OLIVIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-006  86061 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-532-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-006  86061 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-441-006  86062 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-009  86066  PALMERAS CIR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-009  86066  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-029  86069 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-029  86069 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-028  86069 CALLE GERANIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-038  86070 CALLE PIZANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-018  86070 CORTE OLIVIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-018  86070 CORTE OLIVIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-028  86070 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-028  86070 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-007  86071 CALLE PIZANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-023  86071 CORTE OLIVIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-023  86071 CORTE OLIVIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-007  86071 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-007  86071 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-441-007  86072 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 009-712-737  86076  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-001  86078 CALLE GERANIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 009-711-742  86079  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-016  86079 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-027  86079 CALLE GERANIO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-027  86079 CALLE GERANIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-001  86080 CALLE VIOLETA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-017  86080 CORTE OLIVIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-017  86080 CORTE OLIVIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-039  86080 CORTE STELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-039  86080 CORTE STELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-027  86080 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-008  86081 CALLE PIZANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-016  86081 CALLE VIOLETA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-016  86081 CALLE VIOLETA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-024  86081 CORTE OLIVIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-024  86081 CORTE OLIVIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-008  86081 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-008  86081 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-441-008  86082 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-533-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 009-713-017  86086  PALMERAS CIR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 009-713-017  86086  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-002  86088 CALLE GERANIO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-002  86088 CALLE GERANIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-021  86089  PALMERAS CIR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-021  86089  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-015  86089 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-026  86089 CALLE GERANIO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-026  86089 CALLE GERANIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-002  86090 CALLE VIOLETA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-002  86090 CALLE VIOLETA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-016  86090 CORTE OLIVIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-016  86090 CORTE OLIVIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-040  86090 CORTE STELLA   Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-040  86090 CORTE STELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-040  86090 CORTE STELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-026  86090 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-009  86091 CALLE PIZANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-015  86091 CALLE VIOLETA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-025  86091 CORTE OLIVIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-025  86091 CORTE OLIVIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-009  86091 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-009  86091 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-441-009  86092 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-026  86095 CORTE OLIVIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-026  86095 CORTE OLIVIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-012  86096  PALMERAS CIR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-012  86096  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-003  86098 CALLE GERANIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-020  86099  PALMERAS CIR  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-020  86099  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-014  86099 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-014  86099 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-025  86099 CALLE GERANIO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-025  86099 CALLE GERANIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-003  86100 CALLE VIOLETA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-015  86100 CORTE OLIVIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-015  86100 CORTE OLIVIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-534-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-041  86100 CORTE STELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-025  86100 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-010  86101 CALLE PIZANO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-010  86101 CALLE PIZANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-027  86101 CORTE OLIVIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-010  86101 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-001  86102 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-001  86102 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-122-003  86105  VISTA DEL SUR   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-013  86106  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-004  86108 CALLE GERANIO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-004  86108 CALLE GERANIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-019  86109  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-013  86109 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-013  86109 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-024  86109 CALLE GERANIO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-024  86109 CALLE GERANIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-004  86110 CALLE VIOLETA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-042  86110 CORTE STELLA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-042  86110 CORTE STELLA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-024  86110 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-024  86110 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-011  86111 CALLE PIZANO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-011  86111 CALLE PIZANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-014  86111 CALLE VIOLETA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-014  86111 CALLE VIOLETA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-002  86112 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-014  86116  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-005  86118 CALLE GERANIO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-005  86118 CALLE GERANIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-018  86119  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-012  86119 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-012  86119 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-023  86119 CALLE GERANIO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-023  86119 CALLE GERANIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-141-016  86120  TYLER LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-044  86120 CALLE PIZANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-005  86120 CALLE VIOLETA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-535-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-005  86120 CALLE VIOLETA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-023  86120 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-012  86121 CALLE PIZANO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-012  86121 CALLE PIZANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-013  86121 CALLE VIOLETA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-013  86121 CALLE VIOLETA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-011  86121 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-011  86121 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-013  86122  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-003  86122 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-012  86123  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-122-006  86125  VISTA DEL SUR   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-015  86126  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-006  86128 CALLE GERANIO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-006  86128 CALLE GERANIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-017  86129  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-011  86129 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-022  86129 CALLE GERANIO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-022  86129 CALLE GERANIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-014  86130  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-043  86130 CALLE PIZANO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-043  86130 CALLE PIZANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-006  86130 CALLE VIOLETA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-006  86130 CALLE VIOLETA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-022  86130 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-022  86130 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-011  86131  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-013  86131 CALLE PIZANO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-013  86131 CALLE PIZANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-012  86131 CALLE VIOLETA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-012  86131 CALLE VIOLETA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-012  86131 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-012  86131 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-004  86132 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-431-016  86136  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-015  86138  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-007  86138 CALLE GERANIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-022  86139  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-536-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-010  86139  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-010  86139 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-010  86139 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-021  86139 CALLE GERANIO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-021  86139 CALLE GERANIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-041-033  86140 CALLE PIZANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-007  86140 CALLE VIOLETA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-021  86140 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-021  86140 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-014  86141 CALLE PIZANO   Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-014  86141 CALLE PIZANO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-011  86141 CALLE VIOLETA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-013  86141 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-013  86141 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-005  86142 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-001  86146  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-016  86146  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-009  86147  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-008  86148 CALLE GERANIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-021  86149  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-009  86149 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-009  86149 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-020  86149 CALLE GERANIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-140-024  86150 AVE 54   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-444-008  86150 CALLE VIOLETA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-020  86150 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-020  86150 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-010  86151 CALLE VIOLETA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-014  86151 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-014  86151 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-006  86152 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-008  86155  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-002  86156  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-020  86159  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-019  86159 CALLE GERANIO   Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-019  86159 CALLE GERANIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-019  86160 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-019  86160 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-537-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 763-443-009  86161 CALLE VIOLETA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-015  86161 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-015  86161 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-342-001  86162  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-007  86162 CALLE BOUGANVILIA   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-035  86163  GRENACHE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-007  86163  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-343-001  86164  GRENACHE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-003  86166  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-019  86169  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-442-018  86169 CALLE GERANIO   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-342-002  86170  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-017  86170  SONOMA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-051-018  86170 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-034  86171  GRENACHE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-006  86171  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-016  86171 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-343-002  86172  GRENACHE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-004  86176  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-342-003  86178  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-018  86178  SONOMA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-033  86179  GRENACHE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-018  86179  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-005  86179  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-342-020  86179  SONOMA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-343-003  86180  GRENACHE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-017  86181 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-019  86184  SONOMA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-005  86186  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-342-004  86186  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-032  86187  GRENACHE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-004  86187  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-342-019  86187  SONOMA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-343-004  86188  GRENACHE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-017  86189  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-052-007  86190 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-052-007  86190 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-018  86191 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-538-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-018  86191 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-020  86192  SONOMA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-342-005  86194  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-031  86195  GRENACHE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-003  86195  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-342-018  86195  SONOMA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-343-005  86196  GRENACHE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-006  86196  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-021  86200  SONOMA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-052-008  86200 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-030  86201  GRENACHE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-019  86201 LAS FLORES AVE  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-053-019  86201 LAS FLORES AVE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-342-006  86202  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-002  86203  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-342-017  86203  SONOMA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-343-006  86204  GRENACHE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-007  86206  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-022  86208  SONOMA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-029  86209  GRENACHE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-342-007  86210  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-001  86211  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-342-016  86211  SONOMA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-343-007  86214  GRENACHE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-023  86214  SONOMA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-432-008  86216  PALMERAS CIR  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-028  86217  GRENACHE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-342-008  86218  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-342-015  86219  SONOMA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-343-008  86222  GRENACHE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-024  86222  SONOMA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-027  86223  GRENACHE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-340-006  86225  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-342-009  86226  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-343-009  86230  GRENACHE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-025  86230  SONOMA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-341-026  86231  GRENACHE LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-340-005  86233  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            

-539-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 697-342-010  86234  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-340-004  86241  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-342-011  86242  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-340-003  86249  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-340-002  86257  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 697-340-001  86265  PINOT NOIR LANE  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-030-010  86275 AVE 50   Additional Trash  2 7.39$           14.78$                177.36$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-030-010  86275 AVE 50   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-130-007  86475  VISTA DEL SUR   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-130-014  86479  VISTA DEL SUR   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 603-130-015  86481  VISTA DEL SUR   Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-002  86705  NAOMI CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-003  86717  NAOMI CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-004  86729  NAOMI CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-005  86741  NAOMI CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-021  86750  ROMUALDA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-021  86750  ROMUALDA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-014  86751  ROMUALDA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-013  86752  NAOMI CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-423-003  86752  ORTIZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-006  86753  NAOMI CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-022  86755  ORTIZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-022  86755  ORTIZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-020  86762  ROMUALDA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-020  86762  ROMUALDA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-015  86763  ROMUALDA CT  Additional Green   1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-015  86763  ROMUALDA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-012  86764  NAOMI CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-012  86764  NAOMI CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-423-002  86764  ORTIZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-423-002  86764  ORTIZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-007  86765  NAOMI CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-007  86765  NAOMI CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-023  86767  ORTIZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-019  86774  ROMUALDA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-016  86775  ROMUALDA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-016  86775  ROMUALDA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-011  86776  NAOMI CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              

-540-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



COMPNAME MISC_ID Address Service Level UNITS
 Monthly 
Rate  

 Total Monthly 
Rate   Annual Rate  

CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-011  86776  NAOMI CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-423-001  86776  ORTIZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-423-001  86776  ORTIZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-008  86777  NAOMI CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-008  86777  NAOMI CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-024  86779  ORTIZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-024  86779  ORTIZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-018  86786  ROMUALDA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-018  86786  ROMUALDA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-017  86787  ROMUALDA CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-017  86787  ROMUALDA CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-010  86788  NAOMI CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-010  86788  NAOMI CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-009  86789  NAOMI CT  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-009  86789  NAOMI CT  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-025  86791  ORTIZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-026  86803  ORTIZ ST  Additional Trash  1 7.39$           7.39$                  88.68$                              
CITY OF COACHELLA 763-412-026  86803  ORTIZ ST  Trash Service 1 23.09$         23.09$                277.08$                            -541-

IT
E

M
 14.b.



 



-543-

ITEM 14.b.



-544-

ITEM 14.b.



-545-

ITEM 14.b.



-546-

ITEM 14.b.



-547-

ITEM 14.b.



-548-

ITEM 14.b.



-549-

ITEM 14.b.



-550-

ITEM 14.b.



 

ITEM  14.c.



 



 
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Luis Lopez, Development Services Director  
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2019-36 authorizing the establishment of an annual special tax for 

City of Coachella Community Facilities District No. 2005-1 (Law Enforcement, 
Fire and Paramedic Services) and Annexation Areas Thereto for Fiscal Year 
2019/2020.  

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council open the public hearing, consider taking testimony, and 
continue this item to the July 24, 2019 meeting.  
 
SUMMARY: 
 
This item is the annual authorization for collection of the City’s Public Safety Community 
Facilities District (CFD 2005-01) Assessment, and is a noticed public hearing.  At the time that 
this staff report was written, there was incomplete information available to finalize the 
resolution action item and the required attachments of financial information.  
 
Therefore, staff recommends that this item be continued to the regular City Council meeting of 
July 24, 2019.  
 
 
 

 

STAFF REPORT 
7/10/2019 

 

-553-

ITEM 14.c.



 


	AGENDA
	1. CALL TO ORDER: — 5:00 p.m. 
	2. ROLL CALL:
	3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
	4. PUBLIC COMMENTS (CLOSED SESSION ITEMS):
	5. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION:
	a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant Exposure to Litigation, Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)/(e)(1)
Two (2) potential cases
	b. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Initiation of Litigation, Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4)
One (1) potential case

	6. RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING: — 6:00 p.m. 
	7. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	8. CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENTS:
	9. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:
	a. Special Meeting Minutes of a Coachella City Council Study Session held on June 20, 2019.
	[CouncilMinutes-06-20-2019 - Special Meeting.pdf]

	b. Regular Meeting Minutes of June 26, 2019, of the City Council, Coachella Fire Protection District,Coachella Sanitary District, Coachella Financing Authority, Coachella Educational and Governmental Access Cable Corporation, Coachella Water Authority, and Successor Agency to the Coachella Redevelopment Agency.
	[CouncilMinutes-06-26-2019.pdf]


	10. PROCLAMATIONS/PRESENTATIONS:
	11. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS:
	12. CONSENT CALENDAR:
	a. Voucher Listings- FY 2018/19 and FY 2019/20 Expenditures as of July 10, 2019, $559,576.02.
	[190710 Warrant Register.pdf]

	b. Ordinance No. 1140 amending various sections of Title 17 (Zoning) of the Coachella Municipal Code in order to amend zoning regulations regarding commercial Cannabis Activity Facilities and Retail Cannabis Businesses in order to expand the allowable locations and increase the number of  allowable retailers, modify current zoning regulations for Cannabis Activity Facilities, and make conforming amendments. (Second Reading).
	[Staff Report.doc]
	[Ord No 1140 - 2nd Reading.docx]
	[Exhibit A - RC Amendments.docx]

	c. Professional Services Agreement with NRO Engineering Amendment #5 in the amount of $150,000 for Engineering Plan Check Services
	[Staff Report.doc]
	[NRO Amendment #5.pdf]

	d. Authorize the City Manager to enter into an Agreement with Municode Meetings at an annual fee of $6,400.00 to replace the discontinued Sire Technologies for the purchase, implementation, and training of Online Meeting and Agenda Management Services
	[Staff Report.doc]
	[Municode Meetings Quote Coachella California 20190611.pdf]

	e. Approve a Community Based Grant to The Bianca Rae Foundation in the Amount of $1,000.00 to Support its Rae of Hope Retreats for Middle School Children
	[Staff Report.doc]
	[Grant App Packet - Bianca Rae Foundation.pdf]

	f. Authorize Coachella Library facility use rental permit fee waiver for the Cesar Chavez Elementary School Mariachi Band Juvenil Program. 
	[Staff Report.doc]
	[Exhibit - Summer 2019 guitar and violin lessons 7 10 19.pdf]

	g. Approve a Community Based Grant to the Coachella Youth Sports Association in the Amount of $1,000 to Support its Women's Soccer Team
	[Staff Report.doc]
	[Grant App Packet - Coachella Youth Sports Association.pdf]


	13. NEW BUSINESS CALENDAR (LEGISLATIVE AND ADMINISTRATIVE):
	a. Designation of Voting Delegate and Alternates to the League of California Cities Annual Conference.
	[Staff Report.doc]
	[League - Annual Conference Voting Procedures.pdf]

	b. Approve appropriating $200,000 from facilities development impact fees for the Coachella Permit Center equipment and furnishings. 
	[Staff Report.doc]


	14. PUBLIC HEARING CALENDAR (QUASI-JUDICIAL):
	a. Luxtor Luxury RV StorageResolution No. 2019-38, Approving Environmental Assessment 18-06 for the Luxtor Luxury RV Storage which Includes Conditional Use Permit No. 313, Architectural Review No. 18-13, and Tentative Parcel Map 37670. Mr. Steve Henry (Applicant). (APN 603-300-011)Resolution No. 2019-39, Approving Conditional Use Permit No. 313 and Architectural Review 18-13 to Allow the Construction of a New Indoor Air Conditioned RV Storage Facility Consisting of 157 Parking Garages to Include A 5,790 Sq. Ft. RV Repair Shop, a 4,270 Sq. Ft. Office Building, a Managers Unit With Attached Two Car Garage And All Off-Site Improvements On 6.09 Acres Of Partially-Improved Land In The M-S (Manufacturing Service) Zone. (APN 603-300-011) Mr. Steve Henry is the Applicant.Resolution No. 2019-40, Approving Tentative Parcel Map No. 37670 for the Subdivision of Approximately 6.09 Acres of Land into 157 Air-Space Condominium Lots on Property Located at 49-751 Oates Lane. Mr. Steve Henry, Applicant.
	[Staff Report.doc]
	[RESOLUTION NO 2019-38 EA 18-06.docx]
	[Luxtor Luxury RV Storage - MMRP.pdf]
	[RESOLUTION NO 2019-39 CUP and AR.docx]
	[RESOLUTION NO 2019-40 TPM 37670.docx]
	[TPM 37670 - Map Exhibit.pdf]
	[Conditions of Approval - Luxtor Luxury RV Storage.pdf]
	[NOI and EA 18-06.pdf]

	b. Adopt Resolution No. 2019-41, authorizing the collection of residential solid waste rates for fiscal year 2019/2020 through the County of Riverside Tax Roll, at the same time and manner as general taxes, and approve fiscal year 2019/2020 Solid Waste Rates.
	[Staff Report.doc]
	[Resolution - Solid Waste Rates Public Hearing 7 10 19.docx]
	[Exhibit - Report Final Report for City July 2nd 2019 -  7 10 19.pdf]
	[Exhibit A - Burrtec 2019 2020 Proposed Hauler Rates.pdf]

	c. Resolution No. 2019-36 authorizing the establishment of an annual special tax for City of Coachella Community Facilities District No. 2005-1 (Law Enforcement, Fire and Paramedic Services) and Annexation Areas Thereto for Fiscal Year 2019/2020.
	[Staff Report.doc]


	15. PUBLIC COMMENTS (NON-AGENDA ITEMS):
	16. REPORTS AND REQUESTS:
	a. Council Comments/Report of Miscellaneous Committees.
	b. City Manager's Comments.

	17. ADJOURNMENT:

